

# **Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518**

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	. 3
Biographical / Historical	3
Summary	4
Administrative Information	4
Related Materials	5
Controlled Access Headings	. 5
Collection Inventory	9
Series I: Major Monuments	9
Series II: Masoleum Owners Correspondence	558
Series III: Photographs	614
Subseries 1: Cemetery Lots	614
Subseries 2: Landscape, Grounds and Construction	619
Subseries 3: Staff	628
Subseries 4: Events	632
Subseries 5: Slides	635
Subseries 6: Transparencies and Negatives	637
Subseries 7: Compact Discs	643
Series IV: Lot Owners Correspondence	643
Series V: General Correspondence	651
Subseries 1: Office Files	651
Subseries 2: Business Files	654
Subseries 3: Community Mausoleum Files	656
Subseries 4: Woodlawn Owned Properties	656
Series VI: Engineer Files	657
Subseries 1: Administrative	657
Subseries 2: General	677
Subseries 3: Reports	748

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

**Creator:** Woodlawn Cemetery (New York, N.Y.)

**Title:** Woodlawn Cemetery records

**ID:** 6665518

**Date [inclusive]:** 1863-1999

Physical

300 linear feet approximately

Description:

Language of the Material:

English.

**Abstract:** The Woodlawn Cemetery archive documents the history

of the grounds, mausolea, monuments, and operations of Woodlawn Cemetery, founded in 1863 in The Bronx, New York, and one of the largest in the United States. The collection includes architectural designs records, maps, photographs, correspondence, construction and maintenance records, and other historical documents, spanning 140 years of the

cemetery's operations.

## **Preferred Citation**

Woodlawn Cemetery records. Located in the Dept. of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University.

## **Biographical / Historical**

Woodlawn Cemetery was founded in 1863 in the Bronx, New York, and today maintains one of the largest assemblages of above-ground mausolea in North America. Many notable figures in the worlds of commerce, literature, music, and politics are buried there.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Summary**

This collection includes records created and collected by the Woodlawn Cemetery in the Bronx, New York, during the course of their operations between 1863 and circa 1990.

Of particular interest is the rich documentation on mausoleums and memorials designed by numerous prominent American architects, landscape architects, artists, and designers, including Herbert Adams; Robert Aitken; Alexander Archipenko; Charles I. Berg; Carrère & Hastings; Sally Farnham; Beatrix Farrand; Daniel Chester French; C. P. H. Gilbert; Richard Morris Hunt; Hunt & Hunt; Anna Hyatt Huntington; Edwin Lutyens; McKim, Mead, & White; the Olmsted Brothers; Peabody & Stern; the Piccirilli brothers; Charles A. Platt; John Russell Pope; James Renwick; James Gamble Rogers; Ellen Biddle Shipman; Tiffany Studios; Trowbridge & Livingston; Gilbert Stanley Underwood; Warren & Wetmore; Gertrude Vanderbilt Whitney; and York & Saywer.

Additionally, the collection also includes documents related to memorials for many of the prominent figures in jazz, theater, literature, business, and politics who are buried on the cemetery's 400 acres. These include Herman Armour; the Belmont family; Nellie Bly; Vernon and Irene Castle; George M. Cohan; Celia Cruz; Miles Davis; Charles Delmonico; Duke Ellington; Jay Gould; W. C. Handy; Coleman Hawkins; Victor Herbert; Milt Jackson; the Juilliard family; King Oliver; Samuel Kress; Fritz Kreisler; Fiorello LaGuardia; R. H. Macy; Herman Melville; Robert Moses; J. C. Penney; Joseph Pulitzer; Elizabeth Cady Stanton; the Straus family; Madame C. J. Walker; Bert Williams; the Whitney family; and the Woolworth family.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Administrative Information**

## **Publication Statement**

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

## **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For further information, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

## **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Columbia University is providing access to the materials in the Library's collections solely for noncommercial educational and research purposes. The unauthorized use, including, but not limited to, publication of the materials without the prior written permission of Columbia University is strictly prohibited. All inquiries regarding permission to publish should be submitted in writing to the Director, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. In addition to permission from Columbia University, permission of the copyright owner (if not Columbia University) and/or any holder of other rights (such as publicity and/or privacy rights) may also be required for reproduction, publication, distributions, and other uses. Responsibility for making an independent legal assessment of any item and securing any necessary permissions rests with the persons desiring to publish the item. Columbia University makes no warranties as to the accuracy of the materials or their fitness for a particular purpose.

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Source of acquisition--Gift of Woodlawn Cemetery. Accession number--2006.009.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Related Materials**

## **Related Archival Materials**

Associated Materials--The individual records and papers of many of the architects and firms that are represented in the Woodlawn records are also held by the Department of Drawings & Archives. Records for Woodlawn Cemetery may be found in the Guastavino Fireproof Construction Company/George Collins architectural records and drawings, the Warren & Wetmore architectural records and papers, and the Kahn and Jacobs architectural records and papers.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Architecture -- United States -- Designs and plans
- Burial -- Economic aspects -- United States
- Burial -- Social aspects -- United States
- Burial laws -- United States

- Cemeteries -- New York (State) -- New York -- History
- Cemeteries -- Conservation and restoration -- New York (State) -- New York
- Celebrities -- United States
- Civil engineering -- New York (State) -- New York
- Crematories
- Cremation -- United States
- Death -- Social aspects -- United States
- Guastavino vaults
- Landscape architecture -- New York (State) -- New York -- Designs and plans
- Mausoleums
- Marble
- Sepulchral monuments -- New York (State) -- New York
- Bronx (New York, N.Y.) -- Buildings, structures, etc
- New York (N.Y.) -- Buildings, structures, etc
- Architectural drawings -- American
- blueprints (reprographic copies)
- Aitken, Robert, 1878-1949
- Albro, Lewis Colt, 1876-1924
- Archipenko, Alexander, 1887-1964
- Berg, Charles I., 1856-1926
- Bermel, Joseph
- Birge, Charles E., 1871-1942
- Blake, Theodore E.
- Bleser, August
- Bossom, Alfred C., 1881-1965
- Bosworth, Welles, 1869-1966
- Cardo, Thomas G
- Caterson, Robert
- Clum, W. Edmon
- Darrach, James M. Aerston, 1874-1912
- Deacy, William Henry
- Doolittle, Judson A., 1878-1940
- Farnham, Sally James, 1869-1943
- Farrand, Beatrix, 1872-1959
- Ficken, H. Edwards
- French, Daniel Chester, 1850-1931
- Gilbert, C. P. H. (Charles Pierrepont H.), 1861-1952
- Geiffert, Alfred, 1890-1957
- Hausle, Frank
- Havender, Joseph
- Haveyer, Keith M
- Hoffman, F. Burrall (Francis Burrall), 1882-1980
- Hooper, Parker Morse, 1877-
- Howells, John Mead, 1868-1959
- Hull, Washington
- Hunt, Richard Morris, 1827-1895
- Huntington, Anna Hyatt, 1876-1973

- Inglis, James
- Levison, J. J (Jacob Joshua), 1881-1961
- Lutyens, Edwin Landseer, Sir, 1869-1944
- Marcotrigiano, Nicholas
- Mead, George L
- Moran, William Edgar
- Mosel, Joseph E
- Necarsulmer, Edward
- Partridge, William Ordway, 1861-1930
- Phillips, R. Stenner
- Platt, Charles A (Charles Adams), 1861-1933
- Pope, John Russell, 1874-1937
- · Procházka, Ferdinand
- Renwick, James, 1818-1895
- Rogers, James Gamble
- Ruddy, Stephen A
- Schoen, Eugene
- Shipman, Ellen, 1869-1950
- · Shire, Edward I
- Smith, Frederick L
- Smith, William Neil
- Swartwout, R. E (Robert Egerton)
- Tuthill, William Burnet, 1855-1929
- Underwood, Gilbert Stanley
- Vitale, Ferruccio, 1875-1933
- Ward, J. Robertson
- Wegenaar, J. L
- Whitney, Gertrude Vanderbilt, 1875-1942
- Wills, Charles T
- Zimmermann, Marie, 1879-1972
- Woodlawn Cemetery (New York, N.Y.)
- Adams and Manning
- Adler's Monument and Granite Works
- American Monument Corp
- American Necropolis Monument Co
- Benisch Bros
- Bosworth & Holden
- Buchman & Fox
- Carrère & Hastings
- C. E. Tayntor & Co
- C. E. Tayntor Granite Company
- Cardo Bros. & Co
- Cruikshank & Fraser
- Davis Granite Co
- Davis, McGrath, & Kiessling
- Delano & Aldrich
- Dodds Granite Co

- D'Oench & Yost
- Dominick De Nigris Inc
- Eggers & Higgins
- Marc Eidlitz & Son
- Elliot Monument Company
- · Farrington, Gould & Hoagland
- Fasolino Monuments Inc
- Ford, Stewart & Oliver
- General Bronze Corporation
- Geo. Brown & Co
- George B. Gardner & Son
- H. K. Keller Company
- H. K. Peacock Memorials, inc
- Harrison Granite Co
- Havender's Monumental Works
- Heins & LaFarge
- Hoffman & Prochazka
- Hunt & Hunt
- J. & R. Lamb Studios
- J.F. Manning Co., inc
- J.L. Wegenaar Co., inc
- John M. Gessler's Sons
- Lavery Granite Co., inc
- Lazzari & Barton Co
- Leland & Hall Co
- Lewis, Colt, Abro
- Little & O'Connor
- Lord & Hewlett
- Mayers, Murray & Phillip
- Mayers, Murray and Phillip, Bertram G. Goodhue Associates
- Manhattan Monument Co
- McDonnell & Sons
- McKim, Mead & White
- McNeel Marble Company (Marietta, Ga.)
- Mink & Eagers
- Milne & Chalmers, inc
- Necarsulmer & Lehlbach
- New England Granite Works
- Olmsted Brothers
- Peabody & Stearns (Boston, Mass.)
- Peabody, Wilson & Brown
- Peacock Memorial Studios
- Peacock Memorials
- Piccirilli Brothers
- Presbrey-Coykendall Co
- Presbrey-Leland, Inc. (New York, N.Y.)
- Putnam & Cox

- R. Guastavino Company
- Renwick, Aspinwall & Owen
- Renwick, Aspinwall & Tucker
- Robert Catella & Co
- Stone, Gould, & Co
- Stone, Gould, & Farrington, inc
- Taylor and Levi, Architects
- Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co
- Thomas Hastings and Theodore S. Blake
- Tiffany Studios (New York, N.Y.)
- Trowbridge & Livingston
- Walker & Gillette
- Warren & Wetmore
- York & Sawyer

## **Collection Inventory**

Title/Description	Instances	
A - Grave Locations [1 of 2], 1912-1980	box MM 01	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagrams; Contains records for L. Abate through G. Anderson.		
A - Grave Locations [2 of 2], 1919-1969	box MM 01	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagrams; Contains records for J. Anderson through S. Azario.		
Abajian, James M. and Richard C. (Oakwood: Lot 130, NE, Section 106), 1994	box MM 01	folder 3
General		
Creator(s): Laxman, Eric;;Laxman, Eric		
Scope and Contents		
Lot card, correspondence, architectural drawings.		
Abendschein, George (Aster: Lot 13046, Section 207), 1912	box MM 01	folder 4
General		
Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company		

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, lot diagram.

Abendschein, George (Aster: Lot 13046, Section 207), 1912

drawer MM 1.1 folder 1

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet.

Ackerman, Charles W. (Aster: Lot 12874), 1911

drawer MM 1.1

folder 2

General

Creator(s): American Necropolis Monument Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheets.

Ackerman, Charles W. (Aster: Lot 12874), 1911

box MM 01

folder 5

General

Creator(s): American Necropolis Monument Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications.

Adams, Sarah L. (Whitewood: Lot 15509, Section 132),

1923

drawer MM 1.1

folder 3

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and

calculations.

Adams, Sarah L. (Whitewood: Lot 15509, Section 132),

1923

box MM 01

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications.

Adams, Thatcher M. (Oak Hill: Lot 8271-8275, Section

97/98), 1901-1919

General

Creator(s): Sherwood, J. Clinton

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, correspondence, notes.

Addoms, Mortimer and Frederick H. Baldwin (Filbert: Lot

12717, Section 129), 1911-1955

drawer MM 1.1

box MM 01

folder 4

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Addoms, Mortimer and Frederick H. Baldwin (Filbert: Lot

12717, Section 129), 1910-1911

box MM 01

folder 8

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.; Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations.

Adsley, A. Sandford (Clover: Lot 15917, Section 153), 1925

drawer MM

1.1

folder 5

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Adsley, A. Sandford (Clover: Lot 15917, Section 153), 1925

box MM 01

folder 9

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations.

Agar, John G. (Ravine: Lot 3888, Section 32), 1909

box MM 01

folder 10

General

Creator(s): Anthony, W. E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Ahern, John J. (Pine: Lot 16015), 1935

drawer MM 1.1

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Aichele, Julia (Pansy: Lot 13311, Section 116), 1915

drawer MM

1.1

folder 7

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and

Aichele, Julia (Pansy: Lot 13311, Section 116), 1915-1916

calculations.

box MM 01 folder 11

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, notes and

calculations.

Aitken, John (Chestnut: Lot 13784/13794, Section

124/125), 1916

drawer MM folder 8

1.1

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Aitken, John (Chestnut: Lot 13784/13794, Section

11KCII, JOIII (GIICSHIUL LOU 13/04/13/94, SCCHOI

124/125), 1916

box MM 01

folder 12

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

Albert, Michelina (Oakwood: Lot 102/147, Section 106),

1937-1938

drawer MM

1.1

folder 9

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Albert, Michelina (Oakwood: Lot 102/147, Section 106),

1937-1959

box MM 01

folder 13

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams,

office papers.

Aldrich, Mary Gertrude Edson (Walnut: Lot 13176, Section

96), 1913-1917

box MM 01

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations;

1913 original crypt built, seat added in 1917;

Alexandre, Helen L. (Wintergreen: Lot 12697), 1911-1929

box MM 01

folder 15

General

Creator(s): J. & R. Lamb Studios

Notes and calculations, correspondence.

Alexander, Mary E. (Whitewood: Lot 13561, Section 142),

1915

drawer MM 1.1 folder 10

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Alexander, Mary E. (Whitewood: Lot 13561, Section 142),

1915

box MM 01 folder 16

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.

Allen, Frederick (Rose Hill: Lot 12282, Section 116),

1908-1909

box MM 01 folder 17

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination

sheet.

Allen, Marshall J. (Bradley) (Beech: Lot 3219-20), 1927

box MM 01

folder 18

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, architectural drawing; Marshall Allen is the Lot Owner. The mausoleum inscription reads Bradley because many members of the family entombed are

Bradleys, per note in file;

Allen, Marshall J. (Bradley) (Beech: Lot 3219-20), 1927

drawer MM

1.1

folder 11

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Architectural drawings; Marshall Allen is the Lot Owner. The mausoleum inscription reads Bradley because many members of the family entombed are Bradleys, per note in file;

Allen, Robert (Parkview: Lot 17580, Section 137), 1977

box MM 01 folder 19

General

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, correspondence.

Almy Brothers (Butternut: Lot 13508, SE), 1917

box MM 01 folder 20

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence.

Amerman, C., Mrs. (Prospect: Lot 36/37), 1913 box MM 01 folder 21

General

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Detail design drawing.

Ams, Charles M. (Myosotis: Lot 15267, Section 83), 1928 drawer MM folder 12

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Scope and Contents

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Ams, Charles M. (Myosotis: Lot 15267, Section 83), 1928 box MM 01 folder 22

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Examination sheet, correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Amsinck, Florence (Observatory: Lot 12430, Section 58),

1910

drawer MM

folder 13

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Amsinck, Florence (Observatory: Lot 12430, Section 58),

1909-1910

box MM 01

folder 23

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations.

Anastasia/Demella (Alpine Hill: Lot 75 SE, SW, Section

174), 1986-1987

box MM 01

folder 24

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagram; These two lots are to be considered as one for monumental purposes only, per note in file;

Andrews, Lucile M. (Columbine: Lot 7, Section 82),

1945-1958

box MM 01

folder 25

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, photographs, correspondence.

Angiulo, Frank (Acacia: Lot 15734, Section 184), 1925-1926

drawer MM

1.1

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.; A. Faranda & Son

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Angiulo, Frank (Acacia: Lot 15734, Section 184), 1925-1926

box MM 01

folder 26

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.; A. Faranda & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Annesley, Josephine Countess (Aster: Lot 17481, Section

210), 1971

drawer MM 1.1

folder 15

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Annesley, Josephine Countess (Aster: Lot 17481, Section

210), 1971

box MM 01

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams.

Anthon, Edward (Evergreen: Lot 5209, Section 49/50),

1904

drawer MM 1.1

folder 16

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Anthon, Edward (Evergreen: Lot 5209, Section 49/50),

box MM 01

folder 28

1904

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

Examination sheet, specifications, engineering drawing.

Appell, Jacob; Appell, Amanda Evans (Golden Rod: Lot

13912, Section 139), 1917

box MM 01 folder 29

General

Creator(s): W. W. Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Appell, Jacob; Appell, Amanda Evans (Golden Rod: Lot

13912, Section 139), 1917

drawer MM

1.1

folder 17

General

Creator(s): W. W. Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Appleby, Edgar S.and John (Fairview: Lot 13498, Section

133), 1942-1959

box MM 01

folder 30

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Aquino (Columbine) (Columbine: Lot 67, Section 81-81)

box MM 01

folder 31

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Arata (Thompson, W.B.) (Fairview: Lot 11958, Section

109/122), 1908

drawer MM 1.1

folder 18

General

Creator(s): Carrère & Hastings;Batterson & Eisele

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Originally owned by

Thompson, later sold to Arata;

box MM 01

folder 32

Arata (Thompson, W.B.) [1 of 2] (Fairview: Lot 11958,

Section 109/122), 1907-1986

#### General

Creator(s): Carrère & Hastings; Batterson & Eisele

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheets, architectural drawing; Originally owned by Thompson, later sold to Arata;

Arata (Thompson, W.B.) [2 of 2] (Fairview: Lot 11958, Section 109/122), 1907-1908

box MM 01

folder 33

#### General

Creator(s): Carrère & Hastings;Batterson & Eisele

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram; Originally owned by Thompson, later sold to Arata;

Arents, George (Oak Hill: Lot 8715-23, Section 96/97), 1904-1920

box MM 01

folder 34

#### General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Arents, George [1 of 2] (Oak Hill: Lot 8715-23, Section 96/97), 1918-1919

drawer MM 1.1

drawer MM

1.1

folder 19

#### General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.; Lewis, Colt, Abro; C. E. Trayntor & Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheets.

Arents, George [2 of 2] (Oak Hill: Lot 8715-23, Section 96/97), 1918

.....

folder 20

General

Creator(s): Lewis, Colt, Abro; Batterson & Eisele

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Arguimbau (Sassafras: Lot 16251, Section 120), 1927

## Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**General** drawer MM folder 21 1.1

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Arguimbau (Sassafras: Lot 16251, Section 120), 1927 box MM 01 folder 35

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheets, specifications, lot diagram.

Armbruster, Martha (Lotus: Lot 16731, Section 212), 1929 drawer MM folder 22

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Armbruster, Martha (Lotus: Lot 16731, Section 212), 1929 box MM 01 folder 36

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, specifications, lot diagram.

Armour, Herman O.; Ferguson, Julian A.; and Nichols, Mary box MM 01 folder 37

General

Creator(s): Renwick, Aspinall & Owen; Renwick,

A. (Chesnut: Lot 10337-70, Section 124-136), 1901-1918

Aspinall & Tucker

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, lot diagrams,; Contains reference to Guastavino Architecture and Concrete.

Armour, Herman O.; Ferguson, Julian A.; and Nichols, Mary A. (Chesnut: Lot 10337-70, Section 124-136), 1900-1957

folder 23

General

Creator(s): Renwick, Aspinall & Owen; Renwick,

Aspinall & Tucker

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Arnold, B.G. (Chapel Hill: Lot 2252-2261, Section 3-4-9),

box MM 01

drawer MM

1.1

folder 38

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheets, lot diagrams.

Arnold, Madeline E. (Lotus: Lot 15700, Section 208), 1924

drawer MM 1.1

folder 24

General

1950-1957

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Arnold, Madeline E. (Sassafras: Lot 15756, Section 120), 1924

box MM 01

folder 39

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, architectural drawing; Also contains examination sheet for plot Lotus, lot 15700 with Madeline Arnold as owner; sister Marguerite buried in Sassafras.

Aron, J. (Wintergreen: Lot 14984, Section 108), 1946-1950

box MM 01

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Ashley, James L. (Parkview: Lot 17265, Section 148),

box MM 01

folder 41

1939-1945 General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Aspegren, Lucille (Sassafras: Lot 15894, Section 120/121),

1925

drawer MM 1.1

folder 25

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and

calculations.

Aspegren, Lucille (Sassafras: Lot 15894, Section 120/121),

1925

box MM 01

folder 42

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, contracts, lot

diagram.

Aspinwall, L. (Brookside: Lot 12798, Section 32),

1910-1911

box MM 01

folder 43

General

Creator(s): Renwick, Aspinwall & Tucker

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, examination

sheet.

Aspinwall, L. (Brookside: Lot 12798, Section 32),

1910-1911

drawer MM

1.1

folder 26

General

Creator(s): Renwick, Aspinwall & Tucker

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Auchincloss-Columbine (Columbine: Lot 78, Section 81/82), 1947-1959

folder 44

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Auerbach, Joseph S. (Heather: Lot 14356, Section 69),

box MM 01

box MM 01

folder 45

1919-1963

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheets, specifications, notes and calculations, correspondence; Original owner William Bayliss. Transferred to Joseph Auerbach, June 22, 1926.;

Auerbach, Joseph S. (formerly William J. Baylis) (Heather: Lot 14356, Section 69), 1938-1963

drawer 366

folder 1

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert; Presbrey-Leland Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Originally owned by William Baylis;

Avedikan, Souren Z. (Whitewood: Lot 17283, Section 142), 1941-1946

box MM 01

folder 46

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings; Also contains information on "special care" for the lot

B - Grave Locations [1 of 3], 1908-1971

box MM 01

folder 47

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, architectural drawings; Contains records for L. Bender through J. Bryne

B - Grave Locations [2 of 3], 1905-1978

## Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

Scope and Contents	box MM 01	folder 48
Lot diagrams, architectural drawings; Contains records for A. Babcock through L. Betts		
B - Grave Locations [3 of 3]	box MM 01	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagrams.		
Babcock, Anna (Lot 10200-10202, Section 32), 1907	box MM 01	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office paper.		
Bache, Jules S. (Whitewood: Lot 13819, Section 133), 1915-1949	box MM 01	folder 51
General		
Creator(s): Davis, McGrath, & Kiessling; Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland, Inc.		
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, specifications, architectural drawings; Bache traded in original lot # 12482 (Parkview plot, deed # 16639) for lot # 13819.; Also contains records for original lot # 12482, which includes: two drawings, specifications, and some notes and calculations.		
Bache, Marion B., Mrs. (Cherry: Lot 12619, Section 91), 1910	box MM 01	folder 52
General		
Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company		
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, architectural drawing, lot diagram.		
Bache, Marion B., Mrs. (Cherry: Lot 12619, Section 91), 1910	drawer MM	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings, notes and calculations .		
Bachmann, Louis (Sassafras: Lot 17084, Section 120), 1930-1991	box MM 01	folder 53

#### General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram; Letter addressed to Anne Taylor indicates the request for inspection and alterations of the Louis Bachmann mausoleum.;

Bachmann, Louis (Sassafras: Lot 17084, Section 120), 1930

drawer MM

1.1

folder 28

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Bacon, Francis M. (Spring Lake: Lot 33, 34, Section 8, 15), 1913-1914

box MM 01

folder 54

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing, lot diagram.

Bacon, W. Rathbone (Heather: Lot 13869, Section 56/57), 1917

box MM 01

folder 55

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.;Farrington, Gould & Hoagland, Inc.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, specifications, architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Bacon, W. Rathbone (Heather: Lot 13869, Section 56/57),

1917-1918

drawer MM 1.1 folder 29

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.; Farrington, Gould & Hoagland, Inc.

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Baer, Lewis and Mergentine (Parkview: Lot 11777, Section

box MM 01

folder 56

General

148), 1906-1907

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Baer, Lewis and Mergentine (Parkview: Lot 11777, Section

drawer MM 1.1 folder 30

148), 1906 **General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Baer, Maud, and Joseph Gratz and wife (Aster: Lot 15142, Section 210, 207), 1922

box MM 01

folder 57

General

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams.

Baer, Maud, and Joseph Gratz and wife (Aster: Lot 15142,

Section 210, 207), 1922

drawer MM

1.1

folder 31

General

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Baier, Louise, Miss (Parkview: Lot 15274, Section 136),

box MM 01

folder 58

1922-1935

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Correspondence, office paper, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, engineering drawings.

Baier, Louise, Miss (Parkview: Lot 15274, Section 136),

1935

drawer MM 1.1 folder 32

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Bailey, James A. (Larch: Lot 11131, Section 110-111),

undated

drawer MM 1.1

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bailey, Ruth Lousia (Mrs. James A. Bailey) (Larch: Lot

11131, Section 110-111), 1906-1979

box MM 01

folder 59

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications, correspondence, map; Contains a map dated 1979 for the proposal of an additional grave be added to this lot.;

Balbach, Wilhemina (Friedrichs) (Dogwood: Lot 13186,

Section 115), 1956-1978

box MM 01

folder 60

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, maps.

Baldwin, Frederick H. (Clover: Lot 15855, Section 152),

1924-1925

box MM 01

folder 61

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

Notes and calculations, correspondence, map.

Baldwin, Frederick H. (Clover: Lot 15855, Section 152),

1924-1925

drawer MM 1.1 folder 34

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Balfour, Mary A. (Arbutus: Lot 16559/16664, Section

106/119), 1928-1929

box MM 01

folder 62

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, specifications, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Balfour, Mary A. (Arbutus: Lot 16559/16664, Section

106/119), 1928-1929

drawer MM 1.1 folder 35

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Baliozian, Chouchane, Mrs. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 17329,

Section 124/136), 1944-1971

box MM 01

folder 63

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Ballard, Elizabeth B.), 1929

drawer MM

1.1

folder 36

General

Creator(s): Joannes, Francis Y.; Price, Chester B.

Architectural drawings, photograph; Photograph shows rendering by Price, photographed by Palmer Shannon.

Barbour, Eileen (Aster: Lot 16033, Section 209), 1955

box MM 01

folder 64

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Maps, office papers, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Barbour, Eileen (Aster: Lot 16033, Section 209), 1955

drawer MM

1.1

folder 37

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Barnes, Henry B. (Ravine: Lot 10287-10289, Section 32),

box MM 01

folder 65

1901

General

Creator(s): French, H. L

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, examination sheet, map.

Barnett, Emma (Hyacinth: Lot 15082, Section 142), 1921

box MM 01

folder 66

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Barnum, William Henry and Rosalind Harzard Barnum

(Filbert: Lot 12783, Section 129), 1927-1963

box MM 01

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Barnum, Phelps

Architectural drawings, lot diagram, notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence.

Bartlett, Francelia W. (Hemlock: Lot 10212, SW, Section

100), 1915

box MM 01

folder 68

General

Creator(s): M.V. Mitchell & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Basco, John (Acacia: Lot 14597, Section 132), 1929-1983

box MM 01

folder 69

General

Creator(s): Joseph Polchinski Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, office papers.

Basco, John (Acacia: Lot 14597, Section 132), undated

drawer MM

1.1

folder 38

General

Creator(s): Joseph Polchinski Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Bashian, George G. and E. G. (his brother) (Syringa: Lot 17184, Section 197)

box MM 01

folder 70

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Basile, Antoinette (Oakwood: Lot 164, Section 106),

1947-1948

box MM 01

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Bassford, George W. (Maple: Lot 2290, SE 1/2, Section 39), 1917-1973

box MM 01

folder 72

General

Creator(s): Port Chester Marble and Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence.

Bastian, Elizabeth (Pine: Lot 11415, Section 135),

box MM 01

folder 73

1914-1915

General

Creator(s): Inglis, James

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams.

Bastian, Elizabeth (Pine: Lot 11415, Section 135), 1915

drawer MM

1.1

folder 39

General

Creator(s): Inglis, James

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Bates, Martin (Chapel Hill: Lot 2059-2066, Section 4),

1935-1977

box MM 01

folder 74

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Battens, Louise E. (Dogwood: Lot 11995, Section 115), 1907

box MM 01

folder 75

General

Creator(s): Flint Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, notes and calculations, examination

sheet.

Bauderdorf, Charles F. (Parkview: Lot 12252, Section 138),

box MM 01

folder 76

1915-1972 **General** 

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, office papers, specifications, examination sheet, architectural drawing.

Bauderdorf, Charles F. (Parkview: Lot 12252, Section 138), 1915

drawer MM 1.1 folder 40

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Baumback, Caroline (Dahlia: Lot 13351, Section 131), 1915-1974

box MM 01

folder 77

General

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawing.

Bausher, Charles L. (Chesnut Hill: Lot 10797, Section 125), 1908

drawer MM 1.1 folder 41

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Original owner was Charles L. Bausher HMIS # 732045;

Bausher, Charles L. (Chesnut Hill: Lot 10797, Section 125), 1908

box MM 01

folder 78

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications; Original owner was Charles L. Bausher HMIS # 732045;

Bay, Charles U. and Josephine P. Bay (Columbine: Lot 8, Section 69), 1956-1958

box MM 01

folder 79

#### General

Creator(s): Frederick Dunn and Associated Archts.;; Geiffert, Alfred, Jr.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, landscape drawings, engineering drawings, specifications; Contains a bidding application with specifications and guidelines for contractors who were competing to work on this monument.;

Bay, Charles U. and Josephine P. Bay (Columbine: Lot 8, Section 69), 1956-1957

drawer MM 1.1 folder 42

General

Creator(s): Frederick Dunn and Associated Archts.;; Geiffert, Alfred, Jr.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; One set of blueprints has extensive calculations pencilled in on the reverse side.

Baylis, William and Adelaide E. (Heather: Lot 13810,

Section 55/68), 1919-1967

box MM 01

folder 80

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.; H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, architectural drawings.

Baylis, William and Adelaide E. (Heather: Lot 13810,

Section 55/68), undated

drawer MM 1.1

folder 43

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.; Caterson, Robert

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Bayne, Samuel G. (Heather: Lot 13122, Section 56, 57),

1912

General

Creator(s): Bossom, Alfred C.

box MM 01

Architectural drawings, lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Beach, Edwina T. (Oakwood: Lot 35, Section 178), 1968

box MM 01

folder 82

**General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, engineering drawings, lot diagram.

Beach, Edwina T. (Oakwood: Lot 35, Section 178),

1967-198

drawer MM 1.1

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Beardsley, Glover and Daisey L. Glover (Clover: Lot 16454,

Section 149), 1928-1934

box MM 01

folder 83

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram; Correspondence indicate that the inscription on this mausoleum is: Beardsley-Koenm;

Beardsley, Glover and Daisey L. Glover (Clover: Lot 16454,

Section 149), 1928

drawer MM 1.1

folder 45

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Blueprints indicate that the inscription on this mausoleum is: Beardsley-Koen;

Beardsley, William H. (Butternut: Lot 14111, Section

141/141), 1918

drawer MM

folder 46

**General** 

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings.

Beaty, Amus L. (Golden Rod: Lot 15021, Section 138-148),

box MM 01

folder 84

1930

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Beaty, Amus L. (Golden Rod: Lot 15021, Section 138-148),

1930-1936

drawer MM

1.1

folder 47

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Becker, Clayton Adelbert (Chestnut Hill: Lot 16707, Section

box MM 01

folder 85

124/136), 1929

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagram; Correspondence references the Becker & Ewing

mausoleum.;

Becker, Clayton Adelbert (Chestnut Hill: Lot 16707, Section

folder 2

124/136), 1929

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Becker, Johann (Heirs of) (Larch: Lot 12055, Section 111),

1909

drawer MM 1.1

drawer 366

folder 48

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

Examination sheet, correspondence, architectural drawings.

Becker, John H., Margarette T. de Lemos and Phillip G.

Becker (Fairview: Lot 1191, Section 109, 122), undated

drawer MM 1.1 folder 49

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing; Monument for Jacob Becker;

Bedford, Frederick H. (Golden Rod: Lot 15135, Section

139), 1948-1958

box MM 01

folder 86

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Bedford, Frederick H. (Golden Rod: Lot 15135, Section

139), 1958

drawer MM

1.1

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bednar, Paul (Yew: Lot 219, Section 171), 1961

box MM 01

folder 87

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Bedrosian, Baizar, Mrs. (Fir: Lot 425, Section 68), 1982

box MM 01

folder 88

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Beebe, Anna P. (Larch: Lot 11179, Section 112), 1904-1960

box MM 01

folder 89

General

Creator(s): Jenny & Nellback

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, office papers, examination sheet.

Beer, Andrew (Parkview: Lot 14958, Section 137), 1921

box MM 01

folder 90

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, lot diagram.

Beer, Andrew (Parkview: Lot 14958, Section 137), 1921

drawer MM

1.1

folder 51

**General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Beers, Matthew H. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11259, Section 125 (127), 1004

drawer MM 1.1 folder 52

125/137), 1904

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet.

Begrisch, Frank Jr. and Lillie (Aster: Lot 15255, Section

206-209), 1954

box MM 01

folder 91

**General** 

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Begrisch, Frank Jr. and Lillie (Aster: Lot 15255, Section

206-209), 1954

drawer MM

folder 53

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet.

Behringer, Valentin (Arbutus: Lot 17002), 1932

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

General drawer MM folder 54 1.1 Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, notes and calculations. folder 92 box MM 01 Beir, Sidney (Columbine: Lot 62, Section 82), 1932 General Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works **Scope and Contents** Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram. drawer MM folder 55 Beir, Sidney (Columbine: Lot 62, Section 82), 1932 1.1 General Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, notes and calculations. Belknap, Chauncey, Jr. (Edward A. Reid) (Spring Lake: Lot box MM 01 folder 93 2423, Section 9), 1940 **Scope and Contents** Notes and calculations, lot diagrams. Belknap, Jane C. (Parkview: Lot 17154), 1934-1942 box MM 01 folder 94 General Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc. **Scope and Contents** Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram. Belknap, Jane C. (Parkview: Lot 17154), 1934 drawer MM folder 56 1.1 **General** 

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Belknap, M.P., Mrs. (Oak Hill: Lot 9022, Section 86-99),

1951

**General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, architectural drawings.

Bell, Albert (Crown Grove: Lot 6863, Section 33), 1901

General

Creator(s): Hoffman & Prochazka

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bell, Albert (Crown Grove: Lot 6863, Section 33), 1901

Creator(s): Hoffman & Prochazka

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, architectural drawing, engineering

drawing.

General

Bell, James M. (Pansy: Lot 12455, Section 116), 1909-1910

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Bell, James M. (Pansy: Lot 12455, Section 116), 1909

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

General

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagrams.

Bell, Jane (Pine: Lot 12241, Section 123), 1930

box MM 01

folder 95

drawer MM

1.1

folder 57

box MM 01

folder 96

folder 58 drawer MM

box MM 01

1.1

folder 97

box MM 01 folder 98

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications,

lot diagrams.

Bell, Jane (Pine: Lot 12241, Section 123), 1930

drawer MM

1.1

folder 59

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Bell, Samuel T. (Acacia: Lot 16619, Section 156), 1928

box MM 01 fol

folder 99

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagram.

Bell, Samuel T. (Acacia: Lot 16619, Section 156), 1928

drawer MM folder 60

1.1

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Bellows, Esther (Filbert: Lot 12708, NE, Section 130),

box MM 01

folder 100

1911-1967 **General** 

Creator(s): ;Charles H. Bellows Cut Stone Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers.

Bellows, Esther (Filbert: Lot 12708, NE, Section 130),

undated

drawer MM

folder 61

General

Creator(s): Charles H. Bellows Cut Stone Co.

Architectural drawing.

Belmont, Alva Erskine (Whitewood: Lot 12286, 12832, 12833, Section 133, 143), 1908-1965

box MM 02 folder 1

General

Creator(s): Hunt & Hunt; French, J. K.; R. Guastavino Co.; Barr Thaw & Frazer; Klee-Thomson Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, specifications, engineering drawing.

Belmont, Alva Erskine (Whitewood: Lot 12286, 12832, 12833, Section 133, 143), circa 1908

drawer MM folder 62 1.1

General

Creator(s): Hunt & Hunt; French, J. K.; R. Guastavino Co.; Barr Thaw & Frazer; Klee-Thomson Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Bennett, Ellen (Ravine: Lot 2163, Section 32, 33),

1905-1940 General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, map, lot diagram.

General

Berg, Louis S. (Golden Rod: Lot 12862, Section 127/128),

1935

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.; Stone, Gould, & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations; See also Henry D. Sinram and Emma Sinram folder, current owners.:

Berkey, Frances S. (Lot 66165), 1971

drawer MM

folder 64

folder 63

1.1

box MM 02

drawer MM

1.1

folder 2

- Page 41 -

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Berkey, Frances S. (Filbert: Lot 12791, Section 128), 1917, 1970-1972

box MM 02

folder 3

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Inc.; Davis Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, examination sheet, office papers, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, architectural drawing, lot diagram; Monument built for Alice and Emma Warren, who were never interred in this lot. Lot transferred back to Woodlawn and then sold to Frances Berkey.; Regarding removal of a monument and construction of a mausoleum on the site by Presbrey Leland.

Berko, Margaret (Clover: Lot 16324, Section 153),

1928-1963

box MM 02 folder 4

#### General

Creator(s): ;J. Goldstein & Sons (see Monument History note)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, lot diagram; In 1963 J. Goldstein & Sons were hired to all the granite & foundation materials from this lot. However, they were hired without permission. Purpose of these alterations was due to the lot being sold back to the cemetery.;

Berlin, Henry C. (Pine: Lot 9635-9636, Section 123), 1904

drawer MM

1.1

folder 65

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Berlin, Henry C. (Pine: Lot 9635-9636, Section 123), 1904

box MM 02

folder 5

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

Specifications, examination sheet.

Berlin, Irving and Ellin (Columbine: Lot 16714, Section 69),

1988-1989

box MM 02

folder 6

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagrams.

Berlinger, Philip L. (Elder: Lot 12478, Section 115), 1909

drawer MM 1.1

folder 66

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Berlinger, Philip L. (Elder: Lot 12478, Section 115),

1909-1910

box MM 02

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagrams, architectural drawings, specifications.

Bernava, Joseph (Spiraea: Lot 17118, Section 186), 1940

drawer MM

1.1

folder 67

**General** 

Creator(s): Marcotrigiano, Nicholas; Marcotrigiano, **Nicholas** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Bernava, Joseph (Spiraea: Lot 11718, Section 186),

1934-1959

box MM 02

folder 8

General

Creator(s): Marcotrigiano, Nicholas; Marcotrigiano,

**Nicholas** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagrams.

Bertolotti, Angelo (Sassafras: Lot 16480, Section 120), 1927

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

General drawer MM folder 68 1.1

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bertolotti, Angelo (Sassafras: Lot 16480, Section 120),

1927-1974

**General** 

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, office papers.

Bertuch, Frederick (Rose Hill: Lot 12516, Section 104),

1909-1910

Creator(s): Smith, Frederick L. ; Presbrey-Coykendall

Co.

General

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations; Drawings show monument designed for Albert Bertuch

(father of Frederick Bertuch?);

Bertuch, Frederick (Rose Hill: Lot 12516, Section 104),

1909-1910

General

Creator(s): Smith, Frederick L.; Presbrey-Coykendall

General

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence,

lot diagram, examination sheet.

Bessant, Marie A. (Oakwood: Lot 78), 1938

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

folder 11

- Page 44 -

box MM 02

drawer MM

1.1

folder 9

folder 69

box MM 02 folder 10

box MM 02

1.1

1.1

1.1

folder 70

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations.

Bessant, Marie A. (Oakwood: Lot 78), 1938 drawer MM

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bettelini, L. (Ravine: Lot 12640, Section 13), 1910-1911 drawer MM folder 71

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Scope and Contents

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Bettelini, L. (Ravine: Lot 12640, Section 13), 1910-1911 box MM 02 folder 12

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagram,

examination sheet.

Betz, John Henry (Hazel: Lot 12386, Section 103), drawer MM folder 72

1909-1910 **General** 

Creator(s): Gute, John R.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Betz, John Henry (Hazel: Lot 12386, Section 103), 1909 box MM 02 folder 13

**General** 

Creator(s): Gute, John R.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications.

Bidwell, Eleanor P. (Butternut: Lot 14675, Section drawer MM folder 73 140/141), 1920 1.1

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Bidwell, Eleanor P. (Butternut: Lot 14675, Section

140/141), 1920-1926

box MM 02 folder 14

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.

Biesto, Giovanni (Cosmos: Lot 171, Section 197), 1938

box MM 02

folder 15

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, notes and calculations.

Biglow, Anna G. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12527, Section 125),

1910

drawer MM folder 74 1.1

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Biglow, Anna G. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12527, Section 125),

1910-1934

box MM 02 folder 16

**General** 

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, specifications, examination

sheet.

Biglow, Lucius H. and Ada R. (Heather: Lot 14010, Section

68), 1918

drawer MM folder 75 1.1

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Architectural drawings.

Biglow, Lucius H. and Ada R. (Heather: Lot 14010, Section

68), 1919

box MM 02

folder 17

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Bijou, Etta (Clover: Lot 17066), 1930

drawer MM 1.1

folder 76

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bijou, Etta (Clover: Lot 17066), 1930

box MM 02

folder 18

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations.

Bilotti, Raffaele and Francisco de Luccia (Syringa: Lot

16240, Section 195), 1926-1951

drawer MM 1.1

folder 77

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bilotti, Raffaele and Francisco de Luccia (Syringa: Lot

16240, Section 195), 1926-1951

box MM 02

folder 19

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, architectural drawing, specifications.

Binsse, Alfred M.D. (Highland: Lot 12761, Section 55), 1926

drawer MM

1.1

folder 78

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Architectural drawings.

Binsse, Alfred M.D. (Highland: Lot 12761, Section 55),

folder 20

1911-1926 General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Bird, Thomas Jefferson (Hemlock: Lot 12453, Section 101),

1909

folder 79

General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bird, Thomas Jefferson (Hemlock: Lot 12453, Section 101),

box MM 02

drawer MM

1.1

box MM 02

folder 21

1909-1911 General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Birdsall, George W. (Hillside, E. [Gladioulus]: Lot

8385-8387, Section 41), 1945

box MM 02

folder 22

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Birkenstock (Elm: Lot 4271, Section 38), 1912

box MM 02

folder 23

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, correspondence,

notes and calculations.

Bisceglia, Raffaele (Acacia: Lot 16369, Section 132), 1927

drawer MM

folder 80

1.1

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bisceglia, Raffaele (Acacia: Lot 16369, Section 132), 1927

folder 24 box MM 02

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Biseto, Giovanni (Cosmos: Lot 171), 1938

folder 81 drawer MM

1.1

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Bishop, Alfred G. (Juniper: Lot 11711, Section 101), 1906

drawer MM folder 82

1.1

General

Creator(s): Clum, W. Edmon; C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bishop, Alfred G. (Juniper: Lot 11711, Section 101), 1906 box MM 02 folder 25

General

Creator(s): Clum, W. Edmon; Stead, Robert W.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications,

examination sheet.

Bishop, Sigmund (Acacia: Lot 16131, S, Section 132), 1967,

1968, 1979

box MM 02 folder 26

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Bitas, Mary (Parkview: Lot 17583, Section 137), 1976 box MM 02 folder 27

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, correspondence, office paper.

Black, Aurie Dell (Clover: Lot 16198, Section 158), 1926

Black, Aurie Dell (Clover: Lot 16198, Section 158), 1926

drawer MM 1.1

folder 83

General

Creator(s): Wegenaar, J.L.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

box MM 02

folder 28

General

Creator(s): Wegenaar, J.L.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram.

Black, Mary G.W. (Walnut: Lot 12077, Section 95, 96),

1908

drawer MM 1.1 folder 84

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Black, Mary G.W. (Walnut: Lot 12077, Section 95, 96),

1908

box MM 02

folder 29

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Blaese, Joseph (Sycamore: Lot 3863, Section 52), 1918

box MM 02

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

Correspondence.

Blandy, Charles and Lila May (Maple: Lot 2987-15261-15262, Section 39-40), 1907-1944

box MM 02

folder 31

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Blashfield, Edwin H. (Aster: Lot 14746, Section 209), 1937

box MM 02

folder 32

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence.

Bliss, Anna B. (Walnut: Lot 13040, Section 63/95-96), 1913

box MM 02

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Bosworth, William Welles

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Bliss, Anna B. [1 of 2] (Walnut: Lot 13040, Section 63/95-96), 1913

drawer MM 1.1 folder 85

General

Creator(s): Bosworth, William Welles; George Brown &

Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; "Chisholm Memorial"; second company listed is in Newark, NJ.; large tears along

folds

Bliss, Anna B. [2 of 2] (Walnut: Lot 13040, Section

63/95-96), 1913

drawer MM 1.1

folder 86

General

Creator(s): Bosworth, William Welles

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; "Chisholm Memorial"; very

fragile condition; significant tearing

Bliss, Cornelius N. (Wintergreen: Lot 12911, Section 109,

122), 1912

drawer 366

Creator(s): Bosworth & Holden

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Drawings are fragile.

Bliss, Cornelius N. (Wintergreen: Lot 12911, Section 109, 122), 1912

folder 34

General

Creator(s): Bosworth & Holden

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Bliss, George T. (Chestnut: Lot 10629, Section 124),

drawer MM 1.1

box MM 02

folder 87

1901-1934

#### General

Creator(s): Heins & LaFarge; Mink & Eagers [alts]; Delano & Aldrich [alts]; Stevenson & Cameron, Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Heins & La Farge drawings dated 1901; Mink & Eagers drawings dated 1920; Delano & Aldrich drawings dated 1924; Merton W. Hopkins drawing dated 1934 for drainage and ventilation alterations (contractor J.R.Stevenson Corp.) for Miss Susan D. Bliss.; Includes drawing for sarcophagus by Heins & La Farge.

box MM 02

folder 35

Bliss, George T. (Chestnut: Lot 10629, Section 124), 1901-1934

#### General

Creator(s): Heins & LaFarge; Mink & Eagers [alts]; Delano & Aldrich [alts]; Stevenson & Cameron, Inc.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet; Heins & La Farge drawings dated 1901; Mink & Eagers drawings dated 1920; Delano & Aldrich drawings dated 1924.;

Bloch, Bert K. and Selena L. (Lotus: Lot 15155, Section 211), 1921-1922

box MM 02

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawing, examination sheet.

Bloch, Bert K. and Selena L. (Lotus: Lot 15155, Section 211), 1921-1922

drawer MM 1.1 folder 88

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Blossy, William E. and Fannie H. (Arbutus: Lot 16984NE, Section 181), 1965, 1967

box MM 02

folder 37

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, lot owner's card.

Blount, Charles (Heather: Lot 14526, Section 55, 56, 67,

drawer MM 1.1 folder 89

68), 1919-1920

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Blount, Charles (Heather: Lot 14526, Section 55, 56, 67, 68), 1919-1920

box MM 02

folder 38

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

#### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawings, examination sheet.

Boettger, Pauline (Golden Rod: Lot 13278, Section 138), 1913

drawer MM

folder 90

913

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Architectural drawings.

Boettger, Pauline (Golden Rod: Lot 13278, Section 138),

1913

box MM 02 folder 39

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Boker, Mina (Mrs. Knochs) (Spruce: Lot 759, N, Section 25),

1906-1907

folder 91 drawer MM

1.1

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications.

Boker, Mina (Mrs. Knochs) (Spruce: Lot 759, N, Section 25),

box MM 02

folder 40

1906-1907 General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheets, engineering drawings.

Bolton, William H. and Franklin W. (Myosotis: Lot 15327, Section 83), 1924

drawer MM 1.1

folder 92

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; William H. Bolton and Franklin W. Bolton are executors and trustees of and under the Last Will & Testament of James S. Bolton;

Bolton, William H. and Franklin W. (Myosotis: Lot 15327, Section 83), 1924-1943

box MM 02

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, specifications, office plans, lot diagram, examination sheet; William H. Bolton and Franklin W. Bolton are executors and trustees of and under the Last Will & Testament of James S. Bolton;

Bonfiglio, Thomas (Alpine Hill: Lot 63, Section 177-178),

1963

drawer MM

folder 93

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bonfiglio, Thomas (Alpine Hill: Lot 63, Section 177-178),

1963-1978

box MM 02 folde

folder 42

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, architectural drawings, office papers, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Bonito, Fedele L. and Lydia M. (Bluebell: Lot 21NW, 21NE,

Section 176), 1987

box MM 02

folder 43

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Bopp, John (Golden Rod: Lot 15959, Section 138),

1914-1915

drawer MM

1.1

folder 94

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co; Studios Flint Granite

Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bopp, John (Golden Rod: Lot 15959, Section 138),

1918-1958

box MM 02

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Borden, Matthew C.D. (Fairview: Lot 8810-8859, Section 134, 122), 1904-1960

box MM 02

folder 45

General

Creator(s): Carrère & Hastings;Batterson & Eisele Marble Contractors

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, architectural drawing.

Borden, Matthew C.D. [1 of 4] (Fairview: Lot 8810-8859, Section 134, 122), 1904

drawer MM 1.1 folder 95

General

Creator(s): Carrère & Hastings;Batterson & Eisele Marble Contractors

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Includes drawing detailing the legend of mosaic floor.

Borden, Matthew C.D. [2 of 4] (Fairview: Lot 8810-8859, Section 134, 122), 1904

drawer MM 1.1

folder 96

General

Creator(s): Carrère & Hastings; Batterson & Eisele Marble Contractors

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, examination sheet..

Borden, Matthew C.D. [3 of 4] (Fairview: Lot 8810-8859, Section 134, 122), 1904

drawer MM 1.1 folder 97

General

Creator(s): Carrère & Hastings; Batterson & Eisele Marble Contractors

Architectural drawings, map.

Borden, Matthew C.D. [4 of 4] (Fairview: Lot 8810-8859,

Section 134, 122), 1909

drawer MM 1.1

folder 98

General

Creator(s): Carrère & Hastings; Batterson & Eisele

**Marble Contractors** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Borden, Mildred M. (Whitewood: Lot 13523, Section 132/

142), 1915

drawer MM 1.1

folder 99

General

Creator(s): ;Studios Flint Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Borden, Mildred M. (Whitewood: Lot 13523, Section 132/

142), 1914-1960

box MM 02

folder 46

General

Creator(s): ;Studios Flint Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, specifications, correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet, engineering drawing.

Borrmann, Edward A. (Althea: Lot 9561-62, Section 99),

drawer MM

1.2

folder 1

1909 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Borrmann, Edward A. (Althea: Lot 9561-62, Section 99),

1909-1953

box MM 02

folder 47

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Borsotti, Caroline (formerly Procario, Maria) (Oakwood: Lot 186, S, Section 177), 1948-1957

box MM 02

folder 48

General

Creator(s): J. Carotenuto & Sons

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, architectural drawings, office papers; Drawings show Procario name.

Boss, J. Fred (Elder: Lot 12148, Section 102, 115), 1909

drawer MM

1.2

folder 2

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Boss, J. Fred (Elder: Lot 12148, Section 102, 115),

box MM 02

folder 49

1908-1969 **General** 

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, office papers, specifications, lot diagrams, architectural drawing, examination sheet.

Botsacos, Nicholas J. (Aster: Lot 14197, Section 207), 1939-1988

box MM 02

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios; H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet; Correspondence and office papers dating the 1970s indicate that H.K. Peacock Memorials was hired to do repairs on this mausoleum.;

Bottome, Margaret (Locust: Lot 9893, Section 87), 1966

box MM 02

Creator(s): Sheidow Bronze Corp

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, architectural drawings, photographs.

Bouden, John (Oak Hill: Lot 8568, Section 98), 1965

box MM 02 fo

folder 52

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, notes and calculations.

Bourke, Charles Coker (Arbutus: Lot 15892, Section 184),

box MM 02

folder 53

1955

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, preliminary lot diagram, architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Bowie, Letham (Columbine: Lot 17, Section 68), 1910

drawer 366

folder 4

General

Creator(s): A.H. Bowie & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Includes plans for future ventilation & vents (which were intended to be used if necessary).; Includes lettering chart.

Bowie, Letham (Columbine: Lot 17, Section 68), 1929-1937

box MM 02

folder 54

General

Creator(s): A.H. Bowie & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Bowne, S.W. (Heather: Lot 12333, Section 70), 1910

drawer MM

1.2

folder 3

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Architectural drawings.

Bowne, S.W. (Heather: Lot 12333, Section 70), 1900-1911

box MM 02 folder 55

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, correspondence, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

drawer MM folder 4

1.2

Boyle, John (Juniper: Lot 10880, Section 89), 1906-1958

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.; Stone, Gould, &

Farrington Inc.;Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Majority drawings attributed

to Stone, Gould, & Co.;

Boyle, John (Juniper: Lot 10880, Section 89), 1906-1958 box MM 02 folder 56

General

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.; Stone, Gould, &

Farrington Inc.;Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, lot diagram, notes and

calculations, specifications.

Bradley, James (Parkview: Lot 12850, Section 137), 1911 drawer MM folder 5

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.; Stone, Gould, &

Farrington Inc.; C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

raringeon mei, o.z. raymor Gramte Gor

Scope and Contents

Architectural drawings, map.

Bradley, James (Parkview: Lot 12850, Section 137), box MM 02 folder 57

1911-1980

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.; Stone, Gould, & Farrington Inc.; C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, specifications, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, examination sheet.

Bradley, William M. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12846, Section 124, 125), 1926

drawer MM 1.2 folder 6

General

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co.; Harrison Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Drawings from Lavery-Granite Co. possibly predate Harrison-Granite Co. drawings. Only Harrison-Granite Co. drawings are marked approved.;

Bradley, William M. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12846, Section

box MM 02

folder 58

124125), 1911

#### General

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co.; Harrison Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings; Drawings from Lavery-Granite Co. possibly predate Harrison-Granite Co. drawings. Only Harrison-Granite Co. drawings are marked approved.;

Brady, Sadie, V. (Lotus: Lot 16123, Section 212), 1911-1945

drawer MM folder 7

1.2

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.; Lavery Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Correspondence and majority of drawings reference the Harrison-Granite Co. as the first architect.;

Brady, Sadie, V. (Lotus: Lot 16123, Section 212), 1911-1945 box MM 02 folder 59

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.; Lavery Granite Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications; Correspondence and majority of drawings reference the Harrison-Granite Co. as the first architect.;

Brakmann, August (Holly: Lot 11580, Section 100),

1906-1977

drawer MM 1.2

folder 8

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Brakmann, August (Holly: Lot 11580, Section 100),

1906-1977

box MM 02

folder 60

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, office papers, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Brand, Julia M. (Lawn: Lot 5545-5546, Section 58), 1903

drawer MM 1.2 folder 9

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Drawings show mausoleum designed for James Brand (husband of Julia M.

Brand?).;

Brand, Julia M. (Lawn: Lot 5545-5546, Section 58), 1903

box MM 02

folder 61

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, lot diagram, specifications, office papers; Drawings show mausoleum designed for James

Brand (husband of Julia M. Brand?).;

Brandt, Richard (Larch: Lot 10893, Section 112), 1903-1991

drawer MM

folder 10

1.2

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Brandt, Richard (Larch: Lot 10893, Section 112), 1903

folder 62 box MM 02

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawing.

Braun, Hedwig (Dogwood: Lot 13708, Section 103), 1925

folder 11 drawer MM

1.2

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Braun, Hedwig (Dogwood: Lot 13708, Section 103),

box MM 02 folder 63

1919-1970 General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheets, office papers, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, specifications, architectural drawings.

Braverman, I.L. (Aster: Lot 17497, Section 209), 1983-1984

folder 64 box MM 02

General

Creator(s): Sprung Monument Corporation

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, office papers, lot diagram.

Brehm, John S. (Lotus: Lot 15584, Section 208), 1925-1962

drawer MM folder 12

1.2

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Architectural drawings.

Brehm, John S. (Lotus: Lot 15584, Section 208), 1925-1962

box MM 02

folder 65

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Brenon, Harold (Columbine: Lot 13, Section 69), 1929-1955

drawer MM

1.2

folder 13

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

Scope and Contents

Architectural drawings; Note referring to the small legal-sized files with more information on the Brenon mausoleum.

Brenon, Harold (Columbine: Lot 13, Section 69), 1926-1929

box MM 02

folder 66

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagram, notes and calculations.

Brewster, S.D. (Whitewood: Lot 14037, Section 120-121, 132-133), 1917-1918

box MM 02

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Major, Howard

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, preliminary lot diagram, architectural drawings.

Bridgman, Mae C. (Columbine: Lot 76, Section 82), 1933-1934

box MM 02

folder 68

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagram.

Briesen, Agnes von (Highland: Lot 14440, Section 42/55),

1919-1954

drawer MM 1.2

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Drawings show mausoleum designed for F. v. Briesen (husband of Agness von Briesen?).;

Briesen, Agnes von (Highland: Lot 14440, Section 42/55), 1919-1954

box MM 02

folder 69

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, office papers, correspondence, specifications, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Britt, Evelyn and Britt, Philip (Aster: Lot 17111, Section

drawer MM 1.2

folder 15

210), 1931-1939

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios; McNeel Marble Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Britt, Evelyn and Britt, Philip (Aster: Lot 17111, Section 210), 1931-1939

box MM 02

folder 70

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios; McNeel Marble Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram.

Brockhurst, Jennie (Lotus: Lot 17131, Section 209), 1932

box MM 02

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton, Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, lot diagram.

Brockman, Frederick (Lotus: Lot 15382, Section 211/212),

1909-1910

drawer MM 1.2

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Brockman, Frederick (Lotus: Lot 15382, Section 211/212), 1923-1963

box MM 02

folder 72

General

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, office papers, lot diagram, specifications, correspondence.

Brodbeck, Adolf (Juniper: Lot 11931, Section 102),

1909-1950

drawer MM 1.2

folder 17

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Brodbeck, Adolf (Juniper: Lot 11931, Section 102),

1909-1950

box MM 02

folder 73

General

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, office papers, specifications, lot

diagram, notes and calculations.

Brooke-Hoffman (Parkview: Lot 12652, Section 148), 1910

folder 74

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, correspondence.

Brooks, Nicholas (Golden Rod: Lot 13975, Section 149),

1918

box MM 02

box MM 02

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Brooks, Rebecca F. (Sassafras: Lot 16696, Section 119),

1928-1958

drawer MM 1.2

folder 18

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Brooks, Rebecca F. (Sassafras: Lot 16696, Section 119), 1928-1958

box MM 02

folder 76

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawing, specifications.

Brooks, Roelif H., Rev. (Columbine: Lot 103, N, Section

68/81), 1942

box MM 02

folder 77

General

Creator(s): Newall, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawing.

Brown, Augustus J. and Sarah M. (Observatory: Lot 266

LLP, Section 59), 1964

box MM 02

folder 78

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagram.

Brown, David S. (Holly: Lot 11219, Section 100),

1904-1983

drawer 366

folder 5

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Brown, David S. (Holly: Lot 11219, Section 100),

1904-1946

folder 79

box MM 02

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.

Brown, Frank; Bond, Emily K.; Coddington, Lily G.

(Lakeview: Lot 5669, Section 75), 1908

folder 80 box MM 02

General

Creator(s): The Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, examination sheet, correspondence.

Brown, Marcus (Lotus: Lot 16139, Section 209), 1926-1987

drawer MM folder 19 1.2

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Brown, Marcus (Lotus: Lot 16139, Section 209), 1926-1987

folder 81 box MM 02

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings.

Brown, Thomas Russell (Lotus: Lot 15292, Section 211),

undated

drawer MM folder 20

1.2

General

Creator(s): Brown & Demerell

Architectural drawings.

Brown, Thomas Russell (Lotus: Lot 15292, Section 211), 1923

folder 82

General

Creator(s): Brown & Demerell

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.

Brown, Vernon Carleton and Katherine F. (Spring Lake: Lot 15895, 16581, 16793, Section 8/5), 1927-1934

drawer MM 1.2

box MM 02

folder 21

General

Creator(s): Mayers, Murray and Phillip; Bertram Grosvenor Goodhue Associates; Geo. Brown & Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, engineering drawings.

Brown, Vernon Carleton and Katherine F. (Spring Lake: Lot 15895, 16581, 16793, Section 8/15), 1927-1934

box MM 02

folder 83

General

Creator(s): Mayers Murray Phillip; Bertram Grosvenor Goodhue Associates; Geo. Brown & Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams, office papers.

Brown-Herdtfelder (Augusta E. Brown) (Brookside: Lot 12081, Section 21), 1908-1959

drawer MM 1.2

folder 22

General

Creator(s): Empire Monument Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet; Drawings show mausoleum with the inscription of Brown-Herdtfelder.;

Brown-Herdtfelder (Augusta E. Brown) (Brookside: Lot 12081, Section 21), 1908-1959

box MM 02

Creator(s): Empire Monument Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheets, office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications; Drawings show mausoleum with the inscription of Brown-Herdtfelder.;

Browning, Pearl Florence and Elizabeth (Clover: Lot 16028,

Section 148), undated

drawer MM

folder 23

1.2

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations; Drawings approved by Cora Cogswell;

Browning, Pearl Florence and Elizabeth (Clover: Lot 16028,

box MM 03

folder 1

Section 148), 1926

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram; Drawings approved by Cora Cogswell; Also relates to Cora Cogswell

Bruce, Anna M. (Clover: Lot 15860, Section 211), undated

drawer MM

1.2

folder 24

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bruce, Anna M. (Clover: Lot 15860, Section 211), 1925

box MM 03

folder 2

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

Lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations, specifications.

Bruckner, Margaret V. (Lotus: Lot 15859, Section 211), 1940-1941

box MM 03

folder 3

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Bruckner, Mary S. (Dahlia: Lot 17479, Section 210), 1956

box MM 03

folder 4

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Bruckner, Mary S. (Dahlia: Lot 17479, Section 210), 1956

drawer MM

1.2

folder 25

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Brundage, Caroline A. (Oak Hill: Lot 8499, Section 98899),

undated

drawer MM

1.2

folder 26

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Brundage, Caroline A. (Oak Hill: Lot 8499, Section 98899),

box MM 03

folder 5

1917-1921 General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, engineering drawing.

Brundige, Rufus M. (Spring Lake: Lot 512, 1884, Section 8),

1910

box MM 03

folder 6

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Brunner, Fred A. and Lena (Dogwood: Lot 12102, Section 114), 1908

drawer MM 1.2

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Drawings approved by Lena Brunner;

Brunner, Fred A. and Lena (Dogwood: Lot 12102, Section 114), 1908

box MM 03

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawing, lot diagram, specifications; Drawings approved by Lena Brunner;

Bruno, Emilia (Fir: Lot 377, Section 67), 1969

box MM 03

folder 8

General

Creator(s): Dominick De Nigris Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawing, lot diagram.

Bruno, Emilia (Fir: Lot 377, Section 67), 1969

drawer MM

1.2

folder 28

General

Creator(s): Dominick De Nigris Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Buchanan, Etta J. (Aster: Lot 14721, Section 207), 1920

box MM 03

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawings, specifications; Documents also show lot owner as Frank J. Britt;

Buchanan, Etta J. (Aster: Lot 14721, Section 207), 1920

drawer MM

folder 29

General

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Bucknam, Clifford (Clover: Lot 15620, Section 154), 1925

box MM 03

folder 10

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Bucknam, Clifford (Clover: Lot 15620, Section 154),

undated

drawer MM 1.2 folder 30

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Buhler, Martha E. (Chestnut: Lot 15633, Section 124), 1924

box MM 03

folder 11

General

Creator(s): Necarsulmer & Lehlbach; Adler's Monuments and Granite Works

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawings, architectural drawing.

Buhler, Martha E. (Chestnut: Lot 15633, Section 124), 1924

drawer MM

folder 31

1.2

Creator(s): Necarsulmer & Lehlbach

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; some tears

Bulkeley, Charles A. (Holly: Lot 11101, Section 113), 1903

box MM 03 folder 12

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, specifications, architectural drawings.

Bulkeley, Charles A. (Holly: Lot 11101, Section 113), undated

drawer MM 1.2 folder 32

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; some tears and rips.

Bulkley, Joseph E. (Crown Grove South: Lot 2848, Section 33), 1945, 1962, 1971

box MM 03

folder 13

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, preliminary lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Bullwinkel, Charles R. (Aster: Lot 12953, Section 130),

box MM 03

folder 14

General

1915

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams.

Bullwinkel, Charles R. (Aster: Lot 12953, Section 130),

1915

drawer MM

folder 33

1.2

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Bulova, Bertha (Myosotis: Lot 17246, Section 82/83), 1937

box MM 03

folder 15

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.; Edward J.

Davey, Inc. Granite

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, correspondence, lot diagram.

Bulova, Bertha (Myosotis: Lot 17246, Section 82/83), 1937

drawer MM folder 34

1.2

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; includes extremely large architectural drawing.

Bultman, George J. (Filbert: Lot 12554, Section 128-129), 1911-1912

box MM 03

folder 16

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Bultman, George J. (Filbert: Lot 12554, Section 128-129),

1911

drawer MM

folder 35

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Related to file labelled "Bultman-Wehrenberg, George H."

Bultman-Wehrenberg, George H. (Filbert: Lot 12984,

Section 128-129), 1911-1912

box MM 03

folder 17

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, correspondence, specifications, architectural drawing, lot diagram.

Bultman-Wehrenberg, George H. (Filbert: Lot 12984,

Section 128-129), 1911

drawer MM 1.2

folder 36

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; small rips

Bumsted, Minnie G. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 15314, Section

125), 1922-1923

box MM 03 fe

folder 18

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagrams, architectural

drawing.

Bumsted, Minnie G. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 15314, Section

125), undated

drawer MM

1.2

folder 37

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Bunke, Justine S. (Columbine: Lot 118, Section 69), 1932

box MM 03

folder 19

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.

Bunke, Justine S. (Columbine: Lot 118, Section 69), 1932

drawer MM

folder 38

1.2

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Name on mausoleum drawings is "Schnitker-Bunke."

Burggraf, Barbara (Oakwood: Lot 254, S, Section 93/94), 1957

box MM 03

folder 20

### **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, engineer's drawing, preliminary lot diagram.

Burian, Jan and Mary (Birch Hill: Lot 11423, Section 78), 1909

box MM 03

folder 21

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Burke, Frank G. and Joanna A.B. (Filbert: Lot 12584, Section 128), 1959, 1963

box MM 03

folder 22

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams.

Burke, Oscar M. (Filbert: Lot 13974, Section 129), 1917

box MM 03

folder 23

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations, architectural drawing; transferred from Oscar M. Burke to La Mura, Anthony R. August 24, 1977;

Burns, William (Lotus: Lot 15378, Section 211), 1923

box MM 03

folder 24

General

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams.

Burns, William (Lotus: Lot 15378, Section 211), undated

drawer MM 1.2 folder 39

General

Creator(s): F.T. Lang Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Company is listed as being in Brooklyn.

Burns, William K. (Clover: Lot 16262, Section 150), 1928

box MM 03

folder 25

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, specifications, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Burns, William K. (Clover: Lot 16262, Section 150), undated

drawer MM

1.2

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Burrows, Belle H. (Clover: Lot 16428, Section 148/149),

1927

box MM 03

folder 26

General

Creator(s): Phillips, R. Stenner; Manhattan Memorials

Studio

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheets, notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, lot diagram.

Burrows, Belle H. (Clover: Lot 1648, Section 148/149),

undated

drawer MM

1.2

folder 41

General

Creator(s): Manhattan Memorials Studio

Architectural drawings.

Bursee, William H. and Mabel E. (Wild Rose: Lot 285, SW;

286, SE, Section 171), 1959, 1968

box MM 03 folder 27

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Buscemi, Vincent (Syringa: Lot 16396, Section 195), 1927

box MM 03 folder 28

General

Creator(s): Concord Granite

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Buscher, Louise (Columbine: Lot 43, Section 82/95), 1930

folder 42 drawer MM 1.2

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Buscher, Louise (Columbine: Lot 43, Section 82/95),

1930-1931

box MM 03 folder 29

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Butler, Gertrude F. (Oakwood: Lot 2, N, Section 94), 1958

box MM 03 folder 30

General

Creator(s): D.H. Mac Leod Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, examination sheets, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, architectural drawing.

Butler, Gertrude F. (Oakwood: Lot 2, N, Section 94), 1958

drawer MM

folder 43

1.2

Creator(s): D.H. Mac Leod Memorials

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Company listed as in Valhalla, NY.

Butler, Josephine K. (Holly: Lot 13782, Section 99), 1916

drawer MM

1.2

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Butler, Josephine K. (Holly: Lot 13782, Section 99), 1916

box MM 03

folder 31

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, specifications, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Butt, John H. and Magdalena (Ash: Lot 11250, Section 102), 1937, 1945, 1947, 1955

box MM 03

folder 32

General

Creator(s): Volk, Charles

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, office papers, correspondence, architectural drawings; Original owner Magdalena Butt became Mrs. Siegener.;

Butt, William H. and Isabelle V. (Whitewood: Lot 15318,

Section 142), 1931

drawer MM

1.2

folder 45

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorial Studios

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Byrne, James (Ravine: Lot 13586, Section 32), 1941

drawer MM

folder 46

1.2

Creator(s): Putnam & Cox

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Byrne, James (Ravine: Lot 13586, Section 32), 1941-1957

folder 33 box MM 03

General

Creator(s): Putnam & Cox

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Byrne, John J. and Mary (Wild Rose: Lot 417, NW, Section 168), 1991

box MM 03

folder 34

Scope and Contents

Lot diagram.

C. Grave and Monument Locations. [1 of 4], 1904-1975

box MM 03

folder 35

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, map, notes and calculations; Names CAD-CAT.

C. Grave and Monument Locations. [2 of 4], 1912-1973

box MM 03 folder 36

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence; Names CAV-CLE.

C. Grave and Monument Locations. [3 of 4], 1910-1974

box MM 03 folder 37

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, engineering drawing, notes and calculations; Names COF-COS.

C. Grave and Monument Locations. [4 of 4], 1914-1973

box MM 03 folder 38

General

Creator(s): Marble Sculptors' Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications, architectural drawing; Names CRA-CUT.

Cable, Robert (Fairview: Lot 10525, Section 122),

1928-1964

box MM 03

folder 39

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Calcagnini, Angela (Sassafras: Lot 16437, Section 119/120),

box MM 03

folder 40

1928-1929 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Calderara, Luigi (Hillside: Lot 6748, NE, Section 30),

box MM 03

folder 41

1908-1945 **General** 

Creator(s): Calderara, Luigi

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheets.

Cambria, John (Arbutus: Lot 16896, Section 184), undated

drawer MM

1.2

folder 47

General

Creator(s): unsigned

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Cammack, Mary H. (Holly: Lot 10639, Section 99, 112),

1901

box MM 03 folder 42

General

Creator(s): French, H. I.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet.

Camp, Hugh N. (Highland: Lot 6501-02, Section 43), 1948

box MM 03

folder 43

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Campbell, Daniel J. (Ravine: Lot 13614, Section 13/22),

box MM 03

folder 44

General

1915

Creator(s): Robert Catella & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Campbell, Daniel J. (Ravine: Lot 13614, Section 13/22),

drawer MM 1.2 folder 48

1915

General

Creator(s): Robert Catella & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Canda, Ferdinand E. (Whitewood: Lot 13768, Section 142), 1916

box MM 03

folder 45

General

Creator(s): Mosel, Joseph E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Canda, Ferdinand E. (Whitewood: Lot 13768, Section 142), 1916

1.2

drawer MM

folder 49

General

Creator(s): Mosel, Joseph E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Candido, Jerome and Celia (Myosotis: Lot 17560, Section

83), 1965

drawer MM 1.2

folder 50

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Canonico, Frank and Brother (Arbutus: Lot 16885, Section

box MM 03

folder 46

183), undated General

Creator(s): Palumbo, F.;G. Palumbo

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Caputo, Ninfa (Primrose: Lot 16813, Section 184), 1930

box MM 03

folder 47

General

Creator(s): Prisciotta, Lucian

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams; Includes architect's business card

Caputo, Ninfa (Primrose: Lot 16813, Section 184), 1930

drawer MM

1.2

folder 51

General

Creator(s): Prisciotta, Lucian

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Carey, Henry D. (Prospect: Lot 140, LLP, Section 57),

1905-1906

box MM 03

folder 48

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot

diagram.

Carey, Henry D. (Prospect: Lot 140, LLP, Section 57), 1906

drawer MM

1.2

folder 52

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

Architectural drawings.

Carleback, Walter M. (Clover: Lot 16144, Section 150),

1926

box MM 03 folder 49

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, architectural drawing, examination sheet.

Carleback, Walter M. (Clover: Lot 16144, Section 150),

1926

drawer MM folder 53 1.2

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Carlson, A. Matilda (Aster: Lot 13918, Section 206), 1917

drawer MM

1.2

folder 54

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagrams; coowned by Esther G. Fogelgren;

Carney, John P. (Parkview: Lot 17528, Section 147), 1986

box MM 03 folder 50

General

Creator(s): Dominick De Nigris Inc.;Domenick De Nigris Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, correspondence, architectural drawing, specifications.

Carney, John P. (Parkview: Lot 17528, Section 147), 1986

drawer MM folder 55

1.2

General

Creator(s): Dominick De Nigris Inc.;Domenick De

Nigris Inc.

Architectural drawings.

Carpenter, Agnes Miles (Lakeview: Lot 6640-41-42-43,

box MM 03

folder 51

Section 75), 1935-1936

General

Creator(s): Francini, C.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheets, engineering drawing.

Carrington, William T. (Heather: Lot 12928, Section 69),

box MM 03

folder 52

1911-1912 **General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Carrington, William T. (Heather: Lot 12928, Section 69),

drawer MM 1.2 folder 56

1911

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Carroll, Daniel J. (Juniper: Lot 11116, Section 88/89), 1911

box MM 03

folder 53

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations.

Carroll, Daniel J. (Juniper: Lot 11116, Section 88/89), 1912

drawer MM

1.2

folder 57

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Architectural drawings.

Carscallen (Chestnut: Lot 15570, Section 112), 1923-1924

box MM 03 folder 54

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram.

Carscallen (Chestnut: Lot 15570, Section 112), 1923-1924

drawer MM folder 58 1.2

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Carter, Marilyn M. (Heather: Lot 14777, Section 68), 1920

box MM 03 folder 55

General

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheets, architectural drawings, lot diagram; very yellowed tracing paper.

Carter, Marilyn M. (Heather: Lot 14777, Section 68), 1920

drawer MM folder 59

folder 56

1.2

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Name on mausoleum reads

"Frank Carter";

Case, James Francis (Heather: Lot 104030, Section 68), box MM 03

1922

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations.

Casey, M.M. (Clover: Lot 15940, Section 153), 1926-1927 box MM 03 folder 57

General

Creator(s): Dodds Granite Company

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheets, architectural drawings.

Casey, M.M. (Clover: Lot 15940, Section 153), 1927

drawer MM 1.2 folder 60

General

Creator(s): Dodds Granite Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Castaldo, Charles (Parkview: Lot 14481, Section 146), 1970

drawer MM

1.2

folder 61

General

Creator(s): Dominick De Nigris Inc.; Cardo, Thomas G.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Includes Cardo's business card

Castaldo, Charles (Parkview: Lot 14481, Section 146), 1970

box MM 03

folder 58

General

Creator(s): Dominick De Nigris Inc.; Cardo, Thomas G.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Includes Cardo's business card

Castelluzzo, Angelo and Grace (Oakwood: Lot 114, W,

Section 178), 1952

box MM 03

folder 59

General

Creator(s): Woodlawn Cemetery

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheet, notes and

calculations.

Castle, Irene and Vernon (Parkview: Lot 14166, E, Section

137), 1918-1921

box MM 03

folder 60

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros. Monumental Works;

Farnham, Sally James

Correspondence, examination sheet, photograph, notes and calculations, lot plans, architectural drawings.

Castles, Burton S. (Wintergreen: Lot 13884, Section 121),

box MM 03

folder 61

General

1951

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Cawthra, Thomas Alfred (Pine: Lot 15567, SE, Section

box MM 03

box MM 03

folder 62

123/135), 1926

General

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations.

Ceballos, J.M. (Crown Grove: Lot 1693-1697, Section

l

folder 63

14/15), 1907 **General** 

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Celano, Filomena (Syringa: Lot 15601, Section 195), 1924-1971

box MM 03

folder 64

General

Creator(s): John D. Grasso Co.; Cardo Bros. & Co.;; Seal Lock Burial Vault Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheets, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Celano, Filomena (Syringa: Lot 15601, Section 195), 1924

drawer MM

1.2

folder 62

General

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

Architectural drawings; Built for L. Celano M.D.;

Cenerazzo, Rosarie Lo Monte (Oakwood: Lot 69, Section

106), 1945-1983

box MM 03

folder 65

General

Creator(s): Peackock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, office papers, examination sheets, contract; 2 lots in this file

Cenerazzo, Rosarie Lo Monte (Oakwood: Lot 69, Section

106), 1945-1963

drawer MM

1.2

folder 63

General

Creator(s): Peackock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence; 2 lots in this

box MM 03

folder 66

Chabot, Jennie M. (Butternut: Lot 14429, Section 141), 1919

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Chabot, Jennie M. (Butternut: Lot 14429, Section 141),

1919

drawer MM 1.2

folder 64

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Chambers, Frank R. (Dogwood: Lot 13681, Section

114/115/127/128), 1925

box MM 03

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Brinckerhoff, A. F.

Lot diagram, landscape drawing.

Chambers, Robert A. (Knollwood: Lot 21, Section 81),

box MM 03

folder 68

1952-1953 **General** 

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Chambers, Robert A. (Knollwood: Lot 21, Section 81),

1952-1953

drawer MM 1.2

folder 65

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Chapin, Alfred C. (Wintergreen: Lot 12312, Section

121/122), 1909

box MM 03

folder 69

General

Creator(s): Hoffman, F. Burrall, Jr.; Ford, Stewart &

Oliver

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Chapin, Alfred C. (Wintergreen: Lot 12312, Section

121/122), 1909

drawer MM 1.2 folder 66

General

Creator(s): Hoffman, F. Burrall, Jr.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Chapman, J. Wilbur (Highland: Lot 14383, Section 55),

box MM 03

folder 70

1915

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Architectural drawings.

Chapman, Lewis T. (Sassafras: Lot 15849, Section 120),

box MM 03

folder 71

General

1925

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Chapman, Lewis T. (Sassafras: Lot 15849, Section 120),

1925

drawer MM 1.2

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Chatillon, Amelia G. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10940, Section

111-124), 1933-1946

box MM 03

folder 72

General

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Chave, Bernard M. (North Border: Lot 1992, Section 18),

box MM 03

folder 73

General

1957

Creator(s): A. H. Bowie & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawing; Original monument destroyed by car, Feb. 1957.;

Cheney, George A. (Ravine: Lot 7427-7428, Section 32),

1901

1.2

drawer MM

folder 68

General

Creator(s): Tuthill, William Burnet

Architectural drawings, specifications, lot diagram.

Cherico, Antoinette (Alpine Hill: Lot 10, Section 173), 1947

box MM 03

folder 74

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Chesebrough, N.W., Mrs. (now Constantin Wagner) (Arbutus: Lot 16982, Section 181), 1917-1933

drawer MM 1.2

folder 69

General

Creator(s): Necarsulmer, Edward; Adler's Monument &

**Granite Works** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, lot diagram.

drawer MM

folder 70

Chorba, Fannie (Butternut: Lot 13454, N, Section 208), 1915-1953

1.2

General

Creator(s): Wilson & Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural

drawing.

box MM 03

folder 75

Christie, Earl P. (Dahlia: Lot 13866, Section 207), 1955-1956

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Christie, Robert E. (Dogwood: Lot 14821, Section 115), 1923-1926

box MM 03

folder 76

General

Creator(s): Renwick, Aspinwall & Guard; Harrison

Granite Co.

Correspondence, lot diagrams, engineering drawings, architectural drawing, notes and calculations; Includes stencil used to trace memorial.

Churchill, Harriet S. (Fairview: Lot 10633, 1983, 10984,

Section 121/122), 1902

drawer MM 1.2

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Hoffman & Prochazka

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet; handwritten, brittle specifications

Cicerale, John (Oakwood: Lot 188, Section 177), 1956-1957

box MM 03

folder 77

General

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Ciminello, Emanuel and Mary (Oakwood: Lot 47, Section

box MM 03

drawer 366

folder 78

106), 1972-1975

General

Creator(s): Marcotrigiano, Nicholas

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, office papers.

Ciminello, Emanuel and Mary (Oakwood: Lot 47, Section 106), 1972-1973

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Marcotrigiano, Nicholas

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence; some extreme folding

Cinelli, Albert, John, and Joseph (Arbutus: Lot 16875, W, Section 180), 1970-1975

box MM 03

folder 79

General

Creator(s): De Nigris, Dominick.

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, architectural drawings.

Cinelli, Maria (Arbutus: Lot 16876, Section 180/183), 1937

box MM 03

folder 80

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheets.

Cinelli, Maria (Arbutus: Lot 16876, Section 180/183), 1937

drawer MM

1.2

folder 72

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.; Woodlawn

**Memorial Studios** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Original plans from Woodlawn Memorial Studios cancelled

Cirotta, Vincent (Golden Rod: Lot 15308, Section 139), 1950

box MM 03

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet, correspondence, architectural drawings.

Citarella, Joseph (Balsam: Lot 17450, Section 179/180),

1959

box MM 03

folder 82

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.; Presbrey-Leland Inc.;; Seal Lock Burial Vault Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Citarella, Joseph (Balsam: Lot 17450, Section 179/180),

1959

drawer MM

1.2

folder 73

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.; Presbrey-Leland

Inc.;; Seal Lock Burial Vault Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Clancy, John J. (Highland: Lot 8201-8202, Section 43),

box MM 03

folder 83

undated **General** 

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Clayton, Samuel G. and Julia M. (Lotus: Lot 17120, Section 209), 1941, undated

box MM 03

folder 84

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, correspondence.

Clemens, Marie Heye (Parkview: Lot 12482, Section

box MM 03

folder 85

137/138), 1925

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Clemens, Marie Heye (Parkview: Lot 12482, Section

1.2

drawer MM

folder 74

137/138), 1925

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Close, Lewis R. (Knollwood: Lot 37, Section 94), 1952

box MM 03

folder 86

Lot diagrams.

Coburn-Carter (Heather: Lot 11199, 11402, Section 70),

box MM 03

folder 87

1913

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, notes and calculations, correspondence,

lot diagram.

Coburn-Carter (Heather: Lot 11199, 11402, Section 70),

drawer MM 1.2 folder 75

1913-1914 **General** 

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.; Weeks Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Coe, George V. (Whitewood: Lot 13135, Section 132, 135),

drawer MM 1.2

folder 76

1930

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and

calculations, lot diagram.

Cogswell, Cora (Clover: Lot 16027, Section 148), undated

drawer MM

1.2

folder 77

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Cogswell, Cora (Clover: Lot 16027, Section 148), 1925-1926 box MM 03 folder 88

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications, .

Cohan, George M. [1 of 2] (Butternut: Lot 13841, Section 141/206), 1916-1968

box MM 03

folder 89

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios; American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications.

Cohan, George M. [1 of 3] (Butternut: Lot 13841, Section 141/206), 191-1972

drawer MM 1.2 folder 78

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios; American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Alterations dated 1972. Drawings also indicate Tiffany Granite;

Cohan, George M. [2 of 2] (Butternut: Lot 13841, Section 141/206), 1917

box MM 03

folder 90

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, photographs.

Cohan, George M. [2 of 3] (Butternut: Lot 13841, Section

141/206), 1917

drawer MM 1.2 folder 79

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Drawings also indicate Tiffany

Granite;

Cohan, George M. [3 of 3] (Butternut: Lot 13841, Section

141/206), 1917

drawer MM

1.2

folder 80

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence.

Colaizzi, Dominick (Brookside: Lot 12542, Section 21), circa

rca drawer MM 1.2 folder 81

General

1912

Creator(s): Gherardi, V.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Colaizzi, Dominick (Brookside: Lot 12542, Section 21),

box MM 03

folder 91

1911-1912 **General** 

Creator(s): Gherardi, V.

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawings, examination sheet, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Cole, Edward F. (Larch: Lot 11316, Section 112), 1905-1911

drawer MM

1.2

folder 82

General

Creator(s): Hull, Washington; Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Plans for granite floor a later alteration;

Cole, Edward F. (Larch: Lot 11316, Section 112), 1905-1906

box MM 04

folder 1

General

Creator(s): Hull, Washington; Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Cole, Howard (Aster: Lot 14786, Section 210), 1919-1920

drawer MM

1.2

folder 83

General

Creator(s): Geo. Brown & Co.

Architectural drawings.

Cole, Howard (Aster: Lot 14786, Section 210), 1920

box MM 04 folder 2

General

Creator(s): Geo. Brown & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Cole, Rachel Viola (Columbine: Lot 120, Section 69),

1950-1956

box MM 03 folder 92

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Coleman, Irene Ann. Miss (Fairview: Lot 14393, Section

122), 1921-1922

drawer MM folder 84 1.2

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams; Lot shared by Alf Hayman;

Coleman, Irene Ann. Miss (Fairview: Lot 14393, Section

122), 1921-1922

box MM 04 folder 3

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence; Lot shared by Alf Hayman;

Collin, George F. (Lot A, Range 199, Gr 45), 1932

box MM 03 folder 93

General

Creator(s): unidentfied

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawing.

Collins, Anastasia Jessie (Butternut: Lot 13791, N, Section

140), 1916-1917

box MM 03

folder 94

Creator(s): Chas. G. Blake Company.; Lazzari & Barton

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, architectural drawing.

Colt, Sarah (Crown Grove North: Lot 2390, Section 23),

1946

drawer MM 1.2

folder 85

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet.

Colt, Stella (Woodbine: Lot 17592, Section 146), 1967

drawer MM 1.2

folder 86

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Colt, Stella (Woodbine: Lot 17592, Section 146), 1967

box MM 04

folder 4

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, office papers, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet; Includes materials about James J. Colt

Combs, A.H. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10617, Section illegible),

1901-1902

drawer MM 1.2

folder 87

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, examination sheet, specifications; Taylor and Trumbull families also interned in same lot;

Comstock, Ray F. (Acacia: Lot 17264, Section 132), 1938

drawer MM

1.2

folder 88

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Comstock, Ray F. (Acacia: Lot 17264, Section 132),

1938-1939

box MM 04 folder 5

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Calculations, correspondence, engineering drawings, lot diagram.

Condit, John W. (includes Condit, Caroline E.B.) (Dogwood:

Lot 11800, Section 115, 116), undated

drawer MM for 1.2

folder 89

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Condit, John W. (includes Condit, Caroline E.B.) (Dogwood:

Lot 11800, Section 115, 116), undated

box MM 04

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, specifications.

Conne, Philip A. (Myosotis: Lot 15604, Section 83), 1924

box MM 04

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Connolly, Louise I. (Crown Grove South: Lot 3895, Section

21, 33, 34), 1916

box MM 04

folder 8

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams.

Connor, Washington E. (Lakeview: Lot 4231-38, Section

60), undated

drawer MM 1.2 folder 90

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Connor, Washington E. (Lakeview: Lot 4231-38, Section

60), 1913

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet, correspondence.

Conron, Joseph and Celia D. (Parkview: Lot 16801, Section

146), 1930

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorial Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Conron, Joseph and Celia D. (Parkview: Lot 16801, Section 146), 1930-1934

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorial Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, .

Constable, Louise (Walnut: Lot 11497, Section 108, 109),

1929-1986

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Constantine, Joeseph E., Dr. (Arbutus: Lot 16905, Section

119, 440), 1931

General

Creator(s): unidentified

drawer MM

folder 92

folder 11

folder 9

folder 91

folder 10

box MM 04

drawer MM

box MM 04

1.2

1.2

box MM 04

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Converse (includes Converse, Louise K...) (Holly: Lot 11358,

Section 113), 1905

drawer MM 1.2

folder 93

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Converse (includes Converse, Louise K...) (Holly: Lot 11358,

Section 113), 1905

box MM 04

folder 12

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications.

Conway, William P. (Knollwood: Lot 16, 52, Section 94),

1948-1974

box MM 04

folder 13

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence.

Cook, Henry H. (Lakeview: Lot 4607-4639, Section 59, 60,

72, 73), undated

box MM 04

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Smith, W. Wheeler.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Coons, Frederick, Mrs., Underground Tomb (Clover: Lot

16759, Section 148152), undated

drawer MM 1.2

folder 94

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Cooper, Ada I. (Sassafras: Lot 16586, Section 120), 1928

drawer MM

1.2

folder 95

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagram, correspondence, contract.

Corbin, Austin (Lakeview: Lot 5654-5665, Section 74), circa 1938

drawer MM 1.2

folder 96

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawings.

Corbin, Lyman T. (Parkview: Lot 17288, Section 136-146),

box MM 04

folder 15

1951 General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, correspondence, engineering drawings.

Corbin, Lyman T. (Parkview: Lot 17288, Section 136-146),

drawer MM 1.2

folder 97

1951

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Cordts, Eibe D. (Observatory: Lot 412 LLP, Section 60),

box MM 04

folder 16

1948-1960 General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Corvan, Thomas G. (Lotus: Lot 15485, Section 150),

box MM 04

folder 17

1924-1925 General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, specifications, correspondence.

Corvan, Thomas G. (Lotus: Lot 15485, Section 150),

1924-1925

drawer MM 1.2 folder 98

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Costa, Anne E. (Syringa: Lot 16239, Section 197),

box MM 04

folder 18

1926-1927 **General** 

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, specifications, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Costabile, A.A. M.D. and Russo, M.A. (Alpine Hill: Lot 65,

box MM 04

folder 19

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Section 178), 1944-1988

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams.

Costabile, A.A. M.D. and Russo, M.A. (Alpine Hill: Lot 65,

1.2

drawer MM

folder 99

Section 178), 1943

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Coster, Charles (Holly: Lot 10697, Section 114), 1901

box MM 04

folder 20

**General** 

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, specifications, architectural drawing.

Coster, Charles (Holly: Lot 10697, Section 114), 1901

drawer MM 1.2 folder 100

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Cowing, Marie A. (Sassafras: Lot 15869, Section 120), 1950-

box MM 04

folder 21

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings.

Cowles, A.A. (Filbert: Lot 12377, Section 116/129),

1909-1910

drawer MM 1.2 folder 101

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Cozzens, John B. (Heather: Lot 13764, Section 69), 1919

box MM 04

folder 22

**General** 

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheets, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Cozzens, John B. (Heather: Lot 13764, Section 69), 1919

drawer MM

1.2

folder 102

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company

Architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Cozzino, Hattie G. (Highland: Lot 6389/6390/13764,

Section 43/69), 1905-1906

box MM 04 folder 23

**General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications.

Cozzino, Hattie G. (Highland: Lot 6389/6390/13764,

Section 43/69), 1906

drawer MM

1.2

folder 103

**General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Crabtree, Lotta M. (Juniper: Lot 11387, Section 89), 1908

box MM 04

folder 24

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheet.

Crabtree, Lotta M. (Juniper: Lot 11387, Section 89),

undated

drawer MM

folder 104

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Craig and Ewing (Golden Rod: Lot 16726, Section 127),

1909-1929

box MM 04

folder 25

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, plot pans, architectural drawing.

Craig and Ewing (Golden Rod: Lot 16726, Section 127),

1929

drawer MM

1.2

folder 105

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Craig, Annie Cullen (Rose Hill: Lot 12450, N), 1909-1910

box MM 04

folder 26

General

Creator(s): Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Craig, William F. (Butternut: Lot 14593, Section 208), 1921

box MM 04

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, architectural drawing, examination sheet.

Craig, William F. (Butternut: Lot 14593, Section 208),

undated

drawer MM 1.2

folder 106

General

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Creighton, Allan (Parkview: Lot 17079, Section 136/137),

1931

box MM 04

folder 28

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Creighton, Allan (Parkview: Lot 17079, Section 136/137),

drawer MM 1.2

folder 107

1931

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

Architectural drawings.

Cristantiello, Angelo and Jessie (Parkview: Lot 16711,

Section 146), 1971-1972

box MM 04

folder 29

**General** 

Creator(s): Dominick De Nigris Inc.;; Seal Lock Burial

Vault Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagrams, correspondence, purchase order.

Cristantiello, Angelo and Jessie (Parkview: Lot 16711,

Section 146), 1971-1972

drawer MM 1.2

folder 108

General

Creator(s): Dominick De Nigris Inc.; H.K. Peacock

Memorials Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Crocheron, Henrietta and Virgina Gildersleeve (Catalpa: Lot 852-853, Section 23), 1937

box MM 04

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence.

Cromwell, William Nelson (Oakwood: Lot 44, Section 106), 1948-1949

box MM 04

folder 31

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawings,

notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Cummings, Edward (Oak: Lot 184-186, Section 36, 37),

1946

box MM 04

Correspondence, lot diagrams.

Cuny, Alouysa M. (Oakwood: Lot 22, Section 178), 1954-1955

box MM 04

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet.

Curran, Guernsey (Sassafras: Lot 15529, Section 120), 1923

box MM 04

folder 34

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Currier, Jennie (Pine: Lot 11550, Section 135), 1906

drawer MM

1.2

folder 109

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios; C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Tiffany Studios listed as "Designers." C.E. Tayntor is listed as "Builders."

Currier, Jennie (Pine: Lot 11550, Section 135), 1906-1907

box MM 04

folder 35

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios; C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Currier, Margaret (Lotus: Lot 15488, Section 209/212),

box MM 04

folder 36

1924-1929

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet.

sheet.		
Currier, Margaret (Lotus: Lot 15488, Section 209/212), 1929	drawer MM 1.2	folder 110
General		
Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland		
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings.		
Curtis-Morse (Elder: Lot 12299, Section 114), after 1907	drawer MM	folder 111
General	1.2	
Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.		
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings.		
Cuscuma, Alfred and Bertha (Arbutus: Lot 16846, Section 106/178), 1985	box MM 04	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagram.		
D - Grave and Monument Locations. [1 of 3], 1909-1969	box MM 04	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings, engineering drawings; Names DAM-DEV.		
D - Grave and Monument Locations. [2 of 3], 1920-1968	box MM 04	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations; Names DIA-DRA.		
D - Grave and Monument Locations. [3 of 3], 1942-1978	box MM 04	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings; Names DUD-DUR.		
D'Agostino, Filomena (Phlox: Lot 17550, Section 194), 1964-1965	drawer MM	folder 1

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

D'Agostino, Filomena (Phlox: Lot 17550, Section 194),

box MM 04

folder 41

1963-1965 **General** 

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawing.

Dale, J.L. (Chestnut: Lot 12248, Section 134, 136), 1908

drawer MM

1.3

folder 2

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; tears

Dale, J.L. (Chestnut: Lot 12248, Section 134, 136), 1908-1909

box MM 04

folder 42

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Dammel, Frank (Aster: Lot 17496, S, Section 209),

1975-1976

box MM 04

folder 43

#### General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot card, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, examination sheets, correspondence, lot diagrams.

D'Andrea, Teodora (Syringa: Lot 16766, Section 179), 1929

drawer MM

folder 3

1.3

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

D'Andrea, Teodora (Syringa: Lot 16766, Section 179),

1929-1966

box MM 04

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, engineering drawings, correspondence.

D'Angelo, Maria A. (Acacia: Lot 15484, Section 142),

1924-1925

drawer MM 1.3

folder 4

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations; some damage (water, mold?)

D'Angelo, Maria A. (Acacia: Lot 15484, Section 142), 1924

box MM 04

folder 45

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Daniels, M. Josephine (Lakeview: Lot 6682, Section 81),

box MM 04

folder 46

1918 General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Danielson, Algie P., Mrs. (Phlox: Lot 17557, Section

191/193), 1964

box MM 04

Creator(s): American Monument Company.

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

D'Annucci, Raffaele (Cosmos: Lot 175, Section 197), 1941

drawer MM

1.3

folder 5

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works; Bronx Memorial Corporation

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Bronx Memorial Corporation was the original designer, later changed to Adler;

D'Annucci, Raffaele (Cosmos: Lot 175, Section 197),

box MM 04

folder 48

1940-1987

#### General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works; Bronx Memorial Corporation

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations,; Bronx Memorial Corporation was the original designer, later changed to Adler;

Darrow, Charles H. (Oak Hill: Lot 10571, Section 85), 1935

box MM 04

folder 49

General

Creator(s): Edwin Stanton George Studios, Incorporated, ; Deacy, William Henry

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, examination sheets, correspondence, architectural drawing.

Davenport, Ernest (Sassafras: Lot 15989, Section 120), 1925

drawer MM

1.3

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Davenport, Ernest (Sassafras: Lot 15989, Section 120), 1925-1933

box MM 04

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Davey, Matilda A. (Alpine Hill: Lot 61, Section 177), 1933

box MM 04

folder 51

General

Creator(s): Edward J. Davey, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, architectural drawing, lot diagram.

Davey, Matilda A. (Alpine Hill: Lot 61, Section 177),

undated

drawer MM

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Edward J. Davey, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Davidson, Isabel (Columbine: Lot 60, Section 81-82), 1937

box MM 04

folder 52

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram, lot card.

Davidson, Isabel (Columbine: Lot 60, Section 81-82),

undated

drawer MM

1.3

folder 8

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Davies, Mary (Filbert: Lot 13212, Section 128/129),

undated

drawer MM

folder 9

1.3

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Davies, Mary (Filbert: Lot 13212, Section 128/129), 1913

box MM 04

folder 53

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Davis, Abner; William K. Davis; Elijah Alliger (Crown Grove North: Lot 1690-1692, Section 34), 1932

box MM 04

folder 54

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, lot card, notes and calculations.

Davis, Ben (Arbutus: Lot 16686, Section 184), 1929

drawer MM 1.3

folder 10

General

Creator(s): Meyers, Charles B.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Davis, Ben (Arbutus: Lot 16686, Section 184), 1928-1929

box MM 04

folder 55

General

Creator(s): Meyers, Charles B.; Adler's Monument &

**Granite Works** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, notes and calculations.

Davis, Clara G. (Golden Rod: Lot 14766, Section 139/149),

box MM 04

folder 56

1921

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Davis, Maria S. (Walnut: Lot 12425, Section 95, 108), 1909

drawer MM 1.3 folder 11

General

Creator(s): F. Burral Hoffman and Ford, Stewart & Oliver; Lazzari & Barton Co.; Vermont Marble Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Some drawings are very brittle

Davis, Maria S. (Walnut: Lot 12425, Section 95, 108),

box MM 04

folder 57

1908-1910 **General** 

Creator(s): F. Burral Hoffman and Ford, Stewart & Oliver; Lazzari & Barton Co.; Vermont Marble Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, correspondence, architectural drawing, lot diagrams, specifications.

Davis, Mary Samler (Golden Rod: Lot 12979, Section 127), 1921-1929

box MM 04

folder 58

General

Creator(s): McDonnell & Sons

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagram, lot card, architectural drawing.

Davis, Miles (Alpine Hill: Lot 1, Section 170), undated

box MM 04

folder 59

General

Creator(s): unidentified

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing and notes and calculations; Drawing is a photocopy.

Davis, Robert B. (Parkview: Lot 12193, Section 148), circa

1908

drawer MM 1.3 folder 12

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Architectural drawings.

Davis, Robert B. (Parkview: Lot 12193, Section 148),

1908-1909

box MM 04

folder 60

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Dawes, Harry B. and Emily W. (Juniper: Lot 12576, Section

drawer MM 1.3

folder 13

89), 1910 General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Dawes, Harry B. and Emily W. (Juniper: Lot 12576, Section

box MM 04

folder 61

89), 1910 General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram, specifications.

Dazian, H. (Larch: Lot 11617, Section 111), 1906

drawer MM

1.3

folder 14

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, correspondence.

De Blasio, Carmen (Prospect: Lot 26-27 LLP, Section 44, 45), 1936-1946

box MM 04

folder 62

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence.

De Candido, Frank (Syringa: Lot 17116, Section 194), 1959

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**General** drawer MM folder 15 1.3

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland; H.K.

Peakcock Memorials Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

De Candido, Frank (Syringa: Lot 17116, Section 194), 1931 box MM 04 folder 63

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland; H.K.

Peakcock Memorials Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence.

De Coppet, Pauline (Heather: Lot 13788, Section 69), 1954, box MM 04 folder 64

1964

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

De Cordova, Aaron (Clover: Lot 15915, Section 148), 1925 drawer MM folder 16

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

De Cordova, Aaron (Clover: Lot 15915, Section 148), 1925 box MM 04 folder 65

General

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, examination sheet, notes and

calculations, correspondence, specifications.

De Grazia, Raffaela (Syringa: Lot 16247, Section 197), drawer MM folder 17

undated

iteu

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

1.3

Architectural drawings.

De Grazia, Raffaela (Syringa: Lot 16247, Section 197), 1927

box MM 04

folder 66

General

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

De Lacy, Sarah A. (Parkview: Lot 11766, Section 147148),

1910

drawer MM 1.3

folder 18

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.; Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams; The mausoleum is designed by Leland & Hall, while the granite stoop is designed by the Davis Granite Co.;

De Lacy, Sarah A. (Parkview: Lot 11766, Section 147148),

1907-1910

box MM 04

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.; Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, engineering drawing, examination sheet, specifications; The mausoleum is designed by Leland & Hall, while the granite stoop is designed by the Davis Granite Co.;

De Lamar, Joseph R. (Holly: Lot 14513, Section 114),

undated

drawer MM 1.3 folder 19

General

Creator(s): Shire, Edward I.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

De Lamar, Joseph R. (Holly: Lot 14513, Section 114), 1919

box MM 04

folder 68

General

Creator(s): Shire, Edward I.

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

De Long, Emma (Chapel Hill: Lot 4883-4886, Section 4),

1962

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

De Luca, Margherita (Fir: Lot 342, Section 67), 1967

General

Creator(s): Eternal Monuments.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, office papers.

De Marco, Sophie (Arbutus: Lot 17061, Section 181), 1943

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, engineering drawing.

De Marco, Sophie (Arbutus: Lot 17061, Section 181),

1943-1944 General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams,

architectural drawing.

De Menet de Agramonte, Juliette (Arbutus: Lot 15345,

Section 106/119), 1941-1952

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings.

De Michele, Pasqualina (Arbutus: Lot 16966, Section 180),

1938

drawer MM

1.3

folder 69

box MM 04

box MM 04

folder 70

drawer MM folder 20 1.3

folder 71 box MM 04

box MM 04

folder 72

folder 21

- Page 122 -

Creator(s): Paramount Monument Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

De Piro, Pasquele and Rose (Wild Rose: Lot 204, NE,

Section 169), undated

box MM 04

folder 73

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, architectural rubbing.

De Remer, Dorothy Hogan (Dogwood: Lot 17083, Section

115), 1930-1964

box MM 04

folder 74

## General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland; Bonta,

Edwin

# **Scope and Contents**

Engineering drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams.

De Risi, Josephine and Frances Paganini (Balsam: Lot 17449, Section 179), 1951

box MM 04

folder 75

#### General

Creator(s): Paramount Monument Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

De Rosa, Alphonse (Arbutus: Lot 16901, Section 184),

1931-1932

drawer MM 1.3

folder 22

#### General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Two drawings are labeled "Void";

De Rosa, Alphonse (Arbutus: Lot 16901, Section 184),

1931-1932

box MM 04

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

De Witt, J.H. (Dogwood: Lot 11856, Section 115), 1907

drawer MM 1.3 folder 23

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

De Witt, J.H. (Dogwood: Lot 11856, Section 115), 1907

box MM 04

folder 77

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Dean, Hamilton F. (Lake: Lot 6910-6916, Section 50), undated

box MM 04

folder 78

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Deane, Catherine C. (Dogwood: Lot 13156, Section 115),

1916

drawer MM 1.3

folder 24

General

Creator(s): W. W. Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Deane, Catherine C. (Dogwood: Lot 13156, Section 115),

box MM 04

folder 79

1916

General

Creator(s): W. W. Leland Co.

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Degelman, John H. (Rose Hill: Lot 12433, Section 116),

1909

drawer MM 1.3

folder 25

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Degelman, John H. (Rose Hill: Lot 12433, Section 116), 1909

box MM 04

folder 80

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Degenhardt, Wilhelmina (Park View: Lot 15908, Section 138), 1925, 1937

box MM 04

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.; Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, .

Degenhardt, Wilhelmina (Park View: Lot 15908, Section

138), 1925

drawer MM 1.3

folder 26

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Delacorte, George F., Estate Of (Oakwood: Lot 150, Section 106), 1940

box MM 04

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagram, ; Includes one photograph of angel statuary

Delacorte, George F., Estate Of (Oakwood: Lot 150, Section 106), 1940

drawer MM

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Delafield, Maturin L. (Whitewood: Lot 13622, Section 121),

drawer MM 1.3 folder 28

1915-1916

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Scope and Contents

Architectural drawings.

Delafield, Maturin L. (Whitewood: Lot 13622, Section 121),

box MM 04

folder 83

1915-1916 **General** 

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, engineering drawing, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Demarest, Aaron Tallman (Heather: Lot 11245, Section 56), undated

drawer MM 1.3 folder 29

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Demarest, Aaron Tallman (Heather: Lot 11245, Section 56),

box MM 04

folder 84

1904

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, specifications.

Demmerle, Charles H. and Wasch, Theodore (Holly: Lot 11485, Section 113), 1907

drawer MM 1.3

folder 30

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Demmerle, Charles H. and Wasch, Theodore (Holly: Lot 11485, Section 113), 1906-1907

box MM 04

folder 85

General

Creator(s): Conrad Noll, Marble and Granite Works

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Denny, John T. (Juniper: Lot 12065, Section 89), 1908

box MM 04

folder 86

General

Creator(s): Tayntor, C. E.

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Denton, Waldo E. and Jenny C. H. Denton (Chestnut: Lot 14781, Section 124), 1921

box MM 05

folder 1

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, architectural drawing, correspondence.

Deschler, H. Virginia Harris (Catalpa: Lot 1088-1091,

Section 23), undated

box MM 05

folder 2

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Detroy, L. (Juniper: Lot 10846, Section 88), 1902

drawer MM

folder 31

1.3

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, specifications.

Di Menna, Nicholas (Oakwood: Lot 79, Section 106),

box MM 05

folder 3

1950-1983

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Di Novi, Raffaela (Syringa: Lot 16772, Section 179), 1930

box MM 05

folder 4

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagrams, correspondence.

Di Novi, Raffaela (Syringa: Lot 16772, Section 179),

undated

drawer MM 1.3 folder 32

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Diasio, Fortunato A. Dr. and Miss Fay Diasio (Alpine Hill:

Lot 53, Section 177), 1946

drawer MM

1.3

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; One set of drawings labeled "Superceded";

Diasio, Fortunato A. Dr. and Miss Fay Diasio (Alpine Hill:

Lot 53, Section 177), 1946-1949

box MM 05

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Dickinson, Frederick S. and Lillian L. Dickinson (Butternut: Lot 15286, Section 150), 1923-1928

box MM 05

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Consolidated Stone Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Dickinson, Richard and John Dickinson (Aurora Hill: Lot 1255-1260, Section 14), 1908-1934

box MM 05

folder 7

General

Creator(s): J. E. Gibbons

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations architectural drawing, lot diagrams, examination sheet, foundation order card, .

Dilger, Dorothea and John E. (Dogwood: Lot 13369, Section 115), undated

drawer MM 1.3

folder 34

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Dilger, Dorothea and John E. (Dogwood: Lot 13369, Section

box MM 05

folder 8

115), 1914 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagrams, correspondence.

Dillon, John Milton and Lucy S. (Rose Hill: Lot 12995, Section 116, 117), undated

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

drawer MM folder 35 General 1.3 Creator(s): New England Granite Works **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. box MM 05 folder 9 Dillon, John Milton and Lucy S. (Rose Hill: Lot 12995, Section 116, 117), 1913 General Creator(s): New England Granite Works **Scope and Contents** Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram. drawer MM folder 36 Dillon, Sidney (Lakeview: Lot 5105-5141, Section 74), 1929 1.3 General Creator(s): Lord & Hewlett **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings; Gravestone for Peter Brown Wyckoff within the Dillon lot.; rips along folds Dillon, Sidney (Lakeview: Lot 5105-5141, Section 74), box MM 05 folder 10 1926-1976 **Scope and Contents** Lot diagrams, correspondence, engineering drawings. box MM 05 folder 11 Dilworth, Dewees (see Vicari, Irene) (Myosotis: Lot 15439, Section 83), 1929 General Creator(s): Trowbridge & Livingston **Scope and Contents** Notes and calculations. Dilworth, Dewees W. (Myosotis: Lot 83, Section 15439), drawer MM folder 37 1929 1.3

#### General

Creator(s): Trowsbridge & Livingston; Harrison Granite Co.

Architectural drawings; Lot transferred to Vicari, Irene.;

Dilworth, Dewees W. (Myosotis: Lot 83, Section 12439), 1928-1929, 1973, 1982

box MM 05

folder 12

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications; Plot transferred to Vicari, Irene; lot number 15439. May refer to D'Annucci, Raffaele, lot 175, sec 197, plot Cosmos, deed no. 32157.;

Dimond, Thomas (Aster: Lot 14425, Section 209), undated

drawer MM

1.3

folder 38

General

Creator(s): W. W. Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Dimond, Thomas (Aster: Lot 14425, Section 209), 1919

box MM 05

folder 13

General

Creator(s): W. W. Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Ditscherlein, Frank L. and Dunn, Lena (Butternut: Lot 14947, Section 150/208), 1921-1924

box MM 05

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, engineering drawings, examination sheet, specifications, .

Ditscherlein, Frank L. and Dunn, Lena (Butternut: Lot 14947, Section 150/208), 1922

drawer MM 1.3 folder 39

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Architectural drawings; Drawings approved by Frank

L. Ditscherlein;

Dobson, Frank (Dogwood: Lot 12064, Section 115, 116),

box MM 05

folder 15

General

1908

Creator(s): C. E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, examination sheet, correspondence.

Dodin, Kate J. (Estate of) (Butternut: Lot 14262, Section

drawer MM 1.3 folder 40

140), 1940 **General** 

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Dodin, Kate J. (Estate of) (Butternut: Lot 14262, Section 140), 1940

box MM 05

folder 16

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet, engineering drawing.

Dohse, Alice E. (Holly: Lot 12215, Section 133/114), 1909

box MM 05

folder 17

General

Creator(s): C. E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheet.

Doll, Heirs of Jacob (Wistaria: Lot 13195, Section 128/140),

drawer MM 1.3 folder 41

1913-1914 **General** 

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington Inc.

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Doll, Heirs of Jacob (Wistaria: Lot 13195, Section 128/140),

box MM 05

folder 18

1913-1914 **General** 

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, correspondence.

Dolmetsch, Lina (Parkview: Lot 16305, Section 147),

box MM 05

folder 19

1927-1984 **General** 

Creator(s): Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, architectural drawings.

Dolmetsch, Lina (Parkview: Lot 16305, Section 147), 1927

drawer MM f

1.3

1.3

folder 42

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; some large tears

Dominick, Gayer G. (Columbine: Lot 82, Section 65), 1937

drawer MM

folder 43

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing, correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations; Transferred to Silane, Vincent M., Dr., Silane, Roy M., and Silane, John M.;

D'Onofrio, Fortunato and Lucia (Aster: Lot 12942, Section 130), 1954, 1972, 1982

box MM 05

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot owners cards, office paper.

Dorn, George (Dogwood: Lot 12562, Section 115),

box MM 05

folder 21

1931-1934 **General** 

Creator(s): Fleming, John H.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.

Dorn, George (Dogwood: Lot 12562, Section 115), 1931

drawer MM

1.3

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Dowd, Wyllys E., Jr. (Linden: Lot 16376, Section 50), 1927

box MM 05

folder 22

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.;Lewis & Valentine;

Sheffield & Arnold

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, landscape drawings.

Downey, John I. (Columbine: Lot 80, Section 82), 1948

box MM 05 folder 23

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, architectural drawing, correspondence.

Draz, Francis (Juniper: Lot 13194, Section 89), 1916

box MM 05 folder 24

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Dreicer, Jacob (Golden Rod: Lot 13349, Section 126/138),

1913-1914

drawer MM 1.3 folder 45

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, specifications,.

Dreicer, Jacob (Golden Rod: Lot 13349, Section 126/138),

1914, 1942

drawer MM

folder 45

General

Creator(s): Chapman, Henry R.; Stone, Gould[?]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Only partial name for builders appears. Significant amount of tears, mostly along (multiple) folds.

Drosins, Constantine (Park View: Lot 17612E, Section

146/147), 1979

box MM 05

folder 25

General

Creator(s): Dominick De Nigris Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, engineering drawing, lot owners card, office paper.

Droste, George F. (Lakeview: Lot 6309-10, Section 74),

box MM 05

folder 26

General

1921

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, specifications, correspondence.

Droste, George F. (Lakeview: Lot 6309-10, Section 74),

1921

drawer MM

folder 46

1.3

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Du Bois, Louis H. (Lotus: Lot 15291, Section 211), 1922

box MM 05 folder 27

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Du Bois, Louis H. (Lotus: Lot 15291, Section 211), 1922

drawer MM folder 47

1.3

1.3

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Du Bois-Blauvelt (Parkview: Lot 11465, Section 147), 1906 drawer MM folder 48

General

Creator(s): Manhattan Monument Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; large tears

Du Bois-Blauvelt (Parkview: Lot 11465, Section 147), 1906 box MM 05 folder 28

General

Creator(s): Manhattan Monument Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot

diagram.

Du Pont, Alfred I. (Wistaria: Lot 13232, Section 140), 1924 box MM 05 folder 29

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios, Ecclesiastical Dept.

Architectural drawings, correspondence.

Duffy, Ann (Oak Hill: Lot 8737-8738, Section 37), 1922

drawer MM 1.3 folder 49

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Duffy, Ann (Oak Hill: Lot 8737-8738, Section 37), 1922

box MM 05

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Duffy, John H. and Celia (Filbert: Lot 12922, Section 129), 1913

box MM 05

folder 31

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawing.

Dugro, Sophia (Clover: Lot 16195, Section 154), 1927

drawer MM

1.3

folder 50

folder 32

General

Creator(s): Ruddy, Stephen A.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Dugro, Sophia (Clover: Lot 16195, Section 154), 1927

box MM 05

General

Creator(s): Ruddy, Stephen A.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

Duhain Mary and Crawford, Marie Hortense (Holly: Lot 11464, Section 13), 1905

box MM 05

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, specifications,.

Duhain Mary and Crawford, Marie Hortense (Holly: Lot

11464, Section 13), 1905

drawer MM 1.3 folder 51

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Dula, Robert (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12207, Section 111), 1908

box MM 05

folder 34

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, specifications, correspondence, lot diagram.

Dula, Robert (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12207, Section 111),

1908-1909

drawer MM 1.3 folder 52

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; some small tears

Dumois, Simon (Birch Hill: Lot 11790, Section 90),

1907-1973

box MM 05

folder 35

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, correspondence.

Dumois, Simon (Birch Hill: Lot 11790, Section 90), 1907

drawer MM

1.3

folder 53

General

Creator(s): Duncan, John H.

Architectural drawings.

Dumont, Charles W. (Myosotis: Lot 15438, Section 71/84),

box MM 05

folder 36

1927-1954 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheets, notes and calculations, specifications .

Dumont, Charles W. (Myosotis: Lot 15438, Section 71/84),

drawer MM 1.3 folder 54

1927

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Tayntor-Davis Division is specified underneath name of firm.

Dunbar, Arthur (Now William H. Brudi) (Brookside: Lot

box MM 05

folder 37

17115, Section 32), 1931-1934

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, specifications, correspondence.

Dunbar, Arthur (Now William H. Brudi) (Brookside: Lot 17115, Section 32), 1931

1.3

drawer MM

folder 55

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Dunbar, John (Columbine: Lot 50, Section 82), 1934

box MM 05

folder 38

**General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheets.

Dunbar, John (Columbine: Lot 50, Section 82), 1934

drawer MM 1.3

folder 56

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Preliminary site plan indicates lot 16330 in Woodbine;

Dunkak, Henry (Butternut: Lot 14081, Section 140),

box MM 05

folder 39

1926-1987 General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, correspondence, lot diagrams.

Dunkak, Henry (Butternut: Lot 14081, Section 140),

1927-1968

drawer MM 1.3

folder 57

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Drawings include plans from 1927 and from 1968. Same firm involved in both sets of drawings.

Dunlap, Amelia H. (Lakeview: Lot 7135-39, Section 82),

1901

box MM 05

folder 40

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet.

Dunlap, Amelia H. (Lakeview: Lot 7135-39, Section 82),

1901

drawer MM 1.3

folder 58

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; some tears

Duque, Manuela M. (Lotus: Lot 16081, Section 154), 1926

box MM 05 folder 41

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, notes and calculations; Lot transferred to Francesca La Sala;

Duque, Manuela M. (Lotus: Lot 16081, Section 154), 1926

drawer MM folder 59

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Lot transferred to Francesca La Sala;

Durant, William C. (Myosotis: Lot 15904, Section 84), 1925

box MM 05 folder 42

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence.

Durant, William C. (Myosotis: Lot 15904, Section 84),

undated

drawer MM folder 60

1.3

1.3

**General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; actual notes say Tayntor Granite.

Durante, Vincent (Sassafras: Lot 17080, Section 156), 1978

box MM 05 folder 43

General

Creator(s): A. Ottavino Corp. Granite Co.

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram.

Durante, Vincent (Sassafras: Lot 17080, Section 156), 1978

drawer 366

folder 7

**General** 

Creator(s): A. Ottavino Corp. Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; A. Ottavino Memorial Studio

Durrie, Frank (Arbor: Lot 4203, Section 5), 1924

box MM 05 folder 44

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton; Otto Reich Monument

Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, architectural drawing.

Durschang, Charles (Acacia: Lot 15323, Section 142), 1931

box MM 05 folder 45

General

Creator(s): unsigned

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Durschang, Charles (Acacia: Lot 15323, Section 142), 1931

drawer MM folder 61

1.3

Creator(s): unsigned

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Dyer, Edith Tiffany (Heather: Lot 13354, Section 55, 68),

box MM 05 folder 46

1913-1914

**General** 

General

Creator(s): Hoffman, F. Burrall

Examination sheets, correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications; drawings are tearing along the folds.

Dyer, Edith Tiffany (Heather: Lot 13354, Section 55, 68),

1914

drawer MM 1.3

folder 62

General

Creator(s): Hoffman, F. Burrall

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Company is given as The Norcross Brothers Co. Some tears.

Dyotte, Mary E. (Arbutus: Lot 16884, Section 183/184),

1932-1934

box MM 05

folder 47

General

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications.

E. Grave and Monument Locations, 1904-1979

box MM 05

folder 48

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Eagleson, George (Dahlia: Lot 14209, Section 207), 1918

box MM 05

folder 49

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheets, notes and calculations.

Eagleson, George (Dahlia: Lot 14209, Section 207), 1918

drawer MM

1.3

folder 63

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Earle, Lillie J. (Juniper: Lot 11218, Section 89), 1904

box MM 05

Creator(s): Leland Hall Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet; original mausoleum cancelled and lot transferred from Earle, Lillie J. to Williamson, James & Bridget;

Earle, Mary L. (Golden Rod: Lot 13151, Section 127), 1930

box MM 05

folder 51

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Earle, Mary L. (Golden Rod: Lot 13151, Section 127), 1930

drawer MM

1.3

folder 64

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Eberle, Carl (Filbert: Lot 13567), 1915

box MM 05

folder 52

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Eccles, Margaret (Golden Rod: Lot 14248, Section 127-128), 1917-1919

box MM 05

folder 53

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, correspondence, architectural drawings, specifications.

Eccles, Margaret (Golden Rod: Lot 14248, Section 127-128),

10, 50001011 12, 120),

1.3

drawer MM

folder 65

General

1918

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Architectural drawings, lot diagram; Name on

monument reads "Silas Wright Eccles";

Eckenfelder, William (Rose Hill: Lot 13207, Section 117),

box MM 05

folder 54

General

1913

Creator(s): King Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, specifications, correspondence.

Eckenfelder, William (Rose Hill: Lot 13207, Section 117),

drawer MM 1.3

folder 66

1913 General

Creator(s): King Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Economou, Stella (Iris: Lot 46, NW 10-Range, Section 154),

box MM 05

folder 55

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and

calculations.

Eddins (Fir Plot) (Fir: Lot 400, SW, Section 67), 1994

box MM 05

folder 56

**General** 

1979-1980

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Foundation order photocopy, architectural drawings.

Edgar, James A. (Catalpa: Lot 27-30, Section 15), 1967, 1969

box MM 05

folder 57

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagram.

Edwards, Joseph B. (Crown Grove North: Lot 3940-45,

Section 22), 1904

box MM 05

folder 58

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Examination sheets, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram; engineering drawing by J.A. Doolittle

Edwards, Joseph B. (Crown Grove North: Lot 3940-45,

Section 22), 1904

drawer MM 1.3 folder 67

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Edwards, William (Cherry: Lot 11792, NE, Section 91),

1984

box MM 05 folder 59

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Eggers, Charles A.D.M. (Rutgers: Lot 253, Section 26), 1948

box MM 05

folder 60

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, notes and calculations.

Eggers, John (Arbutus: Lot 17003, Section 181), 1936-1945

box MM 05

folder 61

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, correspondence, specifications, plot pans.

Eggers, John (Arbutus: Lot 17003, Section 181), 1936

drawer MM

1.3

folder 68

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Ehret, George (Pine: Lot 134/135, Section 9129-9161,

9647-9648), 1900, 1905, 1912

box MM 05

folder 62

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, engineering drawings; May refer to Gates, Dellora R.;

Ehrich (Sassafras: Lot 16522, N, Section 120), 1928

box MM 05

folder 63

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Ehrich (Sassafras: Lot 16522, N, Section 120), 1928

drawer MM

1.3

folder 69

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Eichhorst, Matilde (Syringa: Lot 15617, Section 182), 1924

box MM 05

folder 64

General

Creator(s): Joseph Polchinski Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Eichhorst, Matilde (Syringa: Lot 15617, Section 182), 1924

drawer MM

1.3

folder 70

General

Creator(s): Joseph Polchinski Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Drawing has been water

damaged

Eidlitz, Robert (Columbine: Lot 16411, Section 95), 1933

box MM 05

folder 65

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Eidlitz, Robert (Columbine: Lot 16411, Section 95), 1933

drawer MM 1.3 folder 71

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Eidt, John C. (Lotus: Lot 16419, Section 212), 1927-1928

box MM 05

folder 66

General

Creator(s): ;F.T Lang

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations, specifications, engineering drawing.

Eidt, John C. (Lotus: Lot 16419, Section 212), 1927-1928

drawer 366

folder 8

General

Creator(s): ;F.T Lang

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; some frayed edges

Eldridge, Maria L. (now Neville) (Butternut: Lot 13666, SE, Section 141), 1916

box MM 05

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros. Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations.

Eldridge, Thomas P. (Crown Grove North: Lot 1473-81, 1858-59, Section 13), 1916, 1956, 1961, 1963, 1968, 1998

box MM 05

folder 68

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, preliminary lot diagrams, notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence.

Elgas, Matthew J. (Cherry: Lot 12166, Section 90), 1908

box MM 05

folder 69

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, engineering drawing.

Elgas, Matthew J. (Cherry: Lot 12166, Section 90), 1908

drawer MM

1.3

folder 72

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Elias, Hannah (Juniper: Lot 10997, Section 88/89), 1903

box MM 05

folder 70

General

Creator(s): ;Robert Caterson

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications, architectural drawing.

Elias, Hannah (Juniper: Lot 10997, Section 88/89), 1903

drawer MM

1.3

folder 73

General

Creator(s): ;Robert Caterson

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Elinger, Peter K. (aka Peter Kirilov Petrov Kolarov) (Aurora

Hill: Lot 17659, Section 13), 1986

box MM 05

folder 71

**Scope and Contents** 

Preliminary lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, architectural drawing.

Elkington, Leigh Arthur (Oakwood: Lot 240, Section 106),

box MM 05

folder 72

1968

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments

Correspondence, engineering drawing, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Elkington, Leigh Arthur (Oakwood: Lot 240, Section 106),

1968-1970

drawer MM 1.3 folder 74

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Drawing for a similar mausoleum with the name "Gatto" included

Ellington, Edward Kennedy (Duke) (Wild Rose: Lot 40,

Section 170), 1959, circa 1961

box MM 05 folder 73

General

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings and lot diagram; Drawings are preliminary design sketches on the verso of an envelope.

Ellis, George A. (Golden Rod: Lot 13695, Section 139/149),

1916

drawer MM 1.3 folder 75

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; some rips and fraying

Ellis, George A. (Golden Rod: Lot 13695, Section 139/149),

1916

box MM 05

folder 74

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications, lot diagram.

Ellis, W. Dixon (Oak Hill: Lot 8536, Section 97), 1909

drawer MM

1.3

folder 76

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Architectural drawings.

Ellis, W. Dixon (Oak Hill: Lot 8536, Section 97), 1909

box MM 05 folder 75

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Endress, Mary (Parkview: Lot 17522, S, Section 147), 1961

box MM 05 folder 76

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Engle, Adam (Larch: Lot 11080, Section 98), 1903

drawer MM folder 77

1.3

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Ermold, Edward (lot formerly ownded by Jockel, Frederick,

W.) (Heather: Lot 12271, Section 70), 1935

drawer MM folder 78

1.3

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Original owner Frederick Jockel-see that file for original designer/fabricator.; Drawings are for the reconstruction of the interior.

Essig (Columbine: Lot 33, Section 94/95), 1944 box MM 05 folder 77

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet; Lot owner is Charles Essig and Miss Margaret Essig, his sister, and Harold Foeller their nephew; Includes order from US Army War Production Board to authorize construction of mausoleum.

Essig (Columbine: Lot 33, Section 94/95), 1944

drawer MM 1.3 folder 79

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Lot owner is Charles Essig and Miss Margaret Essig, his sister, and Harold Foeller their nephew;

Evers, Gilda Russo, and Russo, Frank and William L. (Whitewood: Lot 17594, Section 132), 1965, 1968, 1969

box MM 05

folder 78

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, architectural drawing, engineering drawing, lot diagram, examination sheet, notes and calculations, office paper, ; Documents refer to Elvira Russo estate.

box MM 05

folder 79

F. Grave and Monument Locations (Fau-Fit) [1 of 2], 1911-1970

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, engineering drawings.

F. Grave and Monument Locations (Fli-Fro) [2 of 2], 1913-1980

box MM 05

folder 80

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Fahnestock, Ernest, Dr. (Walnut: Lot 14828, Section 94/107), 1922-1923

box MM 05

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Lewis, Colt, Abro

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications; Monument is a cyclostyle;

Fahnestock, Ernest, Dr. (Walnut: Lot 14828, Section

94/107), 1922-1923

drawer MM 1.3 folder 80

General

Creator(s): Lewis, Colt, Abro

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams; Monument is a cyclostyle;

Fahnestock, Harris and Wife (Walnut: Lot 15457, Section

107), 1940

box MM 05

folder 82

General

Creator(s): Hardie Phillip

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers.

Fahnestock, Harris and Wife (Walnut: Lot 15457, Section

107), 1940

drawer MM

1.3

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Hardie Phillip

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Fahnestock, Harris C. and Margaret A. (Oak Hill: Lot

8618-8629, Section 97), 1915-1935

box MM 05

folder 83

General

Creator(s): Peabody & Stearns; Wills, Charles T.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagrams; Documents refer to a 1915 renovation of

the mausoleum

Fahnestock, Harris C. and Margaret A. (Oak Hill: Lot 8618-8629, Section 97), 1915

drawer 366

folder 9

General

Creator(s): Peabody & Stearns; Wills, Charles T.

Architectural drawings; Very large drawings with extreme folding, very brittle

Faile, Edward (Crown Grove North: Lot 80-83, Section 14,

box MM 05

folder 84

23), 1939, undated

General

Creator(s): Woodlawn Cemetery

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawing.

Faillo, Lina (Whitewood: Lot 17598, Section 132),

box MM 05

folder 85

1968-1969 **General** 

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawing, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, office papers, architectural drawings.

Falter, Jacob (Dahlia: Lot 13400, Section 207), 1914

box MM 05

folder 86

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Falter, Jacob (Dahlia: Lot 13400, Section 207), 1914

drawer MM

1.3

folder 82

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Falz, Josephine M. (Filbert: Lot 13767, Section 129), 1916

box MM 05

folder 87

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Falz, Josephine M. (Filbert: Lot 13767, Section 129), 1916

drawer MM 1.3 folder 83

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Farish, John T. (Observatory: Lot 303 LLP, Section 72),

1927

box MM 05

folder 88

General

Creator(s): Milliken, Henry Oothout

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Farmer, Albert J. (Sassafras: Lot 16683, Section 119), 1930

box MM 05

folder 89

General

Creator(s): Memorial Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Farmer, Albert J. (Sassafras: Lot 16683, Section 119), 1930

drawer MM 1.3 folder 84

General

Creator(s): Memorial Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Farrel, John (Catalpa: Lot 839-840, Section 24/36), 1905

box MM 05

folder 90

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, examination sheet ,notes and calculations, engineering drawing.

Farrel, John (Catalpa: Lot 839-840, Section 24/36), 1905

## Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

General drawer MM folder 85 1.3 Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, lot diagrams. box MM 05 folder 91 Farrell, Edward J. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10986, Section 111), 1904 **Scope and Contents** Landscape design drawings. folder 92 Farrell, Helen H. (Clover: Lot 17272, Section 149), 1939 box MM 05 General Creator(s): Benisch Bros. Memorial Works; Caterson, **Scope and Contents** Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheets, specifications, lot diagram. folder 86 drawer MM Farrell, Helen H. (Clover: Lot 17272, Section 149), 1939 1.3 General Creator(s): Benisch Bros. Memorial Works; Caterson, Robert **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. folder 87 Fata, Frank (Arbutus: Lot 16689, Section 119), 1936 drawer MM 1.3 General Creator(s): Fassolino Memorials; Marshall, Robert B. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations. box MM 05 folder 93 Fatton, Henry (Highland: Lot 13066, Section 55), 1912 General Creator(s): Adams, Alexander;Lazzari & Barton

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Fatton, Henry (Highland: Lot 13066, Section 55), 1912

drawer MM 1.3 folder 88

General

Creator(s): Adams, Alexander; Lazzari & Barton

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Fay, P.H. and Sarah A. (Chapel Hill: Lot 11558, Section 4),

box MM 06

folder 1

1905-1910 **General** 

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram; Documents are water damaged and moldy

Fay, P.H. and Sarah A. (Chapel Hill: Lot 11558, Section 4), 1905

drawer MM

folder 89

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Faye, Henrette E. (Juniper: Lot 10823, Section 88),

1902-1987

drawer MM

1.3

folder 90

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.; Farrington, Gould & Hoagland Memorial Corporation

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, specifications, correspondence, office papers, examination sheet; Original mausoleum built in 1905 by C.E. Tayntor, renovated by Farrington, Gould & Hoagland in 1934. Note from 1987 noting damage done to mausoleum.;

Fayerweather, D.B. (Ravine: Lot 6535-6540, Section 45), 1890-1905

drawer MM 1.3 folder 91

Creator(s): Napolean Le Brun & Sons;Robert C. Fischer

Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet; Renovated in 1905; examination sheet refers to repair work

Feder, Edith M. (Heather: Lot 15697, N, Section 69/70), 1945

box MM 06

folder 2

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Feldman, Ben and Mildred (Oakwood: Lot 9, Section 93/106), 1958

box MM 06

folder 3

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Fellows, Byron M. (Sassafras: Lot 16408, Section 120), 1927

drawer MM

1.3

folder 92

General

Creator(s): Dodds Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Feraca, Teresa (Ravine: Lot 12338, Section 21), 1986

box MM 06

folder 4

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Ferguson, Albert (Sassafras: Lot 16007, Section 119), 1925

box MM 06

folder 5

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Ferguson, Robert and Robert Forbes (Dogwood: Lot 12407,

Section 114, 115), 1909

drawer MM

folder 93

1.3

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet, .

Ferrante, John (Arbutus: Lot 16939, Section 180), 1973-1974

box MM 06

folder 6

#### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, correspondence.

Ferrara, Louis (Bluebell: Lot 1, Section 180), 1933

drawer MM

1.3

folder 94

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; some tears and fraying

Ferrara, Louis (Bluebell: Lot 1, Section 180), 1933

box MM 06

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence.

Ferrera, Olga and Francesco Carlucci (Arbutus: Lot 16950,

Section 119), 1934-1935

drawer MM

1.3

folder 95

General

Creator(s): McNeel Marble Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Monument drawing reads

"Francesco Carlucci, M.D.";

box MM 06

folder 8

Ferrera, Olga and Francesco Carlucci (Arbutus: Lot 16950,

Section 119), 1934-1935

#### General

Creator(s): McNeel Marble Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, architectural drawing; Monument drawing reads "Carlucci Undergrond Vault";

Feustman, Josephine T., Ms. (Clover: Lot 16333, Section 149), 1927

drawer MM 1.3 folder 96

General

Creator(s): Gold Memorial Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Feustman, Josephine T., Ms. (Clover: Lot 16333, Section 149), 1927-1949

box MM 06

folder 9

General

Creator(s): Gold Memorial Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawing.

Field, Selma W. (Arbutus: Lot 16559, Section 119/106),

1929

drawer MM 1.3

folder 97

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Field, Selma W. (Arbutus: Lot 16559, Section 119/106),

1929

box MM 06

folder 10

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Figliuolo, Julius (Dahlia: Lot 14393, Section 131/207),

1921-1922

drawer MM 1.3 folder 98

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

Architectural drawings.

Figliuolo, Julius (Dahlia: Lot 14393, Section 131/207),

folder 11

1921-1922

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, architectural drawing.

Filomio, Patrick and Campagna, Dorothy (1963: Lot 1960-1963, Section 1960), 1960-1963

box MM 06

box MM 06

folder 12

General

Creator(s): 39281; Lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calcuations; 07; mausoleum; American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Wild Rose.

Finch, E.R. (Knollwood: Lot 22, Section 81), 1952-1953

drawer 366

folder 10

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence; Oversize. Frayed edges.

Finch, E.R. (Knollwood: Lot 22, Section 81), 1952-1953

box MM 06

folder 13

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheets, correspondence.

Findlay, Helen D. and Gardner, Mary E. (Linden: Lot 5730,

drawer MM 1.3 folder 99

Section 50), 1909

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Co.

Architectural drawings.

Findley, Helen D. and Mary E. Gardner (Linden: Lot 5730,

box MM 06

folder 14

Section 50), 1908-1909

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications, notes and calculations.

Fino, Paul A. and Esther (Oakwood: Lot 39, S, Section 178),

box MM 06

folder 15

1971 General

Creator(s): Maschio & Doyle

**Scope and Contents** 

architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Fiore, Vito and Anella (Alpine Hill: Lot 9, SW, Section 173),

box MM 06

folder 16

General

1964

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagrams, engineering drawing.

Fischer, Heirs of Benedict (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11585, Section 136), 1908

drawer MM 1.3

folder 100

General

Creator(s): Wolf, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Fischer, Heirs of Benedict (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11585, Section

box MM 06

folder 17

136), 1908 **General** 

Creator(s): Wolf, Joseph

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, architectural drawings, engineering drawing, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Fischer, Carl Otto (Brookside: Lot 12627, Section 32), 1917

drawer MM 1.3 folder 101

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Fischer, Carl Otto (Brookside: Lot 12627, Section 32), 1917

box MM 06

folder 18

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Fischer, Elizabeth (Filbert: Lot 14743, Section 129), 1923

drawer MM

1.3

folder 102

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Fischer, Elizabeth (Filbert: Lot 14743, Section 129), 1923

box MM 06

folder 19

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram, architectural drawing; Tears in drawing.

Fischer, Harold E. and Madeline (Butternut: Lot 13908,

Section 140), 1976

box MM 06

folder 20

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, lot card.

Fischer, Henry J., Dr. (Clover: Lot 16762, Section 148),

1973

box MM 06

folder 21

Lot card.

Fischer, John B. and Marion (Clover: Lot 15664, Section

152, 153), 1924

box MM 06

folder 22

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, engineering drawings, lot diagrams, specifications.

Fischer, John B. and Marion (Clover: Lot 15664, Section

152, 153), 1924, undated

drawer MM 1.3

folder 103

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Fischer, Victor (Rose Hill: Lot 12523, NE, Section 104),

1910, 1953

box MM 06

folder 23

General

Creator(s): Woodlawn Cemetery

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawings.

Fischer, William (Rose Hill: Lot 13063, Section 116),

1924-1925

drawer MM 1.3

folder 104

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Fischer, William (Rose Hill: Lot 13063, Section 116),

1924-1925

box MM 06

folder 24

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Fisher, Joel E. (Ravine: Lot 4021-4027, Section 45),

1905-1978

box MM 06

folder 25

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, engineering drawings, notes and calculations.

Fitch, Alice Maude (Wintergreen: Lot 12667, Section 121),

1911

drawer MM

1.3

folder 105

General

Creator(s): Hunt & Hunt

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Fitch, Alice Maude (Wintergreen: Lot 12667, Section 121),

folder 26

General

1911

Creator(s): Hunt & Hunt

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, architectural drawings, examination sheet.

Flagler, Henry H. (Ravine: Lot 4072-4087, Section 32, 45),

box MM 06

box MM 06

folder 27

1918-1919 General

Creator(s): Little and O'Connor

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Flagler, John H., Mausoleum #1 (Fairview: Lot 14547,

Section 123), 1921-1927

box MM 06

folder 28

General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

Examination sheet, specifications, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Flagler, John H., Mausoleum #1 (Fairview: Lot 14547,

Section 123), undated

drawer MM 1.3

folder 106

General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Flagler, John H., Mausoleum #2 (Whitewood: Lot 15380,

Section 132), 1923

box MM 06

folder 29

General

Creator(s): Shire, Edward I.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawing, specifications, examination sheet.

Flagler, John H., Mausoleum #2 (Whitewood: Lot 15380,

Section 132), 1923

drawer MM 1.3

folder 107

General

Creator(s): Shire, Edward I.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Flanagan, Elizabeth M. (Dogwood: Lot 11921, Section 115),

box MM 06

folder 30

General

1907-1956

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Flanagan, Elizabeth M. (Dogwood: Lot 11921, Section 115),

drawer MM 1.3

folder 108

1907

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

Architectural drawings.

Fleischmann, Louis, Heirs of (Larch: Lot 11579, Section 99),

box MM 06

folder 31

General

1906

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Fleischmann, Louis, Heirs of (Larch: Lot 11579, Section 99),

drawer MM 1.3 folder 109

1906 General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Fletcher, Isaac D. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 13416, Section

125/126), 1914

drawer MM

1.3

folder 110

General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Fletcher, Isaac D. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 13416, Section

125/126), 1914

box MM 06

folder 32

General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawing, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagrams.

Ü

Flouest, Louise (Hazel: Lot 12168, Section 103), 1912

drawer MM

1.3

folder 111

General

Creator(s): Robert Catella & Co.

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Flouest, Louise (Hazel: Lot 12168, Section 103), 1912

box MM 06 folder 33

General

Creator(s): Robert Catella & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Flurscheim, Bernard H. (Dogwood: Lot 13579, Section 128),

1915

drawer MM folder 112 1.3

General

Creator(s): Necarsulmer, Edward; Benisch Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Flurscheim, Bernard H. (Dogwood: Lot 13579, Section 128), box MM 06 folder 34

1915

General

Creator(s): Necarsulmer, Edward; Benisch Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams,

specifications, examination sheet.

drawer MM folder 113 Fordyce, Alice D. (Sassafras: Lot 16137, Section 120), 1926

1.3 General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

box MM 06 folder 35 Fordyce, Alice D. (Sassafras: Lot 16137, Section 120), 1926

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

Correspondence, specifications, office papers, lot diagram, notes and calculations.

Forlini, Frank and Louise Forlini and Others (Parkview: Lot 17576, Section 137), 1977

box MM 06

folder 36

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Foster, Edward and Mildred (Wild Rose: Lot 227, NW; 228,

box MM 06

folder 37

SW, Section 172), 1942 Scope and Contents

> Office papers, lot diagrams; Contains records for sideby-side lots, one owned by Edward Foster and one owned by Mildred Foster. Should these be separated

into two folders

Foster, J.P.G. (Delafield) (Spring Lake: Lot 569, Section 16),

box MM 06

folder 38

1908-1910 **General** 

Creator(s): Batterson & Eisele

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, architectural drawing,

notes and calculations.

Foster, John M. (Golden Rod: Lot 127, Section 13808),

box MM 06

folder 39

1917

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram; Lot 13808 may refer to lot 14804.;

Original folder title Foster, John W.

Foster, John M. and Hattie T. (Golden Rod: Lot 13808,

Section 127), 1917

box MM 06

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Foster, John M. and Hattie T. (Golden Rod: Lot 13808,

Section 127), undated

drawer MM 1.3 folder 114

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Fowler, Myra H. and Carl H. (Juniper: Lot 11233, Section

box MM 06

folder 41

89), 1909-1911 **General** 

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, engineering drawing, ; sold to Norman Vincent Peale in 1956

Fowler, Myra H. and Carl H. (Juniper: Lot 11233, Section 89), undated

drawer MM 1.3 folder 115

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; sold to Norman Vincent Peale in 1956

Fox, Emma Louise (Sassafras: Lot 15345, Section 121), 1922

drawer MM 1.3 folder 116

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Fox, Emma Louise (Sassafras: Lot 15345, Section 121),

box MM 06

folder 42

1922-1923

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet.

Franck, Elizabeth, Mrs. (Crown Grove South: Lot

1985-1989, Section 33), 1958-1989

box MM 06

folder 43

General

Creator(s): Woodlawn Cemetery

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot card, correspondence, landscape drawing.

Frank, Emmett K.)

drawer MM

1.3

1.3

folder 117

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawing.

Franklin, Sadie A. (Lotus: Lot 15622, Section 208), 1924

drawer MM

folder 118

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

box MM 06

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

Franklin, Sadie A. (Lotus: Lot 15622, Section 208), 1924

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, .

Fraser, Emma Hough (Golden Rod: Lot 13919, Section 139), 1988

box MM 06

folder 45

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Frazee, John H. (Filbert: Lot 12789, Section 129/130), 1911

box MM 06

folder 46

General

Creator(s): unidentified

Lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Frazier, Frank P. (Walnut: Lot 14215, Section 95/108), 1924

box MM 06

folder 47

General

Creator(s): Walker & Gillette; Presbrey-Leland Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Freda, Edward and Anna (Aster: Lot 17482, W, Section 210), 1969-1974

box MM 06

folder 48

General

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot cards, lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet.

Freedlander, Joseph H. (Chestnut: Lot 14794, SE, Section 124), 1921-1923

box MM 06

folder 49

General

Creator(s): Freedlandner, Joseph H.

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagrams, architectural drawings, office papers, examination sheets, notes and calculations; Lot transferred to John Edmond Hewitt and Mary Helen Hewitt. Freedander monument removed.;

Freeman, Henry and Harry F. (Clover: Lot 16227, Section 154/150), 1926

box MM 06

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Freeman, Henry and Harry F. (Clover: Lot 16227, Section 154/150), undated

1.3

drawer MM

folder 119

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Frees, Peter and Katharina (Dogwood: Lot 12428, Section

127, 128), 1909-1969

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Frees, Peter and Katharina (Dogwood: Lot 12428, Section

127, 128), 1910

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Frees, Valentine (Rutgers: Lot 1028-1029, Section 17), 1945

Lot diagrams.

**Scope and Contents** 

French, Bertha (Dahlia: Lot 14219, Section 118), 1918

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

French, Bertha (Dahlia: Lot 14219, Section 118), undated

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

French, Frank B. (Highland: Lot 7095, Section 56), 1911

drawer MM

1.3

folder 54

folder 51

drawer MM folder 120

box MM 06

1.3

box MM 06 folder 52

folder 53 box MM 06

folder 121

box MM 06

- Page 173 -

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, ; some water damage to documents

French, Frank B. (Highland: Lot 7095, Section 56), undated

drawer MM 1.3

folder 122

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; some water damage to documents

Frew, Walter E. and Ella Louise (Myosotis: Lot 17163,

Section 83/84), 1935

drawer MM

1.3

folder 123

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Frew, Walter E. and Ella Louise (Myosotis: Lot 17163,

Section 83/84), 1935

box MM 06

folder 55

#### General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, .

Fribourg, Walter A. and Edythe (Oakwood: Lot 46, Section

106), 1938

box MM 06

folder 56

# General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Fribourg, Walter A. and Edythe (Oakwood: Lot 46, Section 106), 1939

1.3

drawer MM

folder 124

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Fried, Paul, Dr. (Arbutus: Lot 16861, Section 180), 1969

box MM 06 folder 57

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, engineering drawings, notes and calculations.

box MM 06

1910

Fromme, Herman (Brookside: Lot 12471 N, Section 21),

folder 58

General

Creator(s): Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, lot diagram.

Fuessel, Charles B. and May (Sassafras: Lot 17299, S, Section 120), 1987

box MM 06

folder 59

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Fuhrmeister, William F. (Dahlia: Lot 14031, Section 118), 1937-1938

box MM 06

folder 60

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Fuller, Egbert C. (Golden Rod: Lot 14145, Section 138), 1912

drawer MM 1.3

folder 125

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Fuller, Egbert C. (Golden Rod: Lot 14145, Section 138),

box MM 06

folder 61

1918 General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawing, specifications, examination sheet, .

Fulling, Henry and Anna (Hawthorn: Lot 8428-8429,

Section 86), 1911

drawer MM 1.3 folder 126

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Fulling, Henry and Anna (Hawthorn: Lot 8428-8429,

Section 86), 1911

box MM 06 fo

folder 62

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, .

Fusco, Luigi and Conchetta (Brookside: Lot 14935, S,

Section 20), 1927

box MM 06

folder 63

General

Creator(s): O. Ruotolo [scultpor]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Fusco, Modestina (Balsam: Lot 16791, Section 179), 1929

box MM 06

folder 64

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams.

G. Grave and Monument Locations (Gal-Gou) [1 of 2], 1909-1975

box MM 06

folder 65

Lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

G. Grave and Monument Locations (Gra-Guy) [2 of 2],

1907-1975

box MM 06

folder 66

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Gachot, Charles, Heirs of (Columbine: Lot 38, Section

94/95), 1929

box MM 06

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram; Correspondence regarding faulty construction;

Gachot, Charles, Heirs of (Columbine: Lot 38, Section

94/95), 1929

drawer MM 2.1

folder 1

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gagliano, Bernard (Arbutus: Lot 16888, Section 183/184),

1983-1988

box MM 06

folder 68

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Gaines, Martha A. (Juniper: Lot 10870, Section 88),

1902-1906

box MM 06

folder 69

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, examination sheet, correspondence.

Gaines, Martha A. (Juniper: Lot 10870, Section 88), 1902

drawer MM 2.1

folder 2

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

Architectural drawings.

Gainsburg, Isidor (Arbutus: Lot 16911, Section 119), 1949

box MM 06

folder 70

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Gainsburg, Isidor (Arbutus: Lot 16911, Section 119), 1949

drawer MM

2.1

folder 3

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

Scope and Contents

Architectural drawings.

Gale, Loring R. (Parkview: Lot 13210, Section 138),

1913-1965

box MM 06

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall; Presbrey-Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, engineering drawings, architectural drawings, office papers, specifications, examination sheet.

Gale, Loring R., Heirs of (Parkview: Lot 13210, Section

138), undated

drawer MM

2.1

folder 4

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; drawings contain some extreme folds and are very fragile

Gallagher, Frank A. and Catherine (Sassafras: Lot 15629,

Section 119/120), 1924

drawer MM 2.1

folder 5

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Galle, Edward C. and Rose (Butternut: Lot 13689, Section

140), 1920

box MM 06

folder 72

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet.

Galle, Edward C. and Rose (Butternut: Lot 13689, Section

folder 6

140), 1920 General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gammie, William (Clover: Lot 16574, Section 149),

1930-1954

drawer MM 2.1

drawer MM

2.1

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations; 1954

drawing is for two buttresses;

Gammon, Essie L. (Clover: Lot 15648, Section 149/150),

1924

drawer MM 2.1

folder 8

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet.

Ganzenmuller, August and Louisa (Parkview: Lot 12213,

Section 148), 1908-1909

box MM 06

folder 73

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

Specifications, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, office papers, examination sheet.

Ganzenmuller, August and Louisa (Parkview: Lot 12213,

Section 148), 1908-1909

drawer MM 2.1 folder 9

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Garbaty, Eugene (Knollwood: Lot 18, Section 94), 1964

box MM 06

folder 74

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, engineering drawings, correspondence, architectural drawing.

Gardiner, Alice May (Dogwood: Lot 12426, Section 115), 1909

box MM 06

folder 75

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Gardiner, Alice May (Dogwood: Lot 12426, Section 115),

1909

drawer MM

2.1

folder 10

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gardiner, Andrew L., Heirs of (Dogwood: Lot 12656, Section 115), 1910

box MM 06

folder 76

General

Creator(s): C. E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Lot diagrams, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Garland, James A. (Sunnyside: Lot 5785-5797, Section 44),

box MM 06

folder 77

1901 **General** 

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, engineering drawing, examination sheet.

Garland, James A. (Sunnyside: Lot 5785-5797, Section 44),

drawer MM 2.1 folder 11

General

1901

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, engineering drawing, examination sheet.

Garnsey, Squire, Heirs of (Filbert: Lot 12840, Section 130),

box MM 06

folder 78

General

1911

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Garnsey, Squire, Heirs of (Filbert: Lot 12840, Section 130), 1911

2.1

drawer MM

folder 12

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Garrety, Annie (Syringa: Lot 16263, Section 197),

box MM 06

folder 79

1926-1927 **General** 

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

Notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Garrety, Annie (Syringa: Lot 16263, Section 197),

1926-1948

drawer MM 2.1

folder 13

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, office paper.

Gartner, Isidore (Juniper: Lot 11022, Section 89), 1903

drawer MM 2.1

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Adler, H.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet.

Garvan, Francis P. [Final plan] (Myosotis: Lot 16604,

Section 83/84), 1929-1946

folder 80 box MM 06

General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; Hegeman-Harris Company, Inc.; Presbrey-Leland, Inc.; General Bronze Corporation; Colonial Marble Corporation, Rutland, Vermont; Levison, Jacob Joshua; John Donnelly, Inc. **Architectural Sculptors** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, engineering drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Garvan, Francis P. [Final plan] (Myosotis: Lot 16604,

Section 83/84), undated

drawer 366

folder 11

General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; Hegeman-Harris Company, Inc.; Presbrey-Leland, Inc.; General Bronze Corporation; Colonial Marble Corporation, Rutland, Vermont; Levison, Jacob Joshua; John Donnelly, Inc. **Architectural Sculptors** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Garvan, Francis P. Final plan. [1 of 2] (Myosotis: Lot 16604, Section 83/84), 1929

drawer MM 2.1

folder 15

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; Hegeman-Harris Company, Inc.; Presbrey-Leland, Inc.; General Bronze Corporation; Colonial Marble Corporation, Rutland, Vermont; Levison, Jacob Joshua; John Donnelly, Inc. Architectural Sculptors

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Garvan, Francis P. Final plan. [2 of 2] (Myosotis: Lot 16604, Section 83/84), 1929

drawer MM 2.1

folder 16

### General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; Hegeman-Harris Company, Inc.; Presbrey-Leland, Inc.; General Bronze Corporation; Colonial Marble Corporation, Rutland, Vermont; Levison, Jacob Joshua; John Donnelly, Inc. Architectural Sculptors

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Garvan, Francis P. Preliminary plan. [1 of 2] (Myosotis: Lot 16604, Section 83/84), 1929-1938

drawer MM folder 17

2.1

### General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; Hegeman-Harris Company, Inc.; Presbrey-Leland, Inc.; General Bronze Corporation; Colonial Marble Corporation, Rutland, Vermont; Levison, Jacob Joshua; John Donnelly, Inc. Architectural Sculptors

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Garvan, Francis P. Preliminary plan. [1 of 2] (Myosotis: Lot 16604, Section 83/84), 1929-1930

box MM 06 folder 81

# General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; Hegeman-Harris Company, Inc.; Presbrey-Leland, Inc.; General Bronze Corporation; Colonial Marble Corporation, Rutland, Vermont; Levison, Jacob Joshua; John Donnelly, Inc. Architectural Sculptors

Notes and calculations, office papers, specifications.

Garvan, Francis P. Preliminary plan. [2 of 2] (Myosotis: Lot 16604, Section 83/84), 1929-1938

Lot box MM 06

folder 82

General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; Hegeman-Harris Company, Inc.; Presbrey-Leland, Inc.; General Bronze Corporation; Colonial Marble Corporation, Rutland, Vermont; Levison, Jacob Joshua; John Donnelly, Inc.

**Architectural Sculptors** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, engineering drawing.

Garvan, Francis P. Preliminary plan. [2 of 2] (Myosotis: Lot 16604, Section 83/84), 1930-1958

drawer MM 2.1

folder 18

General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; Hegeman-Harris Company, Inc.; Presbrey-Leland, Inc.; General Bronze Corporation; Colonial Marble Corporation, Rutland, Vermont; Levison, Jacob Joshua; John Donnelly, Inc. Architectural Sculptors

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, lot diagrams, correspondence.

Gary, Emma T. (Columbine: Lot 77, Section 82), 1934

drawer MM 2.1 folder 19

General

Creator(s): J.F. Manning Co., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; specifications stapled to first set of drawings

Gary, Emma T. (Columbine: Lot 77, Section 82), 1934-1935

box MM 06

folder 83

General

Creator(s): J.F. Manning Co., Inc.

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications,.

Gates, Dellora R. and Charles (Pine: Lot 12895, Section 134,

135), 1912-1914

drawer MM 2.1

folder 20

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington Inc.;; Munz

Sprawlawn Corporation

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Gates, Dellora R. and Charles (Pine: Lot 12895, Section 134,

box MM 07

folder 1

General

135), 1912-1913

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington Inc.;; Munz

Sprawlawn Corporation

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

Gates, Grace Momand (Alpine Hill: Lot 70, Section 174),

box MM 07

folder 2

1947-1990 General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagrams, office papers, engineering drawings, notes and

calculations.

Gates, Louis and Minnie L. (Sassafras: Lot 16001, Section

120), 1929, 1930

box MM 07 folder 3

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.; Sullivan Blue

Granite

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, architectural drawing.

Geissman, Leopold (Clover: Lot 15833, SW, Section 153),

1941-1984

box MM 07

folder 4

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Foundation order, notes and calculations, architectural

drawing.

Gennerich, Reinhard C.F. (Parkview: Lot 15153, Section

148), 1922

drawer MM 2.1

folder 21

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gennerich, Reinhard C.F. (Parkview: Lot 15153, Section

148), 1922

box MM 07

folder 5

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

George, John F. (Balsam: Lot 17255, Section 179), 1937

drawer MM 2.1

folder 22

General

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

George, John F. (Balsam: Lot 17255, Section 179), 1937

box MM 07

box MM 07

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, notes and calculations.

Georger, Louis F. and Arney A. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11993, Section 113), 1907

193,

folder 7

Creator(s): C. E. Tayntor Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, correspondence, examination sheet; Records show mausoleum first intended for site in Prospect, Lot 44 LLP, Sec. 44.;

Gerken, Charlotte (Wistaria: Lot 14767, Section 140), 1921

drawer MM 2.1

folder 23

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gerken, Charlotte (Wistaria: Lot 14767, Section 140), 1921

box MM 07

folder 8

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.

Gerosa, John, and Margaret (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11294,

Section 111), 1906, 1938, 1944, 1947, 1965

drawer MM 2.1

folder 24

General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works;; Richards

Foundry Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications, engineering drawing; Original owner was Cliffird Brokaw. Transferred to John Gerosa on July 15, 1947.;

Documents refer to Wadsworth mausoleum.

Getcher, Stephen and Ima (Arbutus: Lot 16857, Section

106), 1953

drawer MM

2.1

folder 25

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

Architectural drawings.

Getcher, Stephen and Ima (Arbutus: Lot 16857, Section

106), 1953-1954

box MM 07

folder 9

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Geyer, 1931

drawer MM

2.1

folder 26

General

Creator(s): McNeel Marble Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing; perspective rendering in pencil

Gianci, Santo (Bluebell: Lot 29, Section 179), 1939

drawer MM 2.1

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, specifications.

Giattino, Giovanni and Antonietta (Heather: Lot 14175,

Section 69), 1918, 1949, 1961

box MM 07

folder 10

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.; Cardo Bros. & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, office papers, lot diagram; Drawings refer to Tjader mausoleum.

Gibbons, John Jay (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12378, Section 124),

1909

drawer MM 2.1

folder 28

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

Architectural drawings.

Gibbons, John Jay (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12378, Section 124),

box MM 07

folder 11

General

1909

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Giese, Henry H. and Bertha (Aster: Lot 13246, Section 131),

box MM 07

folder 12

General

1913

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence, engineering drawing, specifications.

Giese, Henry H. and Bertha (Aster: Lot 13246, Section 131), 1913

drawer MM 2.1 folder 29

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gilbert, Clarence H. and Jeanette (Arbutus: Lot 17005, Section 181), 1945-1951

box MM 07

folder 13

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, lot cards, architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Gilbert, Florence Cecil (Parkview, Hickory Knoll: Lot 12233/13012, Section 148/125, 126, 137, 138), 1908-1913

box MM 07

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Gilbert, C.P.H.; Harrison Granite Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheets, specifications; Two different lots identified.

Gilbert, Florence Cecil (Parkview, Hickory Knoll: Lot 12233/13012, Section 148/125, 126, 137, 138), 1912

drawer MM 2.1

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Gilbert, C.P.H.; Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Two different lots identified.

Gilbert, Kate L. (Cypress: Lot 4190, Section 48), 1927

box MM 07 folder 15

General

Creator(s): Paddock, Willard [scultpor];Cunliffe and Baietti;Roman Bronze Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, preliminary lot diagram.

Gilbert, Lilla (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12877, Section 124),

box MM 07 folder 16

1911-1912 **General** 

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.

Gilbert, Lilla (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12877, Section 124),

undated

drawer MM

2.1

folder 31

General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gildersleeve, Virginia and Henrietta Crocheron (Catalpa:

Lot 852-853, Section 23), 1923

box MM 07

folder 17

General

Creator(s): Houghton, Charles W.

Architectural drawing, engineering drawing.

Gillender, Augusta (Ravine: Lot 3548-3552, Section 46),

1932-1973

box MM 07 folder 18

General

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, engineering drawing, notes and calculations.

Gillespie, Louis Charles (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10960, Section

125), 1903-1978

box MM 07 folder 19

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications.

Gillespie, Louis Charles (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10960, Section 125), 1951

drawer MM 2.1 folder 32

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Gilmore, William Guy (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12158, Section

113), 1912-1913

box MM 07 folder 20

General

Creator(s): Collins Marsh; New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, engineering drawing, examination sheet.

Gilmore, William Guy (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12158, Section

113), 1912

drawer MM 2.1

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Collins Marsh; New England Granite Works

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Gilroy, Claudia Helen (Whitewood: Lot 14865, Section

133), 1925

drawer MM 2.1

folder 34

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gilroy, Claudia Helen (Whitewood: Lot 14865, Section

133), 1925

box MM 07 folder 21

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Giordano, Rosina (Sassafras: Lot 16316), 1927

box MM 07

folder 22

General

Creator(s): Monumental Art Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence; Correspondence regarding slate shelves in crypt

Giordano, Rosina (Sassafras: Lot 16316), 1927

drawer MM

2.1

folder 35

General

Creator(s): Monumental Art Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gitterman, Abbie S. (Arbutus: Lot 16931, Section 181),

box MM 07

folder 23

1936

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Gitterman, Abbie S. (Arbutus: Lot 16931, Section 181),

1936

drawer MM folder 36 2.1

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Glackner, John (Holly: Lot 11821, Section 113), 1906-1938

box MM 07 folder 24

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.; Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram; C.E. Tayntor constructed original monument, later earth excavation done by Farrington, Gould and Hoagland;

Glackner, John (Holly: Lot 11821, Section 113), 1907

drawer MM folder 37 2.1

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.; Farrington, Gould & Hoagland; H.K. Keller Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Plans by Farrington and Keller were superceded by Tayntor;

Glover, George Horton (Arbutus: Lot 16906), 1930-1931

box MM 07 folder 25

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Glover, George Horton (Arbutus: Lot 16906), 1930-1931

drawer MM folder 38

2.1

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Goadby, William H. (Heather: Lot 13572, Section 69),

1925-1926

drawer MM 2.1

folder 39

General

Creator(s): Platt, Charles A.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Goebel, Anna M. (Goebel-Bendix-Watson) (Butternut: Lot 13949, Section 208), 1917-1918

box MM 07

folder 26

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram; Includes sketch of bench

Goebel-Bendix-Watson (Butternut: Lot 13949, Section 208),

drawer MM 2.1

folder 40

1917

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Goelet, Robert and Ogden (Oak Hill: Lot 7679-7728, Section

folder 27

84/85/97/98), 1922 **Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, preliminary lot diagrams.

Gold, Edward E. and Elise Smith (Columbine: Lot 124,

Section 68/69), 1931-1974

box MM 07

box MM 07

folder 28

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Gold, Edward E. and Elise Smith (Columbine: Lot 124,

Section 68/69), 1931

drawer MM 2.1 folder 41

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Goldsmith, Moses (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11399, Section

113/126), 1905

drawer MM 2.1

folder 42

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination

sheet.

Gondran, Adolph L. and Sophie Gondran (Hickory Knoll:

Lot 11555, Section 113, 114, 126), 1905

box MM 07

folder 29

General

Creator(s): Luckhardt, William

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations,

examination sheet.

Gondron, A.L., 1905

drawer MM

2.1

folder 43

General

Creator(s): Luckhardt, William

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Good, Annie M. (Good-Budd) (Parkview: Lot 12531, Section

box MM 07

folder 30

147), 1908-1910

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Examination sheet, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, engineering drawings, specifications, .

Good, Annie M. (Good-Budd) (Parkview: Lot 12531, Section 147), undated

drawer MM 2.1 folder 44

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Goodsell (Lakeside: Lot 7118, Section 76, 77), 1909

box MM 07

folder 31

General

Creator(s): Thomas Staniland & Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Gorsch, Helen (Dogwood: Lot 13484, Section 116), 1914

drawer MM 2.1

folder 45

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gorsch, Helen (Dogwood: Lot 13484, Section 116),

box MM 07

folder 32

1914-1915 **General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, specifications.

Gotshall, William C. (Fairview: Lot 14547, Section 123),

box MM 07

folder 33

1936-1937

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

Gotshall, William C. [1 of 2] (Fairview: Lot 14547, Section

123), 1921-1936

drawer MM 2.1

folder 46

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Gotshall, William C. [2 of 2] (Fairview: Lot 14547, Section

123), 1936

drawer MM 2.1 folder 47

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Gottschalk, Julius (Primrose: Lot 15408, SW, Section 183),

1972

box MM 07 folder 34

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Goulandris, Marie J. (Arbutus: Lot 16859, Section 178),

1950-1951

box MM 07

folder 35

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawing, correspondence, examination sheet.

Gould, Jay (Lake View: Lot 4485-4584, Section 60/73),

1951, 1961, 1966, 1981, 1984

box MM 07

folder 36

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorials, Inc.; H. O. French;

Bernardini Studios

Architectural drawings, correspondence, engineering drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, office papers, calling card.

Gould, Jay (Lake View: Lot 4485-4584, Section 60/73),

1927, 1953, 1984

drawer MM 2.1 folder 48

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawings, lot diagram.

Grace, Russell and Lorraine Graves Grace (Clover: Lot

17419, Section 147/148), 1980-1981

box MM 07

folder 37

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot card.

Graham, Malcolm (Hawthorn: Lot 8308-8318, Section

84/85), 1973-1984

box MM 07

folder 38

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Graham, T.B. (Lawn: Lot 6313, Section 57/70), 1927

box MM 07

folder 39

General

Creator(s): unsigned

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Graham, T.B. (Lawn: Lot 6313, Section 57/70), 1927

drawer MM 2.1

folder 49

General

Creator(s): unsigned

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Grant, Alexander (Lotus: Lot 16352, Section 150), 1927

drawer MM

2.1

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Architectural drawings.

Grant, Alexander (Lotus: Lot 16352, Section 150), 1927

box MM 07

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

box MM 07

folder 41

Grasmuck, Frederick (Pine: Lot 9315-9319, Section 123),

1983, 1990

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Gratz, Anna Front (Dahlia: Lot 17086, Section 210),

1930-1934

drawer MM 2.1

folder 51

General

Creator(s): J.L. Wegenaar Co., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

box MM 07

folder 42

Gratz, Anna Front (Dahlia: Lot 17086, Section 210), 1930-1934

General

Creator(s): J.L. Wegenaar Co., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, architectural drawing.

Graves (Lot [35337?]), undated

drawer MM

2.1

folder 52

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Graves, Robert (Parkview: Lot 12511, Section 147),

1909-1910

box MM 07

folder 43

Creator(s): Leland Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Graves, Robert (Parkview: Lot 12511, Section 147),

1909-1910

drawer MM 2.1 folder 53

General

Creator(s): Leland Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, landscape plan.

Gray, Robert J. (Hawthorn: Lot 8070-8074, Section 73),

1905

drawer MM for 2.1

folder 54

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gray, Robert J. (Hawthorn: Lot 8070-8074, Section 73),

1905

box MM 07

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, engineering drawings, examination sheet.

Greco, Claude, Dr. (Lotus: Lot 15230, S; 17371, Section 211), 1944-1946

box MM 07

folder 45

General

Creator(s): Woodlawn Cemetery

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet.

Green, Albert (Hickory Knoll: Lot 12501, Section 113),

1910

drawer MM

folder 55

2.1

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Green, Albert (Hickory Knoll: Lot 12501, Section 113),

1909-1955

box MM 07

folder 46

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagrams, architectural drawings, examination sheet.

Green, Jeanne M. (De Wolf) (Highland: Lot 14653, Section 55), 1919

box MM 07

folder 47

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet; Office papers indicate last name change to "De Wolf"

Green, Lewis H. and Elizabeth (Hickory Knoll: Lot 15330,

Section 125/126), 1923, 1941

box MM 07

folder 48

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, lot diagram, office paper, .

Green, Warren L., 1919

drawer MM

2.1

folder 56

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Greenebaum, Ferdinand (Holly: Lot 10915, Section 101),

1908

drawer MM 2.1 folder 57

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph/Havender's Monumental Works; Vermont Marble Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Greenebaum, Ferdinand (Holly: Lot 10915, Section 101),

1908

box MM 07

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph/Havender's Monumental Works; Vermont Marble Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Gregg, Charlotte H. (Sycamore: Lot 4191, Section 52), 1939

Creator(s): Newall, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawing.

Gregg, John Robert (Sassafras: Lot 16636, Section 119),

1929

General

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gregg, John Robert (Sassafras: Lot 16636, Section 119),

1929

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications,

lot diagram.

Gregory, Margaret A. (Heather: Lot 15020, Section 56-69),

1921

box MM 07

2.1

folder 59

folder 51

folder 49

folder 50

drawer MM folder 58

box MM 07

2.1

drawer MM

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Gregory, Margaret A. (Heather: Lot 15020, Section 56-69), 1921

box MM 07

folder 52

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet

Gregory, Menas S., Dr. (Bluebell: Lot 32, Section 179/180),

box MM 07

folder 53

General

1943

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, specifications, architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Grier, John P. (Columbine: Lot 97, S, Section 69/82),

box MM 07

folder 54

1939-1942

General

Creator(s): McCarthy Monument and Mausoleum Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, architectural drawing.

Grill, Elizabeth White Flaven (formerly Mingle) (Juniper: Lot 11093, Section 88), 1942

box MM 07

folder 55

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, specifications; Original name on monument "Mingle"; Specifications are for a new interior for mausoleum circa 1950

Grillo, Raphaele and Filomena (Whitewood: Lot 15880,

box MM 07

folder 56

Lot diagrams, lot card.

Grinan, Mercedes (Dogwood: Lot 13822, Section 115),

box MM 07

folder 57

1917-1918

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, architectural drawing, notes and calculations.

Grinnell, George B. (Chapel Hill: Lot 2210-2219, Section 8), 1945-1946

box MM 07

folder 58

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Grinnell, Lillian (Parkview: Lot 17091, Section 137), 1930

drawer MM

folder 60

2.1

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Also includes drawings for 2 minarets.; Water Damage.

Grinnell, Lillian (Parkview: Lot 17091, Section 137), 1930

box MM 07

folder 59

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Griscome-Mitchell (Hillcrest: Lot 1-4, Section 93), 1940-1956

drawer MM 2.1 folder 61

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios;; George Williams

(Engineer)

**Scope and Contents** 

Maps, landscape drawings, lot diagrams, engineering drawings, examination sheets; Some drawings show detailed descriptions and locations of trees and landscape features. One drawing noted "Hillcrest Plot: Order of the Living Christ."

Griscome-Mitchell (Hillcrest: Lot 1-4, Section 93), 1940-1956

box MM 07

folder 60

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios;; George Williams (Engineer)

**Scope and Contents** 

Maps, landscape drawings, lot diagrams, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence; Some drawings show detailed descriptions and locations of trees and landscape features. One drawing noted "Hillcrest Plot: Order of the Living Christ."

drawer MM 2.1

folder 62

Grismer, Joseph R. (Highland: Lot 13276, Section 42), 1912-1913

General

Creator(s): Freeman, George Albree;New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; drawings are brittle and beginning to tear at folds

box MM 07

folder 61

Grismer, Joseph R. (Highland: Lot 13276, Section 42), 1912-1913

General

Creator(s): Freeman, George Albree;New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, engineering drawing, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Grossman, Julius (Columbine: Lot 16705, Section 69/82),

1930

drawer MM 2.1 folder 63

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Grossman, Julius (Columbine: Lot 16705, Section 69/82),

1929-1930

box MM 07

folder 62

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Grossman, Leopold (Sassafras: Lot 17207, Section 119),

1936

drawer MM 2.1

folder 64

General

Creator(s): A. Faranda and Son, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations; First name of plot holder is Leopold (not on original folder).

Grossman, Leopold (Sassafras: Lot 17207, Section 119),

box MM 07

folder 63

1936

General

Creator(s): A. Faranda and Son, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams; First name of plot holder is Leopold (not on original folder).

Groves, Edgar A. and Mildred S. Groves (Alpine Hill: Lot 334, NE, Section 173/177), 1942-1951

box MM 07

folder 64

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Guggenheim, Olga H. (Myosotis: Lot 15346, Section 83), 1923

drawer MM 2.1

folder 65

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; some tears

Guggenheim, Olga H. (Myosotis: Lot 15346, Section 83), 1922-1923

box MM 07

folder 65

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Guilden, Louise and Belova, Bertha (Myosotis: Lot 17246,

Section 82/83), 1937

folder 66 box MM 07

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Mausoleum is in Bulova name;

Gulbenkian, Badrig; Haroutiune Gulbenkian and Gullabi

Gulbenkian (Chestnut: Lot 14264, Section 111/134), 1947

box MM 07 folder 67

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, note.

Gulden, Charles (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11846, Section 126/138), 1907

drawer MM 2.1

folder 66

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; several large tears

Gulden, Charles (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11846, Section

126/138), 1907

box MM 07

folder 68

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Gunther, John. J. (Pine: Lot 6066, Section 135), 1953

box MM 07 folder 69

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, preliminary lot diagrams, notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence.

Gushee, Ralph A. and Louise (Dogwood: Lot 12200, Section 115/126), 1909

box MM 07

folder 70

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

Lot diagram, architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Gutman, Rosa (Arbutus: Lot 16764, Section 119/156), 1929

drawer MM 2.1

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Gutman, Rosa (Arbutus: Lot 16764, Section 119/156), 1929

box MM 07

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawing, lot diagram; large tear in drawing

Guye, Charles H. (Walnut: Lot 14660, Section 95/108),

box MM 07

folder 72

General

1920

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios, Ecclesiastical Dept.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, engineering drawings, correspondence.

H - Grave Locations [1 of 2], 1910-1970

box MM 07

folder 73

**Scope and Contents** 

; Contains records for M. Haaren to C. Hennes

H - Grave Locations [2 of 2], 1907-1968

box MM 07

folder 74

**Scope and Contents** 

; Contains records for G. Henning to J. Hunter

Haaren (Wood) (Highland: Lot 12502, NW, Section 42),

1921

drawer MM 2.1

folder 68

General

Creator(s): unsigned

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations; Owned by Mary V. Haafen (later known as Mrs. Wood);

Haas, George C. (Heather: Lot 13783, Section 68),

box MM 08

folder 1

1916-1917 General

> Creator(s): Schoen, Eugene; R. Guastavino Co.; Harrison Granite Co.; Adams and Manning

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications; Originally co-owned by Alfred and Mabel Nathan.; Contains correspondence regarding Guastavino tile

Haas, George C. (Heather: Lot 13783, Section 68), 1916

drawer MM

2.1

folder 69

General

Creator(s): Schoen, Eugene; R. Guastavino Co.; Harrison Granite Co.; Adams and Manning

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, landscape plan; Originally co-owned by Alfred and Mabel Nathan.; Contains correspondence regarding Guastavino tile

Haase, John F. (Lotus: Lot 15160, Section 211), 1922

drawer MM

2.1

folder 70

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

box MM 08

folder 2

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Haase, John F. (Lotus: Lot 15160, Section 211), 1922

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications.

Haberstroh, Louis (Lotus: Lot 15976, Section 209),

box MM 08

folder 3

1925-1926

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Haberstroh, Louis (Lotus: Lot 15976, Section 209), 1925

drawer MM 2.1

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Hackett, James Keteltas), circa 1926

drawer 366

folder 12

General

Creator(s): Lutyens, E.L.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Hackett, John H. (Spring Lake: Lot 2366, Section 9)

box MM 08

folder 4

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Hadden, Sarah C. (Wistaria: Lot 13075, Section 140), 1912

box MM 08

folder 5

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hadden, Sarah C. (Wistaria: Lot 13075, Section 140), 1912

drawer MM

drawer MM

2.1

folder 72

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Haeuser, A.E. (Augusta) (Larch: Lot 11144, Section 99),

folder 73

1904

2.1

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet.

Haffen, John and Mathias (Juniper: Lot 11118, Section 88), 1905-1906

drawer MM 2.1 folder 74

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet.

Haffen, John and Mathias (Elder: Lot 11588, Section 101), 1905-1911

box MM 08

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.; C. E. Tayntor Granite

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagram; Harrison Granite produced the specifications for the mausoleum, C.E. Tayntor appears to have worked on the monument;

Haffner, Jacob H. (Wistaria: Lot 15193, Section 140), 1923

box MM 08

folder 7

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram; Note from Woodlawn: Lot was transferred back to the cemetery and subdivided-resold;

Hage, Madeline (Clover: Lot 16324, S, Section 153), 1964

box MM 08

folder 8

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Hagedorn, William, Henry, and Richard (Highland: Lot 17097, Section 55), 1931-1990

box MM 08

folder 9

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Notes and calculations correspondence, lot diagrams; Newer material regarding later internments

Hagedorn, William, Henry, and Richard (Highland: Lot

17097, Section 55), 1931

drawer MM 2.1

folder 75

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, lot diagrams.

Haggin, James B. (Lakeview: Lot 7162-7165, Section 74),

box MM 08

folder 10

1911 General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Haggin, James B. (Lakeview: Lot 7162-7165, Section 74),

drawer MM 2.1

folder 76

1911

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hahnefeld, Henry (Clover: Lot 16035, Section 154),

1925-1926

box MM 08

folder 11

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hahnefeld, Henry (Clover: Lot 16035, Section 154),

1925-1926

drawer MM

2.1

folder 77

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Architectural drawings.

Haines, Franklin and Frances W. (Oak Hill: Lot 8263,

Section 98), 1959-1968

box MM 08 folder 12

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Haines, Samuel B. and Way, Carlene A. (Oak Hill: Lot 8263;

8539, S; 10575, Section 98), 1959

box MM 08

folder 13

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram; Informaton on 3 related plots

Haldeman, Isaac M. (Aster: Lot 14365, Section 207/210),

box MM 08

folder 14

1919

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet.

Haldeman, Isaac M. (Aster: Lot 14365, Section 207/210),

1919

drawer MM 2.1

folder 78

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Halliwell, Charles E. (Juniper: Lot 10847, Section 88), 1902

drawer MM

2.1

folder 79

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet.

Hammill, Maude E. (Crown Grove South: Lot 4824, Section 22), 1922-1948

box MM 08

folder 15

General

Creator(s): Blake, Theodore E.

correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Hammock, Philip and Mattie T. (Iris: Lot 8, NW; 9, NE,

Section 151), 1976

box MM 08

folder 16

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram; Lot co-owned by Miss Betty J. Harris;

Hancock, Henry M. (Fairview: Lot 11897, Section 122),

1927

box MM 08

folder 17

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, office paper.

Handibode, P. (Filbert: Lot 12632, Section 117), 1910-1911

box MM 08

folder 18

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Handibode, P. (Filbert: Lot 12632, Section 117), 1910

drawer MM

2.1

folder 80

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Handy-Cross (Whitewood: Lot 13413, Section 132/133),

1914-1915

box MM 08

folder 19

General

Creator(s): Cruikshank & Fraser; Smith Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Handy-Cross (Whitewood: Lot 13413, Section 132/133),

1914-1915

drawer MM

2.1

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Cruikshank & Fraser; Smith Granite Co.

Architectural drawings.

Hangen, Leonard (Filbert: Lot 14876, Section 129), 1921

drawer MM 2.1 folder 82

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Hangen, Leonard (Filbert: Lot 14876, Section 129), 1921

box MM 08

folder 20

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Hanks, Edgar and Elizabeth Forker (Oakwood: Lot 125, SW, Section 106), 1977

box MM 08

folder 21

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Hann, George V. (Filbert: Lot 12706, Section 130), 1911

drawer MM

2.1

folder 83

General

Creator(s): Bermel, Joseph; Joseph Bermel

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Hann, George V. (Filbert: Lot 12706, Section 130),

box MM 08

folder 22

1911-1969 **General** 

Creator(s): Bermel, Joseph; Joseph Bermel

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Hanran, Andrew J. (Birch Hill: Lot 11459, Section 91), 1907

box MM 08

folder 23

General

Creator(s): Lorrnan, W. A.

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hanson, Charles W. (Oakwood: Lot 178, W, Section 106),

1966

box MM 08 folder 24

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram; Plan is for monument relocation

Happel, Adam (Pansy: Lot 12921, Section 116), 1911-1912

box MM 08

folder 25

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Happel, Adam [1of 2] (Pansy: Lot 12921, Section 116),

1912

drawer MM folder 84 2.1

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; some tears

Happel, Adam [2 of 2] (Pansy: Lot 12921, Section 116),

1912

drawer MM folder 85 2.1

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; some tears

Harbeck (Parkview: Lot 12885, Section 137/147),

1912-1958

box MM 08 folder 26 & 26A

General

Creator(s): Thomas Hastings and Theodore S. Blake;

Carrère & Hastings; Flint Granite Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, architectural drawings, engineering drawings, landscape plan, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Harbeck [1 of 2] (Parkview: Lot 12885, Section 137/147),

1914

drawer MM 2.1

folder 86

General

Creator(s): Thomas Hastings and Theodore S. Blake; Carrère & Hastings; Flint Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; brittle and torn drawings

Harbeck [2 of 2] (Parkview: Lot 12885, Section 137/147),

1914

drawer MM 2.1

folder 87

General

Creator(s): Thomas Hastings and Theodore S. Blake; Carrère & Hastings; Flint Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications; brittle and torn drawings

Harbeck, William H. (Parkview: Lot 13162, Section

146/147), 1913

box MM 08

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Brown, Alfred S.; Smith Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, engineering drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing; Memorial for Henry Harbeck;

Hard, Anson W. and Sarah Elizabeth (Oak Hill: Lot

10417-10426, Section 85), 1907-1979

box MM 08

folder 28

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams; 1979 lot diagram for additional grave

Hard, De Couroy L. and Majorie (Heather: Lot 14268,

Section 68), 1971

box MM 08

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

#### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Hardy, Charles J. (Heather: Lot 14003, Section 55/68),

1925

drawer MM 2.1

folder 88

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings; Extreme folding, beginning to cause tears.

Hardy, Charles J. (Heather: Lot 14003, Section 55/68), 1925

box MM 08

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Harkness, Edward S. [1 of 4] (Golden Rod: Lot

15559/16003, Section 139), 1932

drawer MM 2.1 folder 89

General

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Burial Garden; Alterations to Mausoleum;

Harkness, Edward S. [2 of 4] (Golden Rod: Lot 15559/16003, Section 139), 1924-1933

drawer MM 2.1 folder 90

General

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Burial Garden; Alterations to Mausoleum;

Harkness, Edward S. [3 of 4] (Golden Rod: Lot 15559/16003, Section 139), 1923-1931

drawer MM 2.1

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble; O'Brien Bros. Slate Dept./Architects' Service Dept.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings; Burial Garden; mausoleum;

Harkness, Edward S. [4 of 4] (Golden Rod: Lot 15559/16003, Section 139), 1924-1932, undated

drawer MM 2.1 folder 92

#### General

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble; Marc Eidlitz and Son, Inc., Builders; Farrand, Beatrix; Yellin, Samuel

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; landscape drawings; Burial Garden; mausoleum. Eidlitz Builders' drawing is for "Temporary Housing for new burial ground." Drawings also from Samuel Yellin, Metal Workers for braces.;

box MM 08

folder 31

Harkness, Edward S. [1 of 3] (Golden Rod: Lot 15559/16003, Section 139), 1923-1929

#### General

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, landscape plans, engineering drawings, specifications, lot diagram, architectural drawing; Burial Garden;

Harkness, Edward S. [2 of 3] (Golden Rod: Lot 15559/16003, Section 139), 1923-1925

box MM 08

folder 32

# General

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, landscape plans, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, specifications; Burial Garden;

Harkness, Edward S. [3 of 3] (Golden Rod: Lot 15559/16003, Section 139), 1923-1933

box MM 08

folder 33

# General

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble

Notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawing; Burial Garden;

Harkness, Lamon V. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11498, Section

125), 1905

drawer MM 2.1 folder 93

General

Creator(s): Collins Marsh

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Harkness, Lamon V. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11498, Section

125), 1905

box MM 08

folder 34

General

Creator(s): Collins Marsh

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, examination sheet.

Harkness, William L. (Parkview: Lot 147, Section 13957),

1905, 1917, 1919-1920, 1923

drawer 366

folder 13

General

Creator(s): Hunt & Hunt; Marsh, Collins; Batterson & Eisele Marble Contractors; Batterson & Eisele Marble Contractors

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Includes plans for ballage and sundial.

Harkness, William L. (Parkview: Lot 147, Section 13957),

1914, 1919-1921, 1923

box MM 08

folder 35

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, office papers, examination sheet, specifications.

Harper, Henry S. (Parkview: Lot 12233, Section 148), 1976

box MM 08

folder 36

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Harris, John A., Dr. (Fairview: Lot 13740/14676-14677,

Section 122), 1916

drawer MM

folder 94

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Harris, John A., Dr. (Fairview: Lot 13740/14676-14677,

Section 122), 1916

box MM 08

folder 37

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, architectural drawing.

Harris, Sam H. (Butternut: Lot 14442, Section 206/141),

1917-1932

drawer MM 2.1

folder 95

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing; drawing of plot grades;

Harris, Sam H. (Butternut: Lot 14442, Section 206/141),

1917-1932

box MM 08

folder 38

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Harrison, Celeste (Syringa: Lot 15788 SE, Section 182), 1994

box MM 08

folder 39

General

Creator(s): Kaufhold, John A.;Peterborough Marble & Granite Works

Scope and Contents

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing,

photograph; Photo of granite block.

Hart, Michael (Dahlia: Lot 17158, Section 210), 1934

drawer MM

folder 96

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hart, Michael (Dahlia: Lot 17158, Section 210), 1934-1954

box MM 08

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications.

Hart, Thomas J. (Chapel Hill: Lot 2359, Section 4/5), 1911

folder 41 box MM 08

General

Creator(s): Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, lot diagram.

Hartman, Charles H. (Ravine: Lot 32, Section 11058),

1903-1904

drawer MM 2.1

box MM 08

folder 97

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Hartmann, Helen (Oakwood: Lot 165, N, Section 106), 1959-1966

folder 42

General

Creator(s): Bermel, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams; Correspondence regarding Mrs. Hartmann's desire to build a monument on the lot in addition to an existing

ledger stone

Hartmann, Henry W. (Hemlock: Lot 10227, Section 99),

1907

drawer MM

folder 98

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; One drawing shows "Demarest

VT" crossed out.;

Hartmann, Henry W. (Hemlock: Lot 10227, Section 99),

box MM 08

folder 43

General

1907

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet.

Hartmann, Katherine (Dahlia: Lot 17063, Section 210),

1930

drawer MM

2.1

folder 99

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hartmann, Katherine (Dahlia: Lot 17063, Section 210),

1930

box MM 08

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural

drawings, lot diagram.

Hartog, Albert (Cherry: Lot 13293, Section 103), 1914

drawer MM

2.2

folder 1

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; torn architectural drawings

Hartog, Albert (Cherry: Lot 13293, Section 103), 1913-1914

box MM 08

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, correspondence, examination sheet.

Hartog, Louis N. (Columbine: Lot 11, Section 69), 1939

drawer MM

2.2

folder 2

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheets, notes and calculations; fraying at edges

Hartog, Louis N. (Columbine: Lot 11, Section 69),

box MM 08

folder 46

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheets.

Hastorf, Hermann W. and Charlotte (Lake: Lot 6252,

Section 49), 1910-1911

box MM 08

folder 47

General

1939-1984

Creator(s): Ferdinand Prochazka Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheets, lot diagram; Mausoleum not constructed, architect requested all drawings/specifications be returned to him;

Hausle, Frank (Alpine Hill: Lot 41/42, Section 176),

1930-1934

drawer MM 2.2

folder 3

General

Creator(s): Hausle, Frank

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheets, notes and calculations; Memorial Chapel architectural drawings are by same architect/plot holder, but were not for this plot.; Some tears along folds and through drawings, water damage. 13 examination sheets

Hausle, Frank (Alpine Hill: Lot 41/42, Section 176), 1930-1936

box MM 08

Creator(s): Hausle, Frank

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Havemeyer, J.C., and Armstrong (Beech: Lot 2991, Section

34/35), 1942-1945

drawer MM

2.2

folder 4

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets; Engineer: George Williams

Havemeyer, J.C., and Armstrong (Beech: Lot 2990-2998,

Section 34/35), 1945

box MM 08

folder 49

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams; Engineer: George

Williams

Havender, Joseph (Sassafras: Lot 16652, Section 119),

1928-1949

box MM 08

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.

Hay, Jane B. (Columbine: Lot 100, Section 69), 1938

box MM 08

folder 51

**General** 

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagram.

Hays, Bessy I. (Clover: Lot 16643, Section 149), 1929

box MM 08

folder 52

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Hays, William H. (Beech: Lot 2966-2967, Section 34), 1904

drawer MM

folder 5

Creator(s): Hoffman & Prochazka

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hays, William H. (Beech: Lot 2966-2967, Section 34), 1904-1933

,

folder 53

General

Creator(s): Hoffman & Prochazka

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings. Specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram, notes and calculations; Mrs. M.C.

Tompkins also co-lot owner;

Head, Betsy (Pine: Lot 11231, Section 123), 1904

drawer MM

2.2

box MM 08

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

box MM 08

folder 54

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Head, Betsy (Pine: Lot 11231, Section 123), 1904

Hearn, George A. (Fairview: Lot 10140-10156, Section

110/123), 1916

box MM 08 folder 55

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Heather, George (Lakeside: Lot 7203, Section 64),

1952-1961

box MM 08 folder 56

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Heckscher, August and Anna A. (Juniper: Lot 12138,

Section 102), 1912

box MM 08

Creator(s): Ficken, H. Edwards

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence, examination sheet.

Heckscher, August and Anna A. (Juniper: Lot 12138,

Section 102), undated

drawer MM 2.2

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Ficken, H. Edwards

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Hegeman, Fred T. and Ida C. (Columbine: Lot 83, Section

82), 1932

drawer MM 2.2

folder 8

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Hegeman, Fred T. and Ida C. (Columbine: Lot 83, Section

82), 1932-1950

box MM 08

folder 58

#### **General**

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

#### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, office papers, correspondence.

Hegeman, John R. (part 1) (Hickory Knoll: Lot 13511,

Section 125/137), 1916

drawer MM

2.2

folder 9

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand; Hedden Construction Company

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, engineering drawings; some tears and water damage to drawings

box MM 08

folder 59

Hegeman, John R. (part 1) [1 of 2] (Hickory Knoll: Lot 13511, Section 125/137), 1915-1916

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand; Hedden Construction Company

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, office papers, .

Hegeman, John R. (part 1) [2 of 2] (Hickory Knoll: Lot 13511, Section 125/137), 1915-1916

box MM 08

folder 60

#### General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand;Hedden Construction Company

## **Scope and Contents**

Photographic print, correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, office papers, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Hegeman, John R. (part 2) (Hickory Knoll: Lot 13511, Section 125/137), undated

drawer MM 2.2

2.2

folder 10

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand;Hedden Construction Company

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, photographic prints, notes and calculations; some tears and water damage to drawings

Heil, Sophia (Balsam: Lot 16433, Section 179), 1927 drawer MM folder 11

General

Creator(s): Mead, George L.; Charles Volk

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing; two drawings have substantial wrinkling

Heil, Sophia (Balsam: Lot 16433, Section 179), 1927-1928 box MM 08 folder 61

General

Creator(s): Mead, George L.; Charles Volk

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

Heins, Aimee T. (Fairview: Lot 11999, Section 122),

1907-1917

folder 62

**General** 

Creator(s): Heins & LaFarge

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Heins, Aimee T. (Fairview: Lot 11999, Section 122), 1909

drawer MM 2.2

box MM 08

folder 12

General

Creator(s): Heins & LaFarge

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Helmsley, Harry B. and Leona M. (Aster: Lot 17495, Section

209/210), 1978-1980

drawer MM 2.2

folder 13

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, printed papers, .

Helmsley, Harry B. and Leona M. (Aster: Lot 17495, Section

209/210), 1978-1980

box MM 08

folder 63

**General** 

Creator(s): Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, .

Henning, Adolph and Katie (Parkview: Lot 13725, Section

box MM 08

folder 64

137/138), 1916-1932

**General** 

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing, lot diagram.

Henriques, Leila (Heather: Lot 13934, Section 68), 1917

drawer MM 2.2 folder 14

**General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Henriques, Leila (Heather: Lot 13934, Section 68), 1917

box MM 08

folder 65

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Henry, Matthew C. (Dogwood: Lot 11672, Section 114),

1966

box MM 08

folder 66

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Herbener, Henrietta K. (Aster: Lot 16542, Section 209),

1928-1956

box MM 08

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, .

Herbener, Henrietta K. (Aster: Lot 16542, Section 209),

undated

drawer MM

2.2

folder 15

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Herbert, Charles G. (Sassafras: Lot 16182, Section 119)

drawer MM

folder 16

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Herbert, Therese (Whitewood: Lot 15741, Section 132), 1924

box MM 08

folder 68

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Herbert, Therese (Whitewood: Lot 15741, Section 132),

undated

drawer MM 2.2

folder 17

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Herbst, Jennie; Herbst, Maximilian and Herbst, Louise (Wild

Rose: Lot 85, Section 170), 1965

box MM 08

folder 69

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Herczeg, Margaret De Josika (Parkview: Lot 12112, Section

147), 1980-1983

box MM 08

folder 70

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Hergesel, Sophia J. (Fir: Lot 406, Section 67), 1985

box MM 08

folder 71

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hermann, Sara (Golden Rod: Lot 13118, Section 138/139), 1913

box MM 08

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Hernz, Ramon Martinez (Sycamore: Lot 2723-2726, Section

39), 1981

General

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Herrlich, Elizabeth; Griesel, Alfred J.; and Griesel, Lillian K.

(Acacia: Lot 13981, Section 155), 1917

Creator(s): Mosel, Joseph E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Herrlich, Elizabeth; Griesel, Alfred J.; and Griesel, Lillian K.

(Acacia: Lot 13981, Section 155), 1917

General

Creator(s): Mosel, Joseph E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Herrmann, Charles and Amalia (Lotus: Lot 15019, Section

211), 1925 General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Herrmann, Laura (Golden Rod: Lot 14623, Section 139),

1919-1920

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

box MM 08

folder 73

drawer MM

2.2

folder 18

box MM 08

folder 74

drawer MM

box MM 08

2.2

folder 19

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence.

Hertlein, Ottilie (Columbine: Lot 85, Section 68/69/81/82),

box MM 08

folder 76

1933

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, .

Hertlein, Ottilie (Columbine: Lot 85, Section 68/69/81/82),

drawer MM 2.2 folder 20

undated **General** 

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hertz, John Daniel (Oakwood: Lot 52, Section 107),

box MM 08

folder 77

1966-1969 **General** 

Creator(s): Deacy, William Henry; Presbrey Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hertz, John Daniel (Oakwood: Lot 52, Section 107),

1968-1969

drawer MM 2.2 folder 21

General

Creator(s): Deacy, William Henry; Presbrey Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Herzberg, Elizabeth (Chiarle) (Golden Rod: Lot 12481,

Section 139), 1927

box MM 08

folder 78

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence; Original owner Joseph

Stier, transferred 9/1/1927;

Hesdorfer, Joseph (Highland: Lot 7570-51), 1901-1916

box MM 08

folder 79

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications,

examination sheet.

Hesdorfer, Joseph (Highland: Lot 7570-51), 1901

drawer MM

2.2

folder 22

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hess, Alfred F., Dr. (Heather: Lot 14045, Section 68), 1917

box MM 08

folder 80

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications,

examination sheet.

Hess, Alfred F., Dr. (Heather: Lot 14045, Section 68), 1917

drawer MM

2.2

folder 23

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hess, Edwin H. (Columbine: Lot 87, Section 82), 1934

box MM 08

folder 81

General

Creator(s): George B. Gardner & Son

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Hess, Edwin H. (Columbine: Lot 87, Section 82), 1934

drawer MM 2.2 folder 24

General

Creator(s): George B. Gardner & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Hess, Jerome Sayles (Sassafras: Lot 16601), 1928

box MM 08 folder 82

General

General

Creator(s): J.L. Wegenaar Co., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Hesse, Gesine (Golden Rod: Lot 12385, Section

126/127/138/139), 1926

box MM 08 folder 83

20/12//130/139), 19.

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet.

Hesse, Gesine (Golden Rod: Lot 12385, Section

126/127/138/139), 1926

drawer MM folder 25

2.2

box MM 08

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hettling, Frederick H. (Parkview: Lot 14535, Section 148),

folder 84

1920

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hettling, Frederick H. (Parkview: Lot 14535, Section 148),

1920

drawer MM 2.2

folder 26

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Heuer, Henry (Hawthorn: Lot 8175, Section 73/86),

1944-1954

box MM 08

folder 85

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet; Documents concern the owners desire to remove markers in order fit an additional row of gravs in the plot

Hickey, George W. (Pine: Lot 15328, Section 123), 1923

box MM 08

folder 86

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Hickey, George W. (Pine: Lot 15328, Section 123), 1923

drawer MM 2.2

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hiedgerd, Gustav H., Hiedgerd, Herman W., Hiedgerd,

Hugo D. (Filbert: Lot 14154, Section 129/116), 1958

box MM 08

folder 87

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Higgins, Eugene (Columbine: Lot 22, Section 81),

1949-1950

box MM 08

Creator(s): Deacy, William Henry; A.H. Bowie & Son

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, examination sheets, specifications.

Higgins, Eugene (Columbine: Lot 22, Section 81), 1949-1950

drawer MM 2.2 folder 28

1949-1930

General

Creator(s): Deacy, William Henry; A.H. Bowie & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications.

Higgins, Olney L. (Crown Grove North: Lot 5237, S, Section

box MM 08

folder 89

13/14), 1927-1953

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Hill, Amelia L. and Edward Bruce (Highland: Lot 10594; 17273, N, Section 43), 1940-1941

box MM 08

folder 90

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Hill, Arthur J. (Lotus: Lot 15235, Section 150), 1922

box MM 08

folder 91

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence; One drawing extremely folded and brittle

Hill, Dorothy (Arbutus: Lot 16968, S, Section 180), 1971

box MM 08

Lot diagrams.

Hill, Frank W. (Fairview: Lot 12085, Section 122/123),

1908

folder 93

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet.

Hill, James Noonan (Columbine: Lot 10, Section 69),

1929-1938

box MM 08

box MM 08

folder 94

General

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram.

Hill, James Noonan [1 of 2] (Columbine: Lot 10, Section

69), 1929-1931

drawer MM

2.2

folder 29

General

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Hill, James Noonan [2 of 2] (Columbine: Lot 10, Section

69), 1929

drawer MM

2.2

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hille, Henry J. (Hillside: Lot 10405, Section 41/54), 1963

box MM 09

folder 1

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Hilliard, Thomas M. (Heather: Lot 13817, Section 68),

1916-1917

box MM 09

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hilliard, Thomas M. (Heather: Lot 13817, Section 68), 1916

drawer MM

2.2

folder 31

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hills, Samuel A. (Crown Grove North: Lot 2046, Section 22/23), 1961

box MM 09

folder 3

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Hillyer, Clarence W. (Filbert: Lot 12810, Section 128), 1911

box MM 09

folder 4

General

Creator(s): Smith, William Neil; John M. Gessler's Sons; Benisch Bros.; J & R Lamb

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hillyer, Clarence W. (Filbert: Lot 12810, Section 128), 1911

drawer MM

2.2

folder 32

General

Creator(s): Smith, William Neil; John M. Gessler's

Sons; Benisch Bros.; J & R Lamb

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hindmarsch, Margaret (Rose Hill: Lot 12510, Section 116),

box MM 09

folder 5

1910-1911

General

Creator(s): Milne & Chalmers, Inc.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hindmarsch, Margaret (Rose Hill: Lot 12510, Section 116),

1910-1911

drawer MM

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Milne & Chalmers, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hirner, Ralph and Margaret (now Robinson) (Arbutus: Lot

17049, Section 181), 1966

box MM 09

folder 6

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram; Original folder read "now Robinson," lot diagram reads "now Ribinson"

Hirsch, Max (Locust: Lot 9884, SW, Section 88), 1941

box MM 09

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Riverside Monument Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Hitchcock, H.M. (Oak: Lot 229, Section 36), 1945

box MM 09 folder 8

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Hoag, Amey D. (Myosotis: Lot 17562, Section 83), 1973

box MM 09 folder 9

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Hochester, Albert (Clover: Lot 15892, Section 148), 1925

box MM 09 folder 10

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hochester, Albert (Clover: Lot 15892, Section 148), 1925

# Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

General drawer MM folder 34 2.2 Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. box MM 09 folder 11 Hochschild, Berthold (Walnut: Lot 13871, Section 107), 1917 General Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations. Hodges, Amory (Brookside: Lot 2197, Section 32), 1906 box MM 09 folder 12 **Scope and Contents** Lot diagrams. Hofer, Meta (Parkview: Lot 13462, Section 137), 1914-1915 box MM 09 folder 13 General Creator(s): Benisch Bros. **Scope and Contents** Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet. folder 35 drawer MM Hofer, Meta (Parkview: Lot 13462, Section 137), 1914-1915 2.2 General Creator(s): Benisch Bros. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. folder 14 box MM 09 Hoffman, Jacob (Lawn: Lot 8500-8516, Section 58/71), 1970 **Scope and Contents** Lot diagrams. folder 15 Hofstra, Katherine M. (Sassafras: Lot 17149, Section 120), box MM 09 1933

Creator(s): George B. Gardner & Son

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Hofstra, Katherine M. (Sassafras: Lot 17149, Section 120),

1933

drawer MM 2.2 folder 36

General

Creator(s): George B. Gardner & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hogan, G.E. (Columbine: Lot 3, Section 81), 1930

drawer MM 2.2

folder 37

General

Creator(s): Bonta, Edwin W.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Drawings approved by Jay Grant De'Remer;

Hogan, Joshua J. (Forest: Lot 3665, E, Section 26), 1905

drawer MM

2.2

folder 38

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hohloch, John (Filbert/Butternut: Lot 13607, 14740, Section 130/131, 207), 1919-1940

box MM 09

folder 16

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams; Note from Woodlawn: "Original lot was 13607 on Filbert-erected monument 14760 on Dahlia"; The majority of this file deals with the construction of a wall on the Filbert lot

Holbein, William (Butternut: Lot 13552, Section 150), 1915

box MM 09

folder 17

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Holbein, William (Butternut: Lot 13552, Section 150), 1915

drawer MM

folder 39

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Holden, Edwin R. and Emmeline Theodosia (Hawthorn: Lot

8671-8677, Section 72/85), 1916

drawer MM 2.2

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Allen, Augustus N.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Holden, Edwin R. and Emmeline Theodosia (Hawthorn: Lot

8671-8677, Section 72/85), 1914-1983

box MM 09

folder 18

General

Creator(s): Allen, Augustus N.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Holme, Lizzie H. (Wistaria: Lot 13723, Section 140),

1915-1916

box MM 09

folder 19

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications,

examination sheet, lot diagram.

Holme, Lizzie H. (Wistaria: Lot 13723, Section 140), 1916

drawer MM

2.2

folder 41

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Architectural drawings.

Holmes, F. B., Mrs. (Wild Rose: Lot 126, N, Section 170),

1939-1940

box MM 09 folder 20

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, engineering drawing; Calculations for two different plots

Holmes, F. B., Mrs. (Wild Rose: Lot 126, N, Section 170),

1938

drawer MM folder 42 2.2

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence; Lot transferred to Tyna Fizethan;

Holtgrewe, Dora (Golden Rod: Lot 12383, Section 138),

1928

box MM 09 folder 21

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Holtgrewe, Dora (Golden Rod: Lot 12383, Section 138),

1928

drawer MM folder 43 2.2

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Holzmaister, Mary M. (Myosotis: Lot 15419, Section 82),

1923

folder 22 box MM 09

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Holzmaister, Mary M. (Myosotis: Lot 15419, Section 82),

1923

drawer MM 2.2

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.; Farrington, Gould &

Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Mausoleum designed and built by Benisch Bros. but file also includes a full set of drawings by Farrington, Gould & Hoagland;

Hoops, William Theodore (Columbine: Lot 72, Section 82),

box MM 09

folder 23

1936

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence.

Hoops, William Theodore (Columbine: Lot 72, Section 82),

2.2

drawer MM

folder 45

1936

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hopf, Rudolph J. and Marie E. (Columbine: Lot 23, Section

box MM 09

folder 24

General

81), 1964-1972

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.;; Seal Lock

Burial Vault Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, office papers,

examination sheet.

Horan (Parkview: Lot 14249, N, Section 138), 1918-1919

box MM 09

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Hornblower, William B. (Pine: Lot 10526-10528, Section

135/136), 1909-1910

box MM 09

folder 26

General

Creator(s): Warren & Wetmore; A. Le Pordevin & Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Hornblower, William B. (Pine: Lot 10526-10528, Section

135/136), 1909-1910

drawer MM

2.2

folder 46

General

Creator(s): Warren & Wetmore; A. Le Pordevin & Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Horne, Annie B. (Whitewood: Lot 15467, Section

120/132/133), 1923-1934

drawer MM 2.2

folder 47

General

Creator(s): Beverly S. King, Inc.; Presbrey Leland

Studios; Presbrey Leland Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations; Inscribed "Horne-Trawick";

Horne, Annie B. (Whitewood: Lot 15467, Section 120/132/133), 1923

box MM 09

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Beverly S. King, Inc.; Presbrey Leland Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram; Inscribed "Horne-

Trawick";

Hosack, Francis A. (Columbine: Lot 84, Section 69/82),

box MM 09

folder 28

1930

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams.

Hotchkiss, George (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12227, Section 112),

box MM 09

folder 29

1909 General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Hotchkiss, George (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12227, Section 112),

drawer MM 2.2

folder 48

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Houghtaling, David H. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10686, Section 125), 1901

drawer MM

folder 49

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheets, specifications.

Howell, R. (Highland: Lot 13617, N, Section 42), 1915-1960

box MM 09

2.2

Lot diagrams.

Howland, Adelaide (Walnut: Lot 13068, Section 95/96),

6),

folder 31

1912-1913 **General** 

Creator(s): Hunt & Hunt

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, engineering drawing, lot diagram.

Hradsky, Louise and John (Chapel Hill: Lot 17665, Section 4), 1994

box MM 09

box MM 09

folder 32

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations.

Hubbard, Alice G. (Whitewood: Lot 13450, Section 132),

box MM 09

folder 33

1914

General

Creator(s): Mead, George L.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, office papers, examination sheet.

Hubbard, Alice G. (Whitewood: Lot 13450, Section 132),

1914

drawer MM folder 50

2.2

General

Creator(s): Mead, George L.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hubbard, Helen F. (Columbine: Lot 31, Section 94), 1934 box MM 09

folder 34

General

Creator(s): A. Le Poidevin & Co., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Hudnut, Richard A. (Parkview: Lot 14646, Section

138/148), 1920-1957

box MM 09

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Hughes, Charles Evan (Elder: Lot 12673, Section 102), 1920-1974

box MM 09

folder 36

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorials; Davis Memorial Company

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagrams, architectural drawing, notes and calculations; Drawing is for memorial erected in 1974 by Peacock Memorials, 1920 correspondence relates to a ledger stone erected by Davis Memorial Company

Hummel, Frederick (Birch Hill: Lot 12070, Section 90/91),

box MM 09

folder 37

1965

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams.

Hunneke, Henry and Elizabeth (Lake: Lot 6750-6751,

Section 62), 1901-1908

drawer MM 2.2 folder 51

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram; Includes drawings of two vases

Hunter, Catherine (Catalpa: Lot 1099, Section 15), 1915-1977

box MM 09

folder 38

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet; 1916 lot diagram shows landscaping details

Huntington, Collis P. and Elizabeth (Magnolia: Lot 3076/3084/7364/7374, Section 4/9), 1930-1949

drawer MM

folder 52

Creator(s): George Koch & Sons;; George C. Williams

(Engineer)

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawings, architectural drawing.

Huntington, Collis P. and Elizabeth (Magnolia: Lot 3076/3084/7364/7374, Section 4/9), 1948-1949

box MM 09 folder 39

General

Creator(s): George Koch & Sons

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Huppel, J. Christian G. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11195, Section

126/138), 1905

drawer MM 2.2 folder 53

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet.

SHEET.

Hurd, Lee M. (Myosotis: Lot 16733, Section 83/84),

1929-1930

box MM 09

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations,

architectural drawing.

Hurd, Natalie, R. (Whitewood: Lot 15760, Section 132),

1929

60, Section 132), drawer MM

folder 54

General

Creator(s): Ward, J. Robertson; Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Hurd, Natalie, R. (Whitewood: Lot 15760, Section 132),

1929

box MM 09

2.2

Creator(s): Ward, J. Robertson; Harrison Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Hurtt, Frank (Cypress: Lot 5009-5012, Section 47), 1965

box MM 09

folder 42

#### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Huyler, John S. (Juniper: Lot 11691, Section 89), 1906

box MM 09

folder 43

#### General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet.

Huyler, John S. (Juniper: Lot 11691, Section 89), 1906

drawer MM

2.2

folder 55

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Hyde, Henry B. (Catalpa: Lot 446-447, Section 24),

1925-1961

box MM 09

folder 44

#### General

Creator(s): Walker & Gillette; Presbrey Leland

Company; Haveyer, Keith M.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, landscape plan.

I - Grave Locations, 1945-1958

box MM 09

folder 45

# **Scope and Contents**

; Contains records from H. Infuso to A. Isken

Iden, Minnie (Aster: Lot 12942, Section 130), 1912

box MM 09

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Iden, Minnie (Aster: Lot 12942, Section 130), undated

drawer MM

2.2

folder 56

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Indorf, Jacob (Dahlia: Lot 14076, SW, Section 131), undated

box MM 09

folder 47

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Ingebrand, John; Galbraith, Willaim D.;Ingebrand, Anna M.

box MM 09

folder 48

(Filbert: Lot 12992, Section 129), 1910-1913

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications.

Ingebrand, John; Galbraith, Willaim D.;Ingebrand, Anna M.

(Filbert: Lot 12992, Section 129), undated

drawer MM

2.2

folder 57

**General** 

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Ingenthron, May A. (Filbert: Lot 12898, SE, Section 129),

box MM 09

folder 49

1929-1930

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Correspondence, architectural drawings.

Ingersoll, Jennie (Larch: Lot 11351, Section 112), 1905

drawer MM 2.2

folder 58

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications, architectural

drawings.

Ingraham, Daniel P. (Aurora Hill: Lot 3274-3275, Section

7), 1979

box MM 09 fol

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Iselin, Adrian (Prospect: Lot 190-193, 218-221, Section 57/58), 1954-1990

box MM 09

folder 51

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence; Correspondence regarding a headstone to be erected by Robert

Caterson

Iselin, John H. (Parkview: Lot 12137, Section 136, 137), drawer MM folder 59

1908

VI.

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Iselin, John H. (Parkview: Lot 12137, Section 136, 137),

box MM 09

2.2

folder 52

1908

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications.

Israel, Adolph C. and Babette (Columbine: Lot 59, Section

82), 1936

drawer MM 2.2

folder 60

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Israel, Adolph C. and Babette (Columbine: Lot 59, Section

box MM 09

folder 53

82), 1936 General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Ivales, Calliope (Fir: Lot 270, NW; 270, W Mid, Section

170), 1977

box MM 09

folder 54

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Ivie, Alvin E. (Pine: Lot 15469, Section 135), 1924

box MM 09

folder 55

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Ivie, Alvin E. (Pine: Lot 15469, Section 135), undated

drawer MM

2.2

folder 61

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

J - Grave Locations, 1915-1969

box MM 09

folder 56

; Contains records from D. Jaburg to N. Junjulas

Jacka, Edgar V. (Lotus: Lot 16159, Section 150), 1926

box MM 09 folder 57

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Jackson, Emma A. (Lotus: Lot 15199, Section 154/211),

box MM 09 folder 58

1922

General

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Jackson, Emma A. (Lotus: Lot 15199, Section 154/211),

drawer MM 2.2 folder 62

undated **General** 

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Jacqueline, Josephine S. (Golden Rod: Lot 12772, Section

box MM 09 folder 59

126/127), 1911-1949

**Scope and Contents** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Lot diagram notes and calculations

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Jacqueline, Josephine S. (Golden Rod: Lot 12772, Section 126/127), undated

drawer MM 2.2

folder 63

General

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Architectural drawings.

Jaeck, Louis (et al) (Clover: Lot 15903, Section 153), 1926

drawer MM 2.2 folder 64

General

Creator(s): Stasse and Barnes

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Jaeck, Louis (et al) (Clover: Lot 15903, Section 153), 1926

box MM 09

folder 60

General

Creator(s): Stasse and Barnes

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, correspondence.

Jagemann, Walter H. and Maria (Alpine Hill: Lot 3, NW, Section 170), 1954

box MM 09

folder 61

General

Creator(s): Jagemann, Walter;; Jagemann, Walter

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, landscape drawing.

Jameson, Joseph A., Alexander A. and Minor S. (Highland: Lot 11606, Section 43), 1906

box MM 09

folder 62

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet.

Jameson, Joseph A., Alexander A. and Minor S. (Highland:

drawer MM 2.2 folder 65

Lot 11606, Section 43), undated

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

Architectural drawings.

Jantzer, Herman E.; Jantzer, Lilian V.; Jannicky, Frank and

Mary Jane (Arbutus: Lot 16873, Section 180), 1943

box MM 09

folder 63

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, photographic prints, correspondence, office papers, examination sheet.

Jantzer, Herman E.; Jantzer, Lilian V.; Jannicky, Frank and Mary Jane (Arbutus: Lot 16873, Section 180), undated

drawer MM 2.2

folder 66

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Jenks, Francis H., Heirs of (Sylvan Dell: Lot 1509, 4270,

Section 6), 1907-1908

box MM 09

folder 64

General

Creator(s): Platt, Charles A.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Jenks, Francis H., Heirs of (Sylvan Dell: Lot 1509, 4270, Section 6), 1909

2.2

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Platt, Charles A.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Jennings, Herbert T. (Birch Hill: Lot 12549, Section 77, 78,

90, 91), undated

drawer MM 2.2

drawer MM

folder 68

General

Creator(s): Leland Company

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Jennings, Herbert T. (Birch Hill: Lot 12549, Section 77, 78,

90, 9), 1909-1910, 1955

box MM 09

folder 65

General

Creator(s): The Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Jenny, John G. (Prospect: Lot 126, 129, Section 44), 1905

drawer MM

2.2

folder 69

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Jentz, Frederick F., Heirs of (Dogwood: Lot 12053, Section

128), 1907

drawer MM

2.2

folder 70

128), 1907 **General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, lot diagram, architectural drawings.

Jernigan, George Franklin (Park View: Lot 12343, Section

136), 1909, 1913, 1915

box MM 09

folder 66

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, office paper.

Jockel, Frederich (Heather: Lot 12271, Section 70), 1908

drawer MM

2.2

folder 71

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Jockel, Frederich (Heather: Lot 12271, Section 70), 1908-1909

box MM 09

folder 67

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

John, Laurence (Syringa: Lot 15499, Section 197), 1923

drawer MM

2.2

folder 72

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

John, Laurence (Syringa: Lot 15499, Section 197), 1923

box MM 09

folder 68

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Johnson, Caroline E. (Hawthorn: Lot 8335 -8336, Section 85), 1911

box MM 09

folder 69

General

Creator(s): Gunella, Paul L.

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Johnson, Samuel K. and Mary (Whitewood: Lot 12799/13043/13044, Section 133), 1910-1911

box MM 09 folder 70

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Johnson, Samuel K. and Mary (Whitewood: Lot 12799/13043/13044, Section 133), 1911

drawer MM 2.2

folder 73

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Jones, Frank S. and Mary L. (Parkview: Lot 14300, Section

folder 74

147), 1918 General

Creator(s): Holden, L.C.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Jones, Frank S. and Mary L. (Parkview: Lot 14300, Section

box MM 09

drawer MM

2.2

folder 71

147), 1918-1919 General

Creator(s): Holden, L.C.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheets, lot diagrams.

Jones, John F. (Wild Rose: Lot 23, Section 173), 1941

box MM 09 folder 72

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Jones, Majorie S. (Clover: Lot 15900, Section 148), 1926

drawer MM folder 75

2.2

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Jones, Majorie S. (Clover: Lot 15900, Section 148), 1926 box MM 09 folder 73

General

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.

Jones, Nora (Butternut: Lot 14490/14496, Section 141),

folder 74

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, office papers, lot diagram.

Jones, Nora (Butternut: Lot 14490/14496, Section 141),

1919

drawer MM 2.2

box MM 09

folder 76

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Jones, Williard H. (Lakeside: Lot 16290, Section 50/63),

1927

box MM 09

folder 75

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Jones, Williard H. (Lakeside: Lot 16290, Section 50/63),

1927

drawer MM 2.2

folder 77

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Jordan, Catherine B. (Sassafras: Lot 16133, S, Section 120),

1928

box MM 09

folder 76

General

Creator(s): S.Goldstein Monuments

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Jordon (Sassafras: Lot 120, Section 16133, S)

drawer MM 2.2

folder 78

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Joseph, Josia and Mary (Yew: Lot 42, NE, Section 167),

box MM 09

folder 77

1972

General

Creator(s): Samuel Raiken, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings; Embellishments on drawing affixed with pressure sensitive adhesive tape

Jost, Charles and Mabel P. (Oakwood: Lot 4, Section 93),

box MM 09

folder 78

1950-1952 General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Jost, Charles and Mabel P. (Oakwood: Lot 4, Section 93), 1950-1951

drawer MM 2.2

folder 79

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Judson, Henry I. (Golden Rod: Lot 13468, Section 138),

box MM 09

folder 79

1917

General

Creator(s): Smith Granite Co.

Architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Julliard, Augustus D. (Sassafras: Lot 13787, Section 121),

1914

drawer MM folder 80 2.2

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; drawings extremely brittle along folds

Julliard, Augustus D. (Sassafras: Lot 13787, Section 121),

1916-1961

box MM 09 folder 80

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram, last will and testament; Also includes a photocopy of Augustus' last will and testament

Jung, Charles and Lena (Birch Hill: Lot 11338, Section 90), 1918-1927

box MM 09 f

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Celi, Peter

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Jung, Charles and Lena (Birch Hill: Lot 11338, Section 90), 1918

drawer MM 2.2

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Celi, Peter

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Jurkulak, Agnes, Miss (Arbutus: Lot 16932, E, Section 181),

, box MM 09

folder 82

1941

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Jurkulak, Agnes, Miss (Arbutus: Lot 16932, E, Section 181),

1941

2.2

folder 82

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

K - Grave and Monunument Locations [1 of 2], 1919-1963

box MM 09

drawer MM

folder 83

General

Creator(s): Wilson, J. P.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawing; Contains records for Kadison through Kinsley.

K - Grave and Monunument Locations [2 of 2], 1911-1964

box MM 09

folder 84

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations; Contains records for Kirk through Krytsis.

Kaesche, Emma D. (Butternut: Lot 15151, Section 150),

1922

drawer MM

2.2

folder 83

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kaesche, Emma D. (Butternut: Lot 15151, Section 150),

box MM 09

folder 85

1922

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Kahl, Susan F. and Freutel, Daisy (Dogwood: Lot 116, Section 13248), 1913-1914

drawer MM

folder 84

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications; Mausoleum bears the name Kahl-Freutel.;

Kakavos, Anita (Primrose: Lot 15663, Section 197), 1930

drawer MM

2.2

folder 85

General

Creator(s): A. Faranda and Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications.

Kakavos, Anita (Primrose: Lot 15663, Section 197), 1930

box MM 09

folder 86

General

Creator(s): A. Faranda and Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, .

Kalisch, Louise (Arbutus: Lot 16891, Section 184), 1931

drawer MM 2.2 folder 86

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kalisch, Louise (Arbutus: Lot 16891, Section 184), 1931

box MM 09

folder 87

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, specifications.

Kaliske, Nellie (Larch: Lot 13089, Section 99-112),

box MM 09

folder 88

1912-1913

General

Creator(s): Adams, Alexander; Peter Celi

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Kaliske, Nellie (Larch: Lot 13089, Section 99-112), undated

drawer MM

2.2

folder 87

General

Creator(s): Adams, Alexander; Peter Celi

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kane, Andrew (Lotus: Lot 15049, Section 208), 1921-1973

box MM 09

folder 89

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications.

Kane, Andrew (Lotus: Lot 15049, Section 208), 1922

drawer MM

2.2

folder 88

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kanzler, Louise (Rose Hill: Lot 12908, Section 103/116),

1908-1912

drawer MM

2.2

folder 89

General

Creator(s): Conrad Noll

Engineering drawing, architectural drawings.

Kanzler, Louise (Rose Hill: Lot 12908, Section 103/116),

1908-1912

Creator(s): Conrad Noll

**Scope and Contents** 

General

Lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Karras, Harry; Sakabinos, Vassil E. and Jennie (Fir: Lot

144, NW; 144, W, Section 170), 1980

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

General

Kast, Fred (Arbutus: Lot 16953, Section 119), 1949-1953

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Kastens, Frederick H. (Parkview: Lot 11876, Section 137),

undated

General

Creator(s): H.K. Keller Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kastens, Frederick H. (Parkview: Lot 11876, Section 137),

1918, 1956

General

Creator(s): H.K. Keller Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, office records, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Kayser, Henrieta Bache (Acacia: Lot 14858, Section

120/132), 1920-1921

box MM 09

box MM 09

folder 91

folder 90

box MM 09

folder 92

drawer MM

2.2

folder 90

box MM 09

folder 93

drawer MM

folder 91

2.2

Creator(s): Davis, McGrath, & Kiessling;E.H. Stone

Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kayser, Henrieta Bache (Acacia: Lot 14858, Section

120/132), 1920-1921

box MM 09 folder 94

General

Creator(s): Davis, McGrath, & Kiessling; E.H. Stone

Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations, specifications.

Kearney, Edward (Lakeview: Lot 5554-5560, Section 61),

1901, 1967

box MM 09 folder 95

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Keck, Ida (Locust: Lot 9243, N, Section 87), 1940

box MM 09 folder 96

General

Creator(s): Charles Volk Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, office papers, notes and

calculations.

Keene, Charles S. (Myosotis: Lot 15679, Section 82/83),

undated

box MM 09 folder 97

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Keil, Henry F. and Magdalena (Filbert: Lot 14083, Section

128), 1974

box MM 09

folder 98

Lot diagram.

Kelley, William V. (Larch: Lot 12084, Section 112), 1973

box MM 09

folder 99

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Kellog, Ansel N. and Annie B. (Magnolia: Lot 5332-5336, Section 9), 1906-1951

box MM 09

folder 100

General

Creator(s): Chaver, Wiliam C.; A.H. Bowie & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications, correspondence, engineering drawing.

Kellog, Ansel N. and Annie B. (Magnolia: Lot 5332-5336, Section 9), undated

drawer MM 2.2

folder 92

section 9), undate

General

Creator(s): Chaver, Wiliam C.; A.H. Bowie & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawings.

Kelly, John T. (Pine: Lot 11986, Section 110, 123), 1907

drawer MM 2.2 folder 93

General

Creator(s): Moore, Thomas J.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kelly, John T. (Pine: Lot 11986, Section 110, 123), 1907-1989

box MM 09

folder 101

General

Creator(s): Moore, Thomas J.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Kelly, Katherine (Columbine: Lot 21, Section 81),

box MM 09

folder 102

1962-1964

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Photographic print, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawing, examination sheet.

Kelly, Katherine (Columbine: Lot 21, Section 81),

drawer MM 2.2 folder 94

1962-1964

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kelly, May (Chestnut Hill: Lot 111, Section 11024),

1902-1904

drawer MM

2.2

folder 95

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, specifications; Mausoleum bares the name James E.

Kelly, Thomas (Oak Hill: Lot 8660-8665, Section 85), 1912

Kelly. Lot transferred to Bradley, John J.;

box MM 09

folder 103

General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Kelly, Thomas (Oak Hill: Lot 8660-8665, Section 85),

undated

drawer MM

2.2

folder 96

General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kendall, Harriet W. (Butternut: Lot 15909, Section 209),

1924

drawer MM

folder 97

2.2

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kendall, Harriet W. (Butternut: Lot 15909, Section 209), 1925

folder 104

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Kennedy, Ida Scudder (Clover: Lot 16488, Section

139/149), 1927

drawer MM 2.2

box MM 09

folder 98

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Kennedy, Marian Robbins, Mrs (Walnut: Lot 13071, Section 96), 1912, 1946

box MM 09

folder 105

General

Creator(s): Robert D. Kelley

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings.

Kensing, Henry (Chapel Hill: Lot 9119-9125, Section 5), 1912-1960

box MM 09

folder 106

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Kensing, Henry (Chapel Hill: Lot 9119-9125, Section 5), undated

2.2

drawer MM

folder 99

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Kerner, Charles H. (Cypress: Lot 3954-3957, Section 46,

47), 1904-1905

drawer MM 2.2 folder 100

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, specifications, architectural drawings.

Kerr, Harrison D. (Columbine: Lot 127, Section 68),

1930-1931

box MM 10

folder 1

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Kerr, Harrison D. (Columbine: Lot 127, Section 68), 1931

drawer MM 2.2

folder 101

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Kertscher, Margaret (Wistaria: Lot 14138, Section 128),

1918

drawer MM 2.2

folder 102

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

 $Kertscher,\,Margaret\,\,(Wistaria:\,Lot\,\,14138,\,Section\,\,128),$ 

box MM 10

folder 2

1918

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Lot diagram, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications.

Kerwin, Andrew J., Jr. (Filbert: Lot 13153, Section 129),

1912-1913

box MM 10

folder 3

General

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications.

Kerwin, Andrew J., Jr. (Filbert: Lot 13153, Section 129),

undated

drawer MM 2.2

folder 103

General

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kessel, Julia D. (Clover: Lot 15961, Section 148), 1926

box MM 10

folder 4

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawing.

Kessler, Henry (Wistaria: Lot 13192, Section 140/128),

1913

box MM 10

folder 5

General

Creator(s): Bleser, August

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawing, examination sheet,

specifications.

Kessler, Henry (Wistaria: Lot 13192, Section 140/128),

undated

drawer MM 2.2

folder 104

General

Creator(s): Bleser, August

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Ketcham, Mary A. (Lake: Lot 7102-7107, Section 48), 1951

box MM 10

folder 6

**Scope and Contents** 

108-109/121-122), 1909

Lot diagrams.

Keys, Charles (Wintergreen: Lot 12365, Section

box MM 10

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Original drawings were for "Charles S. Keys." Subsequent drawings are noted as "Formerly Keys," and new inscription name is "M.A. Del Balso." Drawings also include separate architectural drawings for "Jesse S. Keys" mausoleum.;

Keys, Charles (Wintergreen: Lot 12365, Section

108-109/121-122), 1909

drawer MM

2.2

folder 105

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet; Lot transferred to Michael A. Del Balso;

Keys, Mary Alice (Crown Grove: Lot 2350, Section 22), 1903

box MM 10

folder 8

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, specifications.

Kiel, August (Lotus: Lot 16284, Section 212), 1927-1976

box MM 10

folder 9

General

Creator(s): Swartwout, Egerton

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet; Inscription on muasoleum reads "Kiel-Hardman";

Kiel, August (Lotus: Lot 16284, Section 212), 1927-1976

drawer MM 2.3

folder 1

General

Creator(s): Swartwout, Egerton

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Inscription on muasoleum reads "Kiel-Hardman";

Kilmarx, Loui nd Margarette Fawcette (Sassafras: Lot 17182, S, Section 120), 1950

box MM 10

folder 10

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Kim, Young J. and Tae Ja (Aster: Lot 17482, E, Section 210), 1979

box MM 10

folder 11

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, office records.

King, Charles F. (Syringa: Lot 15777, Section 195), 1924

box MM 10

folder 12

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence.

Kingsland, Harriet E. (Heather: Lot 18393, Section 69),

1912-1984

box MM 10

folder 13

**General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Kingsland, Harriet E. (Heather: Lot 18393, Section 69),

drawer MM 2.3

folder 2

1912-1913 General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Architectural drawings.

Kingsley, Emeline (Sassafras: Lot 17090, Section 119/120),

box MM 10

folder 14

General

1930

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Kingsley, Emeline (Sassafras: Lot 17090, Section 119/120),

drawer MM 2.3 folder 3

1930

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kinnicutt, Francis F. (Parkview: Lot 138, Section 12712,

box MM 10

folder 15

12739), 1911, 1941
Scope and Contents

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams.

Kinreich, Emma (Clover: Lot 15817, Section 149), 1927

box MM 10

folder 16

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications; Lot transferred to Anton Meister & Marie L. Buck;

Kinreich, Emma (Clover: Lot 15817, Section 149), 1927

drawer MM

2.3

folder 4

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Lot transferred to Anton

Meister & Marie L. Buck;

Kinsley, Angie M. (Hawthorn: Lot 8762-65; 8443, Section

box MM 10

folder 17

72), 1947

Lot diagrams.

Kipp, Frank Anton (Dogwood: Lot 12222, Section 14),

1908-1962

folder 18

**General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.;; Seal Lock Burial

Vault Co. Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagrams, office papers, examination sheet; 1962 files in regards to renovations to underground

catacombs

Kipp, Frank Anton (Dogwood: Lot 12222, Section 14), 1908

drawer MM

2.3

box MM 10

folder 5

**General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kirchhof, Charles, Dr. (Fern: Lot 6527, NE, Section 77), 1971

box MM 10

folder 19

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Kissam, James B. (Cypress: Lot 3318-3321, Section 45),

1917

box MM 10

folder 20

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Kliegel, Anton (Golden Rod: Lot 16385, Section 139), 1927

box MM 10

folder 21

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations.

Kliegel, Anton (Golden Rod: Lot 16385, Section 139), 1927

drawer MM

2.3

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

Architectural drawings.

Klingenbeck, V., Heirs of (Dogwood: Lot 11868, Section

116), 1907-1909

**General** 

Creator(s): Bermel, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, examination

sheets, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Klingenbeck, V., Heirs of (Dogwood: Lot 11868, Section

116), 1907 **General** 

Creator(s): Bermel, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Klotz, Herbert (Knollwood: Lot 15, Section 94), 1946, 1975

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence.

Klotz, Paul (knollwood: Lot 11, Section 94), 1958

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Kluge, Adolf Carl (Heather: Lot 1840, Section 69), 1916

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, examination

sheet.

General

Kluge, Adolf Carl (Heather: Lot 1840, Section 69), 1916

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

drawer MM

2.3

- Page 278 -

box MM 10

folder 22

folder 7

folder 23

folder 24

folder 25

folder 8

2.3

drawer MM

box MM 10

box MM 10

box MM 10

Architectural drawings.

Knab, August F. (Primrose: Lot 16645, Section 197), 1928

box MM 10 folder 26

General

Creator(s): William Luckhardt, Sr., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram; Includes a business card from architect

Knab, August F. (Primrose: Lot 16645, Section 197), 1928

drawer MM folder 9 2.3

2.3

General

Creator(s): William Luckhardt, Sr., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Knabe, D. (Larch: Lot 1034, Section 111/112), 1903 drawer MM folder 10

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination

sheet.

Knabe, Henry and Augusta (Dogwood: Lot 12314, Section drawer MM folder 11 114), 1914-1915 2.3

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Knapp, Hermann (Crown Grove: Lot 4323-4327, Section box MM 10 folder 27

33), 1980-1981

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Knapple, Alice (Wild Rose: Lot 169, Section 163, N), 1990 box MM 10 folder 28

Lot diagram.

Knoepke, Auguste (Dogwood: Lot 115, Section 13186, E and

box MM 10

folder 29

W), 1913 General

Creator(s): The Lavery Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing, engineering drawing, lot diagram; Plans include monument for William Knoepke (father).;

Knoop, William (Butternut: Lot 15324, Section 140/150), 1929

box MM 10

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence.

Knoop, William (Butternut: Lot 15324, Section 140/150),

drawer MM 2.3 folder 24

folder 31

General

1929

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Koelsch, August (Lakeview: Lot 6176-6179, Section 75),

tion 75), box MM 10

1912-1913 **General** 

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications,

examination sheet, lot diagram.

Koelsch, August (Lakeview: Lot 6176-6179, Section 75),

1912

drawer MM folder 25 2.3

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Some drawings extremely brittle

Koelsch, Louis (heirs of) (Ash: Lot 10814, Section 101),

box MM 10

folder 32

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications.

Koenig, Frank (Sassafras: Lot 17074, Section 119/156),

1934-1935

drawer MM 2.3 folder 26

General

Creator(s): A.H. Bowie & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations; Lot co-owned with his wife Mary;

Kohler, George H.A. (Ash: Lot 11890, Section 102), 1907

drawer MM 2.3

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kohler, Louise M.C. (Ash: Lot 11890, Section 102), 1907,

box MM 10

folder 33

1953 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications.

Kohlhepp, A.J. (Rose Hill: Lot 12106, Section 104),

box MM 10

folder 34

1908-1909 **General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Kohlhepp, A.J. (Rose Hill: Lot 12106, Section 104), 1909

drawer MM 2.3 folder 28

General

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Koppel, Adolph and Theone Amelia (Rose Hill: Lot 12639,

box MM 10

folder 35

N, Section 117), 1925

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, .

Kopy, John; Kopy, Mary; Lucyk, John Charles and Ann

(Wild Rose: Lot 432, SE; 433, NE, Section 168), 1973

box MM 10 folder 36

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram; Shows lot diagram combining lots for monument purposes only;

Kosmak, Emil H. (Dogwood: Lot 13051, Section 127), 1913

box MM 10

folder 37

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram, notes and calculations.

Kountze, Herman; Kountze, Luther; Kountze, Charles B. (Oak Hill: Lot 7995-8014, Section 84, 97), 1947, 1952,

1990

box MM 10 folder 38

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Kranich, Mary (Althea: Lot 10783, Section 99), 1902, 1905,

box MM 10 folder 39

1961, 1967, 1981

General

Creator(s): Leland Hall & Co.

Lot diagrams, examination sheet, specification; Contains record for mausoleum built in 1905 and lot diagrams with subsequently proposed grave sites;

Kranich, Mary (Althea: Lot 10783, Section 99), circa 1905

drawer MM

2.3

folder 29

General

Creator(s): Leland Hall & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Kraus, Henry, Heirs of (Filbert: Lot 13250, Section 129),

box MM 10

folder 40

1913 General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Kraus, Henry, Heirs of (Filbert: Lot 13250, Section 129), 1913

drawer MM 2.3 folder 30

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Kraussman, Elizabeth (Wistaria: Lot 13375, Section 140),

box MM 10

folder 41

General

1914

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Kraussman, Elizabeth (Wistaria: Lot 13375, Section 140),

drawer MM 2.3

folder 31

1914

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Architectural drawings.

Krayer, Wilbur and Sarah Jane (Observatory: Lot 422 LLP,

Section 59), 1990

box MM 10

folder 42

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Kress, Samuel H. and Rush H. (Walnut: Lot 15130, 15920,

Section 108, 107), 1921-1922, 1924, 1927, 1942, 1947

box MM 10

folder 43

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.;; Blake, Theodore E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, engineering drawings, office papers, lot diagrams, specifications, architectural drawing, landscape design drawing, notes and calculations.

Kress, Samuel H. and Rush H. (Walnut: Lot 15130, 15920,

Section 108, 107), 1924, 1950

drawer MM

folder 32

2.3

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram, map.

Krooss, Henry and Anna M. (Rose Hill: Lot 12955, W,

Section 116), 1916, 1953, 1958, 1959

box MM 10

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Krudler, Peter H.J. and Anna Catherine (Rose Hill: Lot

12207, Section 117), 1908-1911

box MM 10

folder 45

General

Creator(s): Conrad Noll; Elliot Monument Company

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagrams, examination sheet, engineering drawing.

Krudler, Peter H.J. and Anna Catherine (Rose Hill: Lot 12207, Section 117), 1909-1911

drawer MM 2.3 folder 33

General

Creator(s): Conrad Noll; Elliot Monument Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Elliot Monument Co. provided drawings for vases and platforms;

Kuhn, Agnes (Sunnyside: Lot 8280, Section 32), 1967

box MM 10 folder 46

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, office records, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Kuhn, Millie S., Estate of (Knollwood: Lot 1/3, Section 94),

drawer MM 2.3 folder 34

1938-1940 **General** 

Creator(s): Rogers, James Gamble

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Kuhn, Millie S., Estate of (Knollwood: Lot 94, Section 1/3),

1938-1940, 1965

box MM 10

folder 47

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Kulukudis, Michael; Kulukudis, Calliope (Wintergreen: Lot

17661, Section 107/108), 1989

drawer 362

folder 1

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, office paper.

Kunka, John (Oakwood: Lot 204, Section 178), 1958-1961

box MM 10

folder 48

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheets, architectural drawing, lot diagram.

Kunka, John (Oakwood: Lot 204, Section 178), 1961

drawer MM 2.3 folder 35

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Kunz, Fred (Rose Hill: Lot 12700, N, Section 117),

box MM 10

folder 49

1911-1923

General

Creator(s): R. Catella & Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram; Though a monument is suggested in drawings, it is unclear whether it was built.;

L - Grave and Monument Locations [1 of 2], 1910-1970

box MM 10

folder 50

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, correspondence; Includes names from Laase to Leiser.

L - Grave and Monument Locations [2 of 2], 1910-1970

box MM 10

folder 51

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, correspondence, specification, notes and calculations; Includes names from Levy to Lynn.

La Branche, George M.L. (Myosotis: Lot 16010, Section 70/83), 1926-1991

box MM 10

folder 52

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet; Contains a set of internment records cards

La Branche, George M.L. (Myosotis: Lot 16010, Section 70/83), 1926

2.3

drawer MM

folder 36

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

La Guardia, Marie M. (Oakwood: Lot 11, N, Section

93/106), 1947-1948

drawer MM

folder 37

2.3

General

Creator(s): Eggers & Higgins; Presbrey Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

La Monaca, Lucia (Hyacinth: Lot 1744, Section 142),

1952-1966

drawer MM 2.3

folder 38

General

Creator(s): H .K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence.

La Monaca, Lucia (Hyacinth: Lot 17444, Section 142), 1952,

box MM 10

folder 53

1966

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, examination sheet.

La Mura, Anthony R. (Gentian: Lot 15, Section 107),

1951-1967

drawer MM 2.3 folder 39

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Two sets of drawings

La Mura, Anthony R. (Gentian: Lot 15, Section 107), 1965, 1968

box MM 10

folder 54

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, office papers, architectural drawing, lot diagram, examination sheet.

La Sala, Andrea (Parkview: Lot 16095, Section 147),

box MM 10

folder 55

1961-1977

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

La Sala, Andrea (Parkview: Lot 16095, Section 147), 1961

drawer MM

2.3

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

La Sala, John (Formerly Anita Hall) (Aster: Lot 14860,

Section 209), 1923-1975

box MM 10

folder 56

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert; Robert Caterson, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram; Lot originally owned by Anita Hall, later sold to Mr. La Sala who installed additional catacombs in 1950:

La Sala, John (Formerly Anita Hall) (Aster: Lot 14860,

Section 209), 1923-1950

drawer MM

2.3

folder 41

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert; Robert Caterson, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Lot originally owned by Anita Hall, later sold to Mr. La Sala who installed additional catacombs in 1950;

La Sala, Rosela (Oakwood: Lot 48, Section 106), 1945

box MM 10 folder 57 General Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co. **Scope and Contents** Lot diagrams, correspondence, office papers, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet, engineering drawing. drawer MM folder 42 La Sala, Rosela (Oakwood: Lot 48, Section 106), 1945 2.3 General Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. drawer MM folder 43 La Scala, Rosalia (Larch: Lot 111, Section 14493) 2.3 General Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, lot diagram. box MM 10 folder 58 La Scala, Rosalie (Larch: Lot 14493, Section 111), 1941-1942 General Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc. **Scope and Contents** Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheets, specifications, lot diagram. folder 44 La Scala, Rosalie (Larch: Lot 14493, Section 111), 1942 drawer MM 2.3 General Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. drawer MM folder 45 Lachner, William (Aster: Lot 14129, Section 206), 2.3 1917-1918

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lachner, William (Aster: Lot 14129, Section 206), 1918-1919

box MM 10

folder 59

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Ladd, Walter G. [1 of 2] (Golden Rod: Lot 14474, Section

box MM 10

folder 60

127), 1913-1934

General

Creator(s): Charles T. Wills, Inc.; Eric Kebbon

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Ladd, Walter G. [2 of 2] (Golden Rod: Lot 14474, Section 127), 1934

box MM 10

folder 61

General

Creator(s): Charles T. Wills, Inc.; Eric Kebbon

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lalor, Mary E. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 14717, Section illegible)

box MM 10

folder 62

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence.

Lambert, Vitus C. and Hettie (Dahlia: Lot 14201, Section

210), 1918

drawer MM 2.3

Creator(s): Necarsulmer, Edward

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, photographic print.

Lambert, Vitus C. and Hettie (Dahlia: Lot 14201, Section 210), 1918

box MM 10

folder 63

General

Creator(s): Necarsulmer, Edward; Adler's Monumental

Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing, lot diagram,

specifications.

Lamont, Daniel S. (Walnut: Lot 10975, Section 96/109),

1893-1903

box MM 10

folder 64

General

Creator(s): Little & O'Connor

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Lamont, Daniel S. (Walnut: Lot 10975, Section 96/109),

1893-1903

drawer MM

2.3

folder 47

General

Creator(s): Little & O'Connor

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Most drawings tearing along

folds

Lancashire, Sarah H. (Wintergreen: Lot 14603, Section

108/109/121), 1919-1920

box MM 10

folder 65

General

Creator(s): Wm. D. Hawe Company

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Lancashire, Sarah H. (Wintergreen: Lot 14603, Section

108/109/121), 1920

drawer MM 2.3 folder 48

General

Creator(s): Wm. D. Hawe Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; One drawing split in three pieces, torn along folds

Lane, Richard H. (Spring Lake: Lot 1593-1594, Section 9),

1972

box MM 10

folder 66

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot card.

Lang, Amelia V. (Cherry: Lot 13520, E, Section 80/103),

1917

box MM 10

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Smith Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawing.

Lang, Clara (Columbine: Lot 89, Section 69/82), 1930

box MM 10

folder 68

General

Creator(s): Memorial Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Lang, Clara (Columbine: Lot 89, Section 69/82), 1930

drawer MM

2.3

folder 49

General

Creator(s): Memorial Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lang, Emil (Butternut: Lot 13801, Section

141/206/208/209), 1922

box MM 10

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Lang, Emil (Butternut: Lot 13801, Section

141/206/208/209), 1922

drawer MM

folder 50

2.3

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Lang, Fannie (Lotus: Lot 15613, Section 154), 1924

box MM 10

folder 70

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Lang, Fannie (Lotus: Lot 15613, Section 154), 1924

drawer MM 2.3 folder 51

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Lang, Henry (Rose Hill: Lot 12966, Section 117), 1912

box MM 10

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, note and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Lang, Henry (Rose Hill: Lot 12966, Section 117), 1912

drawer MM

2.3

folder 52

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Architectural drawings.

Langbein, Mary E. (Cherry: Lot 12592, Section 103),

1910-1911

box MM 10

folder 72

General

Creator(s): Robert Catella & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Langbein, Mary E. (Cherry: Lot 12592, Section 103), 1910

drawer MM 2.3

folder 53

General

Creator(s): Robert Catella & Co.

Scope and Contents

Architectural drawings.

Larkin, John A. (Sassafras: Lot 17125, Section 120), 1936

drawer MM

2.3

folder 54

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Larkin, John A. (Sassafras: Lot 17125, Section 120), 1937

box MM 10

folder 73

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations.

Latham, Robert G. and Josephine (Lotus: Lot 15951, Section 212), undated

box MM 10

folder 74

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Laurent, Marie (Syringa: Lot 16359, Section 183), 1927

box MM 10

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Laurent, Marie (Syringa: Lot 16359, Section 183), 1927

drawer MM

2.3

folder 55

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lawlor, 1924

drawer MM

2.3

folder 56

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Originally was filed with La Scala. Note from Susan "no Lawlor records". Annotated in graphite on drawings "Florence Lincoln."

Lawrence, Charity Josephine (Yew: Lot 72, SE, Section

166), 1976

box MM 10

folder 76

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Lawson, William S. (Myosotis: Lot 15252, Section 82), 1922

drawer MM 2.3

folder 57

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lawson, William S. (Myosotis: Lot 15252, Section 82), 1922

box MM 10

folder 77

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations, examination sheet, specifications.

Lazzari, John B. (Ash: Lot 10763, Section 101), 1902-1974

box MM 10

folder 78

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, architectural drawing.

Lazzari, John B. (Ash: Lot 10763, Section 101), 1902-1974

drawer MM

2.3

folder 58

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Le Clear, Bonnie Wallace (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11267, Section

box MM 10

folder 79

125, 137), 1904

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Le Maire, Edmond (Butternut: Lot 13367, SW, Section 141), 1914, 1918

box MM 10

folder 80

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings.

Leeds, Nonnie Stewart [1 of 2] (Walnut: Lot 12290, Section

drawer MM 2.3 folder 59

98), 1908-1909

General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; Harrison Granite

Company; Geo. W. Maltby & Sons

Architectural drawings; Geo. W. Maltby & Sons contracted to construct anchors and dowels for the mausoleum; A lot of the drawings have large tears

Leeds, Nonnie Stewart [2 of 2] (Walnut: Lot 12290, Section 98), 1909

drawer MM 2.3

folder 60

General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; Harrison Granite Company; Geo. W. Maltby & Sons

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, engineering drawing.; Geo. W. Maltby & Sons contracted to construct anchors and dowels for the mausoleum; A lot of the drawings have large tears, one drawing is in really bad shape

box MM 10

folder 81

Leeds, Nonnie Stewart [1 of 2] (Walnut: Lot 12290, Section

98), 1908-1909

#### General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; Harrison Granite Company; Geo. W. Maltby & Sons

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications; Geo. W. Maltby & Sons contracted to construct anchors and dowels for the mausoleum:

Leeds, Nonnie Stewart [2 of 2] (Walnut: Lot 12290, Section 98), 1908-1915

box MM 10

folder 82

General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell;Harrison Granite Company;Geo. W. Maltby & Sons

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications; Geo. W. Maltby & Sons contracted to construct anchors and dowels for the mausoleum;

Lefevre, George W. (Sassafras: Lot 16829, Section 156), 1930

drawer MM 2.3

folder 61

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Architectural drawings.

Lefevre, George W. (Sassafras: Lot 16829, Section 156),

box MM 10

folder 83

General

1930

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations.

Lehman, Philip (Walnut: Lot 17260, Section 95), 1937-1938

drawer MM

2.3

folder 62

General

Creator(s): Deacy, William H.; Presbrey-Leland

Studios;S. Silkowski

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, engineering drawing.

Lehman, Philip (Walnut: Lot 17260, Section 95), 1938-1978

box MM 10

folder 84

General

Creator(s): Deacy, William H.; Presbrey-Leland

Studios; S. Silkowski

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations,

landscape drawing, specifications.

Leicht, Anna M. (Clover: Lot 15790, Section 152), 1924

drawer MM

2.3

folder 63

General

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Leicht, Anna M. (Clover: Lot 15790, Section 152), 1924

box MM 10

folder 85

General

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Leikens, Sally Tuttle (Aster: Lot 16255, Section 206/209), 1927

box MM 10

folder 86

General

Creator(s): Dodds Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, notes and calculations; Lot owned by Robert A. Clifford & James A. Dyer as executors of the Estate of Sally Tuttle Liekens:

Leikens, Sally Tuttle. (Aster: Lot 16255, Section 206/209),

drawer MM 2.3 folder 64

1927

General

Creator(s): Dodds Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Lot owned by Robert A. Clifford & James A. Dyer as executors of the Estate of Sally Tuttle Liekens;

Leire, Thomas and Judith (Oakwood: Lot 243, E, Section 93/106), 1983

box MM 10

folder 86

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Leland, Arthur S. (Wistaria: Lot 12630, Section 140), 1911-1949

box MM 10

folder 87

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, landscape plans, notes and calculations, office papers, architectural drawings.

Leland, Kate A. (Holly: Lot 10604, W, Section 114), 1901

box MM 10

folder 88

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Lemon, Maurice, H. (Arbutus: Lot 16960, Section 181),

1936

drawer MM 2.3

folder 65

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Leng, Christian F. (Wistaria: Lot 12752, Section 140), 1911

box MM 10

folder 89

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, engineering drawing, specifications, examination

sheet.

Leng, Christian F. (Wistaria: Lot 12752, Section 140),

undated

drawer MM

2.3

folder 66

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Leonard, Mae (Dahlia: Lot 14703, Section 131), 1920

box MM 10

folder 90

General

Creator(s): Falconi, A. F.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, examination sheet.

Leonard, Mae (Dahlia: Lot 14703, Section 131), undated

drawer MM

2.3

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Falconi, A. F.

Architectural drawings.

Lequin, John L. and Mattie M. (Fairview: Lot 14311, Section

box MM 10

folder 91

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

121/122), 1919

Lerch, Sophia (Hickory Knoll: Lot 12107, Section 126/127),

box MM 10

folder 92

1908, 1980 **General** 

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications.

Lerch,, Sophia (Hickory Knoll: Lot 12107, Section 126,

127), 1908

drawer MM 2.3

folder 68

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lesster, William C. (Highland: Lot 10682, Section 42), 1901

drawer MM

2.3

folder 69

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lesster, William C. (Highland: Lot 10682, Section 42), 1901

box MM 10

folder 93

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Levey, David E. (Sassafras: Lot 17102, Section 120), 1930-1931

box MM 10

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations.

Levey, David E. (Sassafras: Lot 17102, Section 120),

undated

drawer MM

folder 70

2.3

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Levey, Marshall P. (Golden Rod: Lot 13807, Section

127/128/139), 1924

drawer MM 2.3

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Levey, Marshall P. (Golden Rod: Lot 13807, Section

127/128/139), 1924-1925

box MM 10

folder 95

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

Levin, Emma B. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11699, Section 11, 112),

1906

drawer MM 2.3

folder 72

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Levin, Emma B. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11699, Section 11, 112),

1906

box MM 10

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, correspondence, specifications.

Levy, Robert L. (Knollwood: Lot 9, Section 94), 1967

folder 97 box MM 10

#### General

Creator(s): MacFadyen & Knowles; Amisco Building

Construction

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, photograph, newspaper clipping, lot diagram.

Lewis, Edward B. (Lotus: Lot 15805, Section 209/212), 1934

box MM 11 folder 1

General

Creator(s): W.F. Benedict & Son; H.B. Buchan

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Lewis, Edward B. (Lotus: Lot 15805, Section 209/212),

undated

drawer MM folder 73

2.3

General

Creator(s): W.F. Benedict & Son; H.B. Buchan

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Lewis, Edward J. and J. Beatrice (Myosotis: Lot 15560, Section 83), 1924

box MM 11

folder 2

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, office papers, notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet.

Lewis, Edward J. and J. Beatrice (Myosotis: Lot 15560,

Section 83), undated

drawer MM 2.3

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Leyendecker, Joseph C. (White Oak: Lot 1925, W, Section

18), circa 1925

drawer MM 2.3 folder 75

General

Creator(s): Beavley, William Jean

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Liccardi, Josephine (Parkview: Lot 17601, Section

146/147), 1970

box MM 11

folder 3

General

Creator(s): De Nigris, Daniel; De Nigris Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, lot card, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Lichenstein, Louis (Sassafras: Lot 17065, Section 107),

1930-1960

box MM 11

folder 4

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications.

Lichenstein, Louis (Sassafras: Lot 17065, Section 107), 1930

drawer MM

2.3

folder 76

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lieber, Dora (Wild Rose: Lot 383, N Mid, Section 172),

1936

box MM 11

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations.

Lieber, Dora (See Theodore Sofia) (Wild Rose: Lot 383, N,

Section 172), 1936

drawer MM 2.3

folder 77

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Liebman, Dolorez Z. (Oakwood: Lot 76, N, Section 106), 1989

box MM 11

folder 6

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot card, lot diagram, notes and calculations, foundation order, .

Lies, George P.; Kriesler, Fritz; Kriesler, Harriet. (Butternut: Lot 14193, Section 140), 1918-1948

box MM 11

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet.

Lies, George P.; Kriesler, Fritz; Kriesler, Harriet. (Butternut:

Lot 14193, Section 140), 1918

drawer MM

2.3

folder 78

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lilienthal, Albert M. and Marguerite W. (Sassafras: Lot 16538, Section 119/120), 1928

box MM 11

folder 8

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.; Taylor and Levi,

Architects

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, office records.

Lilienthal, Albert M. and Marguerite W. (Sassafras: Lot 16538, Section 119/120), circa 1928

drawer MM 2.3 folder 79

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.; [Taylor and Levi, Architects]

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Lilienthal, Joseph L. ad Philip N. Lilienthal, and Theodore M. Lilienthal (Golden Rod: Lot 12613, Section 126, 127), 1910-1911

box MM 11 folder 9

#### General

Creator(s): C. E. Tayntor Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet; Lot transferred to Vincent Boffola.;

Lilienthal. (Holly: Lot 10535, Section 112/113), undated

drawer MM folder 80

2.3

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, lot diagram; Lot owned by Benjamin Par and Susie L. Parr as Trustees of Susan P. Lilienthal;

Limburger, Friederike; Limburger, Josephine (Rose Hill: Lot 13103, Section 116), 1912

box MM 11 folder 10

General

Creator(s): H.K. Keller Company

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Limburger, Friederike; Limburger, Josephine (Rose Hill: Lot 13103, Section 116), circa 1912

drawer MM 2.3

Creator(s): H.K. Keller Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Linburn, Mildred J. (Columbine: Lot 28, Section 81/94),

box MM 11

folder 11

General

1967

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Linburn, Mildred J. (Columbine: Lot 28, Section 81/94),

1967

drawer MM fold

folder 82

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lincoln, Florence (Sassafras: Lot 15652, Section 156), 1924

box MM 11

folder 12

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet; Lot transferred to Ernest A. Zunino and Florence Zunino Arata.;

Lincoln, Florence (Sassafras: Lot 15652, Section 156), 1924

drawer MM

2.3

folder 83

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lindblad, Paul E. (Hillside: Lot 11943, NE, Section 31),

1912-1913

box MM 11

Creator(s): Paul E. Linblad & Co.; New England **Granite Works** 

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications.

Lindblad, Paul E. (Hillside: Lot 11943, NE, Section 31),

1913

General

Creator(s): Paul E. Linblad & Co.; New England

**Granite Works** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Lindsay, Lillie (Clover: Lot 15919, Section 149), 1925

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet,.

Link, Bernard (Barney) (Aster: Lot 206, Section 14176),

1918, 1927

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications; Includes plans dated 1927 for addition

of a crypt.;

General

Litt, Ruth (Larch: Lot 11319, Section 112), 1906

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications.

drawer MM

2.3

folder 84

folder 86

drawer MM folder 85 2.3

drawer MM 2.3

box MM 11 folder 14

Litt, Ruth (Larch: Lot 11319, Section 112), circa 1906

Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

drawer MM folder 87 General 2.3 Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. folder 15 Little, Mary J. and Frank B. Hurd (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12774, box MM 11 Section 111), circa 1919 General Creator(s): Tiffany Studios, Ecclesiastical Dept. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawing. Littleton, Martin W. (Aster: Lot 14674, Section box MM 11 folder 16 206/207/209/210), 1922 General Creator(s): Caterson, Robert **Scope and Contents** Correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, notes and calculations. Littleton, Martin W. (Aster: Lot 14674, Section drawer MM folder 88 206/207/209/210), circa 1922 2.3 General Creator(s): Caterson, Robert **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. Livingston, Philip (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12234, Section 111), box MM 11 folder 17 1908-1909 General Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co. **Scope and Contents** Lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Livingston, Philip (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12234, Section 111),

1909

drawer MM

2.3

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications.

Locke, Anna S. Baeuchle (estate of) (Myosotis: Lot 17432,

Section 84), 1950

box MM 11

folder 18

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Locke, Anna S. Baeuchle (estate of) (Myosotis: Lot 17432,

Section 84), 1950

drawer MM 2.3

folder 90

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Lockwood, B.E., Mrs. (Filbert: Lot 13434, Section 129),

1914

box MM 11

folder 19

General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Lockwood, B.E., Mrs. (Filbert: Lot 13434, Section 129),

1914

drawer MM 2.3

folder 91

General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lockwood, Roy E. and Madalyn F. (Heather: Lot 17558,

NW, Section 68), 1980

box MM 11

Lot diagram.

Lockwood, S.O. (Parkview: Lot 12509, Section 138),

1909-1910

box MM 11 folder 21

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Lockwood, S.O. (Parkview: Lot 12509, Section 138), 1910

drawer MM folder 92 2.3

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Longobardi (Rose Hill: Lot 12224, S, Section 117), 1909

drawer MM folder 93 2.3

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Loosme, Oskar and Elsie R.; Maria Treilman and Jean Treilman (Oakwood: Lot 167, NE and NW, Section 106),

1968

box MM 11 folder 22

General

General

Creator(s): Woodlawn Cemetery

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Loughman, Edward J. (Hazel: Lot 11955, Section 90, 103),

box MM 11

folder 23

1907-1908, 1911, 1915

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications.

examination sheet, specifications.

Loughman, Edward J. (Hazel: Lot 11955, Section 90, 103),

1908

drawer MM

folder 94

2.3

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Louy, Anton (Butternut: Lot 14576, Section 140),

1919-1920, 1956

box MM 11 folder 24

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications.

Louy, Anton (Butternut: Lot 14576, Section 140), 1919

drawer MM folder 95 2.3

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Low, C. Adolph (Cypress: Lot 4720-4722, Section 45, 46),

box MM 11 folder 25

folder 26

1927

General

Creator(s): Gorham Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, notes and calculations, .

Lowe, Joe and Emily (Columbine: Lot 30, Section 94), 1946, box MM 11

1951

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet.

Lowe, Joe and Emily (Columbine: Lot 30, Section 94), 1951

drawer MM folder 96 2.3

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Inc.

Architectural drawings.

Lowe, Joe and Emily (Columbine: Lot 30, Section 94), 1951

drawer 362

folder 2

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lowengard (Filbert: Lot 13031, Section 129), 1912

box MM 11

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Lowengard (Filbert: Lot 13031, Section 129), circa 1912

drawer MM 2.3

folder 97

General

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lowenstein, Albert S. (Filbert: Lot 12555, Section 129), 1936

box MM 11

folder 28

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Lowenstein, Albert S. (Filbert: Lot 12555, Section 129),

1936

drawer MM

2.3

folder 98

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lowenthal, Walter, Heirs of (Cliff: Lot 17113, Section 54),

1957-1959, undated

drawer MM 2.3

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.; Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, engineering drawings, office paper.

Lowther, George (Ravine: Lot 13081, Section 21),

box MM 11

folder 29

1912-1913

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Lowther, George (Ravine: Lot 13081, Section 21), circa

drawer MM 2.3 folder 100

1912

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Luckes, Guiseppina (Sassafras: Lot 16607, Section 120), 1928-1929, 1994

box MM 11

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Mead, George L.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings.

Luckey, Leonard (Arbutus: Lot 16842, Section 106-119), 1937

box MM 11

folder 31

193/

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet, published papers;

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

Contains published pamphlet about the purpose and construction of the mausoleum.

Luckey, Leonard (Arbutus: Lot 16842, Section 106-119),

1937

drawer MM 2.3

folder 101

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Luddington, B.L. (Laurel: Lot 1768, Section 35), 1909-1910

box MM 11

folder 32

General

Creator(s): Ohaver, W.E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet.

Luddington, B.L. (Laurel: Lot 1768, Section 35), 1909-1910

drawer MM

2.3

folder 102

General

Creator(s): Ohaver, W.E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Ludorff, Albert (Columbine: Lot 121, Section 69), undated

drawer MM 2.3

folder 103

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Ludwig, Arthur I. and Clara B. (Lot 15230, S), 1923

box MM 11

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros. Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, architectural drawing; Note in file saying design not

# Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

approved.; Architetural drawing is for Hirschfeld mausoleum.

Ludwig, Beatrice M. and Theo. (Lotus: Lot 15625, Section 150), 1924

box MM 11

folder 34

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Ludwig, Beatrice M. and Theo. (Lotus: Lot 15625, Section

150), 1924

drawer MM 2.3 folder 104

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lugson-Wood (Hickory Knoll: Lot 12017, Section 126),

1907-1908

box MM 11

folder 35

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Lugson-Wood (Hickory Knoll: Lot 12017, Section 126), circa

1908

drawer MM 2.3

folder 105

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Luke, John G., Heirs of (Golden Rod: Lot 15128, Section

139, 140), 1921-1922

box MM 11

folder 36

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Co.

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, engineering drawing, architectural drawing, lot diagram.

Luke, John G., Heirs of (Golden Rod: Lot 15128, Section 139, 140), 1921-1922

drawer MM 2.3

folder 106

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Lunetti, Louis (Oakwood: Lot 3, N, Section 94), 1968

box MM 11

folder 37

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Lunning, John W. and Nettie (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10114-10121, Section 124), 1952

box MM 11

folder 38

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert; Dimceli & Sons

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagrams.

Luttgen, W. (Chestnut: Lot 12142, Section 111), 1908

box MM 11 folder 39

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Luttgen, W. (Chestnut: Lot 12142, Section 111), circa 1908

drawer MM folder 107

2.3

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Architectural drawings.

Lynn, Sara M. (Columbine: Lot 6, Section 82), 1934

drawer MM 2.3 folder 108

General

Creator(s): Trowbridge & Livingston; Charles T. Wills,

**Builders** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lynn, Sara M. [1 of 2] (Columbine: Lot 6, Section 82), 1934

box MM 11

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Trowbridge & Livingston; Charles T. Wills,

Builders Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams,

office papers.

Lynn, Sara M. [2 of 2] (Columbine: Lot 6, Section 82), 1934

box MM 11

folder 41

General

Creator(s): Trowbridge & Livingston

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications.

Lyon, Fannie C. (Acacia: Lot 15226, Section 156), 1922

box MM 11

folder 42

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications,

examination sheet.

Lyon, Fannie C. (Acacia: Lot 15226, Section 156), 1922

drawer MM

2.3

folder 109

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

Architectural drawings.

Lyon, George F. (Dogwood: Lot 11816, S, Section 115), 1955

box MM 11

folder 43

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot card.

Lyon, Grace I. (Mrs. Ronald P.) (Butternut: Lot 13797, Section 141), 1916

box MM 11

folder 44

General

Creator(s): E.H. Stone Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Lyon, Grace I. (Mrs. Ronald P.) (Butternut: Lot 13797, Section 141), 1016

drawer MM 2.3 folder 110

Section 141), 1916

General

Creator(s): E.H. Stone Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Lyon, Margaret (Wild Rose: Lot 272, E Mid and NE, Section

box MM 11

folder 45

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

M - Grave and Monument Locations [1 of 5], 1918-1965

box MM 11

folder 46

General

167), 1971

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, architectural drawing; Includes names from MacDowell to Marling.

M - Grave and Monument Locations [2 of 5], 1924-1964

box MM 11

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations; Includes names from Marks to Matthiesen.

M - Grave and Monument Locations [3 of 5], 1905-1967

box MM 11

folder 48

#### General

Creator(s): Smith Granite Co.; Stevenson, Harvey

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, architectural drawing, notes and calculations, correspondence; Includes names from Maxwell to McMurray.

M - Grave and Monument Locations [4 of 5], 1908-1969

box MM 11 fold

folder 49

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations; Includes names from Mead to Miller.

M - Grave and Monument Locations [5 of 5], 1909-1968

box MM 11

folder 50

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations; Includes names from Miller to Murray.

Mabon, Samuel C. (Acacia: Lot 15127, Section 120/132), 1921-1922

box MM 11

folder 51

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Mabon, Samuel C. (Acacia: Lot 15127, Section 120/132), 1921

drawer MM 3.1

folder 1

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Macaluso, Vincent (Fir: Lot 423, Section 68), 1973-1974

box MM 11

folder 52

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments, Inc.

Office papers, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawings, examination sheet.

Macaluso, Vincent (Fir: Lot 423, Section 68), 1973

drawer MM

3.1

folder 2

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Macdona, Henry A. (Birch Hill: Lot 7092, Section 77), 1909

box MM 11

folder 53

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings.

Machado, Juan E. (Parkview: Lot 12732, Section 147), 1929

box MM 11

folder 54

folder 3

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Mack, Frieda (Clover: Lot 16108, Section 149), 1926

box MM 11 folder 55

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Mack, Frieda (Clover: Lot 16108, Section 149), circa 1926

drawer MM

3.1

General

Creator(s): [Adler's Monument & Granite Works]

1924-1925

Architectural drawings.

box MM 11 folder 56 Mack, John (Crown Grove North: Lot 5020-5021, Section 14/15), 1942 **Scope and Contents** Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations. Maclay, G.B. (Fairview: Lot 9914-9934, Section 122, 123), box MM 11 folder 57 1901-1902, 1952, 1983 1989 General Creator(s): Jas. M. A. Darrach; Vermont Marble Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations. Maclay, G.B. (Fairview: Lot 9914-9934, Section 122, 123), drawer MM folder 4 undated 3.1 General Creator(s): ;Vermont Marble Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawing. box MM 11 folder 58 Macy, Josiah & Sons (Magnolia: Lot 419-442 (17 parts), Section 5, 10), 1903-1904 **Scope and Contents** Office papers, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations. Macy, Josiah & Sons (Magnolia: Lot 419-442 (17 parts), drawer MM folder 5 3.1 Section 5, 10), 1904 **Scope and Contents** Office papers, lot diagrams. box MM 11 folder 59 Magardino, Anna (Heather: Lot 17622, NW; 17621, NE, Section 68), 1979 **Scope and Contents** Lot diagram. folder 60 box MM 11 Maguire, Gabriel R. (Sassafras: Lot 15787, Section 25770),

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Maguire, Gabriel R. (Sassafras: Lot 15787, Section 25770),

circa 1925

drawer MM 3.1

folder 6

General

Creator(s): [Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Mahany, Georgiana (Oakwood: Lot 40, Section 178), 1957

box MM 11

folder 61

General

Creator(s): Presbrewy-Leland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Mahler, Rudolph L. (Primrose: Lot 15315, Section

183/185), 1986

box MM 11

folder 62

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Mahnken, Anna R. (Aster: Lot 14025, Section 206), 1917

box MM 11

folder 63

General

Creator(s): Robert Catella, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, examination

sheet.

Mahnken, Anna R. (Aster: Lot 14025, Section 206), circa

1917

drawer MM 3.1 folder 7

General

Creator(s): Robert Catella, Inc.

Architectural drawings.

Maier, Hugo and Maier, Lina (Holly: Lot 10548, Section

113), 1906

box MM 11

General

Creator(s): Flint Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, examination sheet.

Maier, Hugo and Maier, Lina (Holly: Lot 10548, Section

113), circa 1906

drawer MM folder 8 3.1

folder 64

General

Creator(s): Flint Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Maira, Gaetano and Marmelo Maira (Arbutus: Lot 16704,

Section 183), 1940

box MM 11 folder 65

General

Creator(s): Dominick Di Nigris, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural

drawing.

Majewski, Frank X. (Aster: Lot 15242, Section 210), 1922

box MM 11 folder 66

General

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination

sheet, lot diagram.

Majewski, Frank X. (Aster: Lot 15242, Section 210), circa

1922

drawer MM folder 9 3.1

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Majewski, Frans X. (Lotus: Lot 16016, Section 212), 1925

drawer MM folder 10

3.1

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, office papers.

Majewski, Franz X. (Lotus: Lot 16016, Section 212), 1925

box MM 11 folder 67

General

Creator(s): Frank T. Lang

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram.

Majewski, Sophie (Highland: Lot 14841, Section 55),

box MM 11 folder 68

1925-1926 **General** 

Creator(s): Joseph Polchinski Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, architectural drawing.

Majewski, Sophie (Highland: Lot 14841, Section 55), circa

drawer MM folder 11 3.1

1925

General

Creator(s): Joseph Polchinski Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Makley, John F. (Butternut: Lot 14272, Section 140), 1918,

folder 69

1919, 1923 **General** 

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

Makley, John F. (Butternut: Lot 14272, Section 140), circa

1918

drawer MM folder 12

box MM 11

3.1

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Malcomsen, Wm. (Highland: Lot 10636, Section 43), 1926

box MM 11

folder 70

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, notes and calculations.

Malcomsen, Wm. (Highland: Lot 10636, Section 43), circa 1926

drawer MM 3.1

folder 13

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Maldonado, J. (Aster), 1977

box MM 11

folder 71

General

Creator(s): J. Maldonato Monuments

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, notes and calculations.

Malloy, Wm. F. (Clover: Lot 16048, Section 154), 1936

box MM 11

folder 72

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, lot diagram, architectural drawings.

Malloy, Wm. F. (Clover: Lot 16048, Section 154), 1936

drawer MM 3.1

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

box MM 11

folder 73

Malouf, Azeez H. (Whitewood: Lot 17328, Section 142),

1947-1948

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Mancini, Zunilda (Butternut: Lot 14728, Section 150), 1920

box MM 11

folder 74

#### General

Creator(s): W.W. Leland Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Mancini, Zunilda (Butternut: Lot 14728, Section 150), 1920

drawer MM

3.1

folder 15

#### General

Creator(s): W.W. Leland Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Mandukich, Kosara (Oakwood: Lot 157, NE, Section 106), 1971

box MM 11

folder 75

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Manger, Julius (formerly Domenico Dumbra) (Woodbine:

Lot 16330, Section)

box MM 11

folder 76

# **Scope and Contents**

.

Manger, Julius (formerly Domenico Dumbra) [1 of 2]

(Woodbine: Lot 16330, Section)

drawer MM 3.1 folder 16

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Manger, Julius (formerly Domenico Dumbra) [2 of 2]

(Woodbine: Lot 16330, Section)

drawer MM 3.1

folder 17

Architectural drawings.

Manheim, Grant C. (Parkview: Lot 17574, Section 137), 1973	box MM 11	folder 77
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagram.		
Mansfield, Lena (Sassafras: Lot 17126, Section 120), 1932	box MM 11	folder 78
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, lot diagrams.		
Mansfield, Lena (Sassafras: Lot 17126, Section 120), circa 1932	drawer MM	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings.		
Manton, H.D. (Oakwood: Lot 100, Section 106), 1949  General	drawer MM 3.1	folder 19
Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.		
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings.		
Manton, H.D. (Oakwood: Lot 100, Section 106), 1949-1951	box MM 11	folder 79
General		
Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.		
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, architectural drawings.		
Marano, Ralph (formerly George R. Fowler) (Golden Rod: Lot 14378, Section 139), 1920	box MM 11	folder 80
General		
Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund		
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.		
Marano, Ralph (formerly George R. Fowler) (Golden Rod: Lot 14378, Section 139), circa 1920, 1953-1954	drawer MM 3.1	folder 20

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Contains drawings for original mausoleum for George R. Fowler, and drawings for changes made for Marano, Ralph in 1953-1954.

Marble, William A. (Fairview: Lot 12080, Section 121),

drawer MM

folder 21

1908

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Anahitaatuual duarui

Marceau, Theodore C., Col. (Pine: Lot 14591, Section 135),

drawer MM 3.1 folder 22

1923

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

March, Clara Lee (Sassafras: Lot 15458, Section 119), 1923

drawer MM

box MM 11

3.1

folder 23

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

966

folder 81

Marchese, Julia (Oakwood: Lot 39, N, Section 178), 1966

General

Creator(s): Eterrnal Memorials (Raymond A. Ledda)

Correspondence, lot diagrams, architectural drawings, lot order, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Marchese, Robert (Bluebell: Lot 9, Section 180), 1970

box MM 11

folder 82

General

Creator(s): Dominick Di Nigris, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, lot card, architectural drawing, examination sheet.

Marchese, Robert J. (Blue Bell: Lot 9, Section 180), 1970

drawer MM

3.1

folder 24

General

Creator(s): Denigris, Daniel

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Marciante, John (Parkview: Lot 17571, Section 137), 1967

box MM 11

folder 83

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, office papers, architectural drawing.

Marco, Benjamin B. and Ella B. (Clover: Lot 16795, Section

149), 1930

box MM 11

folder 84

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, notes and calculations.

Marco, Benjamin B. and Ella B. Marco (Clover: Lot 16795,

Section 149), 1958

drawer MM 3.1 folder 25

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Margraf, George (Butternut: Lot 14414, Section 150), 1919

drawer MM

folder 26

3.1

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Marinidis, Helena (Oakwood: Lot 30, Section 177), 1950

box MM 12

folder 1

#### General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Marks, Julius F. (Arbutus: Lot 16990, SE; 16990, SW, Section 180), 1942

box MM 12

folder 2

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagram, architectural drawings, foundation order, office papers.

Marks, Margaret M. (Arbutus: Lot 16664, Section 119),

1939-1940

drawer MM 3.1

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations; Originally proposed to be a mausoleum according to notes by J.A. Doolittle dated June 1940.;

Marmora, Donato (Gentian: Lot 8, Section 107), 1968

box MM 12

folder 3

General

Creator(s): unidentified

### **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, notes and calculations, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Marrano, Leon and Marrano, George (Parkview: Lot 17579,

Section 137), 1967

drawer MM

3.1

folder 28

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Marre, Mary M. (Pine: Lot 10101-10104, Section 135, 136),

box MM 12

folder 4

1945

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings.

Marsalisi, Elizabeth; Albert Caperna; Marie Visconti; Rocco

Visconti (Iris: Lot 5, NW; 6, N, Section 146), 1972

box MM 12 folder 5

General

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, office papers, lot card.

Marshall, John R. (Ravine: Lot 4115-19, Section 45), 1911,

1918

drawer MM 3.1 folder 29

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.; Robert Caterson

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet; Additions to monument by Robert Caterson in 1918.; Only architectural drawings and examination sheet of additions are included.

Marshall, Josephine (Hazel: Lot 131115, Section 102), 1969-1991

box MM 12

folder 6

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Marston, Edwin Sprague (Filbert: Lot 13699, Section 129), 1994-1995

9), box MM 12

folder 7

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Marston, Hunter (Parkview: Lot 14481, Section 146/147),

1968

box MM 12

folder 8

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Martin, Delia L. (Fairview: Lot 10543, Section 134), 1909

box MM 12

folder 9

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Martin, Delia L. (Fairview: Lot 10543, Section 134), 1909

drawer MM 3.1

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Martin, John (Pine: Lot 12241, Section 123), 1908-1909

box MM 12

folder 10

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, specifications, .

Martin, Timothy J. (Myosotis: Lot 15240, Section 71/84),

1922-1923

drawer MM 3.1

folder 31

General

Creator(s): Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination

sheet.

Martinelli, Carrie King (Hillside: Lot 10990, NW, Section

41, 42), 1907-1920

box MM 12

folder 11

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

Architectural drawings, note and calculations, correspondence.

Martino, Armanda M. (Arbutus: Lot 16904, Section 119),

box MM 12

folder 12

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, .

Marx, Agnes Mosler (Knollwood: Lot 23, Section 81), 1963

box MM 12

folder 13

General

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, photograph, architectural drawing, correspondence.

Marx, Louis (Oakwood: Lot 226, Section 178), 1944-1945

drawer MM

3.1

folder 32

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Marx, Louis (Oakwood: Lot 226, Section 178), 1945-1946

box MM 12

folder 14

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagram.

Marx, Mary Elizabeth (Filbert: Lot 12179, S, Section 130), 1910

box MM 12

folder 15

\_\_\_\_

General

Creator(s): Wolf, Joseph; Lazzari & Barton

Examination sheet, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Marx, Ralph J. (Gentian: Lot 4, 5, 6, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, Section 107), 1963-1967

box MM 12

folder 16

General

Creator(s): American Monument Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and correspondence, office papers, architectural drawing.

Marx, Ralph J. (Gentian: Lot 4, 5, 6, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, Section 107), 1963-1967

drawer MM 3.1

folder 33

General

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, .

Masiello, Joseph (Alpine Hill: Lot 68, Section 174/178), 1954

folder 24

3.1

drawer MM

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Mason, Ida V. (Golden Rod: Lot 14156, Section 127), 1917-1918

3.1

drawer MM

folder 25

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Maupai, Helen and Maupai, Eugene L. (Dahlia: Lot 14713,

Section 210), 1920

drawer MM

folder 26

3.1

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Maurer, Fred A. (Arbutus: Lot 16882, N; 16883, Section 183), 1937

drawer MM 3.1 folder 27

General

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications.

Mayer, Anna S. (Hemlock: Lot 10767, Section 100), 1930, 1947, 1953-1954

box MM 12

folder 17

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagrams.

Mayer, Joseph B. (Wistaria: Lot 13267, Section 140), 1925

drawer MM

3.1

folder 28

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications.

Mazzocchi, Bonfiglio and Mazzocchi, Pierina (Fir: Lot 332, W and E, Section 165), 1977

box MM 12

folder 18

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

McAlister, William H. (Highland: Lot 14820, Section 55),

1920

box MM 12

folder 19

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagram.

McAlpin, William W. (Golden Rod: Lot 14225, Section 138),

1926

drawer MM 3.1

folder 29

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

McAlpin, William W. (Golden Rod: Lot 14225, Section 138), 1926-1927, 1963

box MM 12

folder 20

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram.

McCann, Charles E. F. (Pine: Lot 15451, 17142, Section

135), 1933

drawer MM 3.1

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland;; Flanders, Annette Hoyt

Scope and Contents

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

McCarthy, John G. (Aster: Lot 16157, Section 209), 1926

drawer MM

3.1

folder 31

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Burton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

McCourt, Jas. M. (Oakwood: Lot 42, Section 106), 1939

drawer MM

3.1

folder 32

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations.

McCullagh, John and McCullagh, Maria (Dahlia: Lot 14673,

box MM 12

folder 21

Section 207/210), 1920-1921

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

McCullough, Martha A. Barmore, Heirs of (Holly: Lot 11718, Section 112), 1907

box MM 12

folder 22

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, examination sheet, correspondence.

McCullough, Martha A. Barmore, Heirs of (Holly: Lot

drawer MM 3.1

folder 33

11718, Section 112), undated

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Some drawings refer to Dammann.

McDonald, John B. (Golden Rod: Lot 12781, Section 127),

box MM 12

folder 23

1911-1912, 1946, 1957

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

McElwee, Jennie M. (Syringa: Lot 15526, NW, Section 197),

box MM 12

folder 24

General

1930

Creator(s): Robert Catterson Inc.

Correspondence, specifications, architectural drawing; Foundation built incorrectly; corrected in May 1930.;

McFadden, Philip G. (Myosotis: Lot 16698, Section )

box MM 12

folder 25

**Scope and Contents** 

McGarren, Alexander H. (Lake: Lot 7289-7293, Section 49/50), 1955, 1963

box MM 12

folder 26

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

McGovern, Thomas A. and McGovern, Margaret J. (Golden

box MM 12

folder 27

Rod: Lot 13334, W, Section 138/139), 1994

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

McGrorty, James J. (Heather: Lot 12754, Section 56), 1911

box MM 12

folder 28

General

Creator(s): Joseph Havender

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

McGrorty, James J. (Heather: Lot 12754, Section 56), undated

folder 34

3.1

drawer MM

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

McIntyre, Thos. A. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11761, Section 126,

127), 1906

drawer MM 3.1

folder 35

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Examination sheet, specifications, architectural drawings.

McLaughlin, Thos. J. (Lotus: Lot 15575, Section 150), 1924

box MM 12

folder 29

General

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.; Gramont Holding Co., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

McLaughlin, Thos. J. [1 of 2] (Lotus: Lot 15575, Section

drawer MM 3.1

folder 36

150), 1924 **General** 

Creator(s): [Lang, Frank T.];[Gramont Holding Co., Inc.]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

McLaughlin, Thos. J. [2 of 2] (Lotus: Lot 15575, Section 150), 1924

3.1

drawer MM

folder 37

General

Creator(s): [Lang, Frank T.];[Gramont Holding Co., Inc.]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

McMahon, Clara E.S. (Highland: Lot 12288, NW, Section

43), 1909

drawer MM 3.1

folder 38

General

Creator(s): The Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

McMahon, Clara E.S. (Highland: Lot 12288, NW, Section 43), 1909

box MM 12

folder 30

General

Creator(s): The Leland Co.

Examination sheet, lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings.

McMahon, Mary A. (Arbutus: Lot 16670S, Section 184),

box MM 12

folder 31

1928

General

Creator(s): ;;Edmond T. Quinn

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, printed paper, artists drawing; Regarding statue of Dr. McGlynn.

McManus, George (Parkview: Lot 17286, Section 136), 1941

box MM 12

folder 32

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram.

McManus, George (Parkview: Lot 17286, Section 136), 1941

drawer MM

3.1

folder 39

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

McManus, Joseph V. (Sassafras: Lot 17298, E, Section

107/120), 1944

box MM 12

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, architectural drawings, correspondence, office papers, examination sheet, lot diagram.

McManus, Joseph V. (Sassafras: Lot 17298, E, Section

drawer MM 3.1

folder 40

107/120), 1944

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

Architectural drawings.

McMillin, E. (Parkview: Lot 11341, Section 137), 1905

box MM 12 folder 34

General

Creator(s): D'Oench & Yost; Benisch Monument Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.

McMillin, E. (Parkview: Lot 11341, Section 137), circa 1905

drawer MM folder 41 3.1

General

Creator(s): D'Oench & Yost; Benisch Monument Works

Scope and Contents

Examination sheet, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.

McNulty, Agnes (Whitewood: Lot 14827, Section 132),

box MM 12 folder 35

1920

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

McNulty, Agnes (Whitewood: Lot 14827, Section 132),

undated

drawer MM folder 42

3.1

icu

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

McVeigh, Charles S. (Clover: Lot 16387, Section 149), 1927 box MM 12 folder 36

General

Creator(s): Gold Memorial Studios

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

McVeigh, Charles S. (Clover: Lot 16387, Section 149), 1927

drawer MM 3.1

box MM 12

folder 43

General

Creator(s): Gold Memorial Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Mead, Gideon (Spruce: Lot 288, 289, Section 24), 1944

folder 37

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram; Lot originally owned by Gideon Mead; transferred by will to Charles A. Mead, and then transferred by will to George A. Mead on 6/23/1954.

Meader, Louis J. (Dogwood: Lot 12607, SE, Section 114),

box MM 12

folder 38

1913

1988

General

Creator(s): Herman Lee Meader

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Mehlich, Emilie (Highland: Lot 9326, Section 43), 1944,

box MM 12

folder 39

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Mele, Eugene (Aster: Lot 17496, N, Section 209), 1986

box MM 12

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Meli, Ignazio (Syringa: Lot 17190, Section 194), undated

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

General drawer MM folder 44 3.1 Creator(s): Longwood Monument Works **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. folder 41 box MM 12 Meli, Ignazio (Syringa: Lot 17198, Section 194), 1951 General Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.;; Sheidon **Bronze Company Scope and Contents** Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet. drawer MM folder 45 Meli, Ignazio and Meli, Frances; Meli, Joseph; Arcuri, Rosalie (Alpine Hill: Lot 38, Section 176), 1964 3.1 General Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. Meli, Ignazio and Meli, Frances; Meli, Joseph; Arcuri, box MM 12 folder 42 Rosalie (Alpine Hill: Lot 38, Section 176), 1964 General Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc. **Scope and Contents** Engineering drawing, notes and calculations, office paper, lot diagrams, examination sheet. Meltzer, Olga (Wistaria: Lot 13868, Section 140), undated box MM 12 folder 43 **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawing. box MM 12 folder 44 Mendel, Lillian H. (Highland: Lot 13999, W, Section 55),

#### General

1918

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton, Co.

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations, office paper.

Mendham, M.B. (Holly: Lot 11036, Section 113), 1903

drawer MM

3.1

folder 46

General

Creator(s): Milford Pink Granite Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, lot diagram, specifications.

Menke, John (Lakeside: Lot 13221, Section 63, 76), 1913

box MM 12

folder 45

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawing, specifications, examination sheet.

Menke, John (Lakeside: Lot 13221, Section 63, 76), circa

1913

drawer MM 3.1 folder 47

General

Creator(s): [Adler's Monument & Granite Works]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Meo, Lucia (Syringa: Lot 17189, Section 183), 1941, 1949

box MM 12

folder 46

General

Creator(s): Paramount Monument Co., Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, engineering drawing, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Merrall, William J. (heirs of) (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11878, Section 112, 113), 1907

box MM 12

folder 47

General

Creator(s): Buchman & Fox; A. Klaber & Son

Lot diagram, examination sheet, correspondence, architectural drawings.

Merrall, William J. (heirs of) (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11878,

Section 112, 113), 1907

drawer MM 3.1

folder 48

General

Creator(s): Buchman & Fox; A. Klaber & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Merrill, Frank B. (Dogwood: Lot 12280, Section 115), 1909

box MM 12

folder 48

General

Creator(s): George B. Rogers; John Swenson

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheets.

Merrill, George E. (Crown Grove North: Lot 567, Section 22), 1906-1911

box MM 12

folder 49

22), 1700 171

General

Creator(s): Noel Construction Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheets.

Merritt, Charles F. (Clover: Lot 16594, Section 148), 1928

box MM 12

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, lot diagram, architectural drawings.

Metz, Rudolf (Myosotis: Lot 15412, Section 83), 1934

box MM 12 folder 51

General

Creator(s): Zimmermann, Marie

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, office papers, architectural drawing.

Metz, Rudolf (Myosotis: Lot 15412, Section 83), 1934

drawer MM

3.1

folder 49

General

Creator(s): Zimmermann, Marie

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Meyer, Christiane (Rose Hill: Lot 12637, Section 104),

box MM 12

folder 52

1910-1911 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Meyer, Christiane (Rose Hill: Lot 12637, Section 104), undated

drawer MM 3.1 folder 50

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Meyer, Marie (Butternut: Lot 14008, Section 140),

1917-1918

box MM 12 folder 53

General

Creator(s): Lazzari and Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Meyer, Marie (Butternut: Lot 14008, Section 140), undated

drawer MM

3.1

folder 51

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

Architectural drawings.

Meyers, Amelia A. (Arbutus: Lot 16854, Section 181), 1932

box MM 12

folder 54

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Meyers, Amelia A. (Arbutus: Lot 16854, Section 181), circa

1932

drawer MM folder 52 3.1

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Michel, Jean S. (Clover: Lot 16046, Section 149), 1925

drawer MM 3.1 folder 53

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Michelbacher, Percy (Azalea: Lot 16331, Section 31), 1927

drawer MM folder 54

3.1

General

Creator(s): House and Bulkley Architects; Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Micolino, Paul and Micolino, Louisa G. (Butternut: Lot 15930, Section 150), 1927

box MM 12

folder 55

General

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Midolo, Ralph and Clara; Grello, Nunzio and Mary; Midolo,

Ralph and Clara (Yew: Lot 272, Section 171), undated

box MM 12

folder 56

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Miele, John (Arbutus: Lot 16900, Section 184), 1931, 1967,

drawer MM 3.1

folder 55

and undated General

Creator(s): [G. Palumbo?];G. Palumbo

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers; Unclear whether G. Palumbo designed above-ground monument. Slate crypt covers replaced with concrete in 1967.;

Miele, Joseph and Mary (Fir: Lot 194, Section 170), 1978

box MM 12

folder 57

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot card.

Mikulicka, Suzanna (Oakwood: Lot 147, NW, Section 106), 1959

box MM 12

folder 58

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawing, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Milander, Caroline E. (Butternut: Lot 14871, Section 150), 1921

drawer MM 3.1

folder 56

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Milbank, Joseph (Holly: Lot 12997, Section 112), 1912

box MM 12

folder 59

Creator(s): York & Sawyer Architects; John Downey Building Construction; Batterson & Eisele

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Milbank, Joseph (Holly: Lot 12997, Section 112), 1912

drawer MM 3.1

folder 57

folder 58

General

Creator(s): York & Sawyer Architects; John Downey Building Construction; Batterson & Eisele

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheets.

Milbank, Joseph (Holly: Lot 12997, Section 112), 1912

drawer 362 folder 3

General

Creator(s): York & Sawyer Architects; John Downey Building Construction; Batterson & Eisele

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

drawer MM Millen, Thomas (Birch Hill: Lot 12357, Section 90), 1909

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet, correspondence.

Miller, Charles E. (Myosotis: Lot 15460, Section 71/70/83/84), 1923

drawer MM folder 59

3.1

3.1

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Miller, John L. (Whitewood: Lot 12835, Section 132/133),

1910-1912

drawer MM 3.1

folder 60

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.; [Adler's Monument & Granite Works?]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram; Two sets of architectural drawings are included, the presumptive earlier design is by C.E. Tayntor Granite Co., the presumptive later design is likely by Adler's Monument & Granite Works.;

box MM 12 Miller, Linda R. (Pine: Lot 16494, Section 135), 1971, 1982

folder 60

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Miller, Mary (Filbert: Lot 12644, Section 116/117), 1910-1911

box MM 12

folder 61

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Miller, Mildred (Aster: Lot 15007, Section 209), 1925

box MM 12

folder 62

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Miller, Mildred (Aster: Lot 15007, Section 209), 1925

drawer MM

folder 61

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Miller, Robert (Rose Hill: Lot 12698, W; 17414, Section 103), 1947

box MM 12

folder 63

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Miller, William B. (Oakwood: Lot 14, Section 126), 1945-1946

box MM 12

folder 64

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Miller, William B. (Oakwood: Lot 14, Section 126),

drawer MM 3.1

folder 62

1945-1946 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Miller, William B., [and Eliza] (Juniper: Lot 11751, Section

88), 1906

drawer MM 3.1

box MM 12

folder 63

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Miller, William B., [and Eliza] (Juniper: Lot 88, Section

section

folder 65

11751), 1906 **General** 

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Miller, William W. (Butternut: Lot 14557, Section 141), 1919, 1973

box MM 12

folder 66

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, specifications.

Miller, William W. (Butternut: Lot 14557, Section 141),

circa 1919

drawer MM 3.1

folder 64

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Millhiser, Regina V.G. (Pine: Lot 10035-10038, Section

123), 1919, 1980

box MM 12

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Millikin Hatch Lot [Millikin, Seth M. and Alida K.; Millikin, Garrish H. and Agnes G.; Hatch, Harold A. and Margaret M.] (Walnut: Lot 15896, 15897, 13203, Section 108), 1917, 1925, 1940, 1948-1949, 1955, 1957-1958, 1981, 1989

box MM 12 folder 68

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Inc.; Havey, Ruth; Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland; Farrand, Beatrix

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot owner's cards, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, foundation order, office papers,

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

engineering drawings, landscape design drawings, telegram, architectural drawing.

Mingle, S.Q. (heirs of) (Juniper: Lot 11093, Section 88), 1903, 1907

box MM 12

folder 69

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheets, lot diagram, specifications.

Mirabella, Ottilie (Iris: Lot 7, NW, Section 205), 1948

box MM 12

folder 70

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

Scope and Contents

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, office paper..

Mishler, Glibert Emanuel (Oakwood: Lot 187, Section 177), 1969-1970

box MM 12

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Mitchell, Edward (Chestnut: Lot 10859, Section 124), 1909-1915

box MM 12

folder 72

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Mixsell, Cynthia J. (Spring Lake: Lot 1119, Section 9), 1945

box MM 12

folder 73

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Moberly, Edward E. (Myosotis: Lot 16742, Section 82),

1933

drawer MM 3.1

folder 65

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

Architectural drawings.

Moberly, Edward E. (Myosotis: Lot 16742, Section 82),

box MM 12

folder 74

1933 General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specification, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Mocsari, Marianne and Mocsari, Paul, Heirs (Alpine Hill:

Lot 27 E Mid; 27 SE, Section 172), 1949

box MM 12 folder 75

General

Creator(s): Emanuel Neubrunn

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Moebus, John P. (Locust: Lot 9385, Section 86), 1916

box MM 12 folder 76

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications.

Moebus, John P. (Locust: Lot 9385, Section 86), circa 1916

drawer MM folder 66

3.1

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Moesch, Amelia (Cherry: Lot 12028, Section 91), 1909 box MM 12 folder 77

General

Creator(s): Scheurer, William H.

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings.

Moesch, Josephine (Lotus: Lot 17112, Section 212), 1931

box MM 12 folder 78

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Moesch, Josephine (Lotus: Lot 17112, Section 212), 1931

drawer MM folder 67 3.1

3.1

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Moffett, Jas. A. (Chestnut: Lot 13193, Section 134), box MM 12 folder 79

1912-1913, 1957

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram,

examination sheet, specifications.

Moffett, Jas. A. (Chestnut: Lot 13193, Section 134), circa drawer MM folder 68

1913

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Moller, Babette (Pine: Lot 12779, Section 135/136), 1913, box MM 12 folder 80

1919

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.; Farrington, Gould

& Hoaglund

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet, architectural drawings; See also Olga Shanley folder, original owner.; Contains records for mausoleum built in 1913 and for new catacomb to be added in 1919

Moller, Babette (Pine: Lot 12779, Section 135/136), 1913,

drawer MM 3.1

folder 69

1919

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.; Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Contains drawings for mausoleum built in 1913 and for new catacomb to be added in 1919

Moller, H. Esk (Ravine: Lot 14288, Section 21), 1918

box MM 12 folder 81

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, lot diagram.

Monaco, Agatha (Gentian: Lot 1, Section 107), 1964-1965

box MM 12 folder 82

General

Creator(s): American Mont. Corporation; House of Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheets, office papers, lot diagrams, calling card; Note on back of architectural drawings indicates that House of Memorials did not get job.

Monaco, Agatha (Gentian: Lot 1, Section 107), circa 1965

drawer MM folder 70

folder 83

3.1

General

Creator(s): American Mont. Corporation

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Monaco, Rose (Balsam: Lot 17219, SE, Section 179), 1941 box MM 12

Creator(s): Domenick DeNigris

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations.

Monks, John (Juniper: Lot 10890, Section 89), 1902

drawer MM

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications, architectural drawings.

Montgomery, Chester (Pine: Lot 15567, NE, Section

123/135), 1928

box MM 12 folder 84

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Moon, Charlotte L. (Heather: Lot 15340, Section 68),

1923-1975

box MM 12 folder 85

folder 86

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams; Monument removed by Presbrey Leland, Inc., in 1975.; Bodies moved to Vermont in 1971. There is a reference to Fasolino Memorials Co., but no evidence that they contributed to design or construction. Includes proposed lot division plans.

Moore, Charles (Sassafras: Lot 17085, Section 119), 1930 box MM 12

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

Correspondence, lot diagram, architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Moore, Charles (Sassafras: Lot 17085, Section 119), circa

1930

drawer MM 3.1

folder 72

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Moore, Florence A. (Parkview: Lot 15064, Section

147/148), 1953

box MM 12

folder 87

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, engineering drawing, lot diagram.

Moore, Henry D.B.B. (Highland: Lot 13143, Section 56),

1913

box MM 12

folder 88

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Moore, James and Anna (Parkview: Lot 17091, Section

137), 1945-1946, 1949, 1953, 1955

box MM 12

folder 89

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.; Fasolino

Monuments

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, office paper, examination sheet.

Moore, James and Anna (Parkview: Lot 17091, Section

137), 1955

drawer MM

folder 73

3.1

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, .

Moore, S.A. (Golden Rod: Lot 12855, Section 126), 1911

box MM 12

folder 90

#### General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet.

Moore, S.A. (Golden Rod: Lot 12855, Section 126), 1911

drawer MM

3.1

folder 74

#### General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Moore, Samuel G. (Butternut: Lot 14665, E and W, Section 140/150), 1921

box MM 12

folder 91

#### General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations; One letter mentions a bench designed for the lot, but it is unclear if it was built.

Moore, William M. (Lotus: Lot 16520, Section 212), 1978,

box MM 12

folder 92

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams.

Moorehead, Robert J. (Lotus: Lot 16200, Section 150/154),

box MM 12

folder 93

# 1926, 1928 **General**

1989

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Moorehead, Robert J. (Lotus: Lot 16200, Section 150/154),

circa 1926, 1928

drawer MM 3.1

folder 75

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Mora, Annie E. (Sassafras: Lot 15740, Section 119), 1924

box MM 12

folder 94

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Mora, Annie E. (Sassafras: Lot 15740, Section 119), 1924

drawer MM 3.1

folder 76

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Moran, Amidee D. (Cypress: Lot 3573-3574, Section 45),

1936-1941

box MM 12

folder 95

General

Creator(s): John Stevens

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Morgan, Wallace and Kingsland, Charles S. (Holly: Lot 10692, Section 113), 1908

box MM 12

folder 96

General

Creator(s): Parkhurst Brothers

Correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet .

Mori (Clover: Lot 150, Section 16391)

drawer MM

3.1

folder 77

**Scope and Contents** 

Photograph.

Morosini, Giovanni P. (Oak Hill: Lot 8219-8229, Section

box MM 12

folder 97

97/110), 1955

General

Creator(s): A. H. Bowie & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Morris, Henry L. (Observatory: Lot 407 LLP, Section 59), undated

box MM 12

folder 98

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawing, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Morris, John A. (Oakwood: Lot 81, Section 106), 1957-1958

drawer MM

3.1

folder 78

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Morris, John A. (Oakwood: Lot 81, Section 106), 1958

box MM 12

folder 99

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram.

Morse, C.M. and Curtis, G.S. (Elder: Lot 12299, Section

114), 1908-1909

box MM 12

folder 100

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Morse, C.M. and Curtis, G.S. (Elder: Lot 12299, Section

114), circa 1908-1909

drawer MM 3.1 folder 79

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Morse, Harry F. (Oak Hill: Lot 10246-10248, Section 98,

111), 1919-1920

box MM 13 folder 1

General

Creator(s): Hooper, Parker Morse Moran, William Edgar; E.H. Stone Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Morse, Harry F. (Oak Hill: Lot 10246-10248, Section 98,

drawer MM 3.1

folder 80

111), 1920

General

Creator(s): Hooper, Parker Morse Moran, William Edgar; E.H. Stone Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Morton, C.G. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 12783, Section 125), 1911

box MM 13

folder 2

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Morton, C.G. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 12783, Section 125), 1911

drawer MM

3.1

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Architectural drawings.

Mullarkey, John P. (Holly: Lot 12215, Section 113/114),

1929

drawer MM 3.1

folder 82

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Mullarkey, John P. (Holly: Lot 12215, Section 113/114),

1929-1930

box MM 13 folder 3

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, office records, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Muller, Ella (Oakwood: Lot 34, Section 178), 1951

box MM 13 folder 4

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination

sheet.

Mulqueen, Michael J. (Juniper: Lot 10929, Section 89),

1925-1926

drawer MM folder 83

3.1

General

Creator(s): McDonnell & Sons

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Mulqueen, Michael J. (Juniper: Lot 10929, Section 89),

box MM 13 f

folder 5

1926

General

Creator(s): McDonnell & Sons

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Munro, Marie (Columbine: Lot 101, Section 68/69), 1930

drawer MM 3.1

folder 84

General

Creator(s): A.H. Bowie & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Munson, Robert H. and Munson, Olivia M. (Heather: Lot 14135, Section 68), 1918

box MM 13

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence.

Murphy (Parkview: Lot 146, Section [13992], 1916-1917,

box MM 13

folder 7

1925

Creator(s): Smallwood, Robert F. Deacy, William

Henry

General

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings; May refer to Murphy, Mary F. (now Rollins). Lot may have been combined; separate documentation for West part

13992 and East part 13992.;

Murphy, Gertrude T. (Oakwood: Lot 140, Section 178), 1955

box MM 13

folder 8

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Murphy, John (Locust: Lot 8968, N, Section 87), 1947

box MM 13

Lot diagram.

Murray, Bronson (Highland: Lot 6608-6609, Section 56),

1950-1951

box MM 13

folder 10

General

Creator(s): Henry Murray & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Murray, Emilie J. (Dogwood: Lot 11652, Section 115),

1948-1949, 1961

box MM 13 folder 11

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Murtha, Clara W. (Clover: Lot 15778, Section 149/150),

1928

box MM 13 folder 12

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, specifications.

Murtha, Clara W. (Clover: Lot 15778, Section 149/150),

1928

folder 85 drawer MM 3.1

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Musacchio, Grace), 1973

drawer MM

box MM 13

3.1

folder 86

General

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, office papers, notes and calculations.

folder 13

Muschenheim, W.C. (Dogwood: Lot 12118, Section 115), 1908-1909

Creator(s): Keeler, Fred S. [Architect]; C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, examination sheet, specifications, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Muschenheim, W.C. (Dogwood: Lot 12118, Section 115), 1909

drawer MM

folder 87

General

Creator(s): Keeler, Fred S. [Architect]; C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Myers, Marcelle Elizabeth (Gentian: Lot 17, Section 107), 1968

box MM 13

folder 14

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagram.

N. Grave and Monument Locations, 1913-1959

box MM 13 folder 15

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers.

Nagel, Cuno F. (Syringa: Lot 15537, Section 179), 1923

box MM 13 folder 16

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, specifications; lot transferred to Adolph Morgenweck, Jr. and Charles Morgenweck, his brother;

Nagel, Cuno F. (Syringa: Lot 15537, Section 179), circa 1923

drawer MM 3.2

folder 1

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

Architectural drawings; lot transferred to Adolph Morgenweck, Jr. and Charles Morgenweck, his brother;

Nageldinger, John (heirs of) (Rose Hill: Lot 12520, Section 103), 1909-1910

box MM 13

folder 17

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, specifications, architectural drawings, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Nageldinger, John (heirs of) (Rose Hill: Lot 12520, Section 102), giran 1000

drawer MM 3.2

folder 2

103), circa 1909

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Nagle, Andrew E. (Arbutus: Lot 17365, Section 181), 1987

box MM 13

folder 18

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Nagle, John T., Dr. (Whitewood: Lot 14054, Section 132/142), 1917-1918

box MM 13

folder 19

General

Creator(s): Goldner, Daniel S.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Nagle, John T., Dr. (Whitewood: Lot 14054, Section 132/142), circa 1917

drawer MM 3.2

folder 3

General

Creator(s): Goldner, Daniel S.

Architectural drawings.

Nash, Belle M. (Butternut: Lot 13683, Section 141), 1916

box MM 13 folder 20

General

Creator(s): Birge, Charles E. ;Montague Castle-London

Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagram, specifications; lot transferred to Manuel E. Rionda. George Nash removed to Erie, Pennsylvania 12/27/26

Nash, Belle M. (Butternut: Lot 13683, Section 141), 1916

drawer MM folder 4

3.2

General

Creator(s): Birge, Charles E. ;Montague Castle-London Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; lot transferred to Manuel E. Rionda. George Nash removed to Erie, Pennsylvania 12/27/26

Nastri, Eric and Nastri, Josephine (Fir: Lot 225, NW, Section 165), 1967

box MM 13 folder 21

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawing, correspondence, office papers, lot diagram.

Nauss, Wendolin J. (Parkview: Lot 13409, Section 138), 1918, 1923

box MM 13 folder 22

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications.

Nauss, Wendolin J. (Parkview: Lot 13409, Section 138),

drawer MM folder 5

3.2

circa 1923 **General** 

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

Architectural drawings.

Navarra, Rose (formerly Eggers-Crawford) (Birch Hill: Lot

13074; 13107, Section 77, 90), 1912

box MM 13

folder 23

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Navarra, Rose (formerly Eggers-Crawford) (Birch Hill: Lot

13074; 13107, Section 77, 90), 1912

drawer MM

3.2

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Neely, A. Howard (Holly: Lot 10667, SE; 17503, Section

100), 1959

box MM 13

folder 24

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Negbaur, Edward R. (Acacia: Lot 14982, Section 132),

1921-1922

box MM 13

folder 25

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet; lot transferred from Edward Negbaur to Emil J. Winterroth and Anna B.

Winterroth;

drawer MM 3.2

folder 7

Negbaur, Edward R. (Acacia: Lot 14982, Section 132), circa 1921

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

Architectural drawings; lot transferred from Edward Negbaur to Emil J. Winterroth and Anna B. Winterroth;

Neher, John and Regnault, Charles (Birch Hill: Lot 11774,

box MM 13

folder 26

Section 90), 1907

General

Creator(s): Lazzari and Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Nelson, Wm. (Daisy: Lot 1624-1627, Section 13),

1907-1908, 1966

box MM 13 folder 27

**General** 

Creator(s): Graham Granite & Marble Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Nelson, Wm. (Daisy: Lot 1624-1627, Section 13), circa 1908

drawer MM folder 8

3.2

General

Creator(s): Graham Granite & Marble Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Neuman De Vegvar, Edward A. and Francis (Knollwood: Lot

19, Section 94), 1957, 1967, 1974

box MM 13

folder 28

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing, lot diagram.

Neumann, Herman (Primrose: Lot 16398, SE, Section

183/184), 1946

box MM 13

Notes and calculations.

New York City (Primrose: Lot 16150, Section 185/197), 1926

drawer MM 3.2

folder 9

**Scope and Contents** 

Office records; Contains records related to the reinterment of remains transferred frm the Nagle Cemetery in November 1926.; This folder contains the Invitation to Contractors and Contractor's Proposal.

box MM 13 folder 30

New York City [1 of 3] (Primrose: Lot 16150, Section 185/197), 1926-1936

General

Creator(s): Booth Brothers and Hurricane Isle Granite Co.; Fox Reynolds Co., Inc., General Contractors

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, published papers, notes and calculations, architectural drawings; Contains records related to the reinterment of remains transferred frm the Nagle Cemetery in November 1926.; Documents in this folder originally in envelope marked "Blue Print etc.-Nagle Cemetery Interments" and date stamped "Mar 16 1931"

box MM 13 folder 31

New York City [2 of 3] (Primrose: Lot 16150, Section 185/197), 1926-1936, 1942

General

Creator(s): Booth Brothers and Hurricane Isle Granite Co. ;Fox Reynolds Co., Inc., General Contractors

**Scope and Contents** 

Office records, correspondence, published papers, notes and calculations; Contains records related to the reinterment of remains transferred frm the Nagle Cemetery in November 1926.;

New York City [3 of 3] (Primrose: Lot 16150, Section 185/197), circa 1926-1936

box MM 13 folder 32

General

Creator(s): [Booth Brothers and Hurricane Isle Granite Co.]

Architectural drawings; Contains records related to the reinterment of remains transferred frm the Nagle Cemetery in November 1926.;

Newcomb, James G. (Myosotis: Lot 16774, Section 82), 1929

box MM 13

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Newcomb, James G. (Myosotis: Lot 16774, Section 82),

drawer MM 3.2 folder 10

circa 1929 **General** 

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Newman, Bessie C. (Wintergreen: Lot 14270, Section 108),

box MM 13

folder 34

1909, 1918-1919

General

Creator(s): Warren & Wetmore ;Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Note and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Newman, Bessie C. (Wintergreen: Lot 14270, Section 108), 1919

drawer MM 3.2

folder 11

General

Creator(s): Warren & Wetmore ;Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Nichol, Adair Stoughton (Highland: Lot 17408, Section 55), 1963

box MM 13

Lot diagram.

Nichols, James E. (Larch: Lot 12183, Section 111),

box MM 13

folder 36

1908-1909 **General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, office papers, specifications.

Nichols, James E. (Larch: Lot 12183, Section 111),

drawer MM 3.2

folder 12

1908-1909 **General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Nickel, Adam (Lakeview: Lot 59-46-5948, Section 61), 1907

box MM 13

folder 37

General

Creator(s): Thom and Wilson, Architects

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Nickel, Adam (Lakeview: Lot 59-46-5948, Section 61), 1907

drawer MM

3.2

folder 13

**General** 

Creator(s): Thom and Wilson, Architects

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Niggl, Therese and Emilie (Rose Hill: Lot 12066, Section

117), circa 1907

drawer MM

3.2

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

Architectural drawings.

Niggl, Therese and Emilie (Rose Hill: Lot 12066, Section

box MM 13

folder 38

General

117), 1907-1908

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, examination sheet, correspondence, architectural drawings.

Niles, Alice B. (Columbine: Lot 114, Section 68), 1935

box MM 13 folder 39

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Niles, Alice B. (Columbine: Lot 114, Section 68), 1935

drawer MM folder 15

3.2

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Noble, Alfred (Aster: Lot 13195, Section 207), 1915

box MM 13 folder 40

General

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet.

Noble, Alfred (Aster: Lot 13195, Section 207), 1915

drawer MM folder 16

3.2

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Noll & Wenk (Chestnut Hill: Lot 17411, Section 112), 1948 box MM 13 folder 41

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet.

Noll & Wenk (Chestnut Hill: Lot 17411, Section 112), 1948

drawer MM

3.2

folder 17

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Noll, Mary A. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 13800, Section 112), 1916

box MM 13

folder 42

General

Creator(s): Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Specifications, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Noll, Mary A. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 13800, Section 112), 1916

drawer MM 3.2 folder 18

General

Creator(s): Tayntor Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Contains records and drawings for two monuments, one unbuilt; the status of the other is unclear

Nordquist, Annie; Nordquist, Henry and Nordquist, Mary

(Fir: Lot 296, SE; 297, NE, Section 165), 1966

box MM 13

folder 43

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Norris, Jeanette (Cypress: Lot 4121, W 1/2, Section 47/60),

box MM 13

folder 44

General

1923

Creator(s): John G. Stasse

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Norton, Beulah S. (Myosotis: Lot 17143, W, Section 82),

box MM 13

folder 45

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagram.

Noyes, Charles Prentiss (Sassafras: Lot 15751, Section 120/121), 1924, 1957, 1969

box MM 13

folder 46

#### General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, specifications.

Noyes, Charles Prentiss (Sassafras: Lot 15751, Section

drawer MM 3.2

folder 19

120/121), 1924

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Nuese, Frances B. (Sassafras: Lot 16481, Section 119/120),

circa 1928

drawer MM

3.2

folder 20

**General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Nuese, Frances B. (Sassafras: Lot 16481, Section 119/120),

1928

box MM 13

folder 47

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

O. Grave and Monument Locations, 1910-1969

box MM 13

Creator(s): The Leland Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, architectural drawings; Contains records for O'Brien through Osterholz-Klemeyer.

O'Brien, David (Birch Hill: Lot 12442, Section 90), 1909

box MM 13

folder 49

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Specifications, correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

O'Brien, David (Birch Hill: Lot 12442, Section 90), circa

drawer MM 3.2

folder 21

1909

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Obrig (Golden Rod: Lot 13955, Section 159), 1917

box MM 13

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Obrig (Golden Rod: Lot 13955, Section 159), circa 1917

drawer MM

box MM 13

3.2

folder 22

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Occhiutto, Antoinette (Narcissus: Lot 13, N, Section 172),

folder 51

1962

Lot diagram.

O'Connor, Caroline (Elder: Lot 11428, Section 102), 1905

box MM 13

folder 52

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination sheet.

Oelsner, Rudolph, et al. (Golden Rod: Lot 13660, Section

box MM 13

folder 53

139), 1915, 1920

General

Creator(s): E.H. Stone Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet, photographs.

Ohl, Hermann and Pauline; Krauss, Herman and Anna C. (Larch: Lot 17341, N, Section 98), 1963

box MM 13

folder 54

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Olcott, Chauncey and Olcott, Margaret A. (Hickory Knoll:

Lot 16462, Section 125), 1988

box MM 13

folder 55

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Old Guard of the City of New York, The (Filbert: Lot 12791,

Section 128), 1950, 1958

box MM 13

box MM 13

folder 56

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Olendorf, Charles D. (Filbert: Lot 14478, S, Section 129), undated

folder 57

General

Creator(s): The Smith Granite Co.

Architectural drawing.

Oliver, Mary Jane, and Campbell, Hattie A. (Lake View: Lot

7223, 7228, Section 74), 1941

drawer MM 3.2 folder 23

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawings, office paper.

Olmsted, William B. (Acacia: Lot 17267, S, Section

132/156), 1973

box MM 13

folder 58

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Olsson, Nils (Hemlock: Lot 10236, E, Section 100), 1913

box MM 13

folder 59

General

Creator(s): Wilson & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Olt, L.F. (Elder: Lot 11914, Section 113), 1909

box MM 13

folder 60

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, examination sheet, specifications.

Olt, L.F. (Elder: Lot 11914, Section 113), circa 1909

drawer MM 3.2

folder 24

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

O'Neill, Thomas J. (Clover: Lot 16114, Section 152), 1928

box MM 13

folder 61

General

Creator(s): The Memorial Studios, Inc.

Architectural drawing.

Opitz, Henry C. (Rose Hill: Lot 12261, Section 104),

1908-1911

box MM 13

folder 62

General

Creator(s): The Leland Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Opitz, Henry C. (Rose Hill: Lot 12261, Section 104), circa

drawer MM

folder 25

1911

General

Creator(s): The Leland Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Oppenheim, Charles J. (Columbine: Lot 71, Section 62),

box MM 13

folder 63

1938 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

### **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations.

Oppenheim, Charles J. (Columbine: Lot 71, Section 62), circa 1938

drawer MM 3.2

folder 26

General

1958

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Opper, Frederick Burr (Hillside: Lot 9813, SW, Section 41),

box MM 13

folder 64

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Ordway, Jane I. (Aster: Lot 15701, Section 210), 1924

box MM 13

Creator(s): Wm. D. Hawe Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Ordway, Jane I. (Aster: Lot 15701, Section 210), 1924

drawer MM

3.2

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Wm. D. Hawe Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

O'Reilly, Thomas J. (Parkview: Lot 14210, Section 148),

box MM 13

folder 66

1922

General

Creator(s): James S. Hunter

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Orvis, Sarah M. (Butternut: Lot 13794, Section 140), 1916

box MM 13 folder 67

General

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, specifications, correspondence, lot diagram.

Orvis, Sarah M. (Butternut: Lot 13794, Section 140), 1916

Osborn, Miriam A. (Brookside: Lot 6655, 6671, Section 20,

drawer MM folder 28

3.2

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

box MM 13 folder 68

32), 1908-1909

Creator(s): McKim, Mead & White; Batterson &

Eisele; Vermont Marble Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, foundation order, examination sheet, specifications; Some documents refer to Charles J.

Osborn.

Osborn, Miriam A. (Brookside: Lot 6655, 6671, Section 20,

32), undated

drawer MM

3.2

folder 29

General

Creator(s): McKim, Mead & White

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Architectural drawings refer to

Charles J. Osborn.

Osgood, E.A. (Ravine: Lot 11875, Section 21), 1907-1908

drawer MM

3.2

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination

Oteri, Albino (Bluebell: Lot 23, Section 179), 1938

sheet, lot diagram.

box MM 13

folder 69

General

Creator(s): McNeel

**Scope and Contents** 

 $Correspondence,\ notes\ and\ calculations,\ architectural$ 

drawing.

Oteri, Albino (Bluebell: Lot 23, Section 179), 1938

drawer MM

3.2

folder 31

General

Creator(s): McNeel

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Otis, Elita Proctor (Highland: Lot 14538, Section 42/55),

1916-1920

box MM 13

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Ottley, James H. (Parkview: Lot 11818, Section 136/137), 1909, 1949

box MM 13

folder 71

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Oviedo, Ethel K. (Sassafras: Lot 17530, S of E Mid, Section 107), 1962, 1974

box MM 13

folder 72

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

P. Grave and Monument Locations, 1909-1964

box MM 13

folder 7

#### General

Creator(s): Presbey-Leland Inc., De Nigris Bros., Inc., Lazzari & Barton Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, office papers.

Pace, Domenico (Lotus: Lot 15544, Section 208), 1924

box MM 13

folder 74

#### General

Creator(s): R. Catella Inc.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Engineering drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, rchitectural drawing.

Pagliaro, I. (Arbutus: Lot 16903, Section 119-156; 181-184), 1937

box MM 13

folder 75

#### General

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

Architectural drawings, correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations.

Pagliaro, I. (Arbutus: Lot 16903, Section 119-156; 181-184), circa 1937

drawer MM 3.2

folder 32

General

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Pagliaro, Philip (Golden Rod: Lot 13856, Section 139),

box MM 13

folder 76

1939, 1943 **General** 

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Pagliaro, Philip (Golden Rod: Lot 13856, Section 139), circa

drawer MM 3.2

folder 33

1939

General

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Paladino (formerly Wiesen) (Ash: Lot 10738, Section 101),

box MM 13

folder 77

1901, 1925 General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph; Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet; Lot transferred from "Wiese, Elizabeth" to "Paladino"

Paladino (formerly Wiesen) (Ash: Lot 10738, Section 101), circa 1901

3.2

drawer MM

folder 34

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

Architectural drawings; Lot transferred from "Wiese, Elizabeth" to "Paladino"

Paladino, Frank A. (Ash: Lot 10738, Section 101), undated

box MM 13

folder 78

**General** 

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Palmenberg, Adelina H. (Holly: Lot 10565, Section

box MM 13

folder 79

 $100/101),\,1901$ 

General

Creator(s): Hoffmann & Prochazka

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Palmenberg, Emil T. (Dogwood: Lot 12577, Section 115),

box MM 13

folder 80

1910 -1911 **General** 

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications.

Palmenberg, Emil T. (Dogwood: Lot 12577, Section 115),

1910

drawer MM

3.2

folder 35

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Palmieri, Raffaela (Bluebell: Lot 20, Section 176),

box MM 13

folder 81

1963-1964

General

Creator(s): DeNigris, Dan

Engineering drawing, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Palmieri, Raffaela (Bluebell: Lot 20, Section 176), 1963

drawer MM 3.2

folder 36

**General** 

Creator(s): DeNigris, Domenick

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Panaro, Julia (Golden Rod: Lot 17141, Section 127), 1933

box MM 13 folde

folder 82

General

Creator(s): A.H. Bowie & Son

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Panaro, Julia (Golden Rod: Lot 17141, Section 127), 1933

drawer MM

3.2

folder 37

General

Creator(s): A.H. Bowie & Son

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Pandiscia, Domenico (Wild Rose: Lot 452, SW; 452, SE,

Section 167), 1960

box MM 13

folder 83

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Panevino, Emil N.A. (Lotus: Lot 15295, NW, Section 150),

1941-1942

box MM 13

folder 84

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Pappas, Helen (Oakwood: Lot 200, N, Section 178), 1963

box MM 13 fold

folder 85

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Pappenheimer, Mathilda (Fairview: Lot 11016, Section

122), 1961, 1963

box MM 13

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Pardee, Dolly (Sassafras: Lot 17384, SE, Section 120), 1966

box MM 13

folder 87

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Paris, Barbara (Arbutus: Lot 16879, Section 183), 1935

box MM 13

folder 88

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Paris, Barbara (Arbutus: Lot 16879, Section 183), 1935

drawer MM 3.2

folder 38

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Park, Walter R. (Prospect: Lot 97, S, LLP, Section 45), 1912

box MM 13

folder 89

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Parker, Paul E., Jr. (Columbine: Lot 27, Section 81/94), 1969

box MM 13

folder 90

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Parks, Charles Todd (Highland: Lot 11215, Section 43),

box MM 13

folder 91

undated

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

Architectural drawing.

Parsons, Albert J. (Alpine Hill: Lot 49, NE, Section 177),

box MM 13

folder 92

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations.

Parsons, Emelyn W. (Myosotis: Lot 17062, Section 82),

box MM 13

folder 93

General

1930

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Parsons, Emelyn W. (Myosotis: Lot 17062, Section 82), 1930

drawer MM 3.2

folder 39

**General** 

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Pasciucco, Marie and Limbert, Jeannette (Oakwood: Lot 32, S, Section 177/178), 1966, 1983

box MM 13

folder 94

General

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Passannanti, Rose (Acacia: Lot 15720, Section 142), 1924,

box MM 13

folder 95

1958

General

Creator(s): A.F. Falcone

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Passannanti, Rose (Acacia: Lot 15720, Section 142), 1924

# Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

General drawer MM folder 40 3.2 Creator(s): A.F. Falcone **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. box MM 13 folder 96 Paterno, Caroline T. (Clover: Lot 16283, Section 154), 1927 General Creator(s): Dodds Granite Co. **Scope and Contents** Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings. drawer MM folder 41 Paterno, Caroline T. (Clover: Lot 16283, Section 154), circa 1927 3.2 General Creator(s): Dodds Granite Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. Paterno, Joseph (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12846, Section drawer MM folder 42 3.2 124/126), undated **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawing. box MM 13 folder 97 Payne, Wm. H. (Crown Grove: Lot 4098-4100, Section 33), 1906 General Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co. **Scope and Contents** Lot diagram, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications. drawer MM folder 43 Payne, Wm. H. (Crown Grove: Lot 4098-4100, Section 33), 1906 3.2

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Architectural drawings.

Pearson, Lesley J. (Lake: Lot 6556-6558, Section 61), 1932,

box MM 13

folder 98

1944, 1957

**General** 

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund; Caterson,

Robert; H.K. Peacock

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings, examination sheet; Folder originally titled "Pearson, Lake Plot" and retitled according to documents inside folder: Contains records for original construction of the mausoleum, additions and alterations, and repairs

Pearson, Lesley J. (Lake: Lot 6556-6558, Section 61),

undated

drawer MM 3.2

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.; Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Folder originally titled "Pearson, Lake Plot" and retitled according to documents inside folder;

Pearson, Ward E. (Wistaria: Lot 14462, Section 141/140/128/129), 1927, 1960, 1967-1968

box MM 13

folder 99

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Pease, Eliza A. (Parkview: Lot 13609, Section 138), 1916-

box MM 14

folder 1

1917 General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, correspondence, examination sheet.

Peck, Charles C. (Oak: Lot 1676, 1677, Section 24/36), 1961

box MM 14

Lot diagram.

Peck, Samuel W. (Sassafras: Lot 16576, Section 119), 1928

box MM 14

folder 3

General

Creator(s): The Memorial Studios, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Pendleton, William S. (Spring Lake: Lot 813-816, Section

16), 1984

box MM 14 folder 4

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Penney, Caroline (formerly Willson, George) (Pine: Lot

14640, Section 135/136), 1929

box MM 14

folder 5

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, notes and calculations, architectural drawing; Lot transferred from "Willson, George" to "Penney, Caroline";

Penney, Caroline (formerly Willson, George) (Pine: Lot

14640, Section 135/136), circa 1929

drawer MM

3.2

folder 45

**General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Lot transferred from "Willson, George" to "Penney, Caroline";

Pensovecchio (Sassafras: Lot 16222, Section 120), 1926

folder 6 box MM 14

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence.

Pensovecchio (Sassafras: Lot 16222, Section 120), circa

1926

drawer MM 3.2

Architectural drawings.

Penta (Oakwood: Lot 147, NE, Section 106), 1959

box MM 14 folder 7

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence.

Perillo, Amedeo (Fir: Lot 191, SE; 192, NE, Section 165/170), 1967

box MM 14

folder 8

General

Creator(s): ;; Seal Lock Burial Vault Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawing.

Perkins, E.H., Jr. (Fairview: Lot 10855, Section 109, 122),

box MM 14

folder 9

1902

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Perkins, E.H., Jr. (Fairview: Lot 10855, Section 109, 122),

circa 1902

drawer MM

folder 47

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Perkins, Evelina B. (Wintergreen: Lot 14797, Section 108),

1960, 1980

box MM 14

folder 10

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, office papers, notes and calculations; documents concern foundation removal, new foundations, monument removal and re-setting on new lot and subdivision of lots;

Perkins, Florence, Miss (Oakwood: Lot 145-220-221, 222,

Section 106), 1941

box MM 14

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, specifications, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Perkins, Florence, Miss (Oakwood: Lot 145-220-221, 222, Section 106), 1941

3.2

drawer MM

folder 48

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Perniciaro, Rosina (Primrose: Lot 17516, Section 183), 1961

box MM 14

folder 12

General

Creator(s): Cardo, Thomas G.; Waukegan

Architectural, Inc. [Bronze]; Fasolino Memorials Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Perpente, Marie L. (Rose Hill: Lot 12639, NE, Section 104), 1910

box MM 14

folder 13

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, office papers.

Perrella, Albert & Helen (Sassafras: Lot 17530, Section

107/120), 1965

box MM 14

folder 14

Scope and Contents

Lot diagram.

Perrella, Elia M. (Arbutus: Lot 16913, 17284, Section 119),

box MM 14

folder 15

1941

General

Creator(s): Perrella, Alfred; Presbrey-Leland Studios

Notes and calculations, office papers, specifications, correspondence, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Perrella, Elia M. [1 of 4] (Arbutus: Lot 16913, 17284,

Section 119), 1941

drawer MM 3.2

folder 49

General

Creator(s): Perrella, Alfred; [Presbrey-Leland Studios]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Perrella, Elia M. [2 of 4] (Arbutus: Lot 16913, 17284,

Section 119), 1941

drawer MM 3.2

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Perrella, Alfred; [Presbrey-Leland Studios]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Perrella, Elia M. [3 of 4] (Arbutus: Lot 16913, 17284,

Section 119), 1941

drawer MM

3.2

folder 51

General

Creator(s): Perrella, Alfred; [Presbrey-Leland Studios]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Perrella, Elia M. [4 of 4] (Arbutus: Lot 16913, 17284,

Section 119), 1941

drawer MM

3.2

folder 52

**General** 

Creator(s): Perrella, Alfred; [Presbrey-Leland Studios]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Personeni, Joseph & [Engelina or Angelina ?] (Spiraea: Lot

17081, Section 184/186), 1959, 1973

box MM 14

folder 16

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams; 1959 lot diagram and folder list Engelina, 1973 lot diagram lists Angelina;

Pertgen-Riffel (Lotus: Lot 15352, Section 150/208), 1923

box MM 14

Creator(s): Bermel, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Pertgen-Riffel (Lotus: Lot 15352, Section 150/208), 1923

drawer MM

3.2

folder 53

General

Creator(s): Bermel, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Peter, Theodore (Golden Rod: Lot 16582, Section 139),

box MM 14

folder 18

1931

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Peters, August L. (Rose Hill: Lot 12935, Section 103), 1913

box MM 14

folder 19

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Peters, August L. (Rose Hill: Lot 12935, Section 103), circa

1913

drawer MM 3.2

folder 54

**General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Peters, Henry H. (Lotus: Lot 16214, Section 150/208),

box MM 14

folder 20

1926-1927

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Peters, Henry H. (Lotus: Lot 16214, Section 150/208), circa

1926

drawer MM 3.2

folder 55

**General** 

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Peters, Louis M. and Rosa (Filbert: Lot 12479, NW; 12479

A, Section 130), 1910

box MM 14

folder 21

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, engineering drawing, notes and calculations.

Peterson, William (Highland: Lot 7989-7993, Section

43/56), 1978

box MM 14

folder 22

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Peter-Widder (Clover: Lot 15907, Section 148/149), 1925

box MM 14

folder 23

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural

drawings.

Petrecca, William (Parkview: Lot 17577, N, Section 137),

undated

box MM 14

folder 24

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Petrone, Frank (Primrose: Lot 15131, Section 185), 1981

box MM 14

Lot diagram.

Petrucci, Laura (Crocus South: Lot 27, 28, Section 157),

box MM 14 folder 26

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Petry, Edward (Parkview: Lot 17570, Section 137),

1970-1971

box MM 14

folder 27

### General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland, Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, architectural drawings.

Pettee, William (Aster: Lot 13100, Section 10), 1912

box MM 14

folder 28

#### General

Creator(s): Ficken, Edward H.

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings.

Pezzello, Anna, Joseph, and Jeanne (Fir: Lot 48, 49 R-5,

Section 80), 1968

box MM 14

folder 29

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Pfriemer, J. (Hazel: Lot 12214, Section 102), 1948

box MM 14

folder 30

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Philbrick, Edwin C. (Althea: Lot 10586, Section 99), 1901

box MM 14

folder 31

### General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, examination sheets.

Phillipi, Antonio (Alpine Hill: Lot 132, NW; 122, NW, Section 176), 1935

box MM 14

Architectural drawing, notes and calculations; contains plans for chrome and glass frames to be erected on either side of monument;

Phillipp, Moritz B. (Columbine: Lot 1, Section 82/95), 1931

box MM 14

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers.

Phillipp, Moritz B. (Columbine: Lot 1, Section 82/95), circa

drawer MM

3.2

folder 56

1931

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Phillips, Ellis L. and Kathryn S. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 14183,

Section 112), 1941, 1951, 1959

3.2

drawer MM

folder 57

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, engineering drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawing; Lead urns on marble shafts from the Phillips' garden were

added to the lot in 1959.

Phillips, William (Myosotis: Lot 15366, Section 83), 1966

box MM 14

box MM 14

folder 34

Scope and Contents

Lot diagram.

Section 195), 1942

Picarello, Rosalie and Thomas Sacco (Syringa: Lot 17183,

folder 35

General

Creator(s): J. Carotenuto & Sons

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence.

Pickart, Mary E. (Holly: Lot 10747, Section 113),

1901-1902

box MM 14

folder 36

**General** 

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, examination

sheet.

Picker, Fred (Lotus: Lot 15037, Section 208), 1921

box MM 14

folder 37

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Picker, Fred (Lotus: Lot 15037, Section 208), circa 1921

drawer MM

3.2

folder 58

folder 38

General

Creator(s): [Adler's Monument & Granite Works]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Pickford, Jack (Wintergreen: Lot 14851, Section 108/121),

box MM 14

1921

**General** 

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, architectural drawings, correspondence,

office papers, lot diagram.

Pickford, Jack (Wintergreen: Lot 14851, Section 108/121),

1921

drawer MM 3.2

folder 59

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

Architectural drawings.

Pignatello, Sal (Alpine Hill: Lot 116, SE; 115, SW, Section

176), 1959

box MM 14

folder 39

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Pilkington, James (Lot 4438, SW, Section 18), 1929-1930

box MM 14

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence.

Pitrone, Frank (Primrose: Lot 15131, Section 185),

box MM 14

folder 41

1921-1922 **General** 

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, exam sheet, architectural drawings.

Pitrone, Frank (Primrose: Lot 15131, Section 185), circa

1921-1922

drawer MM 3.2

folder 60

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Pittaro, Vito A. (Whitewood: Lot 27659, Section 142), 1927

box MM 14

folder 42

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Pittaro, Vito A. (Whitewood: Lot 27659, Section 142), 1927

drawer MM

3.2

folder 61

General

Creator(s): [Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.]

Architectural drawings.

Pizzuto, Concetta (Spiraea: Lot 14652, NE, Section 186),

),

folder 43

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Plaut, Edward (Wild Rose: Lot 37, Section 170), 1943-1944,

box MM 14

box MM 14

folder 44

General

1946

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram, correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, examination

sheet.

Plaut, Edward (Wild Rose: Lot 37, Section 170), 1944

drawer MM

3.2

folder 62

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Plough, Henry H. (Parkview: Lot 12141, Section 148), 1909

box MM 14

folder 45

**General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Plumb, John C. (Aster: Lot 13392, W, Section 206), 1974

box MM 14

folder 46

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Plummer, Mary Emma and McMichael, Amy Elizabeth

(Fairview: Lot 10501, 10504, Section 121), 1901

box MM 14

folder 47

General

Creator(s): French, H.L

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Pohle, Anna M. (Lotus: Lot 15397, Section 150/154), 1923

box MM 14

folder 48

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Pohle, Anna M. (Lotus: Lot 15397, Section 150/154),

drawer MM 3.2

folder 63

[1923]

**General** 

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Pomilla, Nunzio and Gagliano, Josephine (Aster: Lot 14177, Section 130, 131), 1951-1952

box MM 14

folder 49

General

Creator(s): J. Carotenuto & Sons;; Artistic Bronze Tablet Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications.

Pomilla, Nunzio and Gagliano, Josephine (Aster: Lot 14177, Section 130, 131), 1951-1952

drawer MM 3.2

folder 64

General

Creator(s): J. Carotenuto & Sons

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculation, examination sheet.

Poor, J. Harper (Golden Rod: Lot 14227, Section 127/126), 1918-1919

box MM 14

Creator(s): Howells, John Mead; Traitel Marble

Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram; contains correspondence from Howells regarding other mausoleums at Woodlawn

Poor, J. Harper (Golden Rod: Lot 14227, Section 127/126),

1918

folder 65 drawer MM 3.2

General

Creator(s): Howells, John Mead; Traitel Marble

Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Poore, Helen T. (Wistaria: Lot 13093, Section 140), 1912

box MM 14

folder 51

General

Creator(s): Smith Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram,

examination sheet, specifications.

Poore, Helen T. (Wistaria: Lot 13093, Section 140), [1912]

drawer MM

3.2

folder 66

**General** 

Creator(s): [Smith Granite Co.]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Pope, Generoso (Lake: Lot 5248-51, Section 47, 60), 1948

box MM 14 folder 52

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, office papers, examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Pope, Generoso (Lake: Lot 5248-51, Section 47, 60), 1948

drawer MM

folder 67

3.2

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Pope, Josephine A. (Clover: Lot 16693, S, Section 149), 1962

box MM 14

folder 53

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Porter, Mary (Fairview: Lot 12296, Section 122), 1909

box MM 14

folder 54

#### General

Creator(s): S. Klaber & Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, architectural drawing.

Porter, Wm. H. (Walnut: Lot 14198, Section 83/96), 1927

box MM 14

folder 55

### General

Creator(s): Trowbridge & Livingston; Marc Eidlitz & Son; Woodbury Granite Co.; Vitale, Ferruccio Geiffert, Alfred Jr.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, architectural drawings, specifications.

Porter, Wm. H. [1 of 2] (Walnut: Lot 14198, Section 83/96), 1927

drawer MM 3.2

folder 68

## General

Creator(s): Trowbridge & Livingston; Marc Eidlitz & Son; Woodbury Granite Co.; Ferruccio Vitale [Ferruccio Vitale and Alfred Geiffert, Jr.]

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Porter, Wm. H. [2 of 2] (Walnut: Lot 14198, Section 83/96), 1927

drawer MM

folder 69

3.2

Creator(s): Trowbridge & Livingston; Marc Eidlitz & Son; Woodbury Granite Co.; Vitale, Ferruccio Geiffert, Alfred Jr.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Post, Mary (Beech: Lot 2937-2940, Section 34), 1915

box MM 14

folder 56

General

Creator(s): Peabody, Wilson & Brown; Traitel Marble Company; Menconi, [Raffaelo or Frank?] [sculptor]

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Postley, Margaret S. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12154, Section 111/112), 1908

box MM 14

folder 57

General

Creator(s): Freeman, George A.; The Leland Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, architectural drawings.

Postley, Margaret S. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12154, Section 111/112), 1908

drawer MM 3.2

folder 70

General

Creator(s): [Freeman, George A.]; The Leland Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Potter, Abby A. (Oak Hill: Lot 8473-8476, Section 85), 1978

box MM 14

folder 58

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Power, Rose (Wistaria: Lot 12792, Section 128), 1947-1950

box MM 14

folder 59

General

Creator(s): Haren Monument Company

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, published papers.

Powers, Caroline Bullock (Oak Hill: Lot 10229-10233,

Section 84, 97), 1972-1973

folder 60 box MM 14

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, examination sheet.

Pozzoli, Celesa (Oakwood: Lot 135, N, Section 178), 1975

box MM 14 folder 61

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Preedol, Hattie (Oakwood: Lot 194, Section 178), 1954

box MM 14

folder 62

General

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.; Cook, Watkins & Patch;; Industrial Art Monuments; John Kuprat [sculptor]

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Preedol, Hattie (Oakwood: Lot 194, Section 178), 1954

folder 71 drawer MM

3.2

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Preston, Helen Lillian (Pine: Lot 14997, Section 123), 1923 box MM 14 folder 63

General

General

Creator(s): Albro, Lewis Colt.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram.

Prèterre, Pierre E. (Althea: Lot 10122-10123, Section 99), box MM 14 folder 64

1899

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Prichitt, Hugh K. (Golden Rod: Lot 14635, Section

148/149), 1959

box MM 14 folder 65

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Prior, Robert A. (Cypress: Lot 5174, Section 47), 1908

box MM 14 f

folder 66

General

Creator(s): Wilson & Stevens

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, notes and calculations, correspondence,

examination sheet.

box MM 14

folder 67

Procter, Harley Thomas (Dogwood: Lot 14730, Section

127), 1920, 1922

General

Creator(s): Blake, Theodore E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence; most documents refer to ledger stone in 1920; file also contians notes and calculations for a second

monument in 1922.

Proctor, F.F. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10760, Section 125), 1902,

box MM 14

folder 68

1966-1968 **General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications.

Proctor, F.F. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10760, Section 125), 1902

drawer MM

3.2

folder 72

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Architectural drawings.

Pulitzer, Joseph (Evergreen: Lot 4977-4982, Section 48/49),

box MM 14

folder 69

1913-1981 **General** 

Creator(s): Hupauf, H.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, specifications.

Pulitzer, Joseph (Evergreen: Lot 4977-4982, Section 48/49),

drawer MM 3.2 folder 73

1913-1981 **General** 

Creator(s): Hupauf, H.; Lavery Co.; Duncan Candler

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Puma, Josephine (formerly Edwards, Cty.) (Parkview: Lot 17529, E, Section 147), 1961-1963

t box MM 14

folder 70

General

Creator(s): ;Memorial Granite Corp. ;Seal Lock Burial

Vault Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculation, office papers, lot diagrams, architectural drawing; file contains records for Edwards, City and Charles and Puma, Josephine; folder marked "Puma, Josephine formerly Edwards,

Cty";

Pupin (Locust: Lot 9238-9239, Section 86), undated

drawer MM

3.2

folder 74

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Purdy, Elizabeth (Heather: Lot 12616, Section 56), 1914

box MM 14

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Purdy, Elizabeth (Heather: Lot 12616, Section 56), 1914

drawer MM 3.2 folder 75

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Purdy, William T. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10514-10516, Section

box MM 14

folder 72

124), 1906 **General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Purdy, William T. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10514-10516, Section

drawer MM 3.2

folder 76

124), 1906 **General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Pushman, Arsene (Myosotis: Lot 17561, W; 17561, Mid,

box MM 14

folder 73

General

Section 83), 1969

Creator(s): Aram Bedikian Monument & Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Pyle, Mary (Lake: Lot 5817-5818, Section 49), 1906-1907

box MM 14

folder 74

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios; C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Pyle, Mary (Lake: Lot 5817-5818, Section 49), 1907

drawer MM 3.2

folder 77

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios; C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Pyne, Percy R. (Walnut: Lot 13583, Section 108), 1918,

box MM 14

folder 75

1938, 1942, 1957, 1961

General

Creator(s): McKim, Mead & White

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Q. Grave and Monument Locations (Wintergreen: Lot 15001, Section 121/108), undated

box MM 14

folder 76

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram; Contains the record for L. Quackenbush

Quin,. J. Floy (Clover: Lot 16125, Section 148/152), 1958

box MM 14

folder 77

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

R. Grave and Monument Locations [1 of 2], 1899-1953

box MM 14

folder 78

**General** 

Creator(s): Vermont Marble Co.; Lazzari & Barton Co.; H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawings, examination sheet; Contains records for J. Rae through L. Robie

R. Grave and Monument Locations [2 of 2], 1903-1972

box MM 14

folder 79

General

Creator(s): The Leland Co.

Lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet, office papers; Contains records for A. Robinson-E. Russell

Radford, Anna B. (Oakwood: Lot 73, Section 106),

box MM 14

folder 80

1936-1937, 1939

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Radford, Anna B. (Oakwood: Lot 73, Section 106), 1936

drawer MM

3.2

folder 78

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; formerly Radford-Watts mausoleum;

Raffetto, Giovanni B. (Whitewood: Lot 13696, Section 142),

box MM 14

folder 81

1919, 1976 **General** 

Creator(s): Robert Catella & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Raffetto, Giovanni B. (Whitewood: Lot 13696, Section 142), [1919]

drawer MM 3.2

folder 79

General

Creator(s): Robert Catella, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rankin, William (Hemlock: Lot 10699, Section 101), 1901, 1925

box MM 14

folder 82

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, examination sheet, specifications, engineer's drawing.

Rankin, William (Hemlock: Lot 10699, Section 101), 1901

drawer MM 3.2

folder 80

General

Creator(s): [C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Ransom, Sarah A. (Holly: Lot 12211, Section 112-113),

1912

drawer MM 3.2

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, specifications.

Rasario (Sassafras: Lot 16409, Section 120), 1928

box MM 14

folder 83

General

Creator(s): Brown, William E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, office papers, specifications, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

rasario (bassaria

General

Rasario (Sassafras: Lot 16409, Section 120), circa 1928 drawer MM

3.2

Creator(s): Brown, William E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rasulo, Rosa (Brookside: Lot 13603, Section 21), 1915

box MM 14

folder 84

folder 82

General

Creator(s): Bermel, Joseph

3.2

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet, architectural drawing.

Rasulo, Rosa (Brookside: Lot 13603, Section 21), circa 1915 drawer MM folder 83

General 3.2

Creator(s): [Bermel, Joseph]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Raymond, Phila B. (Columbine: Lot 12, Section 69) box MM 14 folder 85

**Scope and Contents** 

Raymond, Phila B. (Columbine: Lot 12, Section 69) drawer MM folder 84

Scope and Contents

avnolds. Adelaide (Highland: Lot 7599-7604, Section box MM 14 folder 86

Raynolds, Adelaide (Highland: Lot 7599-7604, Section 43/56), 1966

Scope and Contents

Lot diagram.

Ream, C.P., Mrs. (Parkview: Lot 13956, Section 137/147), box MM 14 folder 87

 $1917\text{-}1918,\,1919,\,1964,\,1975$ 

Architectural drawings.

Creator(s): Smallwood, Robert F.; Deacy, William

Henry; Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, architectural drawings.

Ream, C.P., Mrs. (Parkview: Lot 13956, Section 137/147), drawer MM folder 85 circa 1918 3.2

General

General

Creator(s): Smallwood, Robert F.; Deacy, William

Henry; Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Architectural drawings.

Regnault-Neher (Birch Hill: Lot 11774, Section 90), circa

1907

drawer MM folder 86 3.2

General

Creator(s): [Lazzari & Barton, Co.]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rehm, Christopher and Dorothea (Dogwood: Lot 13178, W,

Section 114), 1989

box MM 14 f

folder 88

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Reich, Adolph, Dr. (Clover: Lot 16676, Section 148), 1928

box MM 14

folder 89

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Reich, Adolph, Dr. (Clover: Lot 16676, Section 148), circa

1928

drawer MM 3.2

folder 87

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Reichardt, Anna (Lotus: Lot 16004, Section 209),

1925-1926

box MM 14

folder 90

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

examination sheet.

Reichardt, Anna (Lotus: Lot 16004, Section 209), circa 1925

drawer MM

folder 88

3.2

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Reichert, Elizabeth (Lotus: Lot 15379, Section 211), 1923

box MM 14

folder 91

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, specifications, examination sheet.

Reichert, Elizabeth (Lotus: Lot 15379, Section 211), 1923

drawer MM

3.2

folder 89

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Reid, Mary (Holly: Lot 11382, Section 113), 1983

box MM 14

folder 92

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Reid, Rudolph C. (Arbutus: Lot 17393, Section 180), 1985

box MM 14

folder 93

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, engineers drawing.

Reilly, Joseph (Butternut: Lot 14540, Section 141), 1958

box MM 14

folder 94

General

Creator(s): Kennedy, John D.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, architectural drawings; Original order with H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

cancelled;

Reilly, Mary Isabel Hall (Fairview: Lot 14671, Section

box MM 14

folder 95

121/122), 1945

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations;

Owner originally known as Miss Mary I. Hall;

Reinhardt, Josephine (Chestnut: Lot 14863, Section 124), 1921, 1922

box MM 14

folder 96

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, correspondence, lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Reinhardt, Josephine (Chestnut: Lot 14863, Section 124),

1922

drawer MM 3.2

folder 90

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Reisig, Charles H. (Highland: Lot 7433, Section 43), 1909

box MM 14

folder 97

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, architectural drawings, lot diagram, examination

sheet.

Reisig, Charles H. (Highland: Lot 7433, Section 43), 1909

drawer MM

3.2

folder 91

General

Creator(s): [Lazzari & Barton Co.]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Reisinger, E.B., Mrs. (Oak Hill: Lot 11575, Section 110),

1914, 1919-1921, 1941, 1948, 1953, 1967

box MM 14

folder 98

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

Lot diagrams, preliminary lot diagrams, office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Reisinger, E.B., Mrs. (Oak Hill: Lot 11575, Section 110),

[1919-1920], 1941

drawer MM 3.2

folder 92

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, preliminary lot diagram, lot diagram.

Reiss, Alfred E. and Amelia (Oakwood: Lot 18, Section 178), 1967-1971

box MM 15

folder 1

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, architectural drawing, examination sheet, office papers; Sarcophagus originally designed for Kensico Cemetery;

Remsen, Louisa Wagstaff (Hemlock: Lot 11543, Section 101), 1908

box MM 15

folder 2

General

Creator(s): Haight, Charles C.; George Brown & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Restiano, Rose, John, and Ida (Fir: Lot R1, G57-58, Section 80), 1970

box MM 15

folder 3

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Rett, Carlo (Fir: Lot 42, W Mid; 42, SW, Section 169), 1962

box MM 15

folder 4

Scope and Contents

Lot diagram.

Reuter, George (Oak Hill: Lot 9103-9107, Section 84), 1925

box MM 15

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Reuter, George (Oak Hill: Lot 9103-9107, Section 84),

[1925]

drawer MM 3.2

folder 93

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Reynders, John V. W. (Heather: Lot 14023, Section 68),

1918

box MM 15 folder 6

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, notes and calculations.

Reynolds, Marie B. (Columbine: Lot 73, Section 82), 1929,

1931

box MM 15 folder 7

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, architectural drawing, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Reynolds, Marie B. (Columbine: Lot 73, Section 82), 1931

drawer MM 3.2 folder 94

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rhinelander, William (Fairview: Lot 11841, Section 109),

1906-1907, 1921

box MM 15

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.;; Hinchman, Pilat & Tooker

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet, published papers, landscape drawing; landscape plan dated to 1921 as evidenced by published article.;

Rhinelander, William (Fairview: Lot 11841, Section 109),

drawer MM

folder 95

1907

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.;; [Hinchman, Pilat & Tooker]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; landscape plan dated to 1921 as evidenced by published article.;

Rhines, I.O. (Pine: Lot 11531, Section 123), 1905, 1906

box MM 15 folder 9

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, examination sheet, specifications, lot diagram, architectural drawings.

Ricci, Vito and Casario, Leandro (Acacia: Lot 14455, S, Section 155), 1964

box MM 15 folder 10

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Rice, Edward C. (Hawthorn: Lot 8050-8052, Section 73), 1908

box MM 15

folder 11

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications.

Rice, Samuel M. (Lotus: Lot 15154, Section 209), 1922

box MM 15

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, preliminary lot diagram, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Rice, Samuel M. (Lotus: Lot 15154, Section 209), 1922

drawer MM 3.2

folder 96

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

drawer MM

folder 97

113), 1907

Rich, E.A. & Weil, M. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11909, Section

3.2

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Rich, E.A. & Weil, M. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11909, Section 113), 1907-1908

box MM 15

folder 13

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, examination sheet, specifications, lot diagram.

Rich, Everett (Heather: Lot 14143, Section 69), 1918, 1970

box MM 15

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Rich, Everett (Heather: Lot 14143, Section 69), [1918]

drawer MM

folder 98

3.2

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Richard, O.L. (Parkview: Lot 15486, Section 137),

box MM 15

folder 15

1923-1924 **General** 

Creator(s): Mainzer, Herbert R.; Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagram, specifications, preliminary lot diagram.

Richard, O.L. [1 of 2] (Parkview: Lot 15486, Section 137),

drawer MM 3.2

folder 99

1923

General

Creator(s): Mainzer, Herbert R.; Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Richard, O.L. [2 of 2] (Parkview: Lot 15486, Section 137),

1923

drawer MM 3.2

folder 100

General

Creator(s): Mainzer, Herbert R.; Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Riche, Pasquale A. (Sassafras: Lot 16677, Section 107),

1926, 1928-1929

drawer MM

3.2

folder 101

General

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Company, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and

calculations, lot diagram.

Richter, Margaret (Syringa: Lot 15516, Section 182), 1923

box MM 15

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram, notes and calculations.

Rickard, George (Juniper: Lot 11965, Section 89/102),

box MM 15

folder 17

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Rieb, Herman (Sassafras: Lot 16460, Section 119),

drawer MM 3.2 folder 102

1941-1942 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Riesenberg, A. (Myosotis: Lot 15329, Section 82),

box MM 15

folder 18

1922-1923 **General** 

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Riesenberg, A. (Myosotis: Lot 15329, Section 82), circa

1922

drawer MM 3.2 folder 103

General

Creator(s): [Benisch Bros.]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rigby & Morichard (Acacia: Lot 15011, Section 132), 1921

box MM 15

folder 19

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Rigby & Morichard (Acacia: Lot 15011, Section 132), 1921

drawer MM 3.2

folder 104

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Riley, Millicent (Yew: Lot 94, NE; 95, NE, Section 167),

1967

box MM 15

folder 20

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Ringler, F.A. (Aster: Lot 15810, Section 209), undated

box MM 15

folder 21

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

## **Scope and Contents**

Specifications, notes and calculations.

Ringler, F.A. (Aster: Lot 15810, Section 209), undated

drawer MM 3.2

folder 105

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Ringler, Wm. G. (Parkview: Lot 11339, Section 138),

1904-1905, 1911

box MM 15

folder 22

### General

Creator(s): Noll, Conrad.; Koehl, George

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Ringler, Wm. G. (Parkview: Lot 11339, Section 138),

[1904-1905], 1911

drawer MM 3.2

Creator(s): [Noll, Conrad.]; [Koehl, George]

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Risse, Marion D., Mrs. (Whitewood: Lot 13282, Section 142), 1913

on

folder 23

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Risse, Marion D., Mrs. (Whitewood: Lot 13282, Section

drawer MM 3.2

box MM 15

folder 107

142), 1913 **General** 

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Ritter, May Ellen [1 of 2] (Columbine: Lot 128, Section 94), 1980

box MM 15

folder 24

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.;;Rispoli [bronze doors]

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet.

Ritter, May Ellen [2 of 2] (Columbine: Lot 128, Section 94), 1980

box MM 15

folder 25

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.;;Rispoli [bronze doors]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, landscape drawings.

Roberts, Georgiana M.B. (Lot 11951, N), 1913

box MM 15

Creator(s): ;;Partridge, William Ordway [sculptor]

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations; Lot subdivided and sold;

Roberts, William J. (Myosotis: Lot 15337, Section 83), 1922-1923

box MM 15

folder 27

### General

Creator(s): Underwood, Gilbert Stanley; Cherry, William John [associate]; Tedeschi & Tedeschi

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram.

Roberts, William J. (Myosotis: Lot 15337, Section 83), 1922

drawer MM

3.2

folder 108

General

Creator(s): Underwood, Gilbert Stanley; Cherry, William John [associate]; [Tedeschi & Tedeschi]

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Robertson, Helen A. (Lotus: Lot 16242, Section 212), 1927

box MM 15

folder 28

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, specifications, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Robertson, Helen A. (Lotus: Lot 16242, Section 212), 1927

drawer MM

box MM 15

3.2

folder 109

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Robertson, Lily C. (Rose Hill: Lot 12337, S, Section 104), 1972

t),

Lot diagram, correspondence.

Robinson, Carmela C. (Aster: Lot 14095, Section 207),

box MM 15

folder 30

1917-1919

General

Creator(s): Mosel, Joseph E.

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet, engineers drawing; Original owners Carmela D. Robinson and John K. Robinson removed to Alpine Hill S.W. 238 1/21/36. Later owners listed as "Ernest Oldenbusch, Kattie Oldenbusch, his wife and Caroline Oldenbusch, his daughter";

Robinson, Charles A. (Aster: Lot 14118, Section 209), 1917-1918

box MM 15

folder 31

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, office papers, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Robinson, Charles A. (Aster: Lot 14118, Section 209),

[1918]

drawer MM

folder 110

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Robinson, Cyrus (heirs of) (Sassafras: Lot 17105, Section

box MM 15

folder 32

107), 1931

General

Creator(s): Lewis, Benjamin

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, notes and calculations.

Robinson, Cyrus (heirs of) (Sassafras: Lot 17105, Section

107), [1931]

drawer MM 3.2

folder 111

General

Creator(s): Lewis, Benjamin

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Roche, Howard (Parkview: Lot 17610, Section 146), 1975

box MM 15

folder 33

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Rode, Edward and Marie E. (Lake: Lot 6565, N, Section 62),

box MM 15

folder 34

1917-1918

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings; Folder titled "Rode, Alfred B." Folder retitled "Rode, Edward and

Marie E." based on documents in folder:

Roebelen, George J. and Anne T. (Oakwood: Lot 1, Section

94/107), 1974

box MM 15

folder 35

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawings, lot diagrams, lot owners card,

purchase order.

Roelker, Alfred (Prospect: Lot 137, LLP, Section 57), 1917

box MM 15

box MM 15

folder 36

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, architectural drawings;

Folder titled "Roelker, Miss Anna E.";

folder 37

Roffman, Henry & Charles (Holly: Lot 11912, Section 113),

1907-1908

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Roffman, Henry & Charles (Holly: Lot 11912, Section 113),

[1907-1908]

3.2

drawer MM

folder 112

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rogers, Alma Hoykendorf (Butternut: Lot 14718, Section

box MM 15

folder 38

208), 1920, 1951

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Rogers, Alma Hoykendorf (Butternut: Lot 14718, Section 208), [1920]

drawer MM 3.2

folder 113

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rogers, Augusta (Oak Hill: Lot 9204-05, Section 98), 1914

box MM 15

folder 39

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton, Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, office papers, specifications, architectural drawing, examination sheet.

Rogers, Augusta (Oak Hill: Lot 9204-05, Section 98), [1914]

drawer MM

3.2

folder 114

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton, Co.

Architectural drawings.

Rogers, Mary L. (Filbert: Lot 13990, Section 128), 1917

box MM 15 folder 40

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Rogers, Mary L. (Filbert: Lot 13990, Section 128), [1917]

drawer MM folder 115

3.2

3.2

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rohde, Louise (Aster: Lot 12991, Section 120), 1912

box MM 15 folder 41

General

Creator(s): Adams, A.; Wilson & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, office papers, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Rohde, Louise (Aster: Lot 12991, Section 120), circa 1912

drawer MM folder 116

Creator(s): Adams, A.; Wilson & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rohe, Charles (Clover: Lot 16374, Section 148), 1927 box MM 15 folder 42

General

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagram, specifications, architectural drawing.

Rohe, Charles (Clover: Lot 16374, Section 148), circa 1927

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

General drawer MM folder 117 3.2

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rohlig, Emma L. (Filbert: Lot 14489, Section 129),

1919-1921

General

Creator(s): Traitel Marble Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Rolston, Sarah, Minnie, William and Louis (Oak Hill: Lot

9870-9877, Section 110), 1949-1971

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Roma, Ralph (Crocus South: Lot 16, 17, Section 157), 1964

Lot diagram.

**Scope and Contents** 

Romney, Alfred (Golden Rod: Lot 17331, Section 127),

1946

General

Creator(s): Archipenko, Alexandre; Fasolino

Monuments

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, office papers,

lot diagram.

Ronalds, Thomas A., Peter L., and George L. (Crown Grove

North: Lot 2008-2009, Section 14), 1908

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

box MM 15

folder 43

box MM 15

box MM 15

folder 45

folder 44

box MM 15

box MM 15

folder 46

folder 47

- Page 431 -

Correspondence, notes and calculations, examination

sheet.

Rose, Clara (Columbine: Lot 20, Section 68/81), 1931

box MM 15

folder 48

General

Creator(s): Prebrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.

Rose, Clara (Columbine: Lot 20, Section 68/81), circa 1931

drawer MM

3.2

folder 118

General

Creator(s): Prebrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rose, J.B. (Walnut: Lot 10566, Section 109), 1901

box MM 15

folder 49

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, office papers, lot

diagram.

Rose, J.B. (Walnut: Lot 10566, Section 109), 1901

drawer MM

3.2

folder 119

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Roseman, Margaret (Clover: Lot 16324, NW, Section 153),

box MM 15

folder 50

**Scope and Contents** 

1966

Lot diagram.

Rosenfield, J. (Arbutus: Lot 17392, Section 180), 1952

box MM 15

folder 51

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

Notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Rosenfield, J. (Arbutus: Lot 17392, Section 180), 1952

drawer MM 3.2

folder 120

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rosenthal, Moritz (Columbine: Lot 3, Section 82), 1933

box MM 15 fo

folder 52

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Rosenthal, Moritz (Columbine: Lot 3, Section 82), 1933

drawer MM 3.2

folder 121

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Ross, Henry Clay (Pansy: Lot 14108, Section 116), 1925

box MM 15 fold

folder 53

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

Ross, Henry Clay (Pansy: Lot 14108, Section 116), circa

drawer MM 3.2

folder 122

1925

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

Architectural drawings.

Ross, Robert S. [1 of 2] (Columbine: Lot 32, N, Section 94),

box MM 15

folder 54

1946, 1949 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Ross, Robert S. [2 of 2] (Columbine: Lot 32, N, Section 94),

box MM 15

folder 55

circa 1949 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rothchild, Stella M. (Sassafras: Lot 17294, Section 120/21),

box MM 15

folder 56

1943-1944 **General** 

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagram.

Rowan (Hemlock: Lot 10016, Section 99), 1919-1920

box MM 15

folder 57

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Rowan (Hemlock: Lot 10016, Section 99), circa 1920

drawer MM

3.3

folder 1

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

Architectural drawings.

Rowe, Ray (Filbert: Lot 12676, Section 129), 1910

box MM 15 folder 58

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton, Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Rowe, Ray (Filbert: Lot 12676, Section 129), circa 1910

drawer MM folder 2

3.3

General

Creator(s): [Lazzari & Barton, Co.]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Rubas, John, and Rubas, George, and Flora (Iris: Lot 7, NE;

7, NM, Section 153), 1980

box MM 15 folder 59

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Rubin, Robert (Oakwood: Lot 80, N, Section 106/107),

1960

box MM 15 f

folder 60

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Rubino, Elvira (Balsam: Lot 17231, Section 179), 1958

box MM 15

folder 61

General

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, examination sheet; Original folder titled "Rubino, Felicia." Folder retitled "Rubino, Elvira" based on documents in folder.;

Rubinstein, Stella (Oakwood: Lot 51, Section 106/107),

box MM 15

folder 62

1955

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Rudkin, Henry A. (Crown Grove North: Lot 587, Section 22), 1920

box MM 15

folder 63

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Rudkin, Henry A. (Crown Grove North: Lot 587, Section

drawer MM 3.3

folder 3

22), 1920 General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Ruff, Wilhelmina (Butternut: Lot 14791, Section 150/140), 1920

box MM 15

folder 64

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams, architectural drawings, examination sheet.

Ruff, Wilhelmina (Butternut: Lot 14791, Section 150/140), circa 1920

drawer MM 3.3

folder 4

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Ruggiero, Salvatore (Phlox: Lot 16353, Section 194), 1986

box MM 15

folder 65

Scope and Contents

Lot diagram.

Runk, Isabella (Golden Rod: Lot 13836, Section 127), 1916

box MM 15

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Runk, Isabella (Golden Rod: Lot 13836, Section 127), 1916

drawer MM

3.3

folder 5

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Runk, Otto (Heather: Lot 15165, Section 69), 1922

box MM 15 folder 67

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations.

Runk, Otto (Heather: Lot 15165, Section 69), 1922

drawer MM folder 6

3.3

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoaglund

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Runyon, Ralph (Sunnyside: Lot 7847, Section 32), 1983

box MM 15 folder 68

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Rusciano, Anthony J. (Acacia: Lot 13831, Section 132),

box MM 15

folder 69

1940-1973

### General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram; Contains records for additions to a mausoleum in 1940

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

and proposed grave additions around the mausoleum, 1973;

S. Grave and Monument Locations [2 of 4], 1910-1969

folder 70 box MM 15 Russell, Jane C. (Chapel Hill: Lot 3455-3464, Section 5), 1910-1960 General Creator(s): New England Granite Works; A.H. Bowie & Son **Scope and Contents** Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagram; Contains records for two monuments, one in 1910 and one in 1960 box MM 15 folder 71 Russo, Elvira and William (Aster: Lot 17495, Section 209/210), 1956-957, 1965 General Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.; Crown Memorial Co.; Natale Monuments **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawing. Russo, Frank, et al. (Whitewood: Lot 17594, Section 132), drawer MM folder 7 1968-1968 3.3 General Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings. Rydzeski, Stanley (Heather: Lot 13864, Section 69), 1963 box MM 15 folder 72 Scope and Contents Lot diagram. S. Grave and Monument Locations [1 of 4], 1907-1968 box MM 15 folder 73 **Scope and Contents** Lot diagrams; Contains records for Sakelos-Schmitt

box MM 15

Lot diagrams; Contains records for B. Schneller-E. Shonnard

S. Grave and Monument Locations [3 of 4], 1909-1964	box MM 15	folder 75
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagrams; Contains records for Shrady-Stack		
S. Grave and Monument Locations [4 of 4], 1910-1963	box MM 15	folder 76
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagrams; Contains records for Stallings-Sweet		
Sabella, Zenone (Arbutus: Lot 16889, Section 184), 1940	box MM 15	folder 77
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.		
Sabella, Zenone (Arbutus: Lot 16889, Section 184), 1940	drawer MM	folder 8
General	3.3	
Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Co.		
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawing, examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.		
Sacco, Nora (Narcissus: Lot 26, Section 176), 1964	box MM 15	folder 78
General		
Creator(s): American Monument Corp.		
Scope and Contents		
Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings, office papers.		
Sacco, Nora (Narcissus: Lot 26, Section 176), 1964	drawer MM	folder 9
Scope and Contents	3.3	
Lot owner card, lot diagrams.		
Sahaydachny, Florence B. (Arbutus: Lot 16870, SE, Section 180), 1991	box MM 15	folder 79

Lot diagram.

Saklatvala, Phirozshaw D. (Myosotis: Lot 15210, Section 83), 1922

box MM 15

folder 80

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Saklatvala, Phirozshaw D. (Myosotis: Lot 15210, Section

drawer MM 3.3

folder 10

83), 1922

Scope and Contents

Office papers, specifications, correspondence, lot

diagram.

Salant, Robert (Oakwood: Lot 77, Section 106), 1941

box MM 15

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Salant, Robert (Oakwood: Lot 77, Section 106), 1941

drawer MM 3.3

folder 11

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawing, office papers, lot diagram, correspondence.

Saldamarco, Andrew; Saldamarco, Grace (Parkview: Lot 17572, Section 137), 1967

box MM 15

folder 82

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Salerno, Joseph (Arbutus: Lot 16880, Section 183),

1945-1946

drawer MM

folder 12

General

Creator(s): G. Palumbo & Sons

Notes and calculations, examinations sheets, specifications, architectural drawings.

Salerno, Joseph (Arbutus: Lot 16880, Section 183), 1945-1946

box MM 15

folder 83

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, .

drawer MM

3.3

folder 13

Saltus, Medora S. (Oak Hill: Lot 10788, Section 97), 1902

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Salvati, Daniel (Syringa: Lot 16386, Section 194), 1927

drawer MM

3.3

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings.

Salvatorelli, Grace (Oakwood: Lot 191, Section 178), 1922, 1944-1945

drawer MM 3.3

folder 15

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.;; Seal Lock Burial Vault Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, office papers, engineering drawing, lot diagram, architectural drawings; Note in folder: Catacombs 15, 16, 17 cannot be used until 2 shelves for each level (total 4 shelves-concrete-and 6 piers per level-total 12 piers) have been purchased and labor charges for installation of piers has been paid for by family.;

Salvatorelli, Grace (Oakwood: Lot 191, Section 178), 1944-1945

box MM 15

Office papers, correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Samler, Louis (Myosotis: Lot 15942, Section 84), 1925

drawer MM

folder 16

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Samler, Louis (Myosotis: Lot 15942, Section 84), 1925

box MM 15

folder 85

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, office records, specifications.

Sanchez, Joseph L.; Sanchez, Frances (Dogwood: Lot 14428,

box MM 15

folder 86

S, Section 114/115), 1959

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, architectural drawings, correspondence.

Sanger, Octavia A. and Sanger, Louis P. (Juniper: Lot 11276, Section 88), 1904

drawer MM

3.3

folder 17

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, lot diagram, specifications, architectural drawings.

Saracena, Michael A. (Syringa: Lot 16666, Section 182),

1928-1929

drawer MM

3.3

folder 18

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

Correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Sass, Hugo V., Sass Alfred F., and Frundt, Annie M. (Ravine: Lot 14192, Section 13), 1918, 1958

vine: drawer MM 3.3 folder 19

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Sass, Hugo V., Sass Alfred F., and Frundt, Annie M. (Ravine: Lot 14192, Section 13), 1918, 1927, 1945, 1958

box MM 15

folder 87

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, office records.

Sauer, Joseph (Birch Hill: Lot 11904, Section 90), 1910

box MM 15

folder 88

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheets, office papers, lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications.

Sauer, Joseph (Birch Hill: Lot 11904, Section 90), 1910

drawer MM 3.3

folder 20

General

Creator(s): Wilson & Co.; The Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Savona, Leo; Savona, Lucia; Zito, Dina; Savona, Frank (Fir: Lot 372, SE; 372, SW, Section 67/68), 1971

box MM 15

folder 89

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Scalera, Dominick (Wild Rose: Lot 456, NW and NE, Section

box MM 15

folder 90

168), 1966

General

Creator(s): ;Artist Memorial

Lot diagrams, office papers, notes and calculations, architectural drawing, examination sheet, .

Scalzo, Demetrius A., M.D. and Scalzo K. (Arbutus: Lot 180, Section 16969), 1946-1947

box MM 15

folder 91

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet; Monument also identified as the Scalzo-Imarata Mausoleum (see drawings).;

Scatena, Amelia (Lotus: Lot 15882, Section 211), 1925

drawer MM 3.3

folder 21

General

Creator(s): Celi, Peter

### **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, correspondence, engineering drawing, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Schaaf, Amelia (Dahlia: Lot 131, Section 13907), 1917

box MM 15

folder 92

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Schaefer, Edward C. (Chestnut: Lot 14863, Section 124), 1922-1923

drawer MM 3.3

folder 22

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Schaefer, Edward C. (Chestnut: Lot 14863, Section 124), 1922

box MM 15

folder 93

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, office papers, specifications.

Schaefer, Emma C. (Filbert: Lot 129, Section 13190), 1914,

box MM 15

folder 94

undated

Creator(s): [Zimm?]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Schaefer, Frederick M.E. (Highland: Lot 17402N, Section

55/56), 1950, 1952, 1958, 1976

box MM 15 folder 95

**Scope and Contents** 

lot diagrams, correspondence, engineering drawings, office paper.

Schaefer, J. Louis and Susan K., Heirs of (Hickory Knoll: Lot 125, Section 16400), 1927, 1956, 1964

box MM 15

folder 96

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, engineering drawing; Contains proposed additional grave locations.;

Schaeffler, Joseph and Schaeffler, Emily (Filbert: Lot 13230,

drawer MM 3.3

folder 23

Section 116), 1913

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, .

Schaeffler, Joseph and Schaeffler, Emily (Filbert: Lot 13230,

Section 116), 1913

box MM 15

folder 97

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, specifications, correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations.

Schall, Emma (Birch Hill: Lot 11240, Section 90), 1924

papers, notes and carculations.

box MM 16

folder 1

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagram.

Schall, Emma (Birch Hill: Lot 11240, Section 90), 1924

drawer MM 3.3

folder 24

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Co.

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Schall, Herman (Observatory: Lot 59, Section 392), 1911

box MM 16

folder 2

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.

Schanne, Charles (Lotus: Lot 15714, Section 212), 1924

box MM 16

folder 3

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.

Schanne, Charles (Lotus: Lot 15714, Section 212), 1924

drawer MM

3.3

folder 25

General

Creator(s): Carr's Factory Sales Service

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Scheerer, Paul H. (Oakwood: Lot 15, Section 178), 1944

box MM 16

folder 4

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, correspondence, lot diagram, office papers.

Scheerer, Paul H. (Oakwood: Lot 15, Section 178), 1944

drawer MM

3.3

folder 26

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagram, engineering drawing, architectural drawings.

Schenck, Anna (Sassafras: Lot 16727, Section 119/156),

box MM 16

folder 5

1929

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations, .

Schenck, Anna (Sassafras: Lot 16727, Section 119/156),

1929

drawer MM 3.3

folder 27

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Schenck, Caroline A. (Oak Hill: Lot 98/111, Section

9798-9801), 1905

folder 6 box MM 16

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet.

Schepp, Leopold (Beech: Lot 3688-3750, Section 47, 48),

1902

box MM 16

folder 7

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawing.

Schepperd, Robert (White Oak: Lot 18, Section 2021), 1945

box MM 16

folder 8

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations.

Scherer, Oscar (Heather: Lot 13967, Section 69), 1917

drawer MM 3.3

folder 28

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Scherer, Oscar (Heather: Lot 13967, Section 69), 1917

box MM 16

Office papers, specifications, lot diagrams, architectural drawing.

Schermerhorn, George T. (Chapel Hill: Lot 10654, Section 5), 1901

drawer MM 3.3 folder 29

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, office papers, specifications, .

Schiavone, Angelina (Balsam: Lot 17235, Section 175/194),

drawer MM 3.3

folder 30

1964

General

Creator(s): Domenick De Nigris Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, office papers, correspondence, site plan, lot diagram, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Schimpf, Max A. (Althea: Lot 99, Section 10194-10195), 1954

box MM 16

folder 10

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Schleininger, Catherine D. (Oakwood: Lot 93, Section 7), 1956

box MM 16

folder 11

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet .

Schlemmer, Elizabeth (Lotus: Lot 16799, Section 154), 1969

box MM 16

drawer MM

folder 12

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Schlemmer, Nicholas (Lotus: Lot 15955, Section 154/211), 1925

3.3

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, .

Schlemmer, William (Hickory Knoll: Lot 13072, Section 126), 1912

drawer MM 3.3

folder 32

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings, .

Schlemmer, William (Hickory Knoll: Lot 13072, Section 126), 1912

box MM 16

folder 13

### **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications,.

Schlenker, George (Butternut: Lot 14949, Section 150), 1924

box MM 16

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Schliess, Martha M. (Lotus: Lot 15200, Section 211), 1935

drawer MM

3.3

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings; Retained old folder with drawing on it.

Schmickl, Anna (Elder: Lot 10947, Section 101), 1972

drawer MM

3.3

folder 34

General

Creator(s): Hoffman & Prochazka

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Schmickl, Anna (Elder: Lot 10947, Section 101), 1903, 1965-1966, 1972

box MM 16

folder 15

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, office papers, lot owner card, examination sheet.

Schmid, Alfred R. (Myosotis: Lot 15591, Section 83),

box MM 16

folder 16

1923-1924

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Schmid, Alfred R. (Myosotis: Lot 15591, Section 83),

drawer MM 3.3

folder 35

1923-1924 **General** 

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Schmid, Walter (Rose Hill: Lot 13010, Section 116)

drawer MM

3.3

folder 36

General

Creator(s): Ach & Prochazka Architects

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Schmidlapp, Carl J. (Parkview: Lot 17460, Section 138),

box MM 16

folder 17

1960-1968 **General** 

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.;; Kensico

Floral Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Landscape drawings, architectural drawing, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, lot diagram.

Schmidt, August F. (Dogwood: Lot 11936, Section 116), 1941

drawer MM

folder 37

3.3

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Schmidt, August F. (Dogwood: Lot 11936, Section 116), 1941, 1966, 1969

box MM 16

folder 18

### **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, lot diagram, specifications.

Schmohl, William H. (Holly: Lot 10652, W, Section 99), 1924

box MM 16

folder 19

General

Creator(s): William D. Hawe Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing.

Schmuck, Peter (Filbert: Lot 14835, Section 128), 1920

box MM 16

folder 20

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, specifications.

Schmuck, Peter (Filbert: Lot 14835, Section 128), 1920

drawer MM 3.3 folder 38

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawing, architectural drawings.

box MM 16

folder 21

Schneider, Henrietta F. (Wistaria: Lot 12693, Section 140),

1910-1911

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, office papers; With folder titled Charles A. Schneider.

Schneider, Henrietta F. (Wistaria: Lot 12693, Section 140)

drawer MM

3.3

folder 39

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Schneider, Louis H.A. (Dogwood: Lot 12247, Section 114),

4), box MM 16

folder 22

General

1971

Creator(s): Davis Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram.

Schneider, Peter J. (Rose Hill: Lot 13045, Section 103),

1912

drawer MM fo

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Flint Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, architectural drawing.

Schneller, Bernhard (Lotus: Lot 15973, Section 211), 1983

box MM 16 folder 23

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Scholer, Gustav (Juniper: Lot 11636, Section 90), 1906

drawer MM folder 41

3.3

---

General

Creator(s): J & R Lamb

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, examination sheet, correspondence, office papers, specifications, architectural drawings,

engineering drawings.

Schonleben, Joseph and Mary (Golden Rod: Lot 14659, NE,

Section 127), 1920

box MM 16

folder 24

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, notes and calculations.

Schoonmaker, Jacob H. (Larch: Lot 13557, Section 111),

1917

drawer MM

folder 42

3.3

Architectural drawing, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications, office papers.

Schoonmaker, Jacob H. (Larch: Lot 13557, Section 111), 1917

box MM 16

folder 25

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Schoonmaker, Mary L. (Wintergreen: Lot 14403, Section 108), 1919

box MM 16

folder 26

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, .

Schoonmaker, Mary L. (Wintergreen: Lot 14403, Section

108), 1919

drawer MM 3.3

folder 43

General

Creator(s): James Layng Mills

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Schrader, Emily E. (Heather: Lot 13577, Section 69), 1915

box MM 16

folder 27

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, specifications.

Schrader, Emily E. (Heather: Lot 13577, Section 69), 1915

drawer MM

3.3

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Booth Brothers and Hurricane Isle Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Schrader, Henry, 1926

drawer MM

folder 45

3.3

Creator(s): ;; Richard Storms, City Surveyor

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, notes and calculations, survey plan.

Schreier, Henry and Florence (Columbine: Lot 26, Section 81), 1969

box MM 16

folder 28

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Schreiner, heirs of George and John (Holly: Lot 12130, Section 112/113), 1908-1909, 1912

box MM 16

folder 29

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, specifications, engineering drawing.

Schreiner, heirs of George and John (Holly: Lot 12130,

drawer MM 3.3

folder 46

Section 112/113), 1909

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Schroeder, Emil and Marta (Parkview: Lot 17585, NE,

Section 137), 1970

box MM 16

folder 30

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Schuller, Frederick and Barbara (Pine: Lot 10157-10160,

Section 123), 1963

box MM 16

folder 31

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Schultz, Christoph (Oak Hill: Lot 9057-9058, Section

85/86), 1911-1912

box MM 16

drawer MM

folder 32

### **Scope and Contents**

Specifications, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Schultz, Christoph (Oak Hill: Lot 9057-9058, Section 85/86), 1911-1912

3.3

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Schumacher, John M., 1919

box MM 16

folder 33

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, correspondence; Check to see if there is bigger mausoleum file. Likely that Schumacher does not have a mausoleum at Woodlawn.

Schwartz, Anton and Emma (Beech: Lot 2873-2874, Section 33/46), 1910

box MM 16

folder 34

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, specification.

Schwartz, Anton and Emma (Beech: Lot 2873-2874, Section

drawer MM 3.3

folder 48

33/46), 1909-1911

General

Creator(s): H.K. Keller Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, .

Schwartz, Jennie M. (Sassafras: Lot 15964, Section 120),

box MM 16

folder 35

1925

Notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.

Schwartz, Jennie M. (Sassafras: Lot 15964, Section 120),

drawer MM

folder 49

General

1925

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Schwarz, Julia (Chapel Hill: Lot 10654, Section 5), 1958

box MM 16

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Original owner was Isabel Schuyler Schermerhorn.; This is for construction of a columbarium in crypt #6. There should be a larger mausoleum file.

Schwarzler, Elizabeth (Cherry: Lot 909/103, Section

box MM 16

folder 37

12465), 1909-1911

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawings, lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications.

Schwarzler, Elizabeth (Cherry: Lot 909/103, Section 12465)

drawer MM

3.3

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Schwarzler, Otto J.; Schwarzler, Elizabeth (Aster: Lot 14786, Section 210), 1922

drawer MM 3.3

folder 51

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

### **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Schwarzwalder, Henry (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12508, Section

box MM 16

folder 38

110/111), 1909-1910

#### General

Creator(s): H.K. Keller Co.

Site survey, correspondence, office papers, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Schwarzwalder, Henry (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12508, Section

110/111), 1910

drawer MM 3.3

folder 52

General

Creator(s): H.K. Keller Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Schweizer, Joseph (Filbert: Lot 12163, Section 129),

1908-1909

box MM 16

folder 39

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, office papers, correspondence, lot diagram.

Schweizer, Joseph (Filbert: Lot 12163, Section 129), 1908

drawer MM 3.3

folder 53

General

Creator(s): Ferdinand Prochazka Memorials

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Schwenker, Elsa J. (now Mrs. A. Piel) (Birch Hill: Lot 12978, Section 90), 1912, 1946

box MM 16

folder 40

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, lot diagram, examination sheet, office papers; Elsa J. Schwenker now Mrs. A. Piel.;

Sciacca, Maria (Whitewood: Lot 16662, Section 142/143),

1928-1929

drawer MM 3.3

folder 54

General

Creator(s): Green Mountain Marble Corp.

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Scioscia, Joseph (Wild Rose: Lot 158, NW, Section 173),

1940-1941

box MM 16

Creator(s): Peacock Memorials

### **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, architectural drawing, engineering drawing.

Scott, George and Augusta I. (Lakeview: Lot 7152-7157, Section 74), 1909

box MM 16

folder 42

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications.

Scott, George and Augusta I. (Lakeview: Lot 7152-7157,

drawer MM

folder 55

Section 74), 1909

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Scott, Leonie M. (Golden Rod: Lot 14353, Section 139), 1918-1919

box MM 16

folder 43

# **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Scott, Leonie M. (Golden Rod: Lot 14353, Section 139),

1907, 1918-1919

drawer MM 3.3

folder 56

### General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings; Note: Folder contains cancelled drawings for Georger Plot; new lot on Hickory Knoll selected.;

Scotti, Gavino (Oakwood: Lot 68, N, Section 106), 1956, 1963

box MM 16

folder 44

### General

Creator(s): C. Di Tuillio & Co.

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, engineering drawings .

Scutellaro, Vincenza (Fir: Lot 408, Section 67), 1970

box MM 16

folder 45

General

Creator(s): Domenick De Nigris Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, architectural drawing, engineering drawing, correspondence.

Scutellaro, Vincenza (Fir: Lot 408, Section 67), 1970

drawer MM

3.3

folder 57

General

Creator(s): Domenick De Nigris Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Seeger, Nan (Lotus: Lot 15544, NW, Section 208/211), 1975

box MM 16

folder 46

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram; Proposed monument location.;

Segalas, Spiros and others (Sassafras: Lot 17552, Section

106/107), undated

box MM 16

folder 47

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Seibert, Frank A.; Seibert, Josie G. (Parkview: Lot 13785,

Section 138), 1927

box MM 16

folder 48

### **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, correspondence, site survey, lot diagram.

Seibert, Frank A.; Seibert, Josie G. (Parkview: Lot 13785,

drawer MM 3.3 folder 58

Section 138), 1928

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

General

Notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Seidemann, Barbara (Rose Hill: Lot 12301, NW, Section

ı

folder 49

104), 1911

General

Creator(s): Wilson & Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawing, office papers.

Seipp, Alice (Alpine Hill: Lot 233, SE, Section 174), undated

box MM 16

box MM 16

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorial Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Selliger, Jessie (Arbutus: Lot 16841, Section 119/106),

box MM 16

folder 51

1946

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.

Selliger, Jessie (Arbutus: Lot 16841, Section 119/106),

1946, 1948

drawer MM 3.3

folder 59

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, architectural drawings.

Selmes, Mary A. (Heather: Lot 13877, Section 69), 1917

box MM 16

folder 52

General

Creator(s): E.H. Stone Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram; Should have larger mausoleum file.

Selmes, Mary A. (Heather: Lot 13877, Section 69), 1917

# Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

General drawer MM folder 60 3.3 Creator(s): E.H. Stone Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings; Mausoleum built for John H. Selmes.; box MM 16 folder 53 Semke, Annie E. (Oakwood: Lot 83, 83A, Section 107), 1937 **Scope and Contents** Correspondence, lot diagram, office records. drawer MM folder 61 Semke, Annie E. (Oakwood: Lot 83, 83A, Section 107), 1937 3.3 General Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Co. **Scope and Contents** Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing. box MM 16 folder 54 Semple, Julia Scott (Lotus: Lot 15400, Section 212), 1923 **Scope and Contents** Correspondence, office papers, lot diagram, specifications; Lot transferred from Julia Scott Semple, original owner to Harvey M. Hall.; folder 62 Semple, Julia Scott (Lotus: Lot 15400, Section 212), 1923 drawer MM 3.3 General Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co. **Scope and Contents** Notes and calculations, examination sheet, lot diagram, architectural drawings, engineering drawing; Lot transferred from Julia Scott Semple, original owner to Harvey M. Hall.; box MM 16 folder 55 Setzer, Edward D. (Acacia: Lot 14580, NE, Section 155), undated

Architectural drawing.

Seus, Rudolf (Elder: Lot 11844, Section 114), 1907, 1929,

1936

box MM 16 folder 56

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications.

Seus, Rudolf (Elder: Lot 11844, Section 114), 1929

drawer MM 3.3 folder 63

General

Creator(s): Seus, Rudolf

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Shaffer, Amelia E. (Aster: Lot 15595, Section 209), 1924

box MM 16 fo

folder 57

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, specifications.

Shaffer, Amelia E. (Aster: Lot 15595, Section 209), 1894,

1924

drawer MM folder 64 3.3

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Shakman, Babette S. (Sassafras: Lot 16828, Section 120), 1929-1930, 1940

box MM 16

folder 58

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot owner card, office papers, office notes, specifications, correspondence, lot diagram.

Shakman, Babette S. (Sassafras: Lot 16828, Section 120),

1929-1930

drawer MM 3.3 folder 65

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, notes and calculations.

Shanley, Olga M. (Pine: Lot 12779, Section 135/136), 1911

box MM 16

folder 59

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, lot diagram, correspondence, office papers, specifications; See also Babette Moller folder, current owner.; Should have larger folder.

Shannon, Gertrude E. (Oak Hill: Lot 98, Section 9937-9940), 1927

drawer MM 3.3

folder 66

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, plot plan, engineering drawing.

Sharp, Kate F. (Acacia: Lot 132, Section 13831), 1916

drawer MM

3.3

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, engineering drawing, examination sheet, specifications; Ownership transferred to Rusciano, Anthony Jr.;

Shauer, Emil (Dogwood: Lot 128, Section 11968), 1908

drawer MM

3.3

folder 68

,

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, lot diagram, examination sheet; May also refer to Lot No. 12045 (previous plot). May also refer to deed no.15454 (current deed).;

Shearn, Clarence J. (Columbine: Lot 81/82, Section 81), 1931

3.3

drawer MM

folder 69

General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorial Studios

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Sheehan, Ruth P. (Arbutus: Lot 119, Section 16909, E),

1941

drawer MM 3.3

box MM 16

folder 70

General

Creator(s): Westminster Memorial Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Shelorke, Charles C. (Alpine Hill: Lot 33, SE; 32, SW, Section 176), 1944

,

folder 60

General

Creator(s): Woodlawn Cemetery

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, examination sheet, correspondence, office papers, architectural drawings.

Shepherd, Ann and heirs of Eugene (Holly: Lot 10631, Section 114), 1959

box MM 16

folder 61

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, lot diagram, correspondence; Relocation of footstone on graves #3 and #4.;

Shepperd, Theresa (Acacia: Lot 14084, SW, Section 184), 1957-1958

box MM 16

folder 62

**General** 

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, lot diagram, office papers, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Sherry, Louis (Parkview: Lot 146, Section 11393), 1906,

3.3

drawer MM

folder 71

1935

General

Creator(s): McKim, Mead & White.; C.E. Tayntor &

Co.

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawing, examination sheet, specifications.

Sherwood, Theodore H. (Butternut: Lot 140, Section 13527), 1015

drawer MM 3.3

folder 72

13527), 1915

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, specifications.

Shewan, Ellen (Hemlock: Lot 99, Section 13639), 1915-1916

box MM 16

folder 63

General

Creator(s): ;Montague Castle-London Co. [stained glass installer]

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet; Contains specifications for mausoleum built for James Shewan.;

Shewan, Ellen (Hemlock: Lot 99, Section 13639), 1915-1916

drawer MM 3.3

folder 73

General

Creator(s): McDonnell & Sons; Marshall R. Grimes; Montague Castle-London Co. [stained glass installer]

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing; Contains specifications for mausoleum built for James Shewan.;

Shoemaker, Henry F. (Fairview: Lot 109/122, Section

drawer MM

folder 74

10935), 1903

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, specifications.

Short, George W. (Golden Rod: Lot 14604, N, Section 139), 1919-1920

box MM 16

folder 64

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, architectural drawing.

Shurman, Bertha (Sassafras: Lot 120, Section 16177), 1933

drawer MM

3.3

folder 75

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Siano, Dominick and Siano, Vivian (Fir: Lot 68, Section 369), 1969

drawer MM 3.3

folder 76

General

Creator(s): Eternal and Tubelli Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet; Contains drawings for Siano, Dominick only.

Siano, Peter and Julio (Alpine Hill: Lot 74, Section 174), 1965

drawer MM 3.3

folder 77

General

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagram, engineering drawing, examination sheet.

Sicard, Charles L. (Myosotis: Lot 82, Section 16508), 1928

drawer MM

3.3

folder 78

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications.

Sicault, Alexandrine (Oakwood: Lot 178, Section 189), 1947

drawer MM

folder 79

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Siedenburg, Reinhard (Chestnut Hill: Lot 112, Section 10700), 1902, 1906

drawer MM 3.3

folder 80

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Siegel, William (Elm: Lot 38, Section 4298, N), 1939

drawer MM 3.3 folder 81

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Siegman, Mathilda S. (Chestnut: Lot 14508, Section 125), 1919

box MM 16

folder 65

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, specifications, engineering drawing, lot diagrams office papers.

Siegman, Mathilda S. (Chestnut: Lot 14508, Section 125),

drawer MM

3.3

folder 82

1919

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Siepermann, Max and Siepermann, Emma E. (Althea: Lot 98/99, Section 10687), 1930

drawer MM 3.3 folder 83

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, specifications, notes and calculations .

Silberhorn, George W. (Larch: Lot 111, Section 11509), 1913

drawer MM

folder 84

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet; Lot ownership later includes wife Siberhorn, Elizabeth and Catherine Wander.;

Simmons, William (Dahlia: Lot 207, Section 14357), 1918

drawer MM

3.3

folder 85

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet .

Simon, Alfred (Sassafras: Lot 119, Section 15650), 1924

drawer MM

3.3

folder 86

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations, examination sheet .

Simon, Franklin (Butternut: Lot 140, Section 16078), 1926

box MM 16

folder 66

General

Creator(s): Necarsulmer & Lehlbach

Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawing.

Simon, Franklin (Butternut: Lot 140, Section 16078), 1926

drawer MM

folder 87

General

Creator(s): Necarsulmer & Lehlbach

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Simon, Weil (Golden Rod: Lot 14647, Section 127), undated

box MM 16

folder 67

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing.

Simone, Peter (Alpine Hill: Lot 176, Section 34), 1936

drawer MM 3.3 folder 88

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram, ; Drawings also include details for Rocco Stoppelli in monument design.;

Sinram, Henry D. and Sinram, Emma (Golden Rod: Lot 12862, Section 127/128), 1911

box MM 16

folder 68

General

Creator(s): Stone Gould & Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, specifications, examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence; Note in folder: original owner was Louis S. Berg. Check for larger file. All documents refer to Louis S. Berg mausoleum. Also includes Berg's lot diagram Dogwood, Lot no. 12862, section 127/128.;

Sinsheimer, Fannie L. (Lotus: Lot 15335, Section 211),

1944-1945

drawer MM 3.3

folder 89

General

Creator(s): A.H. Bowie & Son

#### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings; Original owner Bernard Campe. Mausoleum was built by Sinheimers.;

Sinsheimer, Fannie L. (Lotus: Lot 15335, Section 211), 1945

box MM 16 folder 69 General

Creator(s): A. H. Bowie & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications; Original owner Bernard Campe.

Mausoleum was built by Sinsheimers.;

Sisca, Michael and Francis (Alpine Hill: Lot 76, Section

174), 1968

drawer MM 3.3

folder 90

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Sisca, Michael and Francis (Alpine Hill: Lot 76, Section

174), 1967-1969

box MM 16

folder 70

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, engineering drawing,, lot diagram.

Slade, Arthur J. (Wintergreen: Lot 13805, Section 121),

1916-1918

drawer MM

3.3

folder 91

General

Creator(s): W.W. Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, site plan, engineering drawing.

Sloane, Henry T. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11788, Section 124),

1908

box MM 16

folder 71

General

Creator(s): Carrère & Hastings; Batterson & Eisele

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications, architectural drawing; Lot originally

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

owned by Sloane. Mausoleum transferred to Marie Kavanaugh December 21, 1977.;

Sloane, Henry T. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11788, Section 124), 1908-1909

drawer MM 3.3

folder 92

General

Creator(s): Carrère & Hastings; Batterson & Eisele

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, landscape drawings; Lot originally owned by Sloane. Mausoleum transferred to Marie Kavanaugh December 21, 1977.;

Sloane, J. Parker (Dogwood: Lot 12254, Section 128), 1913

drawer MM

3.3

folder 93

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings,.

Sloane, J. Parker (Dogwood: Lot 12254, Section 128), 1908,

box MM 16

folder 72

General

1913

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications, architectural drawing.

Slobadin, John, Eleanor and Michael (Fir: Lot 82, NE; 83, SE; 79, NE, Section 164/169), 1963

box MM 16

box MM 16

folder 73

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagram.

Smathers, Estate of Elmer E. (Golden Rod: Lot 16582, Section 139), 1928

folder 74

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams; Ownership transferred from Smathers to Theodore Peters.;

Smith, Abel I. (Golden Rod: Lot 13420, Section 139/149),

box MM 16

folder 75

1917

Creator(s): W.W. Leland Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, architectural drawing.

Smith, Albert (Hawthorn: Lot 9165, Section 85), 1907

box MM 16

folder 76

#### General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, architectural drawing, correspondence, lot diagram, office papers.

Smith, Alice (before May 1, 1940) (Knollwood: Lot 4, Section 94), 1939-1940

drawer MM 3.3

folder 94

#### General

Creator(s): Allen, Collens & Willis; Vermilya Brown Company, Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, site survey, location and grading plan, lot diagrams .

Smith, Alice (after May 1, 1940) (Knollwood: Lot 4, Section 94), 1939-1940

drawer MM 3.3

folder 95

General

Creator(s): Allen, Collens & Willis; R. Guastavino Co.; Vermilya Brown Company, Inc.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheets, architectural plans, lot diagram, landscape plan, specifications, location and grading plan, notes and calculations,; Note in folder: remains were moved from another lot. First lot had monuments by the Piccirilli Bros. They are inside the mausoleum, embedded in the walls.;

Smith, Alice (after May 1, 1940) (Knollwood: Lot 4, Section 94), 1939-1940

box MM 16

folder 77

# General

Creator(s): Allen, Collens & Willis; R. Guastavino Co.; Vermilya Brown Company, Inc.

Office papers, site survey, correspondence, notes and calculations, purchase requisition, architectural drawings.

Smith, Annie Armstrong (Chestnut Hill: Lot 11882, Section 112), 1908, 1910

box MM 16

folder 78

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, office records, lot diagram, correspondence, architectural drawing.

Smith, Carrie M. (Myosotis: Lot 16585, Section

box MM 16

folder 79

69/82/83/70), 1928

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications.

Smith, Carrie M. (Myosotis: Lot 16585, Section 69/82/83/70), 1926, 1928

drawer MM 3.3 folder 96

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Studios; Presbrey Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagram, notes and calculations.

Smith, Charles (Myosotis: Lot 16680, Section 83/84), 1928

box MM 16

folder 80

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, correspondence.

Smith, Charles (Myosotis: Lot 16680, Section 83/84), 1928-1929

3.3

drawer MM

folder 97

General

Creator(s): Presbrey Leland Studios; Presbrey Leland

Co.

Notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Smith, Frederick R. (Myosotis: Lot 16130, Section 83/84), undated

box MM 16

folder 81

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Smith, Harriet W. (Dogwood: Lot 12062, Section 114), 1908

box MM 16

folder 82

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, examination sheet.

Smith, Howard C. (Golden Rod: Lot 16755, Section 127/139), 1927

box MM 16

folder 83

**Scope and Contents** 

Site survey, office papers, notes and calculations.

Smith, James D.; Smith, Charles S. (Catalpa: Lot 35/36 37/38, Section 15), 1906

box MM 16

folder 84

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, office notes, specifications.

Smith, James D.; Smith, Charles S. (Catalpa: Lot 35/36 37/38, Section 15), 1906

3.3

drawer MM

folder 98

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings,.

Smith, James N. (Lakeview: Lot 5433-5444, Section 61/74),

box MM 16

folder 85

1935, 1946

Architectural drawing, lot diagram.

Smith, Josephine D. (now Josephine D. Weeks) (Butternut:

Lot 14167, Section 141), 1906, 1939

box MM 16 folder 86

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, office papers, architectural drawing, specifications.

Smith, Josephine D. (now Josephine D. Weeks) (Butternut: Lot 14167, Section 141), 1939

drawer MM 3.3

folder 99

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Smith, Margaret C. (Dogwood: Lot 11881, Section 114),

box MM 16

folder 87

1907-1908 **General** 

Creator(s): The Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, architectural drawing, examination sheets, specifications, lot diagram.

Smith, Margaret C. (Dogwood: Lot 11881, Section 114), 1908

drawer MM 3.3

folder 100

General

Creator(s): The Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Smith, Philip (Heather: Lot 14843, Section 69), 1973

box MM 16 folder 88

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Smith, Richard H. (Chestnut: Lot 14452, Section 112/125),

box MM 16

folder 89

1921

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, architectural drawings, correspondence.

Smith, Thomas (Lake: Lot 8291-8293, Section 61/62), 1947,

1952

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, architectural drawings, correspondence; Proposed additional grave location.;

Smyth, G. Ogden (Ravine: Lot 12338, Section 21), 1909

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing; Property transferred to Feraca.;

Smyth, G. Ogden (Ravine: Lot 12338, Section 21),

1909-1910 General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office records, examination sheets, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram;

Property transferred to Feraca.;

Sofia, Theodore (formerly Dora Lieber, Lot owner)

(Sassafras: Lot 17208, Section 120), 1956

**Scope and Contents** 

General

Lot owner card; Formerly Dora Lieber, lot owner.;

Soncarato, Lucy (Narcissus: Lot 10, Section 176), 1944-1945

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

drawer MM

box MM 16

folder 102

folder 92

3.3

folder 90

folder 101

drawer MM

3.3

box MM 16

box MM 16 folder 91

- Page 476 -

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Soncarato, Lucy (Narcissus: Lot 10, Section 176),

box MM 16

folder 93

1944-1945, 1947

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Sonn, Sidney H. (Clover: Lot 15914, Section 149), 1926

drawer MM

3.3

folder 103

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram, engineering drawing, ; One drawing damaged at edges.

box MM 16

folder 94

Sorbera, Serafina (Fir: Lot NW 355 SW 356, Section 67),

1967

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Sorine, Anna (now Chervachidze) (Knollwood: Lot 5, Section 94), 1956, 1958, 1968

box MM 16

folder 95

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawing, lot owner card.

Spadone, Henry (Wistaria: Lot 12519, Section 140), 1909, 1914

drawer MM 3.3

folder 104

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Specifications, office records, lot diagram, examination sheets, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Spafford, Edward E. (Whitewood: Lot 13402, Section 121), 1914

drawer MM 3.3

folder 105

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, correspondence, office papers, specifications, notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Spinelli, Maria (Arbutus: Lot 16855, Section 181), 1941

drawer MM

3.3

folder 106

General

Creator(s): Long Branch Monument Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, engineering drawing, notes and calculations, .

box MM 16

folder 96

Spinelli, Maria (Arbutus: Lot 16855, S, Section 181), 1941-1942, 1981

General

Creator(s): Long Branch Monument Co.; Buchan, H.B.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, office papers, architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications .

box MM 16

drawer MM

folder 97

Spink, Herbert W.; Spink, Catharine (Butternut: Lot 14105, Section 141), 1918-1919

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.

Spink, Herbert W.; Spink, Catharine (Butternut: Lot 14105, Section 141), 1918

3.3

folder 107

CCHOII 141), 1

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Squadrani, Rose (Fir: Lot 333, S, Section 165), 1968

box MM 16

folder 98

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagrams, correspondence, lot owner

card.

Squadrani, Rose (Fir: Lot 333, S, Section 165), 1968

drawer MM

3.3

folder 108

General

Creator(s): Domenick De Nigris Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Squier, Bentley J.; Squier, Ursula Bradt (Columbine: Lot 34, Section 95), 1937, 1958, 1968

box MM 16

folder 99

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, office papers.

Squier, Bentley J.; Squier, Ursula Bradt (Columbine: Lot 34,

drawer MM 3.3 folder 109

Section 95), 1937

General

Creator(s): McNeel

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Squier, Charles B. (Fairview: Lot 12431, Section 122/123),

box MM 16

folder 100

Scope and Contents

1957

Lot diagram.

Squillante, Frank (Clover: Lot 16110, Section 152), 1926

drawer MM

3.3

folder 110

General

Creator(s): Joseph Newall & Co.

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Squire, George (Oak Hill: Lot 10810, Section 84/97), 1934, 1947-1948

box MM 16

folder 101

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot owner card, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

St. George, Armin V. (Sassafras: Lot 16827, Section 120), 1934

drawer MM 4.1 folder 1

General

Creator(s): McNeel

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

St. George, Robert C.C.; St. George, Lillian T. (Heather: Lot 14611, Section 69), 1949-1959

box MM 16

folder 102

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams.

St. John, Gamaliel (Oak Hill: Lot 9979-9982, Section 97), 1909, 1916

box MM 16

folder 103

General

Creator(s): Duncan Candler Architect

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, architectural drawing, correspondence.

Stack, Anna F. (Filbert: Lot 12868, Section 129), 1911

drawer MM

4.1

folder 2

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, specifications, office papers, lot diagram, examination

#### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

sheet; Mausoleum bears the name Percival Kuhne. Lot transferred to Stack, Anna F.;

Stafford, William A. H. (Elder: Lot 12394, Section 115), 1909

drawer MM 4.1 folder 3

General

Creator(s): H.K. Keller Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Stahl, Eva (Whitewood: Lot 14709, Section 142), 1925

box MM 16 folder 103

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagram, specifications.

Stahl, Eva (Whitewood: Lot 14709, Section 142), 1925-1926

drawer MM folder 4

General

Creator(s): Frank T. Lang

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagrams.

Stamm, Louis (Juniper: Lot 10884, Section 88/89), 1907,

box MM 16

4.1

folder 105

1917, 1955

**Scope and Contents** 

Site survey, office papers, lot diagram.

Standard Underground Vaults, 1930, 1942, 1944

box MM 16 folder 106

General

Creator(s): ;; George C. Williams-Engineer

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, .

Standard Underground Vaults, 1944

drawer MM folder 5

4.1

General

Creator(s): ;; George C. Williams-Engineer

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, engineering drawings; Contains an example of a proposed underground vault for Charles C. Shelorke.

Stapel, William (Hazel: Lot 11990, Section 103), 1907-1908

box MM 16

folder 107

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, examination sheet, correspondence, office papers, specifications.

Stapel, William (Hazel: Lot 11990, Section 103), 1907-1908

drawer MM

4.1

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Empire Monument Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Stapelfield, Henry (North Border: Lot 2549, Section 28/40),

box MM 16

folder 108

1914

### General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Starr, Samuel; Starr, Neuman (Arbutus: Lot 16908, Section 119), 1942

box MM 17

folder 1

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagram, correspondence, specifications.

Starr, Samuel; Starr, Neuman (Arbutus: Lot 16908, Section 119), 1942

drawer MM 4.1 folder 7

General

Creator(s): ;Adler's Monument and Granite Works

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Stauffen, Ernest Jr. (Golden Rod: Lot 14627, 15170, Section 139), 1920-1921

drawer MM 4.1

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.; Walker & Gillette

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet, notes and calculations, specifications, engineering drawing.

Stauffen, Ernest Sr. (Golden Rod: Lot 139, Section 14629), 1921-1922

box MM 17

folder 2

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers.

Stauffen, Ernst and Louise (Golden Rod: Lot 14629, 15126, Section 139), 1921

drawer MM 4.1 folder 9

#### General

Creator(s): Geo. Brown & Co.;; Olmsted Brothers

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Notes on the back of architectural drawings indicate that the Olmsted Brothers plans were abandoned.

Stearns, Dora (Ravine: Lot 13406, Section 21/22), 1914

box MM 17

folder 3

# Scope and Contents

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications; There are lot diagrams under the name of Stearns-Schlessinger. However, folder should be under the name of Dora Stearns.

Stearns, Dora (Ravine: Lot 13406, Section 21/22), 1914

drawer MM 4.1 folder 10

#### General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Steel, Gertrude S. (Sassafras: Lot 15926, Section 120), 1925

box MM 17

folder 4

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, specifications, office papers, lot diagram.

Steel, Gertrude S. (Sassafras: Lot 15926, Section 120), 1925

Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518 General drawer MM folder 11 4.1 Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co. **Scope and Contents** Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings. drawer MM folder 12 Steers, Lucretia V. (Birch Hill: Lot 11443, Section 90), 1905 4.1 General Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co. **Scope and Contents** Examination sheet, specifications, engineering drawings, architectural drawings. box MM 17 folder 5 Stein, Julius (Pine: Lot 13839, Section 110), 1916-1917, 1922, 1927 **Scope and Contents** Lot owner card, site survey, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, specifications. drawer MM folder 13 Stein, Julius (Pine: Lot 13839, Section 110), 1916 4.1 General Creator(s): Carrère & Hastings **Scope and Contents** Examination sheet, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Steinfeld, Samuel; Steinfeld Leo (Dogwood: Lot 12372,

Section 116), 1909

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, office papers, correspondence, lot

diagrams, specifications.

Steinfeld, Samuel; Steinfeld Leo (Dogwood: Lot 12372,

Section 116), 1909

General

Creator(s): H.K. Keller Co.

box MM 17 folder 6

folder 14 drawer MM

4.1

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Stella, Nicola (Clover: Lot 15979, Section 153), 1925, 1928

box MM 17

folder 7

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagram.

Stella, Nicola (Clover: Lot 15979, Section 153), 1925

drawer MM

4.1

folder 15

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings; One drawing torn.

Stellar, George (Lotus: Lot 15027, Section 208), 1921

drawer MM

4.1

folder 16

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations, examination sheet, engineering drawing, architectural drawings, .

drawer MM

4.1

folder 17

Stelle, Peter R. (Golden Rod: Lot 14077, Section 148/149),

1929

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, specifications, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings, site plan.

box MM 17

folder 8

Stepanian, Sona (Cosmos: Lot 48, NE; 48, NW, Section 197/198), 1981

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Sterling, John W. (Brookside: Lot 11154, Section 20), 1910-1911, 1940

box MM 17

Creator(s): McKim, Mead & White.

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, office papers, architectural drawing, specifications.

Sterling, John W. (Brookside: Lot 11154, Section 20), 1910-1913

drawer MM 4.1 folder 18

General

Creator(s): McKim, Mead & White. ;Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, engineering drawing, architectural drawings, lot diagram, planting plan, notes and calculations.

Sterling, Louis V. (Aster: Lot 16671, Section 210), 1928

drawer MM

4.1

folder 19

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings, .

Stern, Walter T. (Dogwood: Lot 11793, Section 114/127),

1906-1908

box MM 17

folder 10

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, office papers, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.

Stern, Walter T. (Dogwood: Lot 11793, Section 114/127),

1907

drawer MM

4.1

folder 20

General

Creator(s): Thomas J. Moore; Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, engineering drawing, .

Sterns, Simon (Pine: Lot 11961, Section 110), 1909, 1948-1949, 1958

box MM 17

Lot diagrams, office papers, correspondence, examination sheet, specifications.

Sterns, Simon (Pine: Lot 11961, Section 110), 1909-1910

drawer MM 4.1 folder 21

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Sterry, Mildred E. (Columbine: Lot 86, Section 81/82/68), 1943

box MM 17

folder 12

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, office records, lot diagram, correspondence.

Sterry, Mildred E. (Columbine: Lot 86, Section 81/82/68),

drawer MM 4.1 folder 22

1943

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheets, engineering drawing, architectural drawings, .

Stevens, Henry E. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11813, Section 113), 1907

4.1

drawer MM

folder 23

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, correspondence, office notes, lot diagrams, specifications, engineering drawing, architectural drawings.

Stewart (Heather: Lot 70, Section 13381), 1914

drawer MM

folder 24

4.1

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell; B.A. & G.N. Williams **Cut Stone Contractors** 

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, specifications; Originally included Stewart (Leeds, Nonnie S. and Green, Margaret S.) in the file.

Stewart (Leeds, Nonnie S. and Green, Margaret S.) (Heather:

drawer MM

4.1

folder 25

Lot 70, Section 13381), 1913-1914, 1918, 1929

General

Creator(s): Pope, John Russell

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet; Includes plans for a mausoleum for Francis P. Garvin.; Originally included in the Stewart file.

Stewart, Eva Janses (Sassafras: Lot 17375, W, Section 119), undated

box MM 17

folder 13

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot owner card.

Stewart, James C.; Stewart, Alexander M. (Wintergreen: Lot 15015, 14565, Section 121/108), 1913, 1915-1916, 1919

box MM 17

folder 14

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, site plan, lot diagrams, internment location sheet.

Stewart, James C.; Stewart, Alexander M. (Wintergreen: Lot 15015, 14565, Section 121/108), 1913, 1936-1937, 1940

drawer MM 4.1

folder 26

General

Creator(s): Alfred Fellheimer and Steward Wagner;; Vitale, Brinckerhoff & Geiffert

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, engineering drawing, site plan, architectural drawings, .

Stewart, Margery S. (Butternut: Lot 13665, Section 141), 1915-1916

box MM 17

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, specifications, correspondence, engineering drawing, office papers, .

Stewart, Margery S. (Butternut: Lot 13665, Section 141), 1916

drawer MM 4.1

folder 27

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, engineering drawing, notes and calculations, examination sheet, .

Stewart, Thomas J. (Golden Rod: Lot 14581, Section 139), 1941-1942, 1947

box MM 17

folder 16

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, landscape drawings office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations .

Stillman, Charles Chauncey (Chestnut: Lot 15615, Section 112), 1956-1959, 1973, 1989

box MM 17

folder 17

**Scope and Contents** 

Photostats, notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams.

Stillman, James (Arbor: Lot 2729-34, Section 5, 10), 1918

box MM 17

folder 18

General

Creator(s): Theodore E. Blake

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagrams, engineering drawing, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Stillman, Joseph F. and Eliza S. (Lake: Lot 5097, Section 60,

drawer MM 4.1 folder 28

61), 1908-1981

General

Creator(s): ;; Prentice Sanger

Examination sheet, correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, landscape drawing, site plan, photograph; Includes mounted photograph oflandscape rendering.

Stitt, Edward W.; Stitt, Jennie A. B. (Aster: Lot 14139,

Section 206), 1931-1932

drawer MM 4.1

folder 29

General

Creator(s): McNeel Marble Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Stitt, William J. and Adelaide F. (Filbert: Lot 13310, Section 129), 1914

box MM 17

folder 19

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers.

Stitt, William J. and Adelaide F. (Filbert: Lot 13310, Section 129), 1914

drawer MM 4.1

folder 30

General

Creator(s): C. E. Tayntor Granite Co.; C. E. Tayntor Granite Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Stoddard, John M. (Clover: Lot 16578, Section 149), 1928

drawer MM 4.1

folder 31

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, correspondence, lot diagram.

Stoddard, John M. (Clover: Lot 16578, Section 149), 1928

box MM 17

folder 20

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Stoffregn, Minnie (Filbert: Lot 13225, Section 130), 1913, 1965

box MM 17

Specifications, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, .

Stoffregn, Minnie (Filbert: Lot 13225, Section 130), 1913

drawer MM

folder 32

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.;Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Stokes, Emma M. (Myrtle: Lot 6315, Section 10/11), 1903

box MM 17 folder 22

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, examination sheet, office papers; Is there a larger mausoleum file?

Stokes, Emma M. (Myrtle: Lot 10/11, Section 6315), 1902

drawer MM folder 33 4.1

**General** 

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Mausoleum bares the name Stokes-Stetson.;

Stokes, Helen L. Phelps (Walnut: Lot 13256, Section 95), 1914

drawer MM folder 34

4.1

General

Creator(s): Howells & Stokes Architects

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Stolzenberger, Ambrose (Juniper: Lot 11003, Section

89/102), 1907, 1910, 1914, 1923

box MM 17 folder 23

General

Creator(s): Joseph Bermel; Joseph Bermel

Examination sheet, correspondence, office papers, architectural drawings, lot diagrams, specifications.

Stolzenberger, Ambrose (Juniper: Lot 11003, Section

89/102), 1914

drawer MM 4.1

folder 35

General

Creator(s): Joseph Bermel; Joseph Bermel

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Stone, Charles L. (Oak Hill: Lot 648, Section 36), 1986

box MM 17

folder 24

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Stone, Charlotte A.; Stone, George W. (Columbine: Lot 36,

box MM 17

folder 25

N, Section 94), 1942, 1949-1950

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, architectural drawing, .

Storm, Jules P. (Larch: Lot 10843, Section 111), 1903

box MM 17

drawer MM

folder 26

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet; Note on examination sheet: plans and specifications same as for the Lazzari vault; see letter from L & B March 2, 1903.;

Stracquadanio, Angelo M. (Wild Rose: Lot 34, Section 170), 1963

4.1

folder 36

General

Creator(s): Capitol Memorial Studio

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Stransky, Marie D. (Arbutus: Lot 16912, W, Section 119), 1942

box MM 17

Creator(s): Piccirilli Brothers

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Strater, Charles; Strater, Adeline Helme (Myosotis: Lot 15858, Section 70), 1925-1926

box MM 17

folder 28

# **Scope and Contents**

Specifications, office papers, lot diagrams, correspondence.

Strater, Charles; Strater, Adeline Helme (Myosotis: Lot 15858, Section 70), 1925-1926

drawer MM 4.1 folder 37

#### General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland; Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Stratton (Lake: Lot 61, Section 7085/7086)

drawer MM

4.2

folder 38

#### General

Creator(s): Flint Granite Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings.

Strauch, Frederick (Alpine Hill: Lot 202, SE, Section 176),

box MM 17

folder 29

### General

1935

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, architectural drawing.

Straus, Jessie I.; Straus, Percy S.; Straus, Herbert N. (Myosotis: Lot 16541, Section 82/83), 1928, 1965, 1985

box MM 17

Office papers, correspondence, site plans, lot diagrams, lot owner card, photograph.

Straus, Jessie I.; Straus, Percy S.; Straus, Herbert N.

(Myosotis: Lot 16541, Section 82/83), 1928, 1930

drawer MM 4.1 folder 39

General

Creator(s): James Gamble Rogers

#### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Strauss, Helen (Lotus: Lot 15295, Section 150), 1923

box MM 17 folder 31

**General** 

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot owner cards, correspondence, architectural drawing, office papers, lot diagram.

Streat, James (Acacia: Lot 16231, Section 156), 1926-1927

drawer MM folder 40

ra1

General

Creator(s): Joseph Polchinski Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Strobel, Herman C.; Strobel, Carrie (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11433, Section 126), 1913

box MM 17

4.1

folder 32

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, office papers.

Strobel, Herman C.; Strobel, Carrie (Hickory Knoll: Lot 11433, Section 126), 1913-1914

drawer MM 4.1

folder 41

.1433, 3ection 120), 1913-1914

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.; Harrison Granite Co.

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Stroh, Simon J.; Stroh, Sophie (Lotus: Lot 15306, W, Section 150), 1950, 1958

box MM 17

folder 33

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Strohmenger, Mathias and Marie; Strohmenger, Marie M.; Stohmenger, Helen (Oakwood: Lot 54, NW, Section 178),

box MM 17

folder 34

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

1967

Strong, Katherine C. (Wistaria: Lot 15061, Section 128/140), 1927

box MM 17

folder 35

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, correspondence.

Strong, Katherine C. (Wistaria: Lot 15061, Section 128/140), 1927

drawer MM 4.1

folder 42

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.;Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Strong, William E. (Prospect: Lot 60-61, Section 57), 1915

box MM 17

folder 36

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing, correspondence.

Strubbe, Henry (Lotus: Lot 15150, Section 211), 1923

drawer MM

4.1

folder 43

General

Creator(s): Charles Volk; Charles Volk

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Stuart, Mazie Thompson (Balsam: Lot 17245, Section 176),

box MM 17

folder 37

1956

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Stuart, Mazie Thompson (Balsam: Lot 17245, Section 176), 1956

drawer MM 4.1 folder 44

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials Inc.;H.K. Peacock

Memorials Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Stubenbord, Anna M. (Alpine Hill: Lot 51, Section 177), 1939

box MM 17

folder 38

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Stubenbord, Anna M. (Alpine Hill: Lot 51, Section 177), 1939

drawer MM 4.1

folder 45

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.;H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examinations sheet, notes and calculations, .

Stumpf, Charles; Stumpf, Charles G. (Lotus: Lot 17133,

Section 212), 1932

drawer MM

4.1

folder 46

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, notes and calculations, engineering drawing, architectural drawings.

Stumpp, George M. (Dogwood: Lot 12611, Section 114), 1910

box MM 17

folder 39

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, office papers, engineering drawing, correspondence, office papers, specifications, examination sheet.

Stumpp, George M. (Dogwood: Lot 12611, Section 114), 1910

- Page 496 -

# Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

drawer MM folder 47 General 4.1 Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.; Stone, Gould & Co. **Scope and Contents** Notes and calculations, architectural drawing, engineering drawings. drawer MM folder 48 Subecz, Joan, 1969 4.1 General Creator(s): American Monument Corp. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, notes and calculations. Sullivan, Dennis (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10239-10243, Section box MM 17 folder 40 112/125), 1909 **Scope and Contents** Lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications. Sullivan, Dennis (Chestnut Hill: Lot 10239-10243, Section drawer MM folder 49 112/125), 1909 4.1 General Creator(s): H.K. Keller Co.; H.K. Keller Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, notes and calculations. folder 41 box MM 17 Sullivan, William Matheus (Parkview: Lot 14809, Section 146), 1923, 1927, 1940 General Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works **Scope and Contents** Engineering drawing, office papers, notes and calculations, correspondence.

Sultzer, Joseph B. (Aster: Lot 13108, Section

129/130/141/206), 1912

box MM 17

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.

Sultzer, Joseph B. (Aster: Lot 13108, Section 129/130/141/206), 1912-1913

drawer MM 4.1 folder 50

#### General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.; C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Summa, Domenico (Lotus: Lot 15298, Section 211), 1922

box MM 17

folder 43

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Summa, Domenico (Lotus: Lot 15298, Section 211), 1922-1923

drawer MM 4.1 folder 51

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.; Presbrey-Leland Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Summerfield, Solon E. (Myosotis: Lot 15221, Section 83), 1924

drawer MM 4.1 folder 52

**General** 

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland; Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

# **Scope and Contents**

Specifications, correspondence, examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Suozzi, Joseph; Suozzi, Rosa (Narcissus: Lot 27, Section 176), 1965

box MM 17

folder 44

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagrams.

Sutro, Victor (Evergreen: Lot 5633, Section 49), 1921-1922

drawer 362

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Sutton, Aubrey A. (Sassafras: Lot 17067, Section 120), 1965

box MM 17

folder 45

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagrams.

Sutton, Aubrey A. (Sassafras: Lot 17067, Section 120), 1965

drawer MM 4.1

folder 53

General

Creator(s): American Monument Corp.; American

Monument Corp.

**Scope and Contents** 

Engineering drawing, notes and calculations, examination sheet, architectural drawings.

Swan, Helen M.W. (Filbert: Lot 12642, Section 117), 1914, 1918

box MM 17

folder 46

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence.

Symmes, William B; Symmes Cassie D. (Acacia: Lot 14299, Section 156), 1928

4.1

drawer MM

folder 54

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural

drawings.

Syska, Adolph G. (Sassafras: Lot 16830, Section 120), 1930, 1961-1962, 1970, 1975

box MM 17

folder 47

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot owner card, lot diagrams .

Takacs, Stephen and Susie (Alpine Hill: Lot 26, Section

172), 1947

calculations, lot owner card, lot diagrams.			
Szilagyi, Antony and Szilagyi, Mari (Sassafras: Lot 107/120, Section 16790)	drawer MM 4.1	folder 55	
General			
Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios			
Scope and Contents			
Architectural drawings.			
Szilagyi, Antony; Szilagyi, Mari (Sassafras: Lot 16790, Section 107/120), 1929, 1963	box MM 17	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations.			
T. Graves & Monument Locations [1 of 2], 1905-1963	box MM 17	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
Lot diagrams; Contains 15 records for L. Tafuri through J. Thorne.			
T. Graves & Monument Locations [2 of 2], 1909-1960	box MM 17	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
Lot diagrams; Contains 17 records for heirs of E.H. Thorpe through K.E. Turner.			
Tafuri, Luigi (Canna, East: Lot 17254, Section 194), undated  General	drawer MM 4.1	folder 56	
Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Co.			
Scope and Contents			
Engineering drawings, architectural drawings.			
Zingineering drawings, are intectual drawings.			
Takacs, Stephen and Susie (Alpine Hill: Lot 26, Section 172), 1947	box MM 17	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.			

folder 57

drawer MM

4.1

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, examination sheet.

Takamine, Caroline (Heather: Lot 15278, Section 68/55), 1923, 1925, 1936

box MM 17

folder 52

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, office papers, lot diagrams, specifications.

Takamine, Caroline (Heather: Lot 15278, Section 68/55), 1925

drawer MM 4.1 folder 58

# General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland; Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, examination sheet, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Talcott, J. Frederick (Cypress: Lot 5051, Section 47), 1961

box MM 17

folder 53

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Tallmadge, Henry O. (Dogwood: Lot 14800, Section 115/116), 1923

box MM 17

folder 54

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications.

Tallmadge, Henry O. (Dogwood: Lot 14800, Section 115/116), 1924

drawer MM 4.1 folder 59

#### General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.; Presbrey-Leland Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Tanini, Aida Tagliavia (Holly: Lot 10677, E, Section 114), 1924-1925

box MM 17

Correspondence, notes and calculations.

Taubner, Mary E. R. (Filbert: Lot 12556, S, Section 117),

1965

box MM 17

folder 56

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Tavolacci, Anthony (Syringa: Lot 16018, SE, Section 182),

1970, 1974-1975

box MM 17

folder 57

**Scope and Contents** 

Office papers, lot diagrams.

Tavolacci, Peter and Tavolacci, Marie (Syringa: Lot 16746,

Section 182/197), 1929

drawer MM 4.1

folder 60

General

Creator(s): Cardo Bros. & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Taylor, Bertrand L. (Whitewood: Lot 133, Section 15105), 1925-1926, 1954

box MM 17

folder 58

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations.

Taylor, Eugene E. (Ravine: Lot 17317, E, Section 31/44), 1987

box MM 17

folder 59

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Taylor, George C. (Pine: Lot 123, Section 11232), 1904

drawer MM 4.1 folder 61

General

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, examination sheet, specifications.

Taylor, Henry A. C. (Walnut: Lot 96/109, Section 10429-10495), 1900, 1922

drawer MM 4.1 folder 62

General

Creator(s): ; McKim, Mead & White

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence; Includes plans for a chapel. Later includes plans of a sarcophagus dated 1922.;

box MM 17

folder 60

Taylor, Stevenson (Golden Rod: Lot 14155, Section 127), 1918

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, lot diagrams.

Tedeschi, Vittoria (Oakwood: Lot 178, Section 33), 1969-1970

drawer MM 4.1 folder 63

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, office paper.

Tedeschi, Vittoria (Oakwood: Lot 178, Section 33), 1969-1970

box MM 17

folder 61

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Tenore, Rose; Tenore, Michael (brother-in-law) (Wild Rose: Lot 441, Section 168), 1956

box MM 17

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.;H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, examinations sheet, office papers, lot diagrams, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Terragni, Manlio (Wintergreen: Lot 14615, Section 121), 1950-1951

box MM 17

folder 63

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, specifications, notes and calculations, site survey.

Terragni, Manlio (Wintergreen: Lot 14615, Section 121), 1950

drawer MM 4.1 folder 64

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments, Inc. ;Fasolino Monuments, Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawing, architectural drawings.

Terrell, Mary E. W. (Crown Grove South: Lot 3799, Section 33), 1959-1960, 1972

drawer MM 4.1

folder 65

General

Creator(s): Tiffany Studios

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, engineering drawing, architectural drawings.

Texoon, Harry; Texoon, Victoria (Arbutus: Lot 17049, N,

box MM 17

folder 64

Section 181), 1947, 1949

General

Creator(s): unidentified

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagrams, office papers.

Thalmann, Anna; Thalmann, Edward E. and Thalmann, Paul E. (Golden Rod: Lot 127, Section 13009), 1912, undated

drawer MM 4.1

Creator(s): Procházka, Ferdinand

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; Original folder title Thalmann, Ernst.

Thalmann, Anna; Thalmann, Edward E. and Thalmann, Paul E. (Golden Rod: Lot 127, Section 13009), 1912-1913

box MM 17

folder 65

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet; Original folder title Thalmann, Ernst.

Theilmann, Ellen James (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12559, Section 124/136/137), 1909-1910

box MM 17

folder 66

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Theilmann, Ellen James (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12559, Section 124/136/137), 1910

drawer MM 4.1

drawer MM

folder 67

General

Creator(s): Daniel S. Goldner; Daniel S. Goldner

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Theilmann, James (Chestnut Hill: Lot 124, 136, 137, Section 12559), 1938, undated

4.1

folder 68

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, specifications; May refer to Williams, Sydney A. Includes plans for alterations to catacombs.;

Thiessing, Howard L. (Parkview: Lot 138, Section 13086),

1912

drawer MM 4.1 folder 69

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros. Monumental Works

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Thomas, Emery J., Dr. (Heather: Lot 68/69, Section 13029), 1912

drawer MM 4.1 folder 70

#### General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawing, examination sheet, specifications.

Thomas, Lillian S. (now Mrs. Dodge) (Fairview: Lot 14371-14758, Section 122), 1919, 1959, 1964, 1967,

box MM 17

folder 67

## **Scope and Contents**

Site plans, architectural drawing, correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagrams.

Thomas, Lillian S. (now Mrs. Dodge) (Fairview: Lot 14371-14758, Section 122), 1919

drawer MM 4.1 folder 71

#### General

Creator(s): New England Granite Works; New England Granite Works

### **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings; One drawing slightly torn.

Thomas, Seth E., Jr. (Wife of) (Ravine: Lot 32), 1933, 1936

box MM 17

folder 68

# Scope and Contents

Lot diagram, notes and calculations; Lot was later subdivided for multiple plots.; Subdivision note from Susan.

Thompson, Blanche A. (Myosotis: Lot 15236, Section 83), 1930

box MM 17

Specifications, correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations.

Thompson, Blanche A. (Myosotis: Lot 15236, Section 83), 1930

drawer MM

folder 72

General

Creator(s): J.L. Wegenaar Co., Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Thompson, Charles, C. (Beech: Lot 3299-3301, Section 34), 1923-1924, 1952

box MM 17

folder 70

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Thompson, Charles, C. (Beech: Lot 3299-3301, Section 34),

drawer MM 4.1 folder 73

undated

General

Creator(s): ;; R. Storms-Engineer

## **Scope and Contents**

Engineering drawing, lot diagrams.

Thompson, Frederick; Thompson Eveline (Clover: Lot 15836, Section 148/152), 1924-1925

drawer MM 4.1 folder 74

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, specifications, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Thompson, Frederick and Thompson, Eveline (Clover: Lot 148/152. Section 15836)

drawer MM 4.1

folder 75

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Thomsen, Juana P.B. (Butternut: Lot 15006, Section 150),

drawer MM

folder 76

1934-1935

4.1

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, engineering drawing, architectural drawings.

Thomson, William H. (Spring Lake: Lot 191-192, 12242, Section 15), 1907-1910

box MM 17

folder 71

### General

Creator(s): Empire Monument Co.; Empire Monument Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawing.

Thorley, Charles (Pine: Lot 11107, Section 135/136), 1903-1904

drawer MM 4.1

folder 77

#### General

Creator(s): C. E. Tayntor Granite Co.; C. E. Tayntor Granite Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, specifications, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Thorn, Louis F.; Thorn, Sarah R. (Aster: Lot 13401, W, Section 206), 1915

box MM 17

folder 72

General

Creator(s): H. Lansing Quick

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence.

Thorne, Jonathan (Chapel Hill: Lot 2400-2415, Section 5), 1918, 1927

box MM 17

folder 73

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence office papers, notes and calculations.

Thorne, Jonathan (Chapel Hill: Lot 2400-2415, Section 5), 1918, 1927

drawer MM 4.1

Notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagrams.

Thorpe, Elizabeth Hughes (Heirs of) (Columbine: Lot 44, S,

Section 94), 1935-1936

General

General

Creator(s): Columbia Marble Company

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence, office papers; Deed number not clearly printed.

Thurber, Orray E. (Sassafras: Lot 16606, Section 120), 1928

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

**Scope and Contents** 

specifications.

General

General

Specifications, lot diagram, correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawing, architectural drawings.

Tiedeman, Theodore; Tiedeman, Emeline H. (Golden Rod:

Lot 13438, Section 139/149), 1914

Correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations,

Tiedeman, Theodore; Tiedeman, Emeline H. (Golden Rod:

Lot 13438, Section 139/149), 1914

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Farrington Inc.; Stone,

Gould & Farrington Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Tilford, Corinne A. (Juniper: Lot 10840, Section 89), 1902

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.; C.E. Tayntor & Co.

box MM 17 folder 74

drawer MM

4.1

folder 79

box MM 17

folder 75

drawer MM

drawer MM

4.2

4.2

folder 1

Examination sheet, specifications, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Tilles, Roy E. (Columbine: Lot 82, Section 82), 1939, 1972

box MM 17

4.2

folder 76

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, lot diagrams.

Tilles, Roy E. (Columbine: Lot 82, Section 82), 1930

drawer MM

folder 3

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings.

Tilton, Benjamin W. (Spruce: Lot 1762, Section 25), 1919-1921

box MM 17

folder 77

General

Creator(s): Edward Lippincott Tilton

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, .

Timm, Frank L.; Timm Elizabeth H. (Aster: Lot 14349,

Section 206), 1918-1919, 1921

box MM 17

folder 78

General

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co., Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, architectural drawings, office papers, specifications.

Timm, Frank L.; Timm Elizabeth H. (Aster: Lot 14349,

Section 206), 1918-1919

drawer MM

4.2

folder 4

General

Creator(s): Lavery Granite Co., Inc.

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Tingue, William J. (Lake: Lot 8485-8488, Section 61), 1911-1912, 1925, 1946

box MM 17

folder 79

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, correspondence, office papers, specifications.

Tingue, William J. (Lake: Lot 8485-8488, Section 61), 1911

drawer MM

4.2

folder 5

General

Creator(s): H.K. Keller Co.; H.K. Keller Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, Examination sheet, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Tompkins, Mary C. (Beech: Lot 2965, Section 34), 1904,

drawer MM 4.2 folder 6

1942

#### General

Creator(s): Hoffman & Prochazka;Hoffman & Prochazka

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, specifications, architectural drawings.

Topping, Rhea Reid (Larch: Lot 14502, Section 111), 1948

box MM 17

folder 80

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, site survey.

Tow, Chung Lee (Fir: Lot 64, SW, Section 169), 1970

box MM 17

folder 81

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Townsend, Lillian G. (Chapel Hill: Lot 10768, Section 5), 1912, 1918-1919

box MM 17

folder 82

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagrams, correspondence.

Tracy, Charles E. (Beech: Lot 3038-3040, Section 34),

box MM 17

folder 83

1957-1958, 1964

Lot diagrams.

Tranzillo, Maria (Arbutus: Lot 16735, NE, Section

181/184), 1942

box MM 17

folder 84

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing; May also refer to Lot No. North East Part 16735.;

Travis, Charles M. (Clover: Lot 149, Section 17253), 1919,

box MM 17

folder 85

1937

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings, lot diagrams.

Travis, Hester M. (Wife of) (Rose Hill: Lot 12741, E, Section 117), 1994

box MM 17

folder 86

General

Creator(s): Peterborough Marble & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Photograph, correspondence, architectural drawing; Wife's first name is not provided.

Tremain, Sallie G. (Spruce: Lot 3507[?], Section 37), 1915

box MM 17 folder 87

General

Creator(s): B.A. & G.N. Williams; William Bradley & Son

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence; Lot number not clearly printed.

Trinks, Barbara (Filbert: Lot 12617, Section 116), 1910

box MM 17

Examination sheet, office papers, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications.

Trinks, Barbara (Filbert: Lot 12617, Section 116), 1910

drawer MM 4.2 folder 7

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.; C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Tristano, Marco; Tristano, Laura (Oakwood: Lot 92, Section 178), 1946, 1948

box MM 17

folder 89

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers.

Tristano, Marco; Tristano, Laura (Oakwood: Lot 92, Section 178), 1946, 1948

drawer MM 4.2 folder 8

General

Creator(s): See General notes.;Paramount Monument Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing; Mr. Phillips is the architect- first name is not provided.

Troescher, Anthony F. (Golden Rod: Lot 13659, Section 126/138), 1915-1916

box MM 17

folder 90

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, .

Trongone, Mary (Balsam: Lot 16368, E, Section 179), 1962

box MM 17

Lot diagrams.

1940-1941, 1966

box MM 17 folder 92 Trowbridge, Charlotte F. (Ravine: Lot 8324, Section 13), 1965 **Scope and Contents** Lot diagram. Trowbridge, S. Breck Parkman (Wintergreen: Lot 14514, box MM 17 folder 93 Section 121), 1925 General Creator(s): Trowbridge & Livingston **Scope and Contents** Lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations. Truss, Darwin W. (Columbine: Lot 46, Section 95), 1931 drawer MM folder 9 4.2 General Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland **Scope and Contents** Office papers, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings. Tsolainos, Kyriakos P. (Arbutus: Lot 17004, Section 181), box MM 17 folder 1 1952, 1954 **Scope and Contents** Lot diagrams, lot owner card, site survey, notes and calculations, correspondence. drawer MM folder 10 Tsolainos, Kyriakos P. (Arbutus: Lot 17004, Section 181), 1952 4.2 General Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials Inc.; H.K. Peacock Memorials Inc. **Scope and Contents** Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings. Tuccillo, Orsoline (Acacia: Lot 15737, Section 120/132), box MM 18 folder 2

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations; Formerly Mrs. William M. Ulrich.

Tuccillo, Orsoline (Acacia: Lot 15737, Section 120/132),

1940

drawer MM

folder 11

General

Creator(s): See General notes.;Frank Collino

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet; (Architect-H.B. Bud?) (Budrau, Budria?)

Tucker, David (Narcissus: Lot 1, Section 171/172), 1961

box MM 18 folder 3

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, lot owner card, correspondence.

Tucker, David (Narcissus: Lot 1, Section 171/172), 1961

drawer MM folder 12

4.2

General

Creator(s): Paramount Monument Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Tucker, Florence (on/after October 15, 1954) (Chapel Hill: Lot 17210, Section 5), 1932, 1935, 1947, 1954-1955

box MM 18 folder 4

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, office papers, correspondence, specifications; Also includes lots for John Tucker and Phebe Thorne Tucker, his wife. Lot No. 17134-17150. Lot 17210 for Florence Tucker was included on October 15, 1954.;

Tucker, John (Highland: Lot 14622, Section 55), 1919

drawer MM folder 13

4.2

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, engineering drawing, architectural drawings; Mausoleum

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

transferred to Robert H. Davis on 7-22-1922. Originally owned and built by John Tucker.;

Turnbull, Peter R.; Turnbull, Rosetta (Larch: Lot 17339, S, Section 98/111), 1959-1960

S,

folder 5

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Turner, Jane Manning (Larch: Lot 11578, Section 111/112),

box MM 18

box MM 18

folder 6

1907, 1957-1958

General

Creator(s): Woodlawn Cemetery

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot owner card, office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, printed materials, architectural drawing, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Turner, Jane Manning (Larch: Lot 11578, Section 111/112),

drawer MM 4.2 folder 14

1907, 1958 **General** 

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.;Leland & Hall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Turner, Louise A. (Chestnut: Lot 15032, Section 124), 1926

box MM 18

folder 7

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications.

Turner, Louise A. (Chestnut: Lot 15032, Section 124), 1926

drawer MM 4.2 folder 15

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland; Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Turner, Neva Dayton (Arbutus: Lot 16615, Section

106/119), 1929-1930

box MM 18

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Turner, Neva Dayton (Arbutus: Lot 16615, Section

106/119), 1929-1930

drawer MM 4.2

folder 16

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, engineering drawing, architectural drawings; One drawing slightly torn.

Twombly, Hamilton (Oak Hill: Lot 85/98, Section 8980-9012), 1962

box MM 18

folder 9

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence.

U Grave and Monument Locations, 1908, 1922

box MM 18

folder 10

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence; Contains records for Ungaro, Savina and Upson, Esther.

Ubriaco, Antoinette (Syringa: Lot 182, Section 17088), 1930

drawer MM 4.2

drawer MM

4.2

4.2

folder 17

General

Creator(s): A.H. Bowie & Son Memorials

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams.

Uielein, August E. (Columbine: Lot 94, Section 32, S), 1940-1941

folder 18

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Ulrich, Lillian M. (Acacia: Lot 120/132, Section 15737), 1925, 1940

drawer MM

folder 19

General

Creator(s): Joseph Polchinski Co.

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet; Lot transferred to Orsoline Tuccillo. Mausoleum bares the name John F.Ulrich.; Original folder title Ulrich, Lillian M. Mrs. to Mrs. O. Tuccillo.

Unger, John (Hickory Knoll: Lot 126, Section 11466), 1905

drawer MM 4.2 folder 20

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Company

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, examination sheet, specifications.

Ungrich, Henrietta L. and Children (Wistaria: Lot 128, 140, Section 12370), 1909

box MM 18

folder 11

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagrams, examination sheet, correspondence; Includes specifications for Louis K. Ungrich.;

Ungrich, Henry Jr. (Pine: Lot 135, Section 10517-10518), 1947, 1966

box MM 18

folder 12

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Ungrich, Louis K. (Aster: Lot 129/141, Section 12918),

1909, 1912

drawer MM

4.2

folder 21

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagrams, examination sheet; Includes two separate plans in which the mausoleum bares name L. K. Ungrich in one and Louis Ungrich in another.;

Untermyer, Fannie E. (Whitewood: Lot 121/133, Section 16237), 1926-1927

drawer MM 4.2 folder 22

0207), 1920 192

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams; Plans refer to sec 133.;

Untermyer, Samuel (Part 1) (Cliff: Lot 54, 67, Section 15806-15807), 1924-1925, 1955, 1976

drawer MM

folder 23

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawings, examination sheet, specifications; Includes two black and white photographs of model of architectural plans (produced by Curtiss Photo Supply Co.).

drawer MM 4.2

folder 24

Untermyer, Samuel (Part 1) (Cliff: Lot 54, 67, Section 15806-15807), 1925, 1955, 1964

### General

Creator(s): Chalfin, Paul; Presbrey-Leland Inc.;; National Casket Company Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings; May refer to Hon. I Untermyer. May refer to S. Richter.;

Untermyer, Samuel (Part 2) (Cliff: Lot 54, 67, Section 15806-15807), 1924-1925

drawer MM 4.2 folder 25

### General

Creator(s): Chalfin, Paul; Maine and New Hampshire Granite Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings.

Untermyer, Samuel (Part 2) (Cliff: Lot 54, 67, Section 15806-15807), 1924

box MM 18

folder 13

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, lot diagrams; Includes black and white photographs documenting the plot.

Untermyer, Samuel (Part 3) (Cliff: Lot 54, 67, Section 15806-15807), 1924

drawer MM 4.2 folder 26

#### General

Creator(s): Chalfin, Paul

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings; Includes revised plans.;

Untermyer, Samuel (Part 4) (Cliff: Lot 54, 67, Section 15806-15807), 1925

drawer MM 4.2 folder 27

General

Creator(s): Chalfin, Paul

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Includes revised plans.;

Unz, Oscar and Anne Isabella (Butternut: Lot 13855, Section

box MM 18

folder 14

141), 1916-1917 **General** 

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, engineering drawings.

Unz, Oscar and Anne Isabella (Butternut: Lot 13855, Section 141), 1916-1917

drawer MM

4.2

folder 28

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

V - Grave Locations, 1915-1963

box MM 18

folder 15

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, architectural drawing, engineering drawings, notes and calculations; Contains records for Van Bosker through Vougas, T.

Valentine, Rosette, Heirs of (Elder: Lot 12427, Section 115), 1909

box MM 18

folder 16

General

Creator(s): Sommer, Daniel

Notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, foundation order; Some documents refer to Rosa

Valentine and W. S. Valentine.

Valentine, Rosette, Heirs of (Elder: Lot 12427, Section 115),

1909, undated

drawer MM 4.2

folder 29

General

Creator(s): unidentified

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, notes and calculations.

Vallari, G.

drawer MM

4.2

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Van Bomel, Isaac A. and Ida G. (Lotus: Lot 208, Section 15239, 17263), 1928, 1938, 1967, 1971

box MM 18

folder 17

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios; Lazzari & Barton

Co.;; Rene Chambellan

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, lot owner's card, architectural drawing.

Van Bomel, Isaac A. and Ida G. (Lotus: Lot 208, Section 15239, 17263), 1938

4.2

drawer MM

folder 31

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Van Campen Schley, Grace and Van Campen, Henry (Filbert: Lot 16158, Section 129), 1926

box MM 18

Correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Van Campen Schley, Grace and Van Campen, Henry

(Filbert: Lot 16158, Section 129), 1926

drawer MM 4.2

folder 32

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.;Lazzari & Barton Co.

# **Scope and Contents**

Examination sheet, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, engineering drawing, office papers.

Van Cortlandt, Augustus (Magnolia: Lot 9, Section

6726-6729), 1972

box MM 18

folder 19

# **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Van Deusen, Alonzo (Aurora Hill: Lot 7, Section

3399-3400), 1956

box MM 18

folder 20

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations.

Van Loan, Florence (Myosotis: Lot 71/84, Section 16367),

1984

box MM 18

folder 21

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Van Praag, Leonides A. (Highland: Lot 8439, Section 43),

1911

box MM 18

drawer MM

4.2

folder 22

## General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence lot diagram, specifications.

Van Praag, Leonides A. (Highland: Lot 8439, Section 43), 1911

folder 33

General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Van Vorst, Marguerite F. (Filbert: Lot 13890, Section 129), 1916

drawer MM 4.2

folder 34

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, examination sheet.

Vandelli, Selma (Wild Rose: Lot 79, SE, Section 173),

drawer MM 4.2

folder 35

1939-1940 General

Creator(s): Heuss Monumental Art Works

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing, engineering drawing.

Vanderbilt, Virginia F. (Chapel Hill: Lot 5, Section 17181), 1935

box MM 18

folder 23

General

Creator(s): H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawing, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Vanderhoef, Harmon (Lake: Lot 6581-6582, Section 49), 1929

box MM 18

folder 24

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagram, specifications; Documents from Presbrey-Leland Studios indicate client is Estate of Fannie Louise Vanderhoef.

Vanderhoef, Harmon (Lake: Lot 6581-6582, Section 49),

1929

drawer MM 4.2

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Vanderhoz, Frank T. (Lake: Lot 49, Section 5820), 1901

box MM 18

folder 25

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Vasiljevic, Dragoslav and Vasiljevic, Mary (Oakwood: Lot 106, Section 149, N), 1958-1960

box MM 18

folder 26

#### General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland, Inc.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Vaughan, Latimer C. (Heather: Lot 69, Section 13763), 1965, 1973

box MM 18

folder 27

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams.

Vetter, Carl E. (Ernst) (Spiraea: Lot 186, Section 14725, SW), 1921

box MM 18

folder 28

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence; Original folder title Vetter, Ernst.

Vietor, Annie M. (Lakeside: Lot 7942, Section 50), 1910-1911, 1927, 1963, 1981

box MM 18

folder 29

## General

Creator(s): J. & R. Lamb Studios; Huss, George Martin; Lamb, Charles Rollinson

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagrams, calling card, notes and calculations, foundation order, engineering drawings.

Vietor, Annie M. (Lakeside: Lot 7942, Section 50), 1911, undated

drawer MM

folder 37

4.2

Creator(s): unidentified

# **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations, engineering drawings.

Vietor, Carl and Ernestine (Parkview: Lot 11667, 12756,

12757, Section 147), 1908-1909

box MM 18

folder 30

### General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Vietor, Carl and Ernestine (Parkview: Lot 11667, 12756,

12757, Section 147), 1909, undated

drawer MM

4.2

folder 38

#### General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Vila, Alfred and Vila, Helen (Iris: Lot 153, Section R-34,  $\,$ 

NW6, NE7), 1974

box MM 18

folder 31

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram; Lot may have been combined with the lots of Vila, Merida and Vila, Eugene.;

Villari, Guiseppe (Elm: Lot 37, Section 6186), 1904, 1976

box MM 18

folder 32

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Vizet, Louise V. (Arbutus: Lot 16899, Section 184), 1931

box MM 18

folder 33

## General

Creator(s): Weinholz, Albert E.

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications.

Vizet, Louise V. (Arbutus: Lot 16899, Section 184), 1931,

undated

drawer MM

folder 39

4.2

Creator(s): Weinholz, Albert E.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Vocke, Herman H. F. (Filbert: Lot 130, Section 12767),

1912-1913, 1970

General

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Voelker, John Ph. (Golden Rod: Lot 14281, Section 139),

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing; Some documents refer to Lena Voelker.

Vogler, Augusta (Aster: Lot 16490, Section 210), 1928

General

Creator(s): Bermel, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and

calculations.

General

Vollmar, Maria (Clover: Lot 15735, Section 154), 1924

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, engineering drawings, lot diagram, specifications.

Vollmar, Maria (Clover: Lot 15735, Section 154), 1924

drawer MM

box MM 18

folder 42

4.2

folder 34 box MM 18

drawer MM folder 40

4.2

4.2

drawer MM folder 41

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Volz, John (Lotus: Lot 16204, Section 212), 1930-1931

drawer MM

4.2

folder 43

General

Creator(s): Tedeschi & Tedeschi Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence.

W - Grave Locations [1 of 3], 1905-1960

box MM 18

folder 36

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence; Contains records for H. Wachsbeger through C. Weihman.

W - Grave Locations [2 of 3], 1905-1960

box MM 18

folder 37

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, engineers drawings architectural drawing, map; Contains records for Weil and Yates through H. Williams.

W - Grave Locations [3 of 3], 1905-1960

box MM 18

folder 38

## **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, architectural drawing, engineering drawing; Contains records for L. Willaims through Woodward.

Wachsman, Sigmund and Alvin L. (Clover: Lot 15947, Section 152), 1928

drawer MM 4.2

folder 44

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications.

Wadsworth, Mary S. (Larch: Lot 12334, Section 112),

box MM 18

folder 39

1909-1910

Creator(s): C.E.Taynor Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations, engineering drawing, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Wadsworth, Mary S. (Larch: Lot 12334, Section 112),

drawer MM 4.2 folder 45

1909-1910

General

Creator(s): C.E.Taynor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations.

Wagner, Constantin (Heather: Lot 14117, Section 69), 1918

box MM 18

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Necarsulmer, Edward; Adler's Monument & Granite Works, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, specifications, examination sheet, notes and calculations, lot diagram, engineering drawing; William H. Cheesebrough was removed on December 9, 1932 to New Rec Tomb Catb 452.; Documents refer to Cheesebrough mausoleum.

Walker, Alexander (Whitewood: Lot 13077, Section 132, 133), 1913

box MM 18

folder 41

General

Creator(s): Smith Granite Co.; New England Granite

Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, specifications. lot diagram, printed paper.

Walker, Alexander (Whitewood: Lot 13077, Section 132, 133), 1913

drawer MM

4.2

folder 46

General

Creator(s): Smith Granite Co.

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Wall, Patrick Thomas (Chestnut Hill: Lot 12341, Section 111), 1909

box MM 18

folder 42

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram, examination sheet, notes and calculations; Lot cards suggest this lot was transferred to Helen F. Ormiston.

Wallace (Hickory Knoll: Lot 125/137, Section 11267)

drawer MM 4.2

folder 47

General

Creator(s): ; Lazzari & Barton

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Possibly two sets of drawings. Foundation plans authored by Lazzari & Barton.

Wallace, Mary Emma Strippel (Sassafras: Lot 15472, Section

drawer MM 4.2

folder 48

119, 106), 1923, undated

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, office paper, specifications, examination sheet.

Wallach, Abraham (Dahlia: Lot 15385, Section 207, 210), 1923, undated

drawer MM

4.2

folder 49

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet.

Waller, Rose A. (Clover: Lot 16335, Section 154),

1927-1928

drawer MM 4.2

folder 50

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations.

Walls, John A. and Emmie H. (Arbutus: Lot 16784, Section 181), 1936, undated

drawer MM 4.2 folder 51

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

Walter, Anna (Whitewood: Lot 13042, Section 132),

drawer MM 4.2 folder 52

1912-1913, undated

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Walter, Harriet A. (Fairview: Lot 11249, Section 122), 1904

box MM 18 folder 43

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Specifications, examination sheet.

Walter, Harriet A. (Fairview: Lot 11249, Section 122), 1904

drawer MM folder 53

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Walter, Louis and Lizzie (Golden Rod: Lot 13299, Section

149), undated

drawer MM

4.2

4.2

folder 54

General

Creator(s): J.L. Wegenaar Co., Inc.

Architectural drawings.

Walter, Louis and Susanna (Filbert: Lot 14734, Section 128,

129), 1924-1925, 1970

drawer MM 4.2 folder 55

General

Creator(s): Caterson, Robert

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Wank, Seigfried (Bluebell: Lot 48, SE; 39, NE, Section 179),

1979

box MM 18 fold

folder 44

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Ward, Ellen E. (Evergreen: Lot 6673-6677, Section 50), 1912

box MM 18

folder 45

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations; Note in file with cross-references to other "ledger graves."

Ward, Emily (Clover: Lot 16213, Section 149), 1926, 1934

drawer MM 4.2

box MM 18

folder 56

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.; Presbrey-Leland

Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram; Presbrey-Leland Sudios submitted drawing for additional crypt to be added to the mausoleum in 1934.;

,

folder 46

Warner, Lucien C. and Keren S. (Lake: Lot 6124, 6130,

Section 62), 1915-1916

General

Creator(s): Gilbert, Cass;; William Angus Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings.

Warren, Charles Howard and Lillian Baker [1 of 2] (Wintergreen: Lot 13218, Section 121), 1913

## Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

drawer MM folder 57 General 4.2 Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, correspondence, specifications, lot diagram, engineering drawing, examination sheet. Warren, Charles Howard and Lillian Baker [2 of 2] drawer MM folder 58 (Wintergreen: Lot 13218, Section 121), 1913-1914 4.2 General Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, lot diagram. drawer MM folder 59 Warriner, Gerard (Holly: Lot 11235, Section 100), 1904 4.2 General Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor & Co. **Scope and Contents** Architectural drawings, examination sheet, specifications. drawer MM Warwick, David Branch (Myosotis: Lot 15281, Section 82), folder 60 1929 4.2

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications, notes and calculations.

Waterbury, James H. (Lotus: Lot 16452, Section 212), 1928,

drawer MM 4.2

folder 61

undated General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

Architectural drawing, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

Watson, Elizabeth S. (Lotus: Lot 16315, Section 209, 212), 1928

drawer MM 4.2

folder 62

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, specifications, notes and calculations.

Watt, Thomas L. (Locust: Lot 8790, 8794, Section 88), 1980

box MM 18

folder 47

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot owner's card..

Watters, William H. and Maggie W. (Aster: Lot 14294, Section 206), 1919-1920

drawer MM 4.2

folder 63

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

Watterson, Gabriel W. and Frances A. (Aster: Lot 13206,

NW, Section 206), circa 1929

drawer MM 4.2

folder 64

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Watts, Alexander P. and Anna C. R. (Oakwood: Lot 45, Section 106), 1936-1937, 1946, 1949

drawer MM 4.2

folder 65

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, engineering drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, office papers.

Way, Carlene A. (Oak Hill: Lot 10575, Section 98), undated

box MM 18

Lot diagram; Date (November 9, 1959) crossed out with note: "needs date." VOID written on lot diagram.

Waycott, Blanche E. (Myosotis: Lot 15944, Section 83),

1925

drawer MM 4.2 folder 66

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Weaver, Ann (Whitewood: Lot 13596, Section 142), 1915

drawer MM 4.2

folder 67

General

Creator(s): E.H. Stone Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Webb, Harriet H. Scott (Arbutus: Lot 16965, Section 180), 1936

drawer MM 4.2 folder 68

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, specifications, notes and calculations.

Webb, William S. (Oak Hill: Lot 97, Section 7296 - 7345),

1947-1948, 1955

box MM 18

folder 49

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, office papers.

Weber, Jacob (Clover: Lot 148, Section 16571), 1939

drawer MM 4.2 folder 69

General

Creator(s): G. Palumbo Memorials

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, engineering drawing.

Weber, John (Lakeview: Lot 74, Section 7115-7116), 1901

box MM 18 folder 50

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Weber, Jules (Clover: Lot 149, Section 16358), 1927

drawer MM folder 70

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios; Provot, George

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, specifications; Mausoleum bares the name Weber-Aubry. Specifications are addenda to preceding specifications. Includes are plans from architect George Provot.;

box MM 18

4.2

folder 51

Wedell, Marion W. (Parkview: Lot 137, Section 13465),

1931

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Weed, George E. and Weed, Carrie L. (Hawthorn: Lot 85, Section 8744-8747), 1988

box MM 18

folder 52

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Wehrum, Charles C. (Juniper: Lot 89, Section 11137), 1904,

4.2

drawer MM

folder 71

General

undated

Creator(s): Leland & Hall Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications.

Weigert, Marie (Whitewood: Lot 133, Section 14539, NW), 1971

box MM 18

Lot diagram.

drawer MM Weiher, Charles L. (Columbine: Lot 65/69, Section 14), 1930 4.2

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Studios

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram, notes and calculations, specifications; Lot transferred to Anderson, Johannes.;

Weilbacher, Paul (Myrtle: Lot 10, Section 5229), 1910-1911

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations; May also refer to Weilbacher, Mina.

Weiler, Anna (Hickory Knoll: Lot 126, Section 12264),

1908-1909

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram; Includes specifications for mausoleum for Weiler, Henry (Estate of).;

Weiler, Anna (Hickory Knoll: Lot 126, Section 12264)

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

General

Architectural drawings; Includes plans for mausoleum for Weiler, Henry (Estate of).;

Weinstock, Frances (Wild Rose: Lot 168, Section 434), 1960

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Weir, Alexander and Weir, Mary G. (Birch Hill: Lot 66,

Section 7823)

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations.

Weir, Ross W. (Clover: Lot 152, Section 16037), 1926

drawer MM

box MM 18

folder 2

folder 56

4.3

folder 54

folder 72

box MM 18 folder 55

box MM 18

drawer MM folder 1

4.3

box MM 18 folder 57

Creator(s): Presbrey-Leland Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram, examination sheet .

Weisbecker, Matilda (Dogwood: Lot 128, Section 12339), 1909-1910

box MM 18

folder 58

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet, notes and calculations; May also refer to lot 12308, deed 16217, plot parkview, section 148.;

Weisbecker, Matilda (Dogwood: Lot 128, Section 12339)

drawer MM

4.3

folder 3

General

Creator(s): C. E. Tayntor Granite Co.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings; May also refer to lot 12308, deed 16217, plot parkview, section 148. Plans refer to Weisbecker, Charles (Chas).;

Weiskopf, Daniel K. (Columbine: Lot 68-81, Section 19),

drawer MM

4.3

folder 4

1930

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram.

Welles, Benjamin S. (Oak Hill: Lot 98, Section 7977-7980), 1940

box MM 18

folder 59

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations.

Wells, Jessie N. (Lakeside: Lot 64, Section 6957), 1930

box MM 18 folder 60

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, lot diagrams, engineering drawing; May also refer to Bell, Jane regarding plot Pine,

### Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

section 123, lot number 12241 (see engineering drawing).

Weltz, Louis H. (Gentian: Lot 107, Section 9), 1967-1968

box MM 18

folder 61

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Weltz, Louis H. and Weltz, Jessie L. H. (Syringa: Lot 182, Section 17192, NE)

drawer MM 4.3 folder 5

General

Creator(s): Alex Wohlgemuth & Son Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; May also refer to Lot 9, Plot Gentian, Sec. 107 and Deed 41606.;

Welwood, John C. (Columbine: Lot 81/82, Section 75), 1932, 1937

drawer MM 4.3

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications.

Wendt, Frederick W. (Lake: Lot 61, Section 8800-8802), 1917

box MM 18

folder 62

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence.

Wenz, Alfred and Wenz, Elsie (Whitewood: Lot 132/142,

Section 14525), 1922

box MM 18 folder 63

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, architectural drawing..

Weser, Elsie L. (Butternut: Lot 141, Section 14080),

1917-1918

drawer MM

4.3

folder 7

General

Creator(s): Rooke, Frank A.

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Westgate, George R. (Parkview: Lot 137/136/146/147,

folder 64

Section 14335), 1920

General

Creator(s): Morse Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, correspondence.

Westinghouse, Henry H. (Whitewood: Lot 133, Section

drawer MM 4.3

box MM 18

folder 8

12625), 1911 General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet, specifications.

Westlocke, Gustavus H. and Westlocke, Elsie M. (Alpine

Hill: Lot 174, Section 233, NE), 1971

box MM 18

folder 65

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Wetmore, Sarah M. (Hawthorn: Lot 86, Section 8125), 1919

box MM 18

folder 66

General

Creator(s): W. W. Leland Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, lot diagram.; Includes monument plans for Wetmore, Charles W.;

Wheeler, Celia R. (Chestnut: Lot 112, Section 16346), undated

4.3

drawer MM

folder 9

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland, Inc.

Architectural drawings.

Wheeler, Celia R. (Chestnut: Lot 112, Section 16346), 1927,

1958

box MM 18 folder 67

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications; May also refer to the Estate of Thomas

H. Wheeler.;

Wheeler, William H. (Columbine: Lot 82, Section 16703),

1929, 1981

box MM 18 folder 68

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications.

Wheeler, William H. (Columbine: Lot 82, Section 16703),

1928, undated

drawer MM folder 10 4.3

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

White, Stanley., Rev. (Evergreen: Lot 50, Section 5170-71),

1931

drawer MM folder 11 4.3

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Whiteman, Abbie L. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 112, 113, 125, 126,

Section 10684), 1912-1913, 1972

box MM 18 folder 69

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet; Includes specifications for

mausoleum for A. V. Whiteman.;

Whiteman, Abbie L. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 112, 113, 125, 126,

Section 10684), 1913, undated

drawer MM folder 12 4.3

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

Architectural drawings, engineering drawing.

Whitman, William (Hickory Knoll: Lot 126, Section 12521),

1909, 1961-1962

drawer MM 4.3

folder 13

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Whitney, James H., Whitney, Charles W., Whitney, John H. and Whitney, Alfred R. (Catalpa: Lot 23, Section 877-881), 1909, undated

box MM 18

folder 70

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence.

Wider, Frederick E. (Aster: Lot 130/206, Section 13415), 1915

box MM 18

folder 71

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations.

Wiehe, Charles (Lotus: Lot 212, Section 15647), 1924

drawer MM

4.3

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Lang, Frank T.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Wightman

box MM 18

folder 72

**Scope and Contents** 

Wilbraham, Jay G. (Butternut: Lot 209, Section 14529), 1919

drawer MM 4.3

folder 15

General

Creator(s): Tayntor Granite Co. Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Wilcott, Henry R. (Parkview: Lot 136, 137, Section 11366),

box MM 18

folder 73

1906-1907

Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawing.

Wilder, Jane E. (Chestnut Hill: Lot 124, 125, Section 11660), 1907, undated

drawer MM 4.3

folder 16

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings; Includes monument plans for Wilder, Jones W.;

Wilkins, Julia K. (formerly Krauss) (Azalea: Lot 19/20/31/32, Section 15359), 1923

drawer MM 4.3

folder 17

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications; Mausoleum bares the name Pitshke-Krauss. Plot transferred to Friess, Louis G. Remains of six internments of plot later moved to Luthern Cemetery, Middle Village, Long Island, N.Y.;

Willett, Elizabeth A. (Butternut: Lot 150, Section 14200), 1930

drawer MM 4.3

folder 18

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, specifications.

Willgerodt, Oscar (Filbert: Lot 129, Section 12497), 1909-1910

drawer MM folder 19

4.3

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

box MM 18

folder 74

Williams, Catherine; Taylor, Mary; Taylor, Daniel; Taylor,

Jennie (Primrose: Lot 183/185, Section 17262, N), 1975

Lot diagram.

Williams, George G. (Beech: Lot 35, Section 2872)

box MM 18

folder 75

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations.

Williams, Joseph (Rose Hill: Lot 104, Section 12240, N), 1910, 1921, 1941

box MM 18

folder 76

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing.

Williams, Rudolph and Williams, Catherine; Taylor, Henry and Taylor, Phillippa; Taylor, Mary, Taylor, Susan and Williams, Edna. (Primrose: Lot 186, Section 16405, SW), 1967

box MM 18

folder 77

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Williams, Sophie F. (Wintergreen: Lot 108/121, Section 16752), 1929, 1950

box MM 18

folder 78

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications..

Williams, Sophie F. (Wintergreen: Lot 108/121, Section 16752)

drawer MM 4.3

folder 20

**General** 

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings.

Williams, Stephen M. (Oak Hill: Lot 97, Section 10496-99),

1901, 1918, 1920

drawer MM 4.3

folder 21

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, lot diagram .

Williamson, James (Juniper: Lot 89, Section 11218),

1907-1908

drawer MM 4.3

folder 22

General

Creator(s): H. K. Keller

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Williamson, Marian E. (Ravine: Lot 44, Section 17320),

1948

box MM 18 folder 79

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations.

Wills, Catherine E. (Lotus: Lot 208, Section 15361), 1923

drawer MM

4.3

4.3

folder 23

folder 80

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, specifications; Includes specifications for a mausoleum for Fox,

Richard K. (Estate of).

Wills, Charles T. (Lakeview: Lot 75, Section 6554 - 6555), box MM 18

undated

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing.

Wilson, Charles T. (Arbutus: Lot 181, Section 16788), 1959 dra

drawer MM folder 24

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials Inc.

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Wilson, James (Parkview: Lot 147, Section 11601), 1910

box MM 18

folder 81

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, correspondence.

Wilson, R. Thornton (Columbine: Lot 82, Section 66, NW),

box MM 18

folder 82

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Wilson, Richard T. (Walnut: Lot 95, 96, 108, 109, Section

drawer MM 4.3

folder 25

12194), 1908, 1917

General

1966

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Wilson, Washington (Oak Hill: Lot 110, Section

4.3

drawer MM

folder 26

10392-10397), 1903

General

Creator(s): Inglis, James

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, specifications, engineering drawing.

Wimperis, Elsie (Rose Hill: Lot 116, Section 17412)

box MM 18

folder 83

**Scope and Contents** 

Notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Winch, Hattie (Oakwood: Lot 178, Section 133), 1948-1949

box MM 18

folder 84

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, notes and calculations, examination sheet; Drawings and mausoleum documents no name.;

Winfield, Maude G. (Heather: Lot 69, Section 14901), 1921,

box MM 18

folder 85

undated General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawing, notes and calculations.

Wing, John D. (Wintergreen: Lot 121, Section 12329), 1909

box MM 18

folder 86

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, correspondence, specifications, examination sheet.

Wing, John D. (Wintergreen: Lot 121, Section 12329), 1909

drawer MM folder 27

4.3

**General** 

Creator(s): Hiss & Weekes, Architects

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings; Drawings state the presence of a "Mortuary Chamber" .;

Winkler, Jacob (Clover: Lot 149, Section 16499), 1928

drawer MM folder 28

4.3

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Winslow, Clarion B. (Parkview: Lot 137, 147, Section

15146), 1922

folder 29 drawer MM

4.3

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheet, lot diagram.

Winsten, Ray H. (Heert) (Elder: Lot 115, Section 12419),

1909

drawer MM 4.3

folder 30

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet; Mausoleum bares the name Heert.;

Wittnauer, Martha S. (Wintergreen: Lot 108/121, Section

13845), 1916-1917

box MM 18

folder 87

**Scope and Contents** 

Monument; May also refer to Lot No. 13805.;

Wise, Edward (: Lot 1951, Section 1951), 1951

drawer MM 4.3

folder 31

General

Creator(s): 49419?; Architectural drawing, correspondence, notes; 01; monument; Presbrey-**Leland Studios** 

### **Scope and Contents**

Clover.

Woerz, Ernest G.W. (Cypress: Lot 46, Section 3374-3376), 1903

box MM 18

folder 88

**Scope and Contents** 

Examination sheet, notes and calculations.

Wolcott, Henry R. (Parkview: Lot 136, 137, Section 11366), 1906-1907

drawer MM 4.3

folder 32

General

Creator(s): Vermont Marble Co.,

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, engineering drawing.

Wolf, Edwin Henry (Arbutus: Lot 184, Section 16971, SW),

box MM 19

folder 1

1963

Lot diagram.

Wolffram, Amalie (Heather: Lot 68/69, Section 13932),

1916-1918

drawer MM 4.3 folder 33

**General** 

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Wood, Isabel G. (Parkview: Lot 147/148, Section 14742),

1920, 1922

drawer MM 4.3

folder 34

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, lot diagram, specifications, examination sheet.

Wood, Robert and Wood, Annie (Cherry: Lot 104, Section

11873, SW), 1977

box MM 19

folder 2

folder 3

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Wood, Virginia (Linden: Lot 50, Section 6137-38),

1910-1911

box MM 19

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications, examination sheets, lot diagram.; May refer to Wood, William G.; Contains records from two different architects: Stone, Gould & Co.(1910) and C.E. Tayntor Granite Co. (1911).

Wood, Virginia (Linden: Lot 50, Section 6137-38),

1910-1911, undated

drawer MM 4.3 folder 35

General

Creator(s): Stone, Gould & Co.; C.E. Tayntor Granite

Co.

Architectural drawings; May refer to Wood, William G.; Contains records from two different architects: Stone, Gould & Co.(1910) and C.E. Tayntor Granite Co. (1911).

Woodall, David (Rutgers: Lot 18, Section 857), 1963

box MM 19

folder 4

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram; May refer to Woodall, Martha.;

Woodruff, Lewis B. (Crown Grove North: Lot 14, 15, Section 602-05), 1920-1921

box MM 19

folder 5

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet, specifications, lot diagram.

Woodruff, Lewis B. (Crown Grove North: Lot 14, 15, Section 602-05), 1920

drawer MM 4.3

folder 36

General

Creator(s): Tuthill, William Burnet; John Swenson Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings; Includes plans from John Swenson Granite Co.;

Woolworth, Frank W., Heirs of (Pine: Lot 14563, Section 123, 135), 1919, 1941, 1942, 1981

box MM 19

folder 6

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland; Webb, Gregory B.; Smith, William S.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, engineering drawings, specifications, lot owner's card, landscape design drawing, office paper.

Woolworth, Frank W., Heirs of [1 of 3] (Pine: Lot 14563,

Section 123, 135), 1919

drawer MM 4.3 folder 37

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

Architectural drawings, examination sheet.

Woolworth, Frank W., Heirs of [2 of 3] (Pine: Lot 14563,

Section 123, 135), 1919, 1941

drawer MM 4.3 folder 38

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland; Webb,

Gregory B.; Smith, William S.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, landscape design drawing.

Woolworth, Frank W., Heirs of [3 of 3] (Pine: Lot 14563,

Section 123, 135), 1919

drawer MM

4.3

folder 39

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould, & Hoagland

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram, landscape design

drawing.

Woolworth, Velma B. and Woolworth, Norman B.

(Parkview: Lot 136/146, Section 15396), 1923, 1928, 1968,

1970

drawer MM

4.3

folder 40

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet; Mausoleum bares the name Fred

Wooster, Philip L. (Fairview: Lot 121, Section 14567), 1919

M. Woolworth.;

drawer MM

drawer MM

4.3

folder 41

General

Creator(s): Harrison Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet,

specifications.

Wright, J. Howard (Golden Rod: Lot 139, 149, Section 13016), 1912

4.3

folder 42

#### General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Wrightsman, Jayne (Chestnut Hill: Lot 112, Section 12550), 1986

box MM 19

folder 7

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Wronkow, Herman (Holly: Lot 113, Section 11989), 1907,

drawer MM 4.3

folder 43

1912

General

Creator(s): McDonnell & Sons

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet; Contains information on Lot 9057 - 9058, Plot Oak Hill, Sec. 85 & 86 and Deed 10318 (owner Schultz, Christoph).

Wuensch, Wilhelmina (Hazel: Lot 102, 103, Section 13177),

drawer MM 4.3

folder 44

1913

General

Creator(s): Lazzari & Barton Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Wuertz, Otto W. and Wuertz, Ida (Cherry: Lot 104, Section

drawer MM 4.3

folder 45

12692), 1911-1912

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, lot diagram, specifications.

Wund, J. Stephen and Wund, Frieda K. (Primrose: Lot 185, Section 17619), 1977

box MM 19

folder 8

Lot diagram.

Wurm, Hermann C. (Butternut: Lot 208, Section 14990), 1932	drawer MM 4.3	folder 46
General		
Creator(s): Allen, Josiah		
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram; May also refer to Wurm, Augusta A. (wife of).		
Wynen, Peter (Butternut: Lot 141, Section 13737), 1916, 1973	box MM 19	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.		
Wynen, Peter (Butternut: Lot 141, Section 13737), 1916	drawer MM	folder 47
General	4.3	
Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland		
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings.		
Y - Grave Locations, 1902, 1928, 1952, 1954, 1956	box MM 19	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagrams; Contains 5 records for C. Yates through F. Yznaga.		
Yamada, Kunio and Yamada, Adelaida (Chestnut Hill: Lot 112, Section 16250, NE), 1964	box MM 19	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagrams, notes and calculations, office paper.		
Yates, Thomas W. (Ravine: Lot 13, Section 14280, SE), 1971	box MM 19	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Lot diagram.		
Yawkey, William H. (Golden Rod: Lot 127 - 128, Section 14894), 1920-1921, 1932	drawer MM 4.3	folder 48

#### General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

Yeomans, William E. and Mullens, Lillian Y. (Fir: Lot 410, Section 67), 1972-1973

box MM 19

folder 13

#### General

Creator(s): Benisch Bros.

## **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram; A photocopy included suggests that the Cameron/Mullens plot was originally intended to be on the Clover plot, Lot No. North West Part 15913, Section 150.

Yoakum, Benj. F. (Sassafras: Lot 120, Section 16274),

drawer MM 4.3 folder 49

1927-1928 **General** 

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams.

Young, John Jay (Aster: Lot 207, Section 13233), 1917,

undated

box MM 19

folder 14

General

Creator(s): Havender, Joseph

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, correspondence.

The Young Men's Christian Association of New York (Y.M.C.A.) (Elm: Lot 37, Section 5981 - 5990), 1937, undated

box MM 19

folder 15

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Yung, H. Y. (Walnut: Lot 96, Section 17660), 1960, 1988-1989, 1995

drawer MM

folder 50

4.3

#### General

Creator(s): Peacock Memorials, Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence.

Z - Grave Locations, 1946, 1949, 1953

box MM 19

folder 16

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams; Contains 3 records for P. Zalefsky through A. Zweig.

Zabriskie, Simeon T. and Clarence H. Smith (Spring Lake: Lot 10, Section 2172-2173, E), 1906 - 1907

box MM 19

folder 17

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram.

Zagat, Paul H. (Clover: Lot 149, Section 16279), 1945-1947

drawer MM

4.3

folder 51

General

Creator(s): H. K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, correspondence, examination sheet; May also refer to Zagat, Anna E. (wife of).

Zahn, Rosa.; Zahn, Henry; Kramer, Albert J. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 12315, Section 126/127), 1909-1910

box MM 19

folder 18

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, lot diagrams, specifications, correspondence, examination sheet.

Zahn, Rosa; Zahn, Henry; Kramer, Albert J. (Hickory Knoll: Lot 12315, Section 126/127), 1910

drawer MM 4.3

folder 52

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

Architectural drawings.

Zak, Margarete (Clover: Lot 149, Section 17543, SW), 1963

box MM 19

drawer MM

4.3

folder 19

General

- 1964, 1977

Creator(s): Emanuel Neubrunn

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawings.

Zalles, Jorje E. and Zalles, Arcadia C. (Sassafras: Lot 120,

folder 53

Section 16298), 1927

General

Creator(s): Havender's Monumental Works

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications.

Zanmatti, Elise (Dogwood: Lot 102, 115, Section 12245),

1908-1909, 1945-1946

drawer MM

4.3

folder 54

General

Creator(s): Presbrey-Coykendall Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagrams, examination sheet.

Zazzarino, Louis and Zazzarino, Jennie (Fir: Lot 68, Section

419), 1974, 1987

drawer MM

4.3

folder 55

General

Creator(s): Fasolino Monuments Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet.

Zeller, Lydia (Aster: Lot 206, 141, Section 14364), 1919

drawer MM

4.3

folder 56

General

Creator(s): Farrington, Gould & Hoagland

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Zeoli, Alfonzina; Zeoli, William; and Benetti, Dolores (Fir: Lot 67, Section 412), 1971-1972

box MM 19

folder 20

General

Creator(s): Robert Caterson, Inc.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, examination sheet.

Zergiebel, Anna (Birch Hill: Lot 90, Section 12380), 1909

drawer MM

4.3

folder 57

General

Creator(s): Bermel, Joseph

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Ziegler, Henry (Juniper: Lot 88, 89, Section 10856), 1966

box MM 19 folder 21

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Ziegler, William (Aster: Lot 141 - 206, Section 14057), 1917

drawer MM

4.3

folder 58

General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.

**Scope and Contents** 

Architectural drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, lot diagram, examination sheet, specifications.

Ziegler, William (Fairview: Lot 122, 123, 134, 135, Section

9658-9706-9717-9740), 1975

box MM 19

folder 22

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Ziegler, William (Fairview: Lot 122/123/134/135, Section

9658-9706-9717-9740), 1952, undated

drawer MM

folder 59

4.3

#### General

Creator(s): C.E. Tayntor Granite Co.; Eggers & Higgens

Architects. ;; Korbel, Mario (sculptor)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, engineering drawing; Includes additional plans for crypt from Eggers & Higgens Architects.;

Zilinski, Michael and Helen Zilinski (Myosotis: Lot 84, Section 17434, SW), 1964

box MM 19

folder 23

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Zimmerman, Irving (Oakwood: Lot 93/106, Section 152), 1955

drawer MM 4.3

folder 60

1933

General

Creator(s): Adler's Monument & Granite Works, Inc.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagrams, specifications, examination sheet.

Zinsser, William (Highland: Lot 43, 56, Section 7526-7529), 1946-1947, 1952, 1954, 1972

box MM 19

folder 24

#### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagrams, correspondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing, office paper; Includes plans of a monument for Basil Lermont.; May also refer to additional owners of the lot (group ownership).

Ziviello, Albert and Joseph Ziviello (Yew: Lot 171, Section 238, NE and SE), 1966

box MM 19

folder 25

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagram.

Zmachinski, Aniela (Rhododendron: Lot 175, Section 114, SW; 114, W Mid), 1958, 1964

box MM 19

drawer MM

folder 26

**Scope and Contents** 

Lot diagrams.

Zoller, Charles (Chestnut Hill: Lot 111, 124, Section 10730), 1902, undated

4.3

folder 61

#### General

Creator(s): Walling, James H.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, examination sheet, specifications.

Zunino, Ernest A. and Florence Z. Arata (Sassafras: Lot 156, Section 15652), 1935

box MM 19

folder 27

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram; Contains copies of documents only.

Zupi, Anthony, Anthony Gallichio, and Maria Gallichio (Fairview: Lot 121, Section 17559, N), 1971

box MM 19

folder 28

### **Scope and Contents**

Lot diagram.

Zwinge, William P. and Hattie Zwinge (Pansy: Lot 116, Section 14638), 1928

box MM 19

folder 29

#### General

Creator(s): Monumental Art Co.

### **Scope and Contents**

Architectural drawings, notes and calculations, correspondence, lot diagram.

### ^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Ackerman, Charles W.	box MOC 01	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(includes Orpha Ackerman)		
Adams, Mrs. Sarah L.	box MOC 01	folder 3
Adams, Thatcher M.	box MOC 01	folder 4
Addams, Mortimer G.	box MOC 01	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(includes Frederick H. Baldwin)		

# Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

J.		
	box MOC 01	folder 6
Agar, John	box MOC 01	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(includes Agnes Agar)		
Ahern, John	box MOC 01	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(includes Charlotte Ahern)		
Aichele, John William	box MOC 01	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(includes George Jacob Aichele & Edward R. Aichele		
Aitken, John	box MOC 01	folder 10
Albert, Mrs. Michelina	box MOC 01	folder 11
Aldrich, Mary G. E.	box MOC 01	folder 12
Alexandre, Helen L.	box MOC 01	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(includes Helen L. Hoppin, Miss M. Civilise Alexandre & Miss Anna Remsen Alexandre)		
Alexander, Mrs. Mary E.	box MOC 01	folder 14
Allen, Marshall J.	box MOC 01	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(includes Frances E. Allen)		
Allen, Frederic	box MOC 01	folder 16
Allen, Robert S.	box MOC 01	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mildred Allen)		
Amerman, Catherine	box MOC 01	folder 18
Ams, Charles M.	box MOC 01	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
(includes Elizabeth A. Ams)		
Amsinck, Florence	box MOC 01	folder 20
Anastasia, Theresa	box MOC 01	folder 21

box MOC 01	folder 22
box MOC 01	folder 23
box MOC 01	folder 24
box MOC 01	folder 25
box MOC 01	folder 26
box MOC 01	folder 27
box MOC 01	folder 28
box MOC 01	folder 29
box MOC 01	folder 30
box MOC 01	folder 31
box MOC 01	folder 32
box MOC 01	folder 33
box MOC 01	folder 34
box MOC 01	folder 35
box MOC 01	folder 36
	box MOC 01

# Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

Scope and Contents	box MOC 01	folder 37
(includes Hortense Aron)		
Ashley, James L.	box MOC 01	folder 38
Aspegren, Mrs. Lucille B. (now Mrs. Legg)	box MOC 01	folder 39
Auchincloss, Grace	box MOC 01	folder 40
Auchincloss, Catherine S.	box MOC 01	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
(includes Charles C. Auchincloss, Gordon Auchincloss, Reginald Auchincloss, & James Auchincloss)		
Auerbach, Joseph S.	box MOC 01	folder 42
Avedikian, Souren Z.	box MOC 01	folder 43
Babcock, Anna	box MOC 01	folder 44
Bache, Jules S.	box MOC 01	folder 45 to
Scope and Contents		46
2 Folders		
Bache, Mrs. Marion B.	box MOC 01	folder 47
Bachmann, Louis	box MOC 01	folder 48 to
Scope and Contents		49
Estate of Mabel O. Shaw		
Bacon, Francis M.	box MOC 01	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
(includes Margaret R. Bacon)		
Bacon, Walter R.	box MOC 01	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
(includes Virginia T. Bacon)		
Baer, Maude	box MOC 01	folder 52
Baer, Sophie	box MOC 01	folder 53
Scope and Contents		
(includes Marie L Mergentine & Clara Mergentine)		
Baier, Louis	box MOC 01	folder 55

(includes Charles Baier & Julius W. Baier)

Bailey, Ruth Louisa	box MOC 01	folder 56
Balbach, Wilhelmina E.	box MOC 01	folder 57
Baldwin, Frederick H.	box MOC 01	folder 58
Baliozian, Chouchane	box MOC 01	folder 59
Ballard, Elizabeth B.	box MOC 01	folder 60
Barnes, Henry B.	box MOC 01	folder 61
Barnum, William Henry	box MOC 01	folder 62
Scope and Contents		
(includes Rosalind Hazard Barnum)		
Basco, John	box MOC 01	folder 63
Scope and Contents		
(includes Anna Basco)		
Basile, Antoinette	box MOC 01	folder 64
Bassford, George W.	box MOC 01	folder 65
Bastian, Elizabeth	box MOC 01	folder 66
Bates, Martin	box MOC 01	folder 67
Bausher, Charles L.	box MOC 01	folder 68
Bay, Charles U.	box MOC 01	folder 69
Scope and Contents		
(includes Josephine P. Bay)		
Baylis, William	box MOC 02	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(includes Adelaide Baylis)		
Bayne, Samuel G.	box MOC 02	folder 2
Beach, Edwina T., distributees of	box MOC 02	folder 3
Beardsley, Glover	box MOC 02	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(includes Daisy L. Beardsley)		
Beardsley, William H.	box MOC 02	folder 5

(includes Lillian S. Beardsley)

Beaty, Amos L.	box MOC 02	folder 6
Becker, Clayton A., estate of	box MOC 02	folder 7
Becker, Johanne, heirs of	box MOC 02	folder 8
Becker, John H., M.D.	box MOC 02	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(includes Margaretta T. Delemos & Phillip G. Becker, M.D.)		
Beckman, Charles	box MOC 02	folder 10
Bedford, Frederick H., Jr.	box MOC 02	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
distributees other than the surviving spouse		
Bednar, Paul	box MOC 02	folder 12
Bedrosian, Baizar	box MOC 02	folder 13
Beer, Andrew	box MOC 02	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mary K. Beer)		
Beers, Matthew H.	box MOC 02	folder 15
Begrisch, Frank Jr.	box MOC 02	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lillie Begrisch)		
Behringer, Valentin	box MOC 02	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(includes Minnie Behringer)		
Beir, Sidney	box MOC 02	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
(includes Carrie M. Beir)		
Belknap, Chauncey Jr.	box MOC 02	folder 19
Belknap, Jane Collins	box MOC 02	folder 20
Belknap, Mary P.	box MOC 02	folder 21

(includes Rey H. Belknap)

Bell, Albert	box MOC 02	folder 22
Bell, James M.	box MOC 02	folder 23
Bell, Jane	box MOC 02	folder 24
Belmont, Alva Erskine	box MOC 02	folder 25
Bennett, Ellen C.	box MOC 02	folder 26
Berg, Louis S.	box MOC 02	folder 27
Berkey, Frances S.	box MOC 02	folder 28
Berko, Margaret	box MOC 02	folder 29
Berlin, Henry C.	box MOC 02	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
(includes Sarah C. Berlin)		
Berlin, Irving, et al	box MOC 02	folder 31
Bernava, Joseph Jr.	box MOC 02	folder 32
Bertolotti, Angelo	box MOC 02	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
(includes Caroline Bertolotti)		
Bertuch, Frederick	box MOC 02	folder 34
Bessant, Marie A.	box MOC 02	folder 35
Bettelini, Leonie	box MOC 02	folder 36
Betz, John Henry	box MOC 02	folder 37
Bidwell, Eleanor P.	box MOC 02	folder 38
Biglow, Anna G.	box MOC 02	folder 39
Biglow, Lucius	box MOC 02	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
(includes Ada R. Biglow)		
Bijou, Etta	box MOC 02	folder 41
Binsse, Alfred	box MOC 02	folder 42
Bird, Thomas Jefferson	box MOC 02	folder 43

(includes Julienne R.)

Birdsall, George W.	box MOC 02	folder 44
Birkenstock, Bina	box MOC 02	folder 45
Bisceglia, Raffaele	box MOC 02	folder 46
Scope and Contents		
(includes Romrilda Bisceglia)		
Bisesto, Giovanni	box MOC 02	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
(includes Felicia Bisesto)		
Bishop, Sigmund	box MOC 02	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
(includes Irving Bishop and Leo Bishop)		
Bitas, Mary C.	box MOC 02	folder 49
Black, Aurie D.	box MOC 02	folder 50
Black, Mary G. W.	box MOC 02	folder 51
Blandy, Charles	box MOC 02	folder 52
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lila May Blandy)		
Blashfield, Edward Howlund	box MOC 02	folder 53
Bliss, Anna B.	box MOC 02	folder 54
Bliss, Cornelius W.	box MOC 02	folder 55
Bliss, George T., heirs of	box MOC 02	folder 56
Bloch, Bert	box MOC 02	folder 57
Scope and Contents		
(includes Selena L. Bloch)		
Blossy, William E.	box MOC 02	folder 58
Scope and Contents		
(includes Fannie H. Blossy)		
Blount, Charles	box MOC 02	folder 59

(includes Mildred B. Blount)

Bolton, William H. & Frank W.	box MOC 02	folder 60
Scope and Contents		
as executors & trustees of & under the last will & testament of James S. Bolton		
Bonfiglio, Thomas S.	box MOC 02	folder 61
Bonito, Dr. Fedele L.	box MOC 02	folder 62
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lydia M. Bonito)		
Bopp, John	box MOC 02	folder 63
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lena R. Bopp)		
Borden, Gail, estate of	box MOC 02	folder 64
Borden, Matthew C. D.	box MOC 02	folder 65
Scope and Contents		
estate of Bertram H. Borden		
Borden, Mildred N.	box MOC 02	folder 66
Borrmann, Edward A.	box MOC 02	folder 67
Scope and Contents		
(includes William, Louis & Julia Borrmann)		
Borsotti, Caroline	box MOC 02	folder 68
Boss, J. Fred	box MOC 02	folder 69
Botsacos, Nicholas J.	box MOC 02	folder 70
Bottome, Margaret	box MOC 02	folder 71
Bouden, John E. Jr.	box MOC 02	folder 72
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lillian B. Bouden)		
Bourke, Charles Coker	box MOC 02	folder 73
Bowie, Letham	box MOC 02	folder 74
Bowne, Samuel W.	box MOC 02	folder 75

(includes Nettie Bowne)

Boyle, John	box MOC 02	folder 76
Bradley, James	box MOC 02	folder 77
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lillian M. Bradley)		
Bradley, William	box MOC 02	folder 78
Brady, Sadie V.	box MOC 02	folder 79
Brakmann, August	box MOC 02	folder 80
Brand, Julia M.	box MOC 02	folder 81
Brandt, Richard	box MOC 02	folder 82
Braun, Hedwig	box MOC 02	folder 83
Braverman, Irving	box MOC 02	folder 84
Scope and Contents		
(includes Judith Braverman)		
Brehm, John S.	box MOC 02	folder 85
Scope and Contents		
(includes Sadie P. Brehm)		
Brenon, Herbert	box MOC 02	folder 86
Brewster, Samuel Dwight	box MOC 02	folder 87
Scope and Contents		
(includes Isabel Erskine Brewster)		
Britt, Evelyn Turnure	box MOC 02	folder 88
Brockhurst, Jennie	box MOC 02	folder 89
Brockman, Frederick	box MOC 02	folder 90
Scope and Contents		
(includes Annie Brockman)		
Brown, Augusta E. (now Blohm)	box MOC 02	folder 91
Brown, Augustus J.	box MOC 02	folder 92

(includes Sarah M. Brown)

Brown, David S.	box MOC 03	folder 1
Brown, Frank	box MOC 03	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(includes Emily K. Bond & Lilly G. Coddington)		
Brown, Marcus	box MOC 03	folder 3
Brown, Thomas Russell	box MOC 03	folder 4
Brown, Vernon Carleton	box MOC 03	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(includes Katherine F. Carleton)		
Browning, F. Pearl	box MOC 03	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(includes Elizabeth Browning)		
Bruce, Anna M.	box MOC 03	folder 7
Bruckner, Margaret V.	box MOC 03	folder 8
Bruckner, Mary S.	box MOC 03	folder 9
Brundige, Rufus M.	box MOC 03	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(includes Julia E. Brundige)		
Brunner, Lena	box MOC 03	folder 11
Bruno, Emilia	box MOC 03	folder 12
Buchanan, Etta J.	box MOC 03	folder 13
Bucknam, Clifford	box MOC 03	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(includes Adele G. Bucknam)		
Buhler, Martha C.	box MOC 03	folder 15
Bulkeley, Charles A., heirs of	box MOC 03	folder 16
Bulkley, Joseph E.	box MOC 03	folder 17
Bullwinkel, Charles R.	box MOC 03	folder 18

(includes Christiane Bullwinkel)

Bulova, Bertha	box MOC 03	folder 19
Bultman, George J.	box MOC 03	folder 20
Bultman, Richard C.	box MOC 03	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
(includes Sophie M. Bultman & Lizzie M. Wehrenberg)		
Bumstead, Minne A.	box MOC 03	folder 22
Bunche, Ralph J.	box MOC 03	folder 23
Bunke, Justine S.	box MOC 03	folder 24
Burggraf, Barbara, Distributees of	box MOC 03	folder 25
Burke, Frank Gaines	box MOC 03	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
(includes Joanna A. Burke)		
Burke, Oscar Meech	box MOC 03	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
(includes Edna M. Burke)		
Burns, William	box MOC 03	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
(includes Rebecca Burns)		
Burrill, Louise M.	box MOC 03	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
(includes Middleton S. Burrill, Edward L. Burrill (Estate of Eleanor L. Banks))		
Burrows, Belle H.	box MOC 03	folder 30
Bursee, William R.	box MOC 03	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mabel E. Bursee)		
Busceni, Vincent	box MOC 03	folder 32
Buscher, Louise	box MOC 03	folder 33
Butler, Gertrude	box MOC 03	folder 34

Butler, Josephine K.	box MOC 03	folder 35	
Butt, John H.	box MOC 03	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Magdalena Butt (now Siegener))			
Butterfield, Frederick	box MOC 03	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Caroline Falconer Butterfield)			
Byrne, James	box MOC 03	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Helen Byrne)			
Byrne, John J.	box MOC 03	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Mary Byrne)			
Cable, Robert	box MOC 03	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Sarah L. Cable)			
Calcagnini, Angela	box MOC 03	folder 41	
Campbell, Daniel J.	box MOC 03	folder 42	
Candido, Jerome	box MOC 03	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Celia Candido)			
Canfield, Augustus Cass, heirs of	box MOC 03	folder 44	
Canonico, Frank	box MOC 03	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Anthony Canonico)			
Caputo, Ninfa	box MOC 03	folder 46	
Carey, Henry D.	box MOC 03	folder 47	
Carlebach, Walter M.	box MOC 03	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Herbert L. Carlebach)			
Carlana A Maddilla			

# Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

Woodiawii	demetery records0000010	
	box MOC 03	folder 49
Carney, John P.	box MOC 03	folder 50
Carrington, William T.	box MOC 03	folder 51
Carroll, Daniel J.	box MOC 03	folder 52
Carscallen, Marie L.	box MOC 03	folder 53
Carter, Marilyn Miller	box MOC 03	folder 54
Case, James F.	box MOC 03	folder 55
Scope and Contents		
(includes Helen S. Case)		
Casey, Maurice	box MOC 03	folder 56
Scope and Contents		
(includes Margaret Casey)		
Castaldo, Charles V.	box MOC 03	folder 57
Scope and Contents		
(includes Irene T. Castaldo)		
Castelluzzo, Angelo	box MOC 03	folder 58
Scope and Contents		
(includes Grace Castelluzzo)		
Castle, Irene	box MOC 03	folder 59
Castles, Burton S.	box MOC 03	folder 60
Cawthra, Thomas A.	box MOC 03	folder 61
Ceballos, J.M.	box MOC 03	folder 62
Celano, Filomena	box MOC 03	folder 63
Cenerazzo, Rosarie	box MOC 03	folder 64
Chabot, Jennie M.	box MOC 03	folder 65
Chambers, Jean B. and Others	box MOC 03	folder 66
Chapin, Alfred C.	box MOC 03	folder 67
Chapman, Dr. J. Wilber, heirs of	box MOC 03	folder 68
Chapman, Lewis T.	box MOC 03	folder 69
Chatillon, Amelia G.	box MOC 03	folder 70
Chave, Bernard M.	box MOC 03	folder 71

# Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518

Woodiawii o	Jennetery records occord	
	box MOC 03	folder 72
Cherico, Antoinette (now Proto)	box MOC 03	folder 73
Chesebrough, Nanette W.	box MOC 03	folder 74
Chorba, Fannie	box MOC 03	folder 75
Christie, Earl P.	box MOC 03	folder 76
Scope and Contents		
(includes Elsie M. Christie)		
Christie, Robert E. and Others	box MOC 03	folder 77
Churchill, Harriet S.	box MOC 03	folder 78
Cicatelli, John	box MOC 03	folder 79
Ciminello, Emanuel	box MOC 03	folder 80
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mary Ciminello)		
Cinelli, Dr. Albert A. and Others	box MOC 03	folder 81
Cinelli, Maria Saveria	box MOC 03	folder 82
Cirrotta, Vincent	box MOC 03	folder 83
Citarella, Joseph	box MOC 03	folder 84
Scope and Contents		
(includes Sara Citarella)		
Clayton, Samuel	box MOC 03	folder 85
Scope and Contents		
(includes Julia M. Clayton)		
Clemens, Marie Heye	box MOC 03	folder 86
Close, Lewis R.	box MOC 03	folder 87
Coburn, Hewitt	box MOC 03	folder 88
Coe, George V.	box MOC 03	folder 89
Scope and Contents		
(includes Grace Harrison Coe)		
Cogswell, Cora	box MOC 03	folder 90
Cohan, George M.	box MOC 03	folder 91
Cohan, George M. [Separated Item]	box MOC 03	folder 92

Cowles, Alfred C.	box MOC 03	folder 93
Colaizzi, Dominick	box MOC 04	folder 1
Cole, Edward F.	box MOC 04	folder 2
Cole, Rachel Viola	box MOC 04	folder 3
Coleman, Irene Ann	box MOC 04	folder 4
Colt, Sarah	box MOC 04	folder 5
Colt, Stella S.	box MOC 04	folder 6
Combs, Albert H.	box MOC 04	folder 7
Comstock, Ray F.	box MOC 04	folder 8
Condit, Caroline E. B.	box MOC 04	folder 9
Conron, Joseph	box MOC 04	folder 10
Constable, Louise	box MOC 04	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(includes Marie Louise Constable & Edith Constable)		
Constantine, Dr. Joseph	box MOC 04	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(includes Catherine Constantine)		
Converse, Louise K.	box MOC 04	folder 13
Conway, William P.	box MOC 04	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(includes Rebecca A. Conway & Phillip Conway)		
Cook, Henry H.	box MOC 04	folder 15
Cooper, Ada I.	box MOC 04	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(includes Leroy G. Cooper)		
Corbin, Austin	box MOC 04	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(includes Hannah M. Corbin)		
Corbin, Lyman	box MOC 04	folder 18

(includes Daisey A. Corbin) current owner: Barbour, James W.

Cordts, Eibe D.	box MOC 04	folder 19
Corvan, Thomas G.	box MOC 04	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mary A. Corvan)		
Costa, Anna E.	box MOC 04	folder 21
Costable, Arnold; Russo, Michele	box MOC 04	folder 22
Coster, Charles	box MOC 04	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
(includes Helen L. Coster)		
Cowing, Marie A.	box MOC 04	folder 24
Cozzens, John B.	box MOC 04	folder 25
Cozzino, Hattie G.	box MOC 04	folder 26
Crabtree, Lotta	box MOC 04	folder 27
Craig, William F.	box MOC 04	folder 28
Creighton, R. Allen	box MOC 04	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
(includes Emma H. Allen)		
Cristantello, Angelo E.	box MOC 04	folder 30
Cristantiello, Angelo	box MOC 04	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
(includes Jessie Cristantiello)		
Cromwell, William Nelson	box MOC 04	folder 32
Cumming, Edward	box MOC 04	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mary E. Cumming)		
Cuny, Alouysa M. (now Bowman)	box MOC 04	folder 34
Curran, Guernsey	box MOC 04	folder 35

(includes Elise Postly Curran)

Currier, Jennie	box MOC 04	folder 36
Currier, Margaret	box MOC 04	folder 37
Cuscuna, Alfred	box MOC 04	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
(includes Bertha Cuscuna)		
D'Agostino, Filomena	box MOC 04	folder 39
Dale, Jennie L.	box MOC 04	folder 40
D'Andrea, Teodora	box MOC 04	folder 41
D'Angelo, Maria Antonia	box MOC 04	folder 42
Daniels, Josephine M.	box MOC 04	folder 43
Danielson, Algie P.	box MOC 04	folder 44
D'Annuci, Raffaele	box MOC 04	folder 45
Darrow, Charles H.	box MOC 04	folder 46
Scope and Contents		
(includes Louise Darrow)		
Davenport, Frederick M./Ernest W.	box MOC 04	folder 47
Davey, Matilda A., Mrs.	box MOC 04	folder 48
Davidson, Isabel	box MOC 04	folder 49
Davies, Mary	box MOC 04	folder 50
Davis, Abner	box MOC 04	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
(includes William K. Davis and Elijah Alliger)		
Davis, Ben	box MOC 04	folder 52
Davis, Clare G. (now Johnson)	box MOC 04	folder 53
Davis, Maria S.	box MOC 04	folder 54
Davis, Miles	box MOC 04	folder 55
Davis, Robert Benson	box MOC 04	folder 56
Dawes, Harry Beall	box MOC 04	folder 57

(includes Emily W. Dawes)

Dawkins, Hermina R.	box MOC 04	folder 58
Dazian, Henry	box MOC 04	folder 59
Dean, Hamilton F.	box MOC 04	folder 60
De Blasio, Carmine	box MOC 04	folder 61
De Coppet, Pauline	box MOC 04	folder 62
De Cordova, Aaron	box MOC 04	folder 63
Deelbaso, Michael A.	box MOC 04	folder 64
Degelman, John H.	box MOC 04	folder 65
Degenhardt, Wilhelmina	box MOC 04	folder 66
De Grazia, Raffaela	box MOC 04	folder 67
Delacorte, George T. Jr.	box MOC 04	folder 68
Scope and Contents		
Executor of the Estate of George F. Delacorte		
De Lacy, Sarah A.	box MOC 04	folder 69
De Lamar, Joseph R.	box MOC 04	folder 70
De Long, Emma	box MOC 04	folder 71
De Luca, Margherita	box MOC 04	folder 72
De Marco, Sophie	box MOC 04	folder 73
Demarest, Aaron Tallman	box MOC 04	folder 74
De Menet de Agramonte, Juliette	box MOC 04	folder 75
Denton, Waldo E.	box MOC 04	folder 76
Scope and Contents		
(includes Jennie C. H. Denton)		
De Remer, Dorothy H.	box MOC 04	folder 77
De Risi, Josephine; Frances Paganini	box MOC 04	folder 78
De Rosa, Alphonse	box MOC 04	folder 79
Scope and Contents		
(includes Caroline P. De Rosa)		

Detroy, Ludwina	box MOC 04	folder 81
De Witt, Jacob Henry	box MOC 04	folder 82
Scope and Contents		
(includes Harriet Howland De Witt)		
Diasio, Fortunato A.	box MOC 04	folder 83
Scope and Contents		
(includes Fay Diasio)		
Dickinson, Richard W., Rev	box MOC 04	folder 84
Scope and Contents		
(includes John Dickinson)		
Dickinson, Frederick S.	box MOC 04	folder 85
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lillian L. Dickinson)		
Dillon, Sidney	box MOC 04	folder 86
Dilworth, Dewees W.	box MOC 04	folder 87
Dobson, Frank	box MOC 04	folder 88
Doll, Jacob, heirs of	box MOC 04	folder 89
Dolmetsch, Lina	box MOC 04	folder 90
Dominick, Gayer G.	box MOC 04	folder 91
Scope and Contents		
(includes Eleanor Hoyt Dominick)		
Draz, Francis	box MOC 05	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(includes Alice E. Draz & Alma M. Draz)		
Downey, John I.	box MOC 05	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(includes Sarah R. Downey)		
Dowd, Wyllys E., Jr.	box MOC 05	folder 3
Dorn, George	box MOC 05	folder 4
D'Onofrio, Fortunato	box MOC 05	folder 5

(includes Lucia D'Onofrio)

Droste, George F.	box MOC 05	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(includes Sophie C. Droste)		
Drosins, Constantine	box MOC 05	folder 7
Dunkak, Henry	box MOC 05	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(includes Charlotte E. Dunkak)		
Dubois, Louis H.	box MOC 05	folder 9
Durant, William C.	box MOC 05	folder 10
Dyotte, Mary D.	box MOC 05	folder 11
Eagleson, George P.	box MOC 05	folder 12
Earle, Mary L. C.	box MOC 05	folder 13
Eberle, Carl	box MOC 05	folder 14
Eckenfelder, William	box MOC 05	folder 15
Economos, William G.	box MOC 05	folder 16
Economou, Stella	box MOC 05	folder 17
Edgar, James A.	box MOC 05	folder 18
Edwards, Joseph B.	box MOC 05	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
and wife		
Edwards, William H.	box MOC 05	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
and wife		
Eggers, Charles August D. Meyerhoff	box MOC 05	folder 21
Eggers, Diedrich	box MOC 05	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
and wife		
Eggers, John	box MOC 05	folder 23

(includes Maria Eggers)

box MOC 05	folder 24
box MOC 05	folder 25
box MOC 05	folder 26
box MOC 05	folder 27
box MOC 05	folder 28
box MOC 05	folder 29
box MOC 05	folder 30
box MOC 05	folder 31
box MOC 05	folder 32
box MOC 05	folder 33
box MOC 05	folder 34
box MOC 05	folder 35
box MOC 05	folder 36
box MOC 05	folder 37
box MOC 05	folder 38
box MOC 05	folder 39
box MOC 05	folder 39
box MOC 05	folder 39
	box MOC 05

(includes Margaret A. Fahnestock)

Fahnestock, Harris	box MOC 05	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
and wife		
Faile, Edward	box MOC 05	folder 42
Faillo, Lina	box MOC 05	folder 43
Falter, Jacob	box MOC 05	folder 44
Scope and Contents		
(includes Marie Falter)		
Falz, Josephine M.	box MOC 05	folder 45
Farish, John T.	box MOC 05	folder 46
Farmer, Albert J.	box MOC 05	folder 47
Farragut, Admiral	box MOC 05	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
(includes Virginia L. Farragut)		
Farrell, Edward J.	box MOC 05	folder 49
Farrell, Helen H.	box MOC 05	folder 50
Fata, Frank	box MOC 05	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
(includes Josephine Fata)		
Fatton, Henry	box MOC 05	folder 52
Fay, Sarah A.	box MOC 05	folder 53
Faye, Henriette E.	box MOC 05	folder 54
Fayerweather, Daniel B.	box MOC 05	folder 55
Feder, Edith Mosler	box MOC 05	folder 56
Feldman, Ben	box MOC 05	folder 57
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mildred Feldman)		
Fellows, Byron M.	box MOC 05	folder 58
Feraca, Teresa	box MOC 05	folder 59

Ferguson, Albert	box MOC 05	folder 60	
Ferguson, Robert	box MOC 05	folder 61	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Robert F. Ferguson)			
Ferrante, John	box MOC 05	folder 62	
Ferrara, Louis	box MOC 05	folder 63	
Feustman, Josephyne Thatcher	box MOC 05	folder 64	
Field, Selma W.	box MOC 05	folder 65	
Finch, Edward R.	box MOC 05	folder 66	
Findlay, Helen D.; Mary E. Gardner	box MOC 05	folder 67	
Fino, Paul A. Judge	box MOC 05	folder 68	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Esther C. Fino)			
Fiore, Vito	box MOC 05	folder 69	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Anella Fiore)			
Fischer, Benedickt, heirs of	box MOC 05	folder 70	
Fischer, Carl Otto	box MOC 05	folder 71	
Fischer, Elizabeth	box MOC 05	folder 72	
Fischer, Dr. Henry J.	box MOC 05	folder 73	
Fischer, John B.	box MOC 05	folder 74	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Marion Fischer)			
Fischer, Victor	box MOC 05	folder 75	
Fischer, William	box MOC 05	folder 76	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Wilhelmina Fischer)			
Fisher, Joel E.	box MOC 05	folder 77	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Vieva P. Fisher)			
Flagler, Henry M.	box MOC 05	folder 78	

Flagler, John H.	box MOC 05	folder 79
Flanagan, Elizabeth M.	box MOC 05	folder 80
Fleischmann, Louis, heirs of	box MOC 05	folder 81
Fletcher, Isaac D.	box MOC 05	folder 82
Flouest, Louise	box MOC 05	folder 83
Flurscheim, Bernard H.	box MOC 05	folder 84 to
Scope and Contents		85
(includes Hermann A. and others)		
Fordyce, Alice D.	box MOC 05	folder 86
Foster, Edward	box MOC 05	folder 87
Foster, J. P. G.	box MOC 05	folder 88
Foster, John M.	box MOC 05	folder 89
Scope and Contents		
(includes Hattie T. Foster)		
Fowler, Myra H.	box MOC 05	folder 90
Scope and Contents		
(includes Carl H. Fowler)		
Fox, Emma Louise	box MOC 05	folder 91
Franck, Elizabeth	box MOC 05	folder 92
Franklin, Sadie A. (now Mrs. Pfeiffer)	box MOC 05	folder 93
Fraser, Emma Hough	box MOC 05	folder 94
Frazier, Frank Pierce	box MOC 05	folder 95
Scope and Contents		
(includes Clara D. Frazier)		
Freda, Edward	box MOC 05	folder 96
Scope and Contents		
(includes Anna Freda)		
Freedlander, Joseph H.	box MOC 06	folder 1
Freeman, Henry	box MOC 06	folder 2

(includes Harry Francis Freeman)

Freess, Peter	box MOC 06	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(includes Katharina Freess)		
Frees, Valentine	box MOC 06	folder 4
French, Bertha	box MOC 06	folder 5
French, Frank B.	box MOC 06	folder 6
Frew, Walter E.	box MOC 06	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(includes Ella Louise Frew)		
Fribourg, Walter A.	box MOC 06	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(includes Edythe Fribourg)		
Fried, Dr. Paul J.	box MOC 06	folder 9
Fuessel, Charles B.	box MOC 06	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(includes May M. Fuessel)		
Fuhrmeister, William F.	box MOC 06	folder 11
Fuller, Egbert C.	box MOC 06	folder 12
Fusco, Luigi	box MOC 06	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
and wife		
Fusco, Modesting	box MOC 06	folder 14
Fusco, Paul	box MOC 06	folder 15
Gachot, Charles, heirs of	box MOC 06	folder 16
Gagliano, Bernard	box MOC 06	folder 17
Gaines, Martha A.	box MOC 06	folder 18
Gainsberg, Isidore	box MOC 06	folder 19
Gale, Loring R.	box MOC 06	folder 20
Gallagher, Frank A.	box MOC 06	folder 21

and wife

Galle, Edward C.	box MOC 06	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
(includes Rose Galle)		
Gammie, William	box MOC 06	folder 23
Gammon, Emily C.	box MOC 06	folder 24
Gammon, Essie L.	box MOC 06	folder 25
Ganzenmuller, August	box MOC 06	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
(includes Louisa Ganzenmuller)		
Garbaty, Eugene L.	box MOC 06	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
(includes Marie Louise Garbaty)		
Gates, Dellora R.	box MOC 06	folder 28
Gerken, Charlotte	box MOC 06	folder 29
Gilbert, Kate L.	box MOC 06	folder 30
Goadby, William H.	box MOC 06	folder 31
Goelet, Robert	box MOC 06	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
(includes Ogden Goelet)		
Gotshall, William C.	box MOC 06	folder 33
Graves, Robert	box MOC 06	folder 34
Hackett, Beatrice Mary	box MOC 06	folder 35
Hackett, John K.	box MOC 06	folder 36
Haas, George C.	box MOC 06	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
(includes Nathan, Alfred, & Mabel Haas)		
Hachmeister, Caroline	box MOC 06	folder 38
Hammill, Maude E.	box MOC 06	folder 39
Handy, William C.	box MOC 06	folder 40

Harbeck, Kate A.	box MOC 06	folder 41
Harkness, Edward S.	box MOC 06	folder 42 to
Scope and Contents		44
(includes Mary S. Harkness)		
Harkness, William L.	box MOC 06	folder 45
Scope and Contents		
(includes Edith H. Harkness)		
Huntington, Collis P.	box MOC 06	folder 46
Scope and Contents		
(includes Elizabeth Huntington)		
Herbert, Therese	box MOC 06	folder 47
Holme, Lizzie	box MOC 06	folder 48
Houghtaling, David H.	box MOC 06	folder 49
Hoyt, Alfred M.	box MOC 06	folder 50
Huggins, Nathaniel	box MOC 06	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
and others		
Hughes, Charles Evans	box MOC 06	folder 52
Scope and Contents		
(includes Antoinette Carter Hughes)		
Hupfel, J. Christian G.	box MOC 06	folder 53
Hurd, Natalia R. (now Jennings)	box MOC 06	folder 54
Scope and Contents		
(includes James D. Hurd, 3rd)		
Hurtt, Frank	box MOC 06	folder 55
Scope and Contents		
(includes B. Scott Hurtt)		
Iden, Minnie	box MOC 06	folder 56
Ingebrand, John	box MOC 06	folder 57

(includes William D. Galbraith & Anna M. Galbraith

Ingraham, Daniel P.	box MOC 06	folder 58
Jaeck, Louis	box MOC 06	folder 59
Scope and Contents		
(includes Louis J. Rousselot)		
Jantzer, Herman E.	box MOC 06	folder 60
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lillian V. Jantzer, Frank Jannicky & Mary Jane Jannicky)		
Jenny, John G.	box MOC 06	folder 61
Jerome, Julia G.	box MOC 06	folder 62
John, Laurence	box MOC 06	folder 63
Johnson, Samuel K.	box MOC 06	folder 64
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mary Johnson)		
Jones, Augusta L.	box MOC 06	folder 65
Jones, Frank S.	box MOC 06	folder 66
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mary L. Jones)		
Jones, Nora	box MOC 06	folder 67
Julliard, Augustus D.	box MOC 06	folder 68
Gardiner, Alice May	box MOC 07	folder 1
Gardiner, Andrew L.	box MOC 07	folder 2
Garnsey, Squire, heirs of	box MOC 07	folder 3
Garrety, Annie	box MOC 07	folder 4
Gartner, Isidore	box MOC 07	folder 5
Garvan, Francis P.	box MOC 07	folder 6
Garwood, Millard F.	box MOC 07	folder 7
Gary, Emma T.	box MOC 07	folder 8
Gates, Grace Momand, heirs of	box MOC 07	folder 9

(includes Minnie L. Gates)

Gates, Louis	box MOC 07	folder 10
Gennerich, Reinhard C. F.	box MOC 07	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(includes Arney A. Georger)		
Georger, Louis Franklin	box MOC 07	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(includes Margaret Gerosa)		
Gerosa, John	box MOC 07	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(includes Jenny Geissman)		
Geissman, Leopold	box MOC 07	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(includes Irma Getcher)		
Getcher, Stephen, M.D.	box MOC 07	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(includes Antonietta Giattino)		
Giattino, Giovanni	box MOC 07	folder 16
Gibbons, John J.	box MOC 07	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(includes Bertha Giese)		
Giese, Henry H.	box MOC 07	folder 18
Gilbert, Clarence H.	box MOC 07	folder 19
Gilbert, Florence Cecil	box MOC 07	folder 20
Gilbert, Lilla (now Dugmore)	box MOC 07	folder 21
Gildersleeve, Virginia; Henrietta Crocheron	box MOC 07	folder 22
Gillinder, Augusta	box MOC 07	folder 23
Gillespie, Louis Charles	box MOC 07	folder 24
Gilmore, William Guy	box MOC 07	folder 25
Gilroy, Claudia Helen (now Mackay)	box MOC 07	folder 26

Giordano, Rosina	box MOC 07	folder 27
Gitterman, Abbie S.	box MOC 07	folder 28
Glackner, John	box MOC 07	folder 29
Glover, George Horton	box MOC 07	folder 30
Goebel, Anna M. et al	box MOC 07	folder 31
Gold, Edward; Elsie Smith	box MOC 07	folder 32
Goldsmith, Moses	box MOC 07	folder 33
Gondron, Adolph L.	box MOC 07	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
(includes Sophie M. Gondron)		
Good, Annie M.	box MOC 07	folder 35
Gorsch, Helen	box MOC 07	folder 36
Goulandris, Marie J.	box MOC 07	folder 37
Grace, Oliver Russell	box MOC 07	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lorraine Graves Grace)		
Graham, Malcolm	box MOC 07	folder 39
Graham, Thomas B.	box MOC 07	folder 40
Grasmuck, Frederick	box MOC 07	folder 41
Gratz, Anna	box MOC 07	folder 42
Gray, Robert J.	box MOC 07	folder 43
Greco, Dr. Claude	box MOC 07	folder 44
Green, Albert, heirs of	box MOC 07	folder 45
Green, Jeanne M.	box MOC 07	folder 46
Green, Lewis H.	box MOC 07	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
(includes Elizabeth Green)		
Gregg, John R.	box MOC 07	folder 48
Gregory, Margaret A.	box MOC 07	folder 49

(includes Ruth Gregory)

Gregory, Menas S.	box MOC 07	folder 50
Grier, John P.	box MOC 07	folder 51
Grill, Elizabeth White Flaven	box MOC 07	folder 52
Grillo, Raphael	box MOC 07	folder 53
Scope and Contents		
(includes Filomena Grillo)		
Grinan, Mercedes	box MOC 07	folder 54
Grinnell, George B.	box MOC 07	folder 55
Grismer, Joseph R.	box MOC 07	folder 56
Grossman, Julius	box MOC 07	folder 57
Grossman, Leopold	box MOC 07	folder 58
Scope and Contents		
(includes Nellie M. Grossman)		
Groves, Edgar A.	box MOC 07	folder 59
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mildred S. Groves)		
Guggenheim, Olga H.	box MOC 07	folder 60
Gushee, Ralph A.	box MOC 07	folder 61
Gutman, Rosa	box MOC 07	folder 62
Guye, Charles H.	box MOC 07	folder 63
Scope and Contents		
(includes Clara Louise Guye)		
Haaren, Mary V.	box MOC 07	folder 64
Haase, John F.	box MOC 07	folder 65
Haberstroh, Louis	box MOC 07	folder 66
Hadden, Sara C. (now Thomas)	box MOC 07	folder 67
Haeuser, August Robert	box MOC 07	folder 68
Haffen, John	box MOC 07	folder 69

(includes Mathias Haffen)

Hage, Madeline	box MOC 07	folder 70
Hille, Henry J.	box MOC 07	folder 71
Scope and Contents		
(includes Emile Hille)		
Hilliard, Thomas M.	box MOC 07	folder 72
Hills, Dr. Samuel A.	box MOC 07	folder 73
Hillyer, Clarence W.	box MOC 07	folder 74
Hindmarsh, Margaret	box MOC 07	folder 75
Hirner, Ralph	box MOC 07	folder 76
Scope and Contents		
(includes Margaret Hirner (now Chandler))		
Hirsch, Max	box MOC 07	folder 77
Hoag, Amey D.	box MOC 07	folder 78
Hochschild, Berthold	box MOC 07	folder 79
Hickey, George W.	box MOC 07	folder 80
Higgins, Eugene, estate of	box MOC 07	folder 81
Hill, Dorothy Julia	box MOC 07	folder 82
Hill, James Norman	box MOC 07	folder 83
Hofer, Meta	box MOC 07	folder 84
Hoffmann, Jacob	box MOC 07	folder 85
Holtgrewe, Dora, estate of	box MOC 07	folder 86
Holzmaister, Mary M.	box MOC 07	folder 87
Hopf, Rudolph J.	box MOC 07	folder 88
Scope and Contents		
(includes Marie E. Hopf (now Zeller))		
Horan, Lulu E. Gray	box MOC 07	folder 89
Horne, Annie B.	box MOC 07	folder 90
Hosack, Francis A.	box MOC 07	folder 91
Hotchkiss, George	box MOC 07	folder 92

Howland, Adelaide	box MOC 07	folder 93
Hubbard, Alice G.	box MOC 07	folder 94
Hubbard, Helen F.	box MOC 07	folder 95
Hummel, Frederick P.	box MOC 07	folder 96
Hunter, Catherine	box MOC 07	folder 97
Iselin, Adrian	box MOC 08	folder 1 to 2
Jackson, Bertha	box MOC 08	folder 3
Jackson, Camille	box MOC 08	folder 4
Jackson, Pearl L.	box MOC 08	folder 5
Jackson, Sandra	box MOC 08	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(includes Chryise M. Jackson)		
Jacob, August	box MOC 08	folder 7
Jacob, Caroline G., heirs of	box MOC 08	folder 8
Jacob, Charles	box MOC 08	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(includes Elizabeth Jacob)		
Jacob, Fred	box MOC 08	folder 10
Jacob, Joseph	box MOC 08	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(includes Ida Jacob)		
Jacob, Katherine N.	box MOC 08	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(includes Chas. H. Hungden)		
Jacob, Meta	box MOC 08	folder 13
Jacobs, L. C.	box MOC 08	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(includes Icilda Jacobs)		
(includes Icilda Jacobs)  Jones, Rose	box MOC 08	folder 15

(includes Fannie M. Jones)

	1 150000	6.11. 4.7
Jordan, Joseph M.	box MOC 08	folder 17
Scope and Contents  Gradudes Managert T. Jandes		
(includes Margaret T. Jordan)		
Jordan, Octavia S.	box MOC 08	folder 18
Jordan, Ruby P.	box MOC 08	folder 19
Joret, Alvina F.	box MOC 08	folder 20
Joseph, Alberta	box MOC 08	folder 21
Joseph, Lyda	box MOC 08	folder 22
Joseph, Miriam	box MOC 08	folder 23
Joyner, Jane	box MOC 08	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
(includes Fay Godden Blackwell)		
Julas, Carl Jun	box MOC 08	folder 25
Karsten, Eleanor	box MOC 08	folder 26
Kastner, Margot A.	box MOC 08	folder 27
Kastning, Hermine	box MOC 08	folder 28
Kaul, Margaret	box MOC 08	folder 29
Kayser, Henrietta Bache	box MOC 08	folder 30
Kazimiroff, Emelia	box MOC 08	folder 31
Kearney, Edward	box MOC 08	folder 32
Keaton, Leora F.	box MOC 08	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lillian Hampton)		
Keegan, Mary Rose	box MOC 08	folder 34
Keffel, Anna L.	box MOC 08	folder 35
Keller, Karl	box MOC 08	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
(includes Wilhelmina Keller)		
Kelley, Charles F., exec. of estate of Kate J. Dodin	box MOC 08	folder 37

Kelley, Charles S.	box MOC 08	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
(includes Marianne D. Kelley)		
Kellogg, Ansel N.	box MOC 08	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
(includes Annie B. Kellogg)		
Kelly, Elaine T.	box MOC 08	folder 40
Kemp, Agnes G.	box MOC 08	folder 41
Kempen, Florence	box MOC 08	folder 42
Kenny, Mary	box MOC 08	folder 43
Kensing, Henry	box MOC 08	folder 44
Scope and Contents		
(includes Jennie Kensing)		
Keresztes, Clara	box MOC 08	folder 45
Kesicke, Claire	box MOC 08	folder 46
Kesicke, William J.	box MOC 08	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
(includes Elsie Louise Kesicke)		
Keteltas, Malvina	box MOC 08	folder 48
Keys, Thelma	box MOC 08	folder 49
Kiame	box MOC 08	folder 50
Kiernan, Edward F.	box MOC 08	folder 51
Killens, Alphonso D.	box MOC 08	folder 52
Scope and Contents		
(includes Louise G. Killens)		
Kinard, Fred	box MOC 08	folder 53
Scope and Contents		
(includes his wife)		
King, Bromwell S.	box MOC 08	folder 54

(includes Bernice King)

King, Clarence D.	box MOC 08	folder 55
King, Clifford	box MOC 08	folder 56
Scope and Contents		
(includes Martha King)		
Kissam, James B.	box MOC 08	folder 57
Klein A to H	box MOC 08	folder 58
Knowles A to Z	box MOC 08	folder 59
Knowlton A to Z	box MOC 08	folder 60
Kolb A to Z	box MOC 08	folder 61
Koster A to Z	box MOC 08	folder 62
Kraft	box MOC 08	folder 63
Kraus A to Z	box MOC 08	folder 64 to
Scope and Contents		65
includes Krause		
Krauthoff, Margaret	box MOC 08	folder 66
Scope and Contents		
(includes Philip C. Krauthoff)		
Krech, Alvin W.	box MOC 08	folder 67
Kress, Samuel	box MOC 08	folder 68
Scope and Contents		
(includes Rush Kress)		
Krieger, Ferdinand	box MOC 08	folder 69
Kurtz A to Z	box MOC 08	folder 70
Ladd, Walter G.	box MOC 08	folder 71
Landale, James, heirs of		
	box MOC 08	folder 72
Ladew, Rebecca	box MOC 08	folder 72 folder 73
Ladew, Rebecca Leeds, Nonnie		
	box MOC 08	folder 73

Lesser & Gledhill	box MOC 08	folder 77
Levi, Emanuel	box MOC 08	folder 78
Levy, Marshall P.	box MOC 08	folder 79
Louis, August	box MOC 08	folder 80
Low - Lowe A to Z	box MOC 08	folder 81
Lowerre A to Z	box MOC 08	folder 82
Lowerre, Charles H.	box MOC 08	folder 83
Lustgarten, Beatrice D.	box MOC 09	folder 1
Luyster, Cornelius W.	box MOC 09	folder 2
Lyon, Fannie C.	box MOC 09	folder 3
Lyon, George F.	box MOC 09	folder 4
Lyons, Samuel L.	box MOC 09	folder 5
Mackey, Robert H.	box MOC 09	folder 6
Mackie, Claude	box MOC 09	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(includes Elizabeth F. Mackie)		
Mackintosh, Everett	box MOC 09	folder 8
Macaluso, Angelo A.	box MOC 09	folder 9
Machin, Sarah	box MOC 09	folder 10
Machu, Victor	box MOC 09	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(includes Celia Machu)		
Maclay, Georgiana Barmore	box MOC 09	folder 12
MacLean, Donald	box MOC 09	folder 13
Macy, Charles A. Jr.	box MOC 09	folder 14
Macy, Charles H.	box MOC 09	folder 15
Macy, Francis H.	box MOC 09	folder 16
Macy, Frederick A.	box MOC 09	folder 17
Macy, John H.	box MOC 09	folder 18
Macy, Josiah and sons	box MOC 09	folder 19
Macy, Josiah G.	box MOC 09	folder 20
Macy, Josiah H.	box MOC 09	folder 21

Macy, Louisa H.	box MOC 09	folder 22	
Macy, Sylvanus J.	box MOC 09	folder 23	
Macy, Theodore E.	box MOC 09	folder 24	
Macy, William H.	box MOC 09	folder 25	
Macy, William H. Jr.	box MOC 09	folder 26	
Mady, Nellie	box MOC 09	folder 27	
Maffei, Michael J.	box MOC 09	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Emily Maffei)			
Magazino, John T.	box MOC 09	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Michelina Magazino)			
Magliacane, Ernest	box MOC 09	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Irene Magliacane)			
Maglietta, Anthony	box MOC 09	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Julia Maglietta)			
Maguire, Gabriel R.	box MOC 09	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Ruth T. Maguire)			
Mahabeer, Reginald S.	box MOC 09	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Badia P. Mahabeer)			
Mahany, David	box MOC 09	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
(includes Georgiana Mahany)			
Mahany, Georgiana	box MOC 09	folder 35	
Maher, Thomas J.	box MOC 09	folder 36	

(includes Catherine Maher)

Mahnken, Anna R.	box MOC 09	folder 37
Maiello, John J.	box MOC 09	folder 38
Maier, Lawrence	box MOC 09	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
(includes Hildegard Maier)		
Majewski, Frank X.	box MOC 09	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
(includes Amelia Majewski)		
Malara, Bruno	box MOC 09	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
(includes Concetta Malara)		
Malcolm, Harold	box MOC 09	folder 42
Malcomson, William	box MOC 09	folder 43
Malinconico, Michael	box MOC 09	folder 44
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lucille Malinconico)		
Malloy, William F.	box MOC 09	folder 45
Scope and Contents		
(includes Ella R. Malloy)		
Malone, Marion W.	box MOC 09	folder 46
Mammana, Frank	box MOC 09	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
(includes Caterina Mammana)		
Manas, Jack	box MOC 09	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
(includes Anna Manas, Gabriel Minassian, and Satenick Minassian		
Manchand, Rosalyn	box MOC 09	folder 49
Mancini, Zunilda	box MOC 09	folder 50

Mancuso, Antonio	box MOC 09	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
(includes Angela Mancuso)		
Mancuso, Benedict	box MOC 09	folder 52
Scope and Contents		
(includes Anna Mancuso)		
Manderson, Elfreda	box MOC 09	folder 53
Scope and Contents		
(includes Linda Evelyn Manderson)		
Mandeville, Henry A.	box MOC 09	folder 54
Scope and Contents		
(includes Jennie J. Mandeville, Charles Rice, and Jane S. Rice)		
Manes, Ralph	box MOC 09	folder 55
Manfredonia, Daniel	box MOC 09	folder 56
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mary Manfredonia)		
Manfredonia, Mary	box MOC 09	folder 57
Manger, Julius	box MOC 09	folder 58
Martin, Mary J.	box MOC 09	folder 59
Martin, Thomas C.	box MOC 09	folder 60
Martin, Timothy J.	box MOC 09	folder 61
Mangi, Norma	box MOC 09	folder 62
Mangini, Lillian	box MOC 09	folder 63
Manigault, Richard	box MOC 09	folder 64
Manley, Marie E.	box MOC 09	folder 65
Manocchia, Lino	box MOC 09	folder 66
Scope and Contents		
(includes Ada Manocchia)		
Mansfield, Lena	box MOC 09	folder 67
Manton, Hattie D.	box MOC 09	folder 68

Mantovani, Gussie	box MOC 09	folder 69
Manzelli, Irene P.	box MOC 09	folder 70
Manzo, Armand	box MOC 09	folder 71
Scope and Contents		
(includes Julia Manzo)		
McMillin, Emerson	box MOC 09	folder 72
Mead A to Z	box MOC 09	folder 73
Mead, George V.	box MOC 09	folder 74
Merrill, Frank B.	box MOC 09	folder 75
Merritt A to Z	box MOC 09	folder 76
Metz A to Z	box MOC 09	folder 77
Michelbacher, Percy J.	box MOC 09	folder 78
Middlebrook A to Z	box MOC 09	folder 79
Middleton A to Z	box MOC 09	folder 80
Miller, Charles, E.	box MOC 09	folder 81
Milligan A to Z	box MOC 09	folder 82
Mills A to Z	box MOC 09	folder 83
Moon, Charlotte L.	box MOC 10	folder 1
Moore, Jane Dole	box MOC 10	folder 2
Moore, John	box MOC 10	folder 3
Moore, Nellie V.	box MOC 10	folder 4
Moore, Samuel G.	box MOC 10	folder 5
Moorehead A to Z	box MOC 10	folder 6
Morosini, Giovanni P.	box MOC 10	folder 7
Newman, Bessie	box MOC 10	folder 8
Morton, Charlotte G.	box MOC 10	folder 9
Muller A to B	box MOC 10	folder 10
Muller C to G	box MOC 10	folder 11
Muller H to L	box MOC 10	folder 12
Muller M to Q	box MOC 10	folder 13
Muller R to Z	box MOC 10	folder 14
Mundorff, Norma C.	box MOC 10	folder 15

Munn, Orson D.	box MOC 10	folder 16
Murray A to F	box MOC 10	folder 17
Murray K to Z	box MOC 10	folder 18
Muschenheim, William C.	box MOC 10	folder 19
Mylius, Cornelia K.	box MOC 10	folder 20
Naglieri to Nauss	box MOC 10	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Giuseppe Naglieri & Theresa Naglieri; Stephen Napoli; Anthony Narducci & Stella Narducci; Gloria Narvaez; Pietro Natale; Elkan Naumburg; Wendolin Nauss		
Nast, Sarah	box MOC 10	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
(includes Thomas Nast)		
Navarra to Neville	box MOC 10	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Rose Navarra; Thomas Navarro & Migdalia Navarro; Winsome Naylor; Hagop Nazaretian & Victoria Nazaretian; Lilian Neadle; John Neher & Charles Regnault; Regina Nelson; Ted Nelson & Mary Nelson; Victor Nemard; Hilda Nembhard & Ida Nembhard; Nettie Neubauer; William L. Neundorfer; Jacqueline Neus; Beatrice Ann Neville;		
Newcomb to Nieves	box MOC 10	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
James G. Newcomb; George Newman & Amelia Newman; Judith A. Newman; Frank Nicholas & Jennie Soltow; James H. Nicholas; Mary A. Nicks & William H. Nicks; Anthony S. Nicoletti & Maria Nicoletti; Pearl Nicholson; Joseph Niddrie; David Nieves; Raphael Nieves		
Nigro to Noll	box MOC 10	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
James Nigro & Josephine Nigro; George Nikolopoulos & Cecilia Nikolopoulos; Alice B. Niles; Elton Nisbet; Katsumi Nishiyama & Joan Nishiyama; Ronald Nixon Sr.; Alfred Noble; Nellie Noe; Paul Noia & Edward Noia; Dorothy Noll; Hope V. Noll & Edna N. Wnek		
Nonna to Nyemitei	box MOC 10	folder 26

Josephine Nonna & Angelo Nonna; Evelyn A. Norgrove; Iris E. Northey & Ina T. Northey; Frances B. Nuese; Patsy Nunno & Theresa Nunno; Enid Nurse & Ray Armstrong & Emeline Armstrong; Anna Nusser; Florence A. Nyemitei

O'Brien to O'Connor

box MOC 10 folder 27

#### **Scope and Contents**

Caroline E. O'Brien & Patrick J. O'Brien; Clara Obrig; John Occhino; David O'Connell; Rose Marie O'Connell; Caroline O'Connor; Gerome O'Connor; Vernal A. O'Connor

Oddo to O'Hara

box MOC 10 folder 28

### **Scope and Contents**

Frank L. Oddo & Josephine F. Oddo; Ralph Odierna & Marie Odierna; Arthur O'Donnell & Josephine O'Donnell; James O'Donnell & Marguerite O'Donnell; Margaret O'Donnell & Janet C. O'Donnell; Mary O'Donnell; Madeline Odorico; Silvio Odorico; Lucille O'Garra; Joy O'Hara

Ohles to Opitz

box MOC 10 folder 29

#### **Scope and Contents**

Frederick W. Ohles & Magdalen Dilgard; Juan Ojeda & Carmen L. Ojeda and Joseph Estirado & Carmen Estirado; Magdalena Okorn; Ben L. Olcott; Andrew Oleksik & Ann Oleksik; Nicholas Olmeda; Henry W. Omaro; Anne O'Neill; Carolina Opitz

O'Ram to O'Reilly

box MOC 10 folder 30

### **Scope and Contents**

Edmund O'Ram; Joan Orazio; Jane I. Ordway; Gaetano T. Orefice & Isabelle L. Orefice; Charles O'Reilly; Helen O'Reilly; James J. O'Reilly & Irma O'Reilly

Oriti to Osborn

box MOC 10 folder 31

### **Scope and Contents**

Joseph Oriti & Nancy Oriti; Robert H. Ormsby & Dorothy Ormsby; Virginia Orr; Maria Ortega; Francisco Ortiz; Lillian Ortiz; Robert Ortlieb & Eleanor Ortlieb; Sarah M. Orvis; Dominic Orza & Lucy Orza; Miriam Osborn

Otis A to Z box MOC 11 folder 1

Page, Clara A.	box MOC 11	folder 2
Page, Jeanie	box MOC 11	folder 3
Page, Mary M.	box MOC 11	folder 4
Paine, Marie Louise	box MOC 11	folder 5
Paine, Willis S.	box MOC 11	folder 6
Palmer, Laura A.	box MOC 11	folder 7
Parsons, Mabel	box MOC 11	folder 8
Partelow, Elizabeth C.	box MOC 11	folder 9
Paterno, Caroline T., heirs of	box MOC 11	folder 10
Paton, Alexander	box MOC 11	folder 11
Patterson A to Z	box MOC 11	folder 12
Patterson, Edward	box MOC 11	folder 13
Patterson, Francis	box MOC 11	folder 14
Patterson, Samuel S.	box MOC 11	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(includes Lawrence S. Patterson)		
Paulsen, Jacob F.	box MOC 11	folder 16
Paul, Eugene H.	box MOC 11	folder 17
Payne, William H.	box MOC 11	folder 18
Pearsall, Elizabeth	box MOC 11	folder 19
Pearsall, Mary L.	box MOC 11	folder 20
Pearsall, Sarah Elizabeth	box MOC 11	folder 21
Pease A to Z	box MOC 11	folder 22
Peats, Alfred	box MOC 11	folder 23
Peck A to Z	box MOC 11	folder 24
Peck, Wallace F.	box MOC 11	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
and wife		
Penney, Caroline	box MOC 11	folder 26
Perkins A to Z	box MOC 11	folder 27
Perkins, E. H. Jr., estate of	box MOC 11	folder 28
Perkins, Florence	box MOC 11	folder 29

Perennes, Suzanne	box MOC 11	folder 30
Peter A to Z	box MOC 11	folder 31
Peters A to H	box MOC 11	folder 32
Peters I to Z	box MOC 11	folder 33
Peters, Carl Otto	box MOC 11	folder 34
Pettit, Jessie M.	box MOC 11	folder 35
Petow, Edward William	box MOC 11	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
(includes Mary Petow)		
Petz, John	box MOC 11	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
(includes Louisa Petz)		
Petzler, Laura A. E.	box MOC 11	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
(includes Emily P. Hans)		
Phillips A to Z	box MOC 11	folder 39
Piel, Gottfried	box MOC 11	folder 40
Porter A to Z	box MOC 11	folder 41
Pope A to Z	box MOC 11	folder 42
Porter, Rachel Lenox	box MOC 11	folder 43
Porter, Ella De R.	box MOC 11	folder 44
Porter, William H.	box MOC 11	folder 45
Post, George B.	box MOC 11	folder 46
Post, Winifred	box MOC 11	folder 47
Potter A to Z	box MOC 11	folder 48
Pritchard, Emilie H.	box MOC 11	folder 49
Proctor, Frederick Freeman	box MOC 11	folder 50
Proctor, Josephine N.	box MOC 11	folder 51
Pryibil, Paul, heirs of	box MOC 11	folder 52
Puck, William	box MOC 12	folder 1
Purdy A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 2

	box MOC 12	folder 3
Pyne, Percy R.	box MOC 12	folder 4
Randell A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 5
Raynor, Benjamin F.	box MOC 12	folder 6
Reichhardt, Anthony	box MOC 12	folder 7
Reinhardt, Emma	box MOC 12	folder 8
Reinschild, Carl	box MOC 12	folder 9
Reis, Alice S.	box MOC 12	folder 10
Rhotert, Caroline	box MOC 12	folder 11
Rich & Weil	box MOC 12	folder 12
Richter A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 13
Riker A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 14
Roberts A to G	box MOC 12	folder 15
Roberts H to L	box MOC 12	folder 16
Roberts M to R	box MOC 12	folder 17
Roberts S to Z	box MOC 12	folder 18
Roberts, William H.	box MOC 12	folder 19
Robertson A to H	box MOC 12	folder 20
Robertson I to M	box MOC 12	folder 21
Robertson N to Z	box MOC 12	folder 22
Robinson A to C	box MOC 12	folder 23
Robinson D to F	box MOC 12	folder 24
Robinson, Eli K.	box MOC 12	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
(includes Nelson Robinson)		
Robinson G to N	box MOC 12	folder 26
Robinson, Dr. John A.	box MOC 12	folder 27
Robinson, Mary	box MOC 12	folder 28
Robinson O to Z	box MOC 12	folder 29
Robinson, William A.	box MOC 12	folder 30

(includes Sarah J. Robinson)

Rockwell, Mary M.	box MOC 12	folder 31
Roden, Mary A.	box MOC 12	folder 32
Rodgers, Henry D.	box MOC 12	folder 33
Rodgers, John C.	box MOC 12	folder 34
Rodgers, R. & H.	box MOC 12	folder 35
Rohe A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 36
Rolston, Sarah E.	box MOC 12	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
(includes Minne Rolston, William H. Rolston, & Louis B. Rolston)		
Ross, Ella V.	box MOC 12	folder 38
Rudd A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 39
Ruff A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 40
Ruhl A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 41
Runk A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 42
Russell, James	box MOC 12	folder 43
Russell, Jane C.	box MOC 12	folder 44
Russell, Salem T.	box MOC 12	folder 45
Ryan, Peter J.	box MOC 12	folder 46
Ryer, James B.	box MOC 12	folder 47
Schaefer, Frederich	box MOC 12	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
(includes Maximilian Schaefer)		
Schaefer, George	box MOC 12	folder 49
Schaefer H to Z	box MOC 12	folder 50
Schaeffer A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 51
Schell A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 52
Schenck A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 53
Scheuerman A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 54
Schile, Henry J.	box MOC 12	folder 55

Schiele A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 56
Schiller, Margaret	box MOC 12	folder 57
Schillinger A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 58
Schimpf A to Z	box MOC 12	folder 59
Schmidt A to E	box MOC 12	folder 60
Schmidt K to Z	box MOC 12	folder 61
Schmitt A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 1
Schmuck, Minnie	box MOC 13	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(includes Carrie M. Schmuck & Peter Schmuck)		
Schoning, Bertha F.	box MOC 13	folder 3
Schonleben, Joseph	box MOC 13	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
and wife		
Schoonmaker, Mary L.	box MOC 13	folder 5
Schrader, Emily E.	box MOC 13	folder 6
Schrader, George F. H.	box MOC 13	folder 7
Schramme, Frances I.	box MOC 13	folder 8
Schultz A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 9 to 10
Schumacher A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 11
Schumann A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 12
Schuster A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 13
Schwarz A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 14
Schwenker, Elsa J.	box MOC 13	folder 15
Schwoerer, Anthony	box MOC 13	folder 16
Seaman A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 17
Seaman, Egbert B.	box MOC 13	folder 18
Seaman, Frederick A.	box MOC 13	folder 19
Searle, Henry H.	box MOC 13	folder 20
Searles, Anna C.	box MOC 13	folder 21
Seitz A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 22

Shaw, John M.	box MOC 13	folder 23
Sherwood A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 24
Shoemaker, Henry F.	box MOC 13	folder 25
Shonts, Theodore P.	box MOC 13	folder 26
Shoppell, Robert W.	box MOC 13	folder 27
Sicard, Charles Louis	box MOC 13	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
(includes Hugh Charles Sicard)		
Siebert A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 29
Siedenburg A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 30
Siegman, Mathilda S.	box MOC 13	folder 31
Simon, Franklin	box MOC 13	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
(includes Frances C. Simon)		
Silleck A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 33
Simpson, Joseph H.	box MOC 13	folder 34
Simpson, Lavinia S.	box MOC 13	folder 35
Simpson, Lizzie E.	box MOC 13	folder 36
Sinauer, Amy T.	box MOC 13	folder 37
Singer, Isaac A.	box MOC 13	folder 38
Slade A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 39
Sloane A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 40
Smart A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 41
Smyth A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 42
Snow A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 43
Snyder, Eugene	box MOC 13	folder 44
Spangenberg, Herman	box MOC 13	folder 45
Sparks, Benjamin C.	box MOC 13	folder 46
Speck A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 47
Spence A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 48
Spencer A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 49
Spooner A to Z	box MOC 13	folder 50

Stamm, Louis	box MOC 14	folder 1
Stedman, Edmund C.	box MOC 14	folder 2
Steel A to Z	box MOC 14	folder 3
Steele A to Z	box MOC 14	folder 4
Steinfeld, Samuel	box MOC 14	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(includes Leo Steinfeld)		
Stewart A to H	box MOC 14	folder 6
Stewart I to M	box MOC 14	folder 7
Stewart N to Z	box MOC 14	folder 8
Stillman A to Z	box MOC 14	folder 9
Stirling, Charles G.	box MOC 14	folder 10
Stiner, Florence	box MOC 14	folder 11
Stokes, Helen L. Phelps	box MOC 14	folder 12
Storm, Jules P.	box MOC 14	folder 13
Stothart, Herbert P.	box MOC 14	folder 14
Stout, Charles H.	box MOC 14	folder 15
Strater, Charles G.	box MOC 14	folder 16
Strauss, Alfred	box MOC 14	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(includes Martin Strauss)		
Strauss, Joseph	box MOC 14	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
(includes Caroline Strauss)		
Strecker A to Z	box MOC 14	folder 19
Strong A to Z	box MOC 14	folder 20
Stuart A to Z	box MOC 14	folder 21
Struckmann, Holger	box MOC 14	folder 22
Sturgis, Thomas, heirs of	box MOC 14	folder 23
Stursberg, Hermann	box MOC 14	folder 24
Stymus, William P.	box MOC 14	folder 25
Taber A to 7.		

	box MOC 14	folder 26
Taber, William P., heirs of	box MOC 14	folder 27
Tait, Arthur F.	box MOC 14	folder 28
Takamine, Caroline	box MOC 14	folder 29
Taylor A to C	box MOC 14	folder 30
Taylor D to G	box MOC 14	folder 31
Taylor H	box MOC 14	folder 32
Taylor I to K	box MOC 14	folder 33
Taylor L to N	box MOC 14	folder 34
Taylor O to Z	box MOC 14	folder 35
Thomas A to G	box MOC 14	folder 36
Thomas H to Z	box MOC 14	folder 37
Thomas, Lucy C.	box MOC 14	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
(includes C. W. Luyster)		
Thomas, Percival	box MOC 14	folder 39
Thomson A to Z	box MOC 14	folder 40
Thompson, Charles C.	box MOC 14	folder 41
Thompson, Frederick	box MOC 14	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
(includes Eveline Thompson)		
Thorley, Charles	box MOC 14	folder 43
Thorn, Mary L.	box MOC 14	folder 44
Thorne, Jonathan	box MOC 14	folder 45
Thorne, Phoebe M.	box MOC 14	folder 46
Thorne A to Z	box MOC 14	folder 47
Tilford, John M.	box MOC 14	folder 48
Timm, Frank L.	box MOC 14	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
(includes Elizabeth H. Timm)		
Tilt, Adelaide V.	box MOC 14	folder 50

# **Scope and Contents**

(includes Sarah E. Raynor)

Timpson, James	box MOC 14	folder 51
Tiryakian, Ashod H.	box MOC 14	folder 52
Tousey A to Z	box MOC 14	folder 53
Townsend A to Z	box MOC 14	folder 54
Tracy A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 1
Train A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 2
Tremain, Sallie G.	box MOC 15	folder 3
Trevor	box MOC 15	folder 4
Trowbridge A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 5
Trowbridge, Samuel Breck	box MOC 15	folder 6
Tucker, George Anna	box MOC 15	folder 7
Turnbull A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 8
Ungrich A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 9
Valentine A to I	box MOC 15	folder 10
Valentine J to R	box MOC 15	folder 11
Valentine S to Z	box MOC 15	folder 12
Van Beuren A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 13
Van Bomel, Isaac A.	box MOC 15	folder 14
Van Brunt, James K.	box MOC 15	folder 15
Van der Emde, Reinhold	box MOC 15	folder 16
Van Horson, Nathan	box MOC 15	folder 17
Van Loan, Sarah Ann	box MOC 15	folder 18
Van Vorst, Marguerite F.	box MOC 15	folder 19
Van A to Van C	box MOC 15	folder 20
Van D to Van N	box MOC 15	folder 21
Van O to Van R	box MOC 15	folder 22
Van S to Van Z	box MOC 15	folder 23
Vanderpoel, Ellen	box MOC 15	folder 24

(includes Ann M. McLanahan)

Vaughan, Latimer	box MOC 15	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
and others: Hulse, Rich		
Vetter A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 26
Vietor, Carl	box MOC 15	folder 27
Vilas, Charles N.	box MOC 15	folder 28
Vincent A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 29
Vizet, Louise V.	box MOC 15	folder 30
Von A to Von B	box MOC 15	folder 31
Von C to Von F	box MOC 15	folder 32
Von G to Von L	box MOC 15	folder 33
Von M to Von Z	box MOC 15	folder 34
Von Amsberg, Sophie	box MOC 15	folder 35
Von Heygendorff, Carl A.	box MOC 15	folder 36
Voss A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 37
Wachsman, Sigmund & son	box MOC 15	folder 38
Wacker, Charles Joseph	box MOC 15	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
and wife		
Waddington, P. C.	box MOC 15	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
EMPTY		
Wade, Johanna	box MOC 15	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
and Minnie Boyce		
Wagner, Catherine	box MOC 15	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
(includes William D. Kennedy)		
Wagner, Charles	box MOC 15	folder 43

Wagner, Herman	box MOC 15	folder 44
Scope and Contents		
and Charles F. Eberhart		
Wagner, Louis C.	box MOC 15	folder 45
Walbridge, William DeLancey	box MOC 15	folder 46
Waldron A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 47
Wandell, Caroline S.	box MOC 15	folder 48
Wardell, Henry R.	box MOC 15	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
and others: Lewis, Searing		
Warren, Charles H.	box MOC 15	folder 50
Washburn A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 51
Watson A to C	box MOC 15	folder 52
Watson D to H	box MOC 15	folder 53
Watson I to J	box MOC 15	folder 54
Watson K to Z	box MOC 15	folder 55
Watts A to Z	box MOC 15	folder 56
Webb A to Z	box MOC 16	folder 1
Weeks A to Z	box MOC 16	folder 2
Wehle, Charles	box MOC 16	folder 3
Weigand, Katherine	box MOC 16	folder 4
Weil A to Z	box MOC 16	folder 5
Welles, Benjamin S.	box MOC 16	folder 6
Weiler A to Z	box MOC 16	folder 7
Weir, James B.	box MOC 16	folder 8
Weir, Ross W.	box MOC 16	folder 9
Wenz, Alfred	box MOC 16	folder 10
Westervelt, Edward C.	box MOC 16	folder 11
Westbrook A to Z	box MOC 16	folder 12
Wetmore A to Z	box MOC 16	folder 13
White, Erskine N.	box MOC 16	folder 14
Whitney A to M	box MOC 16	folder 15

Whitney N to Z	box MOC 16 folder 16
Whittaker, Elmer E.	box MOC 16 folder 17
Whittemore A to Z	box MOC 16 folder 18
Whitten, William, estate of	box MOC 16 folder 19
Wilhelm A to Z	box MOC 16 folder 20
Wilkinson A to Z	box MOC 16 folder 21
Wiley, William J.	box MOC 16 folder 22
Wilkens A to Z	box MOC 16 folder 23
Wilkens, Theodore	box MOC 16 folder 24
Wilkens, John	box MOC 16 folder 25
Williams, Harriet S.	box MOC 16 folder 26
Winch A to Z	box MOC 16 folder 27
Windmuller, Jacob	box MOC 16 folder 28
Winter, Albert	box MOC 16 folder 29
Scope and Contents	
Hemlock, Lot 9864	
Winter, Albert	box MOC 16 folder 30
Scope and Contents	
Linden, Lot 5690	
Winterton, A. Judson	box MOC 16 folder 31
Wirth, Louis	box MOC 16 folder 32
Witherell, Joseph H.	box MOC 16 folder 33
Wittenberg, Frances	box MOC 16 folder 34
Wolffram, Amelia	box MOC 16 folder 35
Woodhouse A to Z	box MOC 16 folder 36
Woodhouse, Lydia A.	box MOC 16 folder 37
Woolworth, Frank W.	box MOC 16 folder 38
Woolworth, Velma B.	box MOC 16 folder 39
Wright A to C	box MOC 16 folder 40
Wright D to J	box MOC 16 folder 41
Wright D to J Wright K to Z	box MOC 16 folder 41 box MOC 16 folder 42

Wronkow, Herman	box MOC 16 folder 44	
Yawkey, William H., heirs of	box MOC 16 folder 45	
Yung A to Z	box MOC 16 folder 46	
Zeller A to Z	box MOC 16 folder 47	
Zincke, Herman	box MOC 16 folder 48	
Zinsser, William	box MOC 16 folder 49	
Zoller, Charles	box MOC 16 folder 50	
Zorn, Anna R.	box MOC 16 folder 51	
Zotian, David	box MOC 16 folder 52	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Photographs		
Subseries 1: Cemetery Lots		
Title/Description	Instances	
Cemetery plot and monument, circa 1860s-1900  Scope and Contents	box PH 01	folder 1
2 items: Bronson and De Long monuments		
Cemetery mausoleums and monuments, circa 1910s	box PH 01	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
4 items: Images include: Wehrum mausoleum, the cemetery view (Bolmer monument in the foreground).		
Cemetery mausoleums, monuments and view, 1913-1918  Scope and Contents	box PH 11	folder Unknown
213 items: This photo album is in fair condition. There is some red rot on the leather binding, papers are loose and photographs can be found loose in the album.		
Harbeck mausoleum, circa 1920s	box PH 10	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
2 items: These photographs are oversize and are stored separately in the oversize box.		
Cemetery mausoleums and monuments, circa 1930s	box PH 10	folder 1

12 items

Cemetery mausoleums and monuments, and buildings, circa 1930s	box PH 10	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
12 items		
Cemetery mausoleums and monuments, circa 1930s	box PH 10	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
11 items		
Cemetery monuments and mausoleums, circa 1930s	box PH 01	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
9 items: Unidentified mausoleums		
Cemetery monuments and mausoleums, circa 1930s	box PH 01	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
9 items: Images include: Jules Bache mausoleum (office copy of Farrington, Gould & Hoagland), Gifford monument, M. Schmickl mausoleum, Kraus monument, Green monument, Winslow mausoleum, Bloodgood mausoleum, Laimbeer monument, and Essick statue (Presbey-Leland Studios).		
Cemetery monuments, lots, and mausoleums, circa 1930s	box PH 01	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
13 items: Images include: Harbeck mausoleum, Wheeler monument, George H. Potts lot, Plock monument, Henry Baldwin lot, Inri monument, and Eberhart lot.		
Cemetery monuments, lots, and mausoleums, 1933-1936	box PH 01	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
26 items: Images include: Constable, Walnut plot (Winter 1933-1934), Felton monument, Gustav Langmann, South end - Arbutus plot, facing north (April 7, 1936), North west - Arbutus plot, looking east (April 7, 1936), South west corner - Arbutus plot, facing east (April 7, 1936), Wise monument, unidentified plots, and close-ups of plot garden work.		
Cemetery monuments and mausoleums, circa 1940s	box PH 01	folder 9

20 items: Images include: Vietor monument, Observatory Ave. at Fern plot, Tucker plot, Schell monument, Watson E. Case monument, Wilkens Beachey monument, Coster mausoleum, Wicks monument, John R. Hegeman mausouleum, Devoe monument, DeLong monument, Blake monument, Whitney monument, Albert Young monument, Matthiessen mausouleum, Schmitt mausoleum, and unidentified plots.

Cemetery monuments and mausoleums, circa 1940s

box PH 01 folder 10

### **Scope and Contents**

8 items: Images include: John Rollman Jr. monument, Smith plot, Sullivan plot, Garrison Celtic cross monument, Henry A.C. Taylor monument, and unidentified.

Cemetery monuments, lots, and mausoleums, circa 1940s

box PH 01 folder 11

#### **Scope and Contents**

29 items: Images include: Satterthwaite Taylor monument, Lichtenhein mausoleum, Diering plot, Louis Bachmann mausoleum, Smith lot, Close lot, Hurd mausoleum, Gus Edwards monument, Vought, Julia Whitney, John Abbott Lucy lot, Sachs lot, William H. Goadby lot, Katie Zinsser Langmann lot, and unidentified.

Cemetery monuments, lots, and mausoleums, circa 1940s

box PH 01 folder 12

### **Scope and Contents**

50 items: Images include: Gates mausoleum, Baer-Gratz mausoleum, Mahany mausoleum, Huntington mausoleum, Pulitzer monument, O.H.P. Belmont mausoleum, Marling lot, Baylis monument, Harkness mausoleum, Henes monument, Kelly lot, Rasor Dauby monument, Clara Foster lot, Darlington monument, Geyer lot, Pope mausoleum, Constable monument, Julia Whitney lot, and unidentified.

Cemetery monuments, lots, and mausoleums, circa 1950s

box PH 01 folder 13

#### **Scope and Contents**

26 items: Images include: Elder plot, Alpine Hill plot, Birch Hill plot, Birch Hill/Fern Ave., Teller lot, Harbeck mausoleum, Cliff plot - range 26 - grave 26, Haggin mausoleum, Josef Stransky lot, Bowie mausoleum, John Siddons lot, Gomola lot (Fir plot), Winter mausoleum, and unidentified.

Cemetery monuments, lots, and mausoleums, circa 1950s

Scope and Contents	box PH 01	folder 14
36 items: Images include: Marata mausoleum, Rieb mausoleum, Huntington mausoleum, darlington monument, Kelly monument, Kreck monument, Seaman monument, Sicault mausoleum, and unidentified.		
Cemetery monuments, lots, and mausoleums, circa 1950s	box PH 01	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
20 items: Images include: Geyer monument, Simpson lot, Parry and Weitzel lot, Martin monument, William H. Goadby monument, Vought monument, Lily O' Meyer lot, and unidentified.		
Cemetery monuments, lots, and mausoleums, circa 1970s	box PH 01	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
18 items: Images include: Baer-Gratz mausoleum, Woolworth mausoleum, Materson lot, Matthew A. Henson grave, Lynch-Riley grave, Burrowes grave, McCabe grave, Reisinger monument, and unidentified. Includes a letter from the New York Times.		
Cemetery in Spain, 1971	box PH 01	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
5 items: Images were taken while traveling to Spain. Most likely used as a reference for Woodlawn.		
Cemetery monuments, lots, and mausoleums, 1982-1988	box PH 01	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
20 items: Images include: Porter monument, Takamine mausoleum, Walker grave, Lotta Crabtree grave, Farragut monument, Masterson grave, James B. Welch grave, Elizabeth Cady Stanton monument, La Guardia grave, Duke Ellington grave, and unidentified statues.		
Cemetery monuments, lots, and mausoleums, circa 1980s	box PH 01	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
12 items: Images include: Marcantonio grave, Grantland-Rice grave, Thomas Nast grave, Pupin monument, Ethel Adelaide and William Stiger grave, Antoinette Perry Frueauff, Ruth Rowland Nichols,		

Masterson grave, Frank Leslie monument, and Loehmann monument.

box PH 01	folder 20
box PH 01	folder 21
box PH 01	folder 22
box PH 01	folder 23
box PH 01	folder 24
box PH 01	folder 25
box PH 14	folder 1
	box PH 01  box PH 01  box PH 01

16 items: Images include: Harjes monument, Dreicer mausoleum, Carl Vietor mausoleum, Theo J.W. Malmberry monument, Bertsch monument, Maud Evelyn monument, and unidentified statues and monuments. These are oversize and will be stored separately.

Cemetery monuments and mausoleums, circa 1990s

box PH 02

folder 1

#### **Scope and Contents**

36 items: Images include: Theo J.W. Malmberry monument, Bertsch monument, Maud Evelyn monument, and unidentified statues and monuments.

Mausoleum interiors, circa 1990s

box PH 10

folder 1

#### **Scope and Contents**

493 items: Harkness, Harbeck, Huntington and Fahnestock interiors, and Lamont/ Latarge window.

Cemetery monuments and lots, circa 2000s

box PH 02

folder 2

#### **Scope and Contents**

2 items: Images include: C.F. Bode, and James B. Welch grave.

### Subseries 2: Landscape, Grounds and Construction

#### Title/Description

#### **Instances**

East 233rd Street (Panorama-like photo roll), pre-1910s

#### **Scope and Contents**

1 roll (multiple photographs) items: Images of the full length of 233rd Street before retaining wall. Photographs likely taken in response to the city hoping to widen the road and take cemetery land.

Aerial views of Woodlawn

#### **Scope and Contents**

Oversize bound album, in protective case.

Cemetery grounds

#### **Scope and Contents**

7 items: Various photos of Woodlawn, on board or heavy photo paper.

Webster Ave. entrance, circa 1910s

Scope and Contents	box PH 10	folder 6
1 item		
Cemetery grounds, circa 1910s	box PH 02	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
16 items: Images includes various unidentified mausoleums and monuments, Woodlawn lake and general cemetery grounds.		
Cemetery grounds, circa 1910s	box PH 02	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
10 items: Images include the trees and foliage on Woodlawn grounds. Locations include: Looki ng south on Myosotis Ave. from Central Ave., undeveloped ground on Myosotis Ave., south of Walnut Ave., toward Myosotis plot (12, W Mid. Porter lot on left), off West Border Ave., near Central Ave., Lawn Ave. (across Untermeyer lot), Goldenrod (across from Harkness), and West Border Ave., near Jerome Ave. gate.		
Cemtery grounds, circa 1910s	box PH 02	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
10 items: Images include Woodlawn greenhouse, trees and foliage. Locations include: trees off Central Ave. near W.M.B. Leed's tomb, from Beech Ave. curving into Poplar Ave., Walnut Ave. looking East from Walnut plot, Central Ave. near Jerome Ave., and Poplar Ave. at Central Ave.		
Cemetery grounds, circa 1910s	box PH 02	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
10 items: Images include various unidentified mausoleums and monuments, Woodlawn trees and general cemetery grounds.		
Cemetery grounds, circa 1910s	box PH 02	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
10 items: Images include various unidentified mausoleums (Harbeck in the background) and monuments, Woodlawn trees, lake, and general cemetery grounds.		
Cemetery grounds, circa 1910s	box PH 02	folder 8

10 items: Images include various unidentified mausoleums and monuments, Woodlawn trees, foliage and general cemetery grounds.

ionage and general cemetery grounds.		
Cemetery grounds, circa 1910s	box PH 02	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
11 items: Images include various unidentified mausoleums and monuments, Woodlawn trees, foliage, roads and general cemetery grounds.		
Construction and building photos, 1928-1929	box PH 02	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
47 items: Images of Barney Ahlers industrial construction company (NY), working on construction projects at Woodlawn. Unidentified buildings.		
Construction and building photos, and cemetery grounds., circa 1920s	box PH 02	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
9 items: Images of Barney Ahlers industrial construction company (NY), working on construction projects at Woodlawn. Unidentified buildings and cemetery grounds.		
Woodlawn lake and geese, circa 1930s	box PH 02	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
47 items: Images of Woodlawn lake and the geese. Geese nests.		
Woodlawn greenhouse, 1935	box PH 02	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
19 items: Images inside the Woodlawn greenhouse. Unidentified staff, and close-ups of flowers.		
Construction and cemetery grounds photos, circa 1930s	box PH 02	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
27 items: Images includes construction workmen, Osgood machinery, cemetery grounds under development, and Woodlawn Cemetery outdoor tent.		
Construction and cemetery grounds photos, circa 1930s	box PH 02	folder 15

23 items: Images includes construction workmen, Osgood machinery, cemetery grounds under development, and unidentified buildings.

Construction, cemetery grounds, and buildings, 1935-1939

box PH 02

folder 16

folder 17

#### **Scope and Contents**

39 items: Images include construction, general cemetery grounds, the chapel, Jerome entrance, snow scenes, Woodlawn lake, and unidentified persons.

Cemetery grounds and roads, 1939 box PH 02

#### **Scope and Contents**

22 items: Images includes cemetery grounds and unidentified roads. Cemetery views include: North along Webster Ave., North bank of brook looking west towards pipe line, looking north east towards Webster Ave. viaduct and proposed entrance (see back of photos for more detailed descriptions of the views).

> box PH 02 folder 18

# Cemetery grounds and buildings, 1931-1936

# 34 items: Images include general cemetery views

and unidentified persons in the background. Ground workers and the Woodlawn outdoor tent.

folder 19 Cemetery grounds, circa 1930s box PH 02

### **Scope and Contents**

**Scope and Contents** 

2 items: Images include views of the cemetery grounds

Cemetery views and proposed development, 1939-1940, box PH 02 folder 20

1939-1940

#### **Scope and Contents**

23 items: These photos were originally in a photo binder. The original order of the sheets were retained, and numbered lightly with pencil, (V1-V13). A map and original descriptions are included.

Cemetery storm damage, 1940 box PH 02 folder 21

#### **Scope and Contents**

23 items: Images include documentation of storm damage and calculations of repairs can be found

on the back of some photos. Descriptions of lot locations can also be found on the back of photos.

Cemetery views and Woolworth chapel, circa 1940s	box PH 10	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
18 items: Photos are separated in inserts with descriptive notes (annotated by Susan Olsen). Images include a booklet of snow scenes and a folder of the Woolworth chapel.		
Construction, workers and buildings, circa 1940s	box PH 02	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
12 items: Images include construction workers, long line of workers, unidentified buildings, and a monument engraver at work.		
Cemetery grounds, buildings, and construction, circa 1940s	box PH 02	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
53 items: Images include construction in progress, general cemetery views, including the lake.  Mausoleum repairs and chapel interiors.		
Cemetery grounds and construction, 1941-1948	box PH 02	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
47 items: Images include various cemetery view, Woodlawn staff with geese, construction, cars and buildings.		
Cemetery grounds, circa 1940s	box PH 10	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
19 items: Images include: Woodlawn lake, geese. Unidentified statues, doors, top of Belmont mausoleum, gardener mowing the grass, and landscape views. These photographs are oversize and are stored separately.		
Cemetery views and storm damage, 1940-1944	box PH 03	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
29 items: These photos were originally in a photo binder. The original order of the sheets were retained, and numbered lightly with pencil, (V1-V14). Original descriptions are included.		
Cemetery Construction, 1941-1942	box PH 03	folder 2

72 items: These photos were original together in a photo album. The photo album pages were dated, and the dates have been transcribed on the inserts.

Cemetery grounds and construction, circa 1940s

box PH 03

folder 3

#### **Scope and Contents**

53 items: Images include: Cemetery views of snow scenes, the surrounding Bronx, parking lot, and construction.

box PH 03

folder 4

Cemetery grounds construction and demolition, circa 1940s

#### **Scope and Contents**

82 items: Images include: Various cemetery views, demolition of aqueduct, construction of scaffolding and snow scenes.

Cemetery storm damage, 1940-1944

box PH 03

folder 5

#### **Scope and Contents**

55 items: Storm damage from March 1940 and September 1944.

Cemetery grounds, buildings, greenhouse, and construction, circa 1940s

box PH 03

folder 6

#### **Scope and Contents**

65 items: Cemetery views, snow scenes, buildings, construction, greenhouse, the chapel and interior views.

Cemetery grounds, construction, and demolition, circa 1940s

box PH 03

folder 7

#### **Scope and Contents**

69 items: Images include: Various cemetery views, construction, and snow scenes.

Cemetery grounds and construction, circa 1940s

box PH 03

folder 8

#### **Scope and Contents**

49 items: Images include: Various cemetery views, construction, snow scenes, gardeners in the greenhouse, crowds at Woodlawn and cars. There is a small set of photos that appear to be someone's vacation photos, and display images of a cemetery that is not Woodlawn.

Cemetery grounds and construction,, circa 1940s

Scope and Contents	box PH 03	folder 9
37 items: Images include: Cemetery views, construction, Woodlawn lake, snow scenes, and interiors of the chapel.		
Cemetery grounds, construction, and storm damage, 1940-1941	box PH 03	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
26 items: Images include: Cemetery views (looking west on Park Ave., and summit west of pipeline, 1941), construction (Summit development, began work on, 1940-08-19), and storm damage (1940),		
Cemetery grounds and construction, 1941-1947	box PH 03	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
35 items: Images include: Cemetery views, greenhouse, interiors of a monument factory?, construction in progress, and storm damage.		
Cemetery grounds and construction, 1940-1948	box PH 03	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
37 items: Images includes: Cemetery views, construcion in progress and snow scenes.		
Cemetery grounds, buildings, and construction, 1940-1948	box PH 03	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
27 items: Images include: Cemetery views (1942), snow scenes, building exteriors, gardeners at work, and demolition in progress (aqueduct?).		
Cemetery grounds and construction, 1941-1948	box PH 03	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
39 items: Images include: Cemetery views, entrance to Harkness mausoleum, and demolition in progress (aqueduct?).		
Cemetery grounds and buildings, 1942-1948	box PH 04	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
13 items: Images include: Building exteriors, and various cemetery views (1942-01-02).		
Cemetery grounds, storm damage, and construction, 1950-1956	box PH 04	folder 2

28 items: Images include: Aerial views (looking north from Gun Hill road, looking north from top of apartment Decatur and 211th St.) of cemetery grounds, cemetery views (Gun Hill road entrance, looking west from Webster Ave., looking east from Fir plot, looking south from corner of Ravine and Whitewood Aves., and views from nursery) snow scenes, storm damage, a fire damaged truck, and construction (top of cliff plot).

6 items: Images include building exteriors of the

Cemetery grounds and buildings, circa 1970s

chapel.

Cemetery grounds and storm damage, 1950-1952	box PH 04	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
32 items: Images include: Various cemetery views (Wild Rose plot from wall tulip), and storm damge. Plots: Cypress, Rose Hill, Observatory, Cedar, Sycamore, Pine, Lake, Cherry, Magnolia, and Elm are included (more specific details on the back of the photos).		
Cemetery grounds and construction, circa 1950s	box PH 04	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
35 items: Images include: Yazoo 60" cutter, with Robin plot with Cliff singles in the background, tree planting, and construction of Chapel A and B columbarium.		
Woodlawn Chapel Building, circa 1950s	box PH 04	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
43 items: Images include building exteriors of the chapel.		
Cemetery grounds, circa 1950s	box PH 04	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
12 items: Images include geese at the lake, unidentified buildings, the chapel, and snow scenes.		
Woodlawn Chapel Building, circa 1960s`	box PH 04	folder 7
Scope and Contents		

box PH 04

folder 8

27 items: Images include: Cemetery views, Woodlawn lake, and the chapel. Also includes a letter attached to contact sheets.

Cemetery grounds and buildings, 1983-1986

box PH 04

folder 9

#### **Scope and Contents**

26 items: Images include: building exteriors of the chapel, architecutural models, crashed/damaged cars outside of the cemetery gate, and various interiors.

box PH 04

folder 10

Cemetery grounds and buildings, circa 1980s

#### **Scope and Contents**

15 items: Images include: Woodlawn lake at sunset, building interior (repairs), cemetery grounds, and crashed/damaged cares outside the cemetery gate.

Cemetery grounds and buildings, 1983-1986

box PH 04

folder 11

#### **Scope and Contents**

19 items: Images include: building exteriors of the chapel, architecutural models, cemetery views, crashed/damaged cars outside of the cemetery gate, and various interiors.

Woodlawn Chapel Building, circa 1980s

box PH 04

folder 12

#### **Scope and Contents**

25 items: Images include interior and exterior views of the chapel mausoleum, chapel A, and office area. There is also photographic prints of color renderings.

23rd Street, circa 1980s

box PH 04

folder 13

#### **Scope and Contents**

1 item: Need more information on this photo, unsure why this was with the Woodlawn photos or what building this is on 23rd St.

Cemetery grounds, buildings, and construction, circa 1980s

box PH 04

folder 14

#### **Scope and Contents**

114 items: Images include: Cemetery grounds, construction, staff, cemetery lots (Miles Davis, Lotta Crabtree, and Farragut monument), interiors of

machinery room, chapel interiors and exteriors, and Reisinger monument,

Cemetery grounds and chapel, circa 1990s	box PH 04	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
54 items: Images include: Cemetery grounds, building exteriors, chapel interiors and exteriors, and the lake.		
Cemetery construction, buildings, and grounds, circa 1990s	box PH 04	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
18 items: Images include: Construction of Lotus columbarium, chapel interiors, cemetery grounds, and the lake.		
Mausoleum interiors and cemetery grounds, circa 1990s	box PH 04	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
92 items: Images include mausoleum interiors stained glass, and cemetery grounds.		
Mausoleum exteriors, monuments and buildings, circa 1990s	box PH 10	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
13 items: Photos are separated in inserts with descriptive notes (annotated by Susan Olsen). Images include the chapel, Irene and Vernon castle monument, proposed administration building, and Bateman Leeds mausoleum.		

le/Description	Instances	
Woodlawn staff, 1860s-1940s	box PH 10	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
3 items: Portrait of Charles Garside. Group photo of Doolittle, Andrew, Levinus, and Buttolph. On the front porch of the office and working inside.		
Voodlawn staff, circa 1860s-1910s	box PH 04	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
6 items: Staff portraits include: Amos Bostwick. Unidentified men next to a car (one photo was removed from a folder labeled "annual report to lot		

owners, 1868), group portrait of policemen, and gardeners.

Jusdon Amos Doolittle portrait, circa 1930s	box PH 04	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
1 item: J.A. Doolittle bio on back of photo: Employed at the cemetery since 1878, Mr. Doolittle, civil engineer, was in charge of our Engineering Department. He was graduated from the civil engineering division of the Sheffield Scientific school, Yale University, in 1877, the next year he came to Woodlawn. He was responsible for the layout and design of the roads adn plots. At the timje of his death at his home, 102 Valentine St., Mt. Vernon, New York, he was 92 years old. January 17th, 1853 - March 26, 1945		
Woodlawn staff, circa 1930s	box PH 04	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
12 items: Unidentified Woodlawn staff, portraits and groups shots.		
Testimonial dinner for Mr. Judson A. Doolittle, 1943	box PH 04	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
3 items: Woodlawn staff celebrating a dinner in honor of Judson A. Doolittle's 90th birthday.		
Woodlawn staff, circa 1940s	box PH 04	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
44 items: Images include: Unidentified Woodlawn staff (a few have identifications on the back of photos) at parties, group shots, gardeners at work, games and races, and workers on strike.		
Woodlawn staff at Mayer's Parkway restaurant, circa 1940s	box PH 05	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
4 items: Woodlawn staff at Mayer's Parkway restaurant, 50th anniversary dinner (1949-04-27). Identified staff include: W. Dudley Thompson, Edw. Mallon, Dorothy Mallon, Arlene Eschbach, Ida Sicilia, Gloria Bertalacci, Josie Milazzo, Louis Milazzo, Gino Bertolacci, Esquire Ltd., and Harry Eschbach. See photo frame for other first name identifications.		
Woodlawn staff, circa 1940s	box PH 05	folder 2

45 items: Unidentified Woodlawn staff, portraits and groups shots. Staff tagging geese at the lake, and at a monument factory/workshop. Identified staff include: J.C. Plumb, F. Leviness, C. Smith, Mr. and Mrs. Ed Smith, Iseo Covey, Dudley Clark Leviniee, F.W. Laux, and Jack J. Horan..

Woodlawn staff, circa 1950s	box PH 05	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
6 items: Unidentified Woodlawn staff, group shots and individuals.			
Woodlawn staff at Mayer's Parkway restaurant, circa 1960s	box PH 05	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
14 items: Woodlawn staff at Mayer's Parkway restaurant, no staff identifications.			
Woodlawn staff at Lauritano's restaurant, circa 1960s	box PH 05	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
8 items: Woodlawn staff at Lauritano's restaurant, no staff identifications.			
Woodlawn staff, circa 1960s	box PH 05	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
8 items: Unidentified Woodlawn staff at a banquet and office space.			
Woodlawn staff, circa 1970s	box PH 05	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
11 items: Woodlawn staff, group shots at a banquet or restaurant. Identified staff include: Edward C. Laux, M. Kirsch, Dave Cunard, Bill O'Leary, Carl Stark, George Williams, Gertrude Cunard, Bill Schneider, and Mr. Woody.			
Woodlawn staff, circa 1970s	box PH 05	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
33 items: Woodlawn staff at parties, banquets and the office. Identified staff include: Vinnie Tullillo, Ray Capodiudo, Gaelana Coogan, Bill Schneider, Tony Lopez, Phil Anglestoo, Mrs. Scherb, and Rudy Klute.			

Scope and Contents	box PH 05	folder 9
13 items: Woodlawn staff group shots at banquets and restaurants. Mayer's Parkway restaurant.		
Woodlawn staff, 1982-1986	box PH 05	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
24 items: Woodlawn staff at work outdoors and in the office. Ed Laux is pictured.		
Woodlawn staff at Kennerly Woody's tree dedication, 1982	box PH 05	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
15 items: Woodlawn staff at Woody's tree dedication, no staff members are identified.		
Woodlawn staff, circa 1980s	box PH 05	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
21 items: Woodlawn staff at work, giving a tour, individual portraits, and in the office. No staff members are identified.		
Woodlawn staff, circa 1980s	box PH 05	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
206 items: Woodlawn staff, group shots and individual protraits. No staff members are identified.		
Woodlawn staff parties, circa 1980s	box PH 05	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
28 items: Woodlawn staff parties, no staff members are identified. Ed Laux is pictured.		
Woodlawn staff, 1982-1986	box PH 05	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
35 items: Staff individual portraits, group shots, and awards ceremonies. President Ed Laux made a presentation of Woodlawn police shields to new captain and Lieutenant in security department. Identified are: Andrew Nagle, Captain Robert McCabe, Lieutenant Nick Poccia and Woodlawn president, Ed Laux.		
Woodlawn staff, 1981-1985	box PH 05	folder 16

16 items: Woodlawn staff at Kiwanis club
"outstanding citizen" luncheon. Identified are: Pat
Manfredonia, Peter Betar, Don Weinbrenner, Ray
Capodilupo, William Frolich, Jeanne Capodilupo,
Dick Keane, and Jerry Langlais. Kennerly Woodly
tree dedication with Kennerly Woody and Ed C. Laux
pictured. Ed Laux leads tour of newest additions to
Brookside mausoleum, Jim Milne, Off Fjotland, Ray
Capodilupo, and Ed Laux are pictured. Ed Laux at an
awards ceremony.

Woodlawn staff, 1982-1989

box PH 05

folder 17

**Scope and Contents** 

26 items: Woodlawn staff portraits and group shots. Identified are: Herbert Mordana, Ed Laux and Norm Weinberger.

Woodlawn staff parties, circa 1990s

box PH 05

folder 18

**Scope and Contents** 

20 items: Woodlawn staff going away party and Christmas party. No staff are identified.

Subseries 4: Events		
itle/Description	Instances	
Woodlawn public events, circa 1930s	box PH 10	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
2 items: Unidentified public event		
Woodlawn public events, circa 1930s	box PH 05	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
4 items: Musical concert in a large tent, and other unidentified public events.		
Woodlawn activities, events and funeral processions., circa 1940s	box PH 05	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
18 items: Unidentified group shots, funeral processions, excursions and outings.		
Woodlawn ceremonies and concerts, circa 1970s	box PH 06	folder 1

11 items: Ceremonies at the Admiral Farragut monument, and musical concerts.

Woodlawn ceremonies, public talks, public tours, and funeral processsions., circa 1970s

box PH 06

folder 2

#### **Scope and Contents**

18 items: Ceremonies at the Admiral Farragut monument, public tour, public talk, funeral processions and other unidentified events.

box PH 06

folder 3

Woodlawn public talks, tours and musical events, circa 1970s

#### **Scope and Contents**

13 items: Public tours, musical performances, and funeral processions.

box PH 06

folder 4

Old Guard of New York and Bronx Historical Society walking tour, 1976

#### **Scope and Contents**

4 items: Old Guard of New York - Honoring fallen comrades at their Woodlawn memorial, memorial ceremony for John McCullagh, First Chief of Police for the combined boroughs of New York, Bronx Arts Ensemble's Brass Quintet plays a concert at the Woolworth Chapel lawn, audience of 200 sat in shade of Woodlawn's linden tree, walking tour by the Bronx Historical Society in Woodlawn (100 in attendance

box PH 06

folder 5

Old Guard of New York, circa 1970s

#### **Scope and Contents**

14 items: Old Guard of New York honoring fallen comrades at their Woodlawn memorial

Nellie Bly Dedication Ceremony, 1978-06-22

box PH 06

folder 6

#### **Scope and Contents**

29 items: Members of New York Press Club at dedication of monument ceremony to Nellie Bly. Pictured are: Thomas Zambo, Vincent Lee (President of the New York Press Club), Patrick Muldowney, Cheryl Smith (Newsworld reporter), Kennerly Woody (President of Woodlawn).

Woodlawn Corner-stone Laying Ceremony and Cocktail Party for Funeral Directors, 1977 box PH 06

folder 7

41 items: Images of the corner-stone laying ceremony (11/17/77-11/18/77) and a cocktail party for funeral directors (5/3/77). Includes invitation to the ceremony.

box PH 06	folder 8
box PH 06	folder 9
box PH 06	folder 10
box PH 06	folder 11
box PH 06	folder 12
box PH 06	folder 13
box PH 06	folder 14
	box PH 06  box PH 06  box PH 06

26 items: Images include: La Guardia celebration, public tours, art work, Bronx Museum of the Arts group photo, Matthew A. Henson ceremony, special olympics, dedication cermonies, and parade floats.

Miscellaneous Woodlawn events, circa 1980s

box PH 06

folder 15

#### **Scope and Contents**

13 items: Images include: Public tours, musical performances and parties.

Miscellaneous Woodlawn events, circa 1980s

box PH 06

folder 16

#### **Scope and Contents**

393 items: Public events include: Nely Bly dedication, ceremonies, funerals, tours, musical performances, YMCA, Christmas party, and other unidentified events.

Miscellaneous Woodlawn events, circa 1990s

box PH 06

folder 17

#### **Scope and Contents**

16 items: Images include: Ceremonies (Ed Leuax pictured), publicity shots, Miles Davis tombstone, James McKay Rorty ceremony, and image of a painting of Woodlawn.

_ 1		_	~1	• 1	1
C11	bseries	<b>-</b> •	C. I	10	AC
.711	11261162	. ) .	.71		-5

le/Description	Instances	
Cemetery Lots and Cemetery Grounds, circa 1960s	box PH 07	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
36 items: Slides are Ekatchrome. Images include: Reisinger monument, cemetery grounds, cemetery lots, and Woodlawn staff (Bruce Angus?)		
Woodlawn Slide Presentation, circa 1970s	box PH 07	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
17 items: Images display various charts and renderings with Woodlawn information.		
Cemetery Lots and Cemetery Grounds, circa 1980s	box PH 07	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
71 items: Cemetery views, monuments and mausoleums.		

Cemetery Lots and Cemetery Grounds, circa 1980s

Scope and Contents	box PH 07	folder 4
140 items: Cemetery views, monuments and mausoleums.		
Cemetery Statues, 1988	box PH 07	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
7 items: The statues appear to be of Greenwood Cemetery in Brooklyn. A letter and CV from the photographer are included.		
Allaire - Duchaillu, circa 1990s	box PH 07	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
100 items: Slides are arranged alphabetically by mausoleum/monument last name. Images include mausoleums, monuments, sculptures, and image references used for slide presentations.		
Duchaillu - Hyde, circa 1990s	box PH 07	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
110 items: Slides are arranged alphabetically by mausoleum/monument last name. Images include mausoleums, monuments, sculptures, and image references used for slide presentations.		
Inman-Pulitzer, circa 1990s	box PH 07	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
98 items: Slides are arranged alphabetically by mausoleum/monument last name. Images include mausoleums, monuments, sculptures, and image references used for slide presentations.		
Pulitzer - Ziegler, circa 1990s	box PH 07	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
112 items: Slides are arranged alphabetically by mausoleum/monument last name. Images include mausoleums, monuments, sculptures, and image references used for slide presentations.		
Monument, Mausoleum, and Sculpture reference slides, circa 1990s	box PH 07	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
133 items: Slides represent different architectural and artistic styles of monuments, mausoleums		

and scultures. New York history images are also included.

Cemetery Lots and Cemetery Grounds, 1992-1993

box PH 07

folder 11

### **Scope and Contents**

21 items: Slides of monuments, mausoleums, cemetery grounds, and the chapel. Also includes, images of a painting.

Subseries 6: Transparencies and Negatives			
Title/Description	Instances		
Site of Woolworth Chapel, 1935	box PH 08	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
7 items: Site of Woolworth chapel (before construction)			
Wild Rose development, 1936	box PH 08	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
18 items: Wild rose area of Woodlawn?			
Chapel interiors with floodlight, 1936	box PH 08	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
20 items: Chapel interiors, might be part of another set?			
Hurricane Damage, 1938	box PH 08	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
2 items: Hurricane damage from September 1938 (there might be other photos from this set, only two negatives were in the envelope!).			
Watts mausoleum, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
5 items: Possible construction or damage images?			
The brook and lake, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
6 items: Views of the Woodlawn lake and running brook.			
Woodlawn tents, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 7	

11 items: Woodlawn tents set up on the grounds, and in front of mausoleums.

Woodlawn Cemetery office and receiving tomb, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
9 items: Exterior images		
circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
11 items: Roads and the Bronx in the background		
Cemetery grounds and monuments, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
33 items: Unidentified monuments, cemetery views, and images of burned out cars (car accident?).		
Cemetery grounds and construction, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
35 items: Cemetery views and construction in progress, might be part of a larger set?		
Cemetery grounds and construction, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
33 items: Cemetery views, construction in progress, and burned out cars.		
Cemetery grounds, monuments, and storm damage, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
47 items: Cemetery views, monuments, storm damage, and unidentified staff.		
Cemetery grounds and monuments, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
50 items: Cemetery views, monuments and children playing.		
Cemetery grounds and monuments, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 15

# **Scope and Contents**

25 items: Cemmetery views, monuments and unidentified staff.

box PH 08	folder 16
box PH 08	folder 17
box PH 08	folder 18
box PH 08	folder 19
box PH 08	folder 20
box PH 08	folder 21
box PH 08	folder 22
	box PH 08 box PH 08 box PH 08

14 items: Trees at Woodlawn

Woodlawn Memorials and Monuments, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
39 items: Images of individual cemetery lots and monuments.		
Woodlawn Memorials and Monuments, circa 1940s	box PH 08	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
25 items: Images of individual cemetery lots and monuments.		
Woolworth Chapel, circa 1940s	box PH 09	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
21 items: Woolworth Chapel interior and exterior images.		
Convention Visitors to Woodlawn Cemetery, circa 1940s	box PH 09	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
11 items: Unidentified visitors touring Woodlawn and some construction work.		
Construction of Woolworth Chapel, circa 1940s	box PH 09	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
22 items: Scaffolding and construction		
Construction and Improvements, circa 1940s	box PH 09	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
6 items: Construction and cemetery grounds		
Construction and Improvements, 1939-1944	box PH 09	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
37 items: Construction and cemetery grounds		
Cemetery grounds and roads, circa 1940s	box PH 09	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
27 items: Cemetery views and roads		
Woodlawn garage, circa 1940s	box PH 09	folder 7

2 items: Garage

Cemetery grounds, construction, and demolition, circa 1940s	box PH 09	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
27 items: Cemetery grounds, construction and demolition of the aqueduct?		
Cemetery grounds, construction, and demolition, circa 1940s	box PH 09	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
22 items: Cemetery grounds, construction and demolition of the aqueduct?		
Flood Damage, 1943	box PH 09	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
6 items: Documentation of flood damage at Woodlawn		
Storm Damage, circa 1940s	box PH 09	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
27 items: Storm damage images, might come from another set?		
Woodlawn staff, circa 1970s	box PH 09	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
8 items: Unidentified staff at a table		
Monuments and mausoleums, circa 1970s - 1980s	box PH 09	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
63 items: De Long monument and Huntington mausoleum		
Cemetery grounds, circa 1970s-1980s	box PH 09	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
48 items: Various imags of cemetery grounds		
Chapel Mausoleum and Woolworth Chapel, circa 1970s - 1980s	box PH 09	folder 15

52 items: Chapel mausoleum renderings of the exterior and interior images. Interior and exterior images of the Woolworth chapel.

Cemetery grounds, circa 1970s-1980s

box PH 09

folder 16

#### **Scope and Contents**

21 items: Woodlawn grounds and cemetery views, including: Willow bridge, weeping beech tree, American beech tree, umbrella pine, brook at Brookside, angel statue and winter scenes.

Cemetery grounds and monuments, circa 1970s - 1980s

box PH 09

folder 17

#### **Scope and Contents**

22 items: Monuments, cemetery views, the brook at Brookdalem, and interior views of a mausoleum.

Mausoleums and monuments, A - C, circa 1980s - 1990s

box PH 09

folder 18

#### **Scope and Contents**

37 items: Mausoleum and monument images: Armour, Archipenko, Bache, Babbit, Belmont, Bliss, Bly, Borden, Brown, Brookside mausoluem (interiors), Bulova, Bunche, Busch, Butler, Castle, Catt, Chapin, Clark, Cohan, and Crabtree

Mausoleums and monuments, D - G, circa 1980s - 1990s

box PH 09

folder 19

#### **Scope and Contents**

27 items: Mausoleum and monument images: Damrosch, Day, De Kover, Delamater, DeLong, Deluch, Dillon, DuCharilli, Dun, Durant, Ellington, Ewer, Farragut, Ferdinand, Fitch, Garvan, Gates, Gould, Grinnell, and Guggenheim

Mausoleums and monuments, H - M, circa 1980s - 1990s

box PH 09

folder 20

#### **Scope and Contents**

34 items: Mausoleum and monument images: Hammerstein, Handy, Harbeck, Harkness, Herbert, Herter, Holls, Hudnut, Hughes, Hyde, Huntington, Inman, Juilliard, Kliegel, Knapp, Kreisler, Kuhn, La Guardia, Larment, Leslie, Leyendecker, Mastersen, Melville, Milbank

Mausoleums and monuments, N - W, circa 1980s - 1990s

box PH 09

folder 21

#### **Scope and Contents**

37 items: Mausoleum and monument images: Nast, Ogden, Pulitzer, Platt, Piccirrilli, Prime, Noguchi,

Pupin, Reisinger, Runyon, Scribner, Sherry, Stanton, Stedman, Strange, Takamine, Untermeyer, Warner, Webb, Whitney, Westinghouse, Williams, Wills, and Woolworth

Subseries 7: Compact Discs	
Title/Description	Instances
Plots, A - H, 2004-2005	box PH 12
Scope and Contents	
41 cd-roms: These images have not been uploaded from the cd's. Researchers will need to look at the images via the cd.	
Plots, H - Z, 2004-2005	box PH 13
Scope and Contents	
35 cd-roms: These images have not been uploaded from the cd's. Researchers will need to look at the images via the cd.	

# ^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances
Aa-Ag	box LOC 001
A-C	box LOC 136
Ag-All	box LOC 002
All-And	box LOC 003
And-Arc	box LOC 004
Arc-Atk	box LOC 005
Atk-Bad	box LOC 006
Bad-Bal	box LOC 007

Bal-Bar

	box LOC 008
Bar-Bay	box LOC 009
Bay-Bed	box LOC 010
Bed-Ben	box LOC 011
Ben-Ber	box LOC 012
Ber-Big	box LOC 013
Big-Bla	box LOC 014
Boe-Bor	box LOC 016
Bor-Bra	box LOC 017
Box-Boe	box LOC 015
Bra-Bre	box LOC 018
Bre-Bro	box LOC 019
Broe-Brow	box LOC 020
Brow-Bud	box LOC 021
Bud-Bur	box LOC 022
Bur-Cal	box LOC 023
Cal-Cam	box LOC 024
Cam-Car	box LOC 025
Car-Cas	box LOC 026
Cas-Cha	box LOC 027
Cha-Chr	

	box LOC 028
Chr-Cla	box LOC 029
Cla-Coh	box LOC 030
Coh-Con	box LOC 031
Con-Cor	box LOC 032
Cor-Coz	box LOC 033
Coz-Cum	box LOC 034
Cum-Dan	box LOC 035
Dan-Dav	box LOC 036
Dav-Dek	box LOC 037
Dek-Den	box LOC 038
Den-Dic	box LOC 039
D-I	box LOC 137
Dic-Dip	box LOC 040
Dip-Don	box LOC 041
Don-Dre	box LOC 042
Dre-Dur	box LOC 043
Dur-Edm	box LOC 044
Edm-Ell	box LOC 045
Ell-Ern	box LOC 046
Ern-Far	

	box LOC 047
Far-Fes	box LOC 048
Fet-Fis	box LOC 049
Fis-Fol	box LOC 050
Fol-Fra	box LOC 051
Fra-Fri	box LOC 052
Fri-Gal	box LOC 053
Gal-Gee	box LOC 054
Gef-Gie	box LOC 055
Gie-God	box LOC 056
Goe-Gra	box LOC 057
Gra-Gre	box LOC 058
Gre-Gru	box LOC 059
Gru-Hae	box LOC 060
Hae-Hal	box LOC 061
Hal-Har	box LOC 062
Hard-Hart	box LOC 063
Hart-Haz	box LOC 064
Hea-hel	box LOC 065
Hem-Her	box LOC 066
Her-Jos	

	box LOC 067
Hil-Hoe	box LOC 068
Hof-Hom	box LOC 069
Hom-How	box LOC 070
How-Hup	box LOC 071
Hur-Isa	box LOC 072
Jaa-Jar	box LOC 073
Jar-Joh	box LOC 074
Joh-Jos	box LOC 075
Jos-Kar	box LOC 076
Kar-Ked	box LOC 077
Kel-Kil	box LOC 078
Kil-KND	box LOC 079
Kna-Koz	box LOC 080
Kos-Kyl	box LOC 081
L -Laq	box LOC 082
Lar-Lei	box LOC 083
Lei-Lid	box LOC 084
Lie-Liv	box LOC 085
Liv-Law	box LOC 086
Lou-LZ	

	box LOC 087
Maa-Mah	box LOC 088
Mah-Man	box LOC 089
Man-Mar	box LOC 090
Mau-May	box LOC 091
May-McG	box LOC 092
McG-Mei	box LOC 093
Mei-Mey	box LOC 094
Mey-Mil	box LOC 095
Mil-Moo	box LOC 096
Moo-Mul	box LOC 097
Mul-Nea	box LOC 098
Nef-Nic	box LOC 099
Nic-Nyb	box LOC 100
Oag-Oli	box LOC 101
Oll-Ott	box LOC 102
Ott-Par	box LOC 103
Pas-Pet	box LOC 104
Pet-Pla	box LOC 105
Pla-Pri	box LOC 106
Pri-Ran	

	box LOC
	107
Ran-Ren	box LOC 108
Rem-Ros	box LOC
	109
Reo-Rit	box LOC 110
Rit-Rus	box LOC 111
Rup-Sar	box LOC 112
Sal-Smi	box LOC 119
Sau-Sch	box LOC 113
Schi-Schn	box LOC 114
Scho-Schw	box LOC 115
Sci-Sew	box LOC 116
Sex-Sic	box LOC 117
Sie-Sla	box LOC 118
Smi-Spi	box LOC 120
Spo-Ste	box LOC 138
Ste-Sto	box LOC 121
Sto-Sun	box LOC 122
Sup-Tay	box LOC 123
Te-Tho	box LOC 124
Tom-Tow	box LOC 125
Tour To	

Tow-Tz

	box LOC 126
Tyr-Van	box LOC
	127
Van-Vz	box LOC
	128
Vou-Wal	box LOC
	129
Wal-Web	box LOC
	130
Web-Wes	box LOC
	131
Wes-Wif	box LOC
	132
Wie-Win	box LOC
	133
Wim-Woo	box LOC
	134
Woo-Zie	box LOC
	135
Zim-Zwe	box LOC
	136
General Cemetery Correspondence (Administration and Ownership Issues), 1966, 1971	box LOC 139
Scope and Contents	
A-G	
General Cemetery Correspondence (Administration and Ownership Issues), 1966, 1971	box LOC 140
Scope and Contents	
Ge-Li	
General Cemetery Correspondence (Administration and Ownership Issues), 1966, 1971	box LOC 141
Scope and Contents	
Lo-Pi	
General Cemetery Correspondence (Administration and Ownership Issues), 1966, 1971	box LOC 142

Pl-Z

## ^ Return to Table of Contents

Subseries 1: Office Files		
	T 4	
itle/Description	Instances	C.11 1
Pensions, 1965	box GC 01	folder 1
Pensions, 1966	box GC 01	folder 2
Pensions, 1967	box GC 01	folder 3
Mortage Matters, 1942-1952	box GC 01	folder 4
Report of Mr. Leonard Sullivan, 1955 May 6	box GC 01	folder 5
Woodlawn Employees, 1940-1952	box GC 01	folder 6
20 East 23rd Street, 1945-1951	box GC 01	folder 7
Woodlawn Certificate Holders, 1944-1948	box GC 01	folder 8
Woodlawn Certificate Holders, 1949-1951	box GC 01	folder 9
Woodlawn Certificate Holders, 1952-1953	box GC 01	folder 10
Woodlawn Certificate Holders, 1954-1955	box GC 01	folder 11
Executive Committee, 1957	box GC 01	folder 12
Pipe Line Committee, 1939-1943	box GC 01	folder 13
20 East 23rd Street, 1961-1969	box GC 01	folder 14
Mortage Matters, 1933	box GC 01	folder 15
Woodlawn Cemetery "By-Laws", 1960-1965	box GC 01	folder 16
John C. Plumb, Superintendent, 1934-1939	box GC 01	folder 17
Mortage Matters, 1934	box GC 01	folder 18
Howard C. Smith, President, 1935	box GC 02	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Majority of the correspondence dealing with the dedication of the Woolworth Memorial Chapel		
Restrooms, 1940	box GC 02	folder 2
Lithograph Map, 1934-1938	box GC 02	folder 3

Also includes correspondence related to the pipe line and the paving and widening of Webwster Avenue and

Woodlawn Cemetery Police Force, 1938	box GC 02	folder 4
Police Applications and Correspondence, 1936-1939	box GC 02	folder 5
Howard C. Smith, President, 1936	box GC 02	folder 6
Woodlawn Certificate Holders, 1956-1965	box GC 02	folder 7
Woodlawn Certificate Holders, 1973-1974	box GC 02	folder 8
Woolworth Memorial Chapel, 1933-1934	box GC 02	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Includes clippings, correspondence, programs, maps, and some photographs		
Land and adjoining property issues, 1912-1922	box GC 02	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Includes correspondence regarding "the sale by Columbia University of its property adjoining the Woodlawn Cemtery" for a "proposed Jewish cemetery"		
Opinions rendered to client and memoranda from woodlawn, 1942-1958	box GC 02	folder 11
Chase Manhattan Bank-Shareholders File	box GC 02	folder 12
Dudley Clark, General Manager, 1967	box GC 02	folder 13
Dudley Clark, General Manager, 1970	box GC 02	folder 14
Dudley Clark, General Manager, 1969	box GC 02	folder 15
Dudley Clark, General Manager, 1968	box GC 02	folder 16
Office Letters [1 of 2], 1947-1976	box GC 02	folder 17
Office Letters [1 of 2], 1947-1976	box GC 02	folder 18
Office and Business Letters, 1956-1994	box GC 03	folder 1
Complaints, General	box GC 03	folder 2
Receiving	box GC 03	folder 3
Cremations	box GC 03	folder 4
Community Mausoleums (Beq. #7727)	box GC 03	folder 5
Community Watasoreams (Beq. "7727)		

	box GC 03	folder 7
Receiving Lot-Hillside	box GC 03	folder 8
Receiving Lot-Sylvan Dell (Lot #77-78, Sec 11)	box GC 03	folder 9
Benches removal from Cemetery lots	box GC 03	folder 10
Dime Savings Bank of Brooklyn	box GC 03	folder 11
Con Edison	box GC 03	folder 12
Chase National Bank	box GC 03	folder 13
Corn Exchange Bank Trust	box GC 03	folder 14
Cancellations	box GC 03	folder 15
Christmas Wreath, Correspondence Orders	box GC 03	folder 16
Christmas Wreath, Correspondence Orders	box GC 03	folder 17
Mausoleum Estimates-Dealer	box GC 03	folder 18
Storm Damage, 1974-1981	box GC 03	folder 19
Storm Damage Trees, 1972	box GC 03	folder 20
Storm Damage Trees, 1950	box GC 03	folder 21
Motion Pictures, 1977-1978	box GC 03	folder 22
Violations	box GC 03	folder 23
Storm Damage	box GC 03	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Photographs		
Enclosure Removal, Beech Plot	box GC 06	folder 11
Enclosure Removal, Catalpa Plot	box GC 06	folder 12
Enclosure Removal, Cedar Plot	box GC 06	folder 13
Enclosure Removal, Laurel Plot	box GC 06	folder 14
Enclosure Removal, Mapel Plot	box GC 06	folder 15
Enclosure Removal, Myrtle Plot	box GC 06	folder 16
Enclosure Removal, North Border Plot	box GC 06	folder 17
Enclosure Removal, Spruce Plot	box GC 06	folder 18
Enclosure Removal, Sycamore Plot	box GC 06	folder 19
Enclosure Removal, White Oak Plot	box GC 06	folder 20
Enclosure Removal	box GC 06	folder 21
Inquiries-Burial (folder #1)	box GC 06	folder 22

Woodlawn Cemetery records6665518		
Inquiries-Burial (folder #2)	box GC 06	folder 23
Inquiries-Burial (folder #3)	box GC 06	folder 24
Miscellaneous (6 folders)	box GC 08	folder 13 to 18
Subseries 2: Business Files		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Mr. Dudley Clark, 1966	box GC 03	folder 25
Mr. Dudley Clark, 1962-1965	box GC 03	folder 26
Finance Committee File	box GC 03	folder 27
General File, 1939-1942	box GC 03	folder 28
General FIle, 1949-1951	box GC 03	folder 29
General File	box GC 03	folder 30
General File, 1943-1948	box GC 03	folder 31
Greenhouses	box GC 03	folder 32
Incinerator	box GC 03	folder 33
Lyeth & Voorhees	box GC 03	folder 34
Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & Mccloy, 1967-1968	box GC 04	folder 1
Milbank, Tweed, Hope & Hadley, 1960-1966	box GC 04	folder 2
New York State Association of Cemeteries	box GC 04	folder 3
Pension Committee	box GC 04	folder 4
Pensions, Miscellaeous Correspondence	box GC 04	folder 5
Pension Plan, 1970-1971	box GC 04	folder 6
Material Given Employees	box GC 04	folder 7
MetropolitanPension	box GC 04	folder 8
Memorial Park	box GC 04	folder 9
Police Reports, 1940-1966	box GC 04	folder 10
Salary Committee	box GC 04	folder 11
Sanderson & Porter	box GC 04	folder 12
Stonecrusher	box GC 04	folder 13
Tree Surger, 1960	box GC 04	folder 14

box GC 04

box GC 04

folder 15

folder 16

Board of Trustees, 1959-1966

General, 1937

Includes correspondence regarding property, shareholders, and Woodlawn employment and labor strike.

General, 1938	box GC 04	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Includes correspondence regarding property, shareholders, and Woodlawn employment and labor strike.		
Water Supply (Independent)	box GC 04	folder 18
General, 1939	box GC 04	folder 19
Taxes, 1937-1955	box GC 04	folder 20
Study of Woodlawn Cemeter with respect to present operating practices and future policty, conduded by Sanderson & Porter, 1960	box GC 04	folder 21
American Cemetery Association	box GC 05	folder 1
Andrews, Wolcott E., Landscape Architect	box GC 05	folder 2
Pooled Trust Fund "A", 1961	box GC 05	folder 3
Pooled Trust Fund "C", 1961	box GC 05	folder 4
Pooled Trust Fund "B", 1961	box GC 05	folder 5
General Care Fund, 1961	box GC 05	folder 6
Permanent Maintenance Fund, 1961	box GC 05	folder 7
Restrictred Fund, 1961	box GC 05	folder 8
Benneville Incorporated, 1952-1965	box GC 05	folder 9
Bainbridge Avenue Wall	box GC 05	folder 10
Bainton, Devlin, Douglas & Voorhees	box GC 05	folder 11
Cemetery Board, 1961-1965	box GC 05	folder 12
Cemetery InvestigationAttorney General	box GC 05	folder 13
Cemetery Board, 1966-1970	box GC 05	folder 14
Chase Manhattan Bank, 1940-1955	box GC 05	folder 15
Chase Manhattan Bank, 1961-1965	box GC 05	folder 16
Cemetery Board Proposal, 1965-1969	box GC 05	folder 17
Cemetery Board, 1949-1960	box GC 05	folder 18
Mr. John C. Plumb, Tickler	box GC 05	folder 19

itle/Description	Instances	
Brookside I	box GC 06	folder 1
Brookside II	box GC 06	folder 2
Chapel Mausoleum I	box GC 06	folder 3
Chapel Mausoleum II	box GC 06	folder 4
Knollwood	box GC 06	folder 5
Lotus	box GC 06	folder 6
North Community Mausoleum	box GC 06	folder 7
South Community Mausoleum	box GC 06	folder 8
Van Cortlandt I	box GC 06	folder 9
Van Cortlandt II	box GC 06	folder 10
Subseries 4: Woodlawn Owned Properties		
Citle/Description	Instances	
65-67 Dey Street, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 1
29 West 9th Street, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 2
101-5 Maiden Lane, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 3
84-02/22 Astoria Blvd., Jackson Heights, NY	box GC 07	folder 4
337/9 East 49th Street, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 5
339 East 69th Street, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 6
159-01/09 Horace Harding Blvd	box GC 07	folder 7
Miscellaneous Mortagage File (OLD)	box GC 07	folder 8
SE/Cor. 4th Avenue & Dean Street, Brooklyn, NY	box GC 07	folder 9
1219 Avenue "J", Brooklyn, NY	box GC 07	folder 10
SW/Cor. 18 & Coney Island Avenue, Brooklyn, NY	box GC 07	folder 11
1284 St. Johns Place, Brooklyn, NY	box GC 07	folder 12
298 Utica Avenue, Brooklyn	box GC 07	folder 13
1239 York Avenue, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 14
1231 York Avenune, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 15
113/5 Amsterdam Avenune, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 16
49 West 51st Street, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 17

	box GC 07	folder 18
434 East 67th Street, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 19
128 8th Avenue, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 20
18 East 69th Street, New York, NY	box GC 07	folder 21
808 Third Avenue, New York, NY	box GC 08	folder 1
80-82 Charles Street	box GC 08	folder 2
166 Madison Avenue, New York, NY	box GC 08	folder 3
50 West 10th Street, New York, NY	box GC 08	folder 4
688 8th Avenue, New York, NY	box GC 08	folder 5
325-33 East 45th Street, New York, NY	box GC 08	folder 6
1034A Lexington Avenue, New York, NY	box GC 08	folder 7
42 West 53rd Street, New York, NY	box GC 08	folder 8
21 West 45th Street, New York, NY	box GC 08	folder 9
71 West 55th Street, New York, NY	box GC 08	folder 10
182/4 West 4th Street, New York, NY	box GC 08	folder 11
Mortage Binder	box GC 08	folder 12

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series VI: Engineer Files		
Subseries 1: Administrative		
Title/Description	Instances	
Price Information, 1915, 1918	oversize EF	folder 01
Scope and Contents	01 OS	
Published materials		
Sales Book, circa 1916	oversize EF 01 OS	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Cemetery plot maps		
Cemetery Property, Original Purchases and Sales, Including Association Land Co. Property, Statement of Areas, etc., 1879	drawer 360	folder Unknown

## **Scope and Contents**

Engineering drawings

Master Plan (7131), 1972	drawer 360	folder
Scope and Contents		Unknown
Engineering drawings, published material		
Taxes and Assessments, 1930-1934	box EF 16	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, maps; Map of cemetery.		
Field Books, 1906	box EF 17	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, correspondence, engineering drawings		
Field Books, Index, 1908-1912	box EF 17	folder 52
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Field Books, Lost, 1899	box EF 18	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Notes, office papers; Relating to effort to recover lost surveyors' field books. Newspaper receipts for ads.		
Field Sheets, 1908-1937	box EF 18	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Income Tax, 1913-1926	box EF 18	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations; Tax information goes back to 1881.		
Tax Exempt Property, 1928-1934	box EF 18	folder 68
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, published materials		
Tax Work, 1921-1931	box EF 18	folder 69

Office papers

Taxes, Assessed Valuation, 1912-1929	box EF 18	folder 70
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Taxes, Cemetery, 1932-1943	box EF 18	folder 71
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, correspondence, published materials		
Lot Divisions, Finished, 1916-1951	box EF 19	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
Office papers		
Lot Inventory, 1928	box EF 19	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
Office papers		
Lot Inventory (Lot Sales up to 1987) [2 of 2], 1955-1972	box EF 19	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Office papers		
Lot Inventory (Lot Sales up to 1987) [1 of 2], 1973-1987	box EF 19	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
Office papers; Deeds 46561-45696.		
Lot Sales [1 of 5], 1903-1921	box EF 20	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
Lot Sales [2 of 5], 1903-1921	box EF 20	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
Lot Sales [3 of 5], 1903-1921	box EF 20	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
Lot Sales [4 of 5], 1903-1921	box EF 20	folder 4

Notes

Lot Sales [5 of 5], 1903-1921 box EF 20 folder 5  Scope and Contents  Notes  Lot Sales Record [1 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 6  Scope and Contents  Notes  Lot Sales Record [2 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 40698-38723.  Lot Sales Record [3 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 38722-37351.  Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 32300-29551.	
Notes  Lot Sales Record [1 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 6  Scope and Contents  Notes  Lot Sales Record [2 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 40698-38723.  Lot Sales Record [3 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 38722-37351.  Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Lot Sales Record [1 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 6  Scope and Contents  Notes  Lot Sales Record [2 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 40698-38723.  Lot Sales Record [3 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 38722-37351.  Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Scope and Contents Notes  Lot Sales Record [2 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 7  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 40698-38723.  Lot Sales Record [3 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 8  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 38722-37351.  Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Notes  Lot Sales Record [2 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 40698-38723.  Lot Sales Record [3 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 38722-37351.  Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Lot Sales Record [2 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 40698-38723.  Lot Sales Record [3 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 38722-37351.  Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 40698-38723.  Lot Sales Record [3 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 8  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 38722-37351.  Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Office papers; Deeds 40698-38723.  Lot Sales Record [3 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 8  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 38722-37351.  Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Lot Sales Record [3 of 9], undated box EF 20 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 38722-37351.  Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 38722-37351.  Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Office papers; Deeds 38722-37351.  Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Lot Sales Record [4 of 9], 1949-1955 box EF 20 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Office papers; Deeds 37350-35251.  Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Lot Sales Record [5 of 9], 1941-1949 box EF 20 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Scope and Contents  Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Office papers; Deeds 35250-32301.  Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Lot Sales Record [6 of 9], 1931-1941 box EF 20 folder 11  Scope and Contents	
Scope and Contents	
Office papers: Deeds 32300-29551	
onice pupers, Decus 02000 27001.	
Lot Sales Record [7 of 9], 1927-1931 box EF 20 folder 12	
Scope and Contents	
Office papers; Deeds 29550-27851.	
Lot Sales Record [8 of 9], 1924-1927 box EF 20 folder 13	
Scope and Contents	
Office papers; Deeds 27850-25451.	
Lot Sales Record [9 of 9], 1921-1924 box EF 20 folder 14	

Office papers; Deeds 25450-23701.

Lot Supply (Lot Estimates) [1 of 2], 1924-1940	box EF 20	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Office papers		
Lot Supply (Lot Estimates) [2 of 2], 1924-1939	box EF 20	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Office papers		
Sales Book, 1929-1933	box EF 20	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, specifications; Related to the printing of sales books.		
Sales Book Master Prints (Tracings, Lot Sales) [1 of 3], circa 1940s	box EF 20	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
Notes, maps		
Sales Book Master Prints (Tracings, Lot Sales) [2 of 3], circa 1970	box EF 20	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
Notes, maps		
Sales Book Master Prints (Tracings, Lot Sales) [3 of 3], circa 1960	box EF 20	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
Notes, maps		
Sales Book Prints and Negatives (Tracings, Lot Sales) [1 of 3], circa 1957	box EF 20	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Notes, maps		
Sales Book Prints and Negatives (Tracings, Lot Sales) [2 of 3], undated	box EF 20	folder 36

Notes, maps

Sales Book Prints and Negatives (Tracings, Lot Sales) [3 of 3], circa 1970	box EF 20	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Notes, maps		
Sales Book Tracing, 1955-1973	box EF 20	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, maps		
Tracings, Lot Sale Book [1 of 4], 1974-1986	box EF 20	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
Notes, maps		
Tracings, Lot Sale Book [2 of 4], 1971-1977	box EF 20	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Notes, maps		
Tracings, Lot Sale Book [3 of 4], 1971-1977	box EF 20	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
Notes, maps		
Tracings, Lot Sale Book [4 of 4], 1967-1975	box EF 20	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
Notes, maps		
Information and Regulations [1 of 7], 1946	box EF 21	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Information and Regulations [2 of 7], 1946	box EF 21	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Information and Regulations [3 of 7], 1946	box EF 21	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Information and Regulations [4 of 7], 1961	box EF 21	folder 4

## **Scope and Contents**

Published materials

Information and Regulations [5 of 7], 1961	box EF 21	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Information and Regulations [6 of 7], 1963	box EF 21	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Information and Regulations [7 of 7], 1968	box EF 21	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Price Change 11-1-71, circa 1971	box EF 21	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Price Change 10-1-78, proposed 3-1-80, 1978-1980	box EF 21	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, maps		
Price Change 5-15-80, 1978-1980	box EF 21	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, maps		
Price Rates (Land) Aug. 1965, 11-72, 1965-1973	box EF 21	folder 52
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, maps		
Prices of Lots, 1923-1956	box EF 21	folder 53
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, maps		
Regulations (Revisions) [1 of 8], 1940	box EF 22	folder 1

Correspondence, photographs; Includes eight photographs with negatives; one negative with no photograph; one photograph with no negative.

Regulations (Revisions) [2 of 8], 1933	box EF 22	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Regulations (Revisions) [3 of 8], 1913-1943	box EF 22	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, office papers, published			
materials			
Regulations (Revisions) [4 of 8], 1937-1942	box EF 22	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, published materials			
Regulations (Revisions) [5 of 8], 1907-1961	box EF 22	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, published materials			
Regulations (Revisions) [6 of 8], 1944	box EF 22	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, published materials			
Regulations (Revisions) [7 of 8], 1911-1944	box EF 22	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, published materials			
Regulations (Revisions) [8 of 8], 1972	box EF 22	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers			
Regulations 1908, 1908	box EF 22	folder 9	

Published materials

Regulations 1911, 1911	box EF 22	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Regulations 1916 [1 of 2], 1916	box EF 22	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Regulations 1916 [2 of 2], 1916	box EF 22	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Regulations 1924, 1924	box EF 22	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Regulations 1928, 1928	box EF 22	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Regulations 1931, 1931	box EF 22	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Regulations 1932, 1932	box EF 22	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Regulations 1934, 1934	box EF 22	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Regulations 1935 [1 of 2], 1935	box EF 22	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Regulations 1935 [2 of 2], 1935	box EF 22	folder 19	

# **Scope and Contents**

Published materials

Regulations 1936, 1936	box EF 22	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Regulations 1938, 1938	box EF 22	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, published materials			
Regulations 1939 [1 of 2], 1939	box EF 22	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Regulations 1939 [2 of 2], 1939	box EF 22	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Improvements Prior to 1955 [1 of 3], 1946-1954	box EF 12	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Improvements Prior to 1955 [2 of 3], 1943-1950	box EF 12	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, maps			
Improvements Prior to 1955 [3 of 3], 1926-1949	box EF 13	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, maps			
Improvements, 1955	box EF 12	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, office papers			
Improvements, 1959-1968	box EF 12	folder 37	

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, maps; Does not include years 1963-1966.

Improvements, 1972-1978	box EF 12	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers; Does not include years 1973-1976.			
Improvements, 1978-1980	box EF 12	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Lot Inventory, 1940	box EF 06	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Master Plan 7131 [1 of 3], 1968-1977	box EF 06	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings, maps			
Master Plan 7131 [2 of 3], 1971-1972	box EF 06	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, maps			
Master Plan 7131 [3 of 3], 1971-1972	box EF 06	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings, maps			
Foundation and Internments [1 of 2], 1977-1979	box EF 08	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, office papers			
Foundation and Internments [2 of 2], 1977-1979	box EF 08	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, office papers			
Foundation Cost Data, 1972	box EF 08	folder 16	

Correspondence, office papers

Foundation Cost Data, 1973	box EF 08	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Foundation Cost Data, 1975	box EF 08	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Foundation Cost Data, 1976	box EF 08	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Foundation Cost Data, 1977	box EF 08	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Foundation Cost Data, 1979	box EF 08	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Foundation Cost Data, 1982	box EF 08	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Foundations, 1974	box EF 08	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Foundations, 1978	box EF 08	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Foundations, 1980	box EF 08	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Foundations, 1981	box EF 08	folder 26

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, office papers

Foundations, 1983-1987	box EF 08	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Foundations, 1988-1989	box EF 08	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Monthly Time Book, 1912	box EF 10	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book., 1903-1907	box EF 09	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book., 1908-1909	box EF 10	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume; Rock Soundings a/c S. Part Cem. Triangulation a/c.		
Monthly Time Book. Blackett., 1912	box EF 10	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. Boyle., 1907-1910	box EF 10	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. Garside. Wilson. Kraus. Powell, 1908-1910	box EF 10	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. Golden. Byrne. Sultzer. Powell., 1917-1922	box EF 10	folder 12

## **Scope and Contents**

Bound volume

Monthly Time Book. H. Powell., 1922-1926	box EF 10	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. H. Powell., 1926-1933	box EF 10	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle and W.S.L.C., 1901-1902	box EF 09	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume; Noted on cover "Associates Land Co." Includes notes from R. Storms.		
Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle., 1927-1934	box EF 10	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle., 1903-1907	box EF 09	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle., 1907-1909	box EF 10	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle., 1910-1914	box EF 10	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle., 1914-1918	box EF 10	folder 11
Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle., 1914-1918  Scope and Contents	box EF 10	folder 11
Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle., 1914-1918  Scope and Contents  Bound volume	box EF 10	folder 11

Bound volume

Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle., 1923-1927	box EF 10	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle., 1934-1939	box EF 10	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle., 1939-1943	box EF 10	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. J.A. Doolittle., 1943-1944	box EF 10	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. M. Golden and W. Dalrymple, 1905-1909	box EF 09	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume; Noted on cover "Golden. Martin = Byrnes.		
Monthly Time Book. Martin Golden., 1907-1912	box EF 10	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. Martin Golden., 1913-1917	box EF 10	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. Nottage. Doolittle. Blackett., 1908-1912	box EF 10	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. Storms. Nottage. Simpson. Treat.	box EF 10	folder 2

## **Scope and Contents**

Bound volume; Regarding Filbert plot.

Cost Data, 1924-1925	box EF 04	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Cost Data, 1927	box EF 04	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Cost Data, 1940-1941	box EF 04	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Development Cost Data, 1967	box EF 04	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Development Cost Data, 1968	box EF 04	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Development Cost Data, 1969	box EF 04	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Development Cost Data, 1970	box EF 04	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Development Cost Data #1 [1 of 2], 1965-1967	box EF 04	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, maps			
Development Cost Data #1 [2 of 2], 1965-1967	box EF 04	folder 20	

#### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, map

Development Cost Data #2, 1966	box EF 04	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Survey of Development Costs, 1960-1966	box EF 04	folder 43
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Cemetery Property Wakefield, 1883-1923	box EF 11	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations, maps; Land deed, Village of Wakefield, Westchester County; Maps and Surveys of Wakefield/Bronx.		
Crematory Incinerator Permit, 1976-1982	box EF 02	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, engineering drawings		
Crematory Payments, Milne (#7238-#53), 1977-1978	box EF 02	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, engineering drawings		
Development Cost Data, 1971	box EF 02	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Development Cost Data, 1972	box EF 02	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Development Cost Data, 1973	box EF 02	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Development Cost Data, 1975	box EF 02	folder 12

Office papers, notes and calculations

Development Cost Data, 1976	box EF 02	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations			
Development Cost Data, 1977	box EF 02	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Developments, 1974	box EF 02	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Enclosure Removals [1 of 4], 1975-1977	box EF 11	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, examination sheets			
Enclosure Removals [2 of 4], 1975-1977	box EF 11	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, examination sheets, notes and calculations			
Enclosure Removals [3 of 4], 1974	box EF 11	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, examination sheets			
Enclosure Removals [4 of 4], 1971-1977	box EF 11	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, examination sheets			
Foundation Cost Data [1 of 2], 1966	box EF 02	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Foundation Cost Data [2 of 2], 1966	box EF 02	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Foundation Cost Data, 1967	box EF 02	folder 21	

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations

Foundation Cost Data, 1968 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Foundation Cost Data, 1969 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Cost Data, 1970 Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Cost Data, 1971 Scope and Contents Office papers, notes, and calculations  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29  folder 29			
Foundation Cost Data, 1969 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Cost Data, 1970 Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Cost Data, 1971 Scope and Contents Office papers, notes, and calculations  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967	folder 22	box EF 02	Foundation Cost Data, 1968
Foundation Cost Data, 1969  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Cost Data, 1970  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Cost Data, 1971  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes, and calculations, correspondence  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967  box EF 02  folder 23  folder 24  folder 25  folder 25  folder 25  folder 26  folder 27  folder 27  folder 27  folder 27  folder 28  folder 28  folder 28  folder 28  folder 29			Scope and Contents
Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Cost Data, 1970 box EF 02 folder 24  Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Cost Data, 1971 box EF 02 folder 25  Scope and Contents Office papers, notes, and calculations, correspondence  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 box EF 02 folder 26  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 box EF 02 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29			Notes and calculations
Foundation Cost Data, 1970 Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Cost Data, 1971 Scope and Contents Office papers, notes, and calculations  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations Office papers, notes and calculations Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967  box EF 02 folder 27 folder 28  folder 28  folder 28  folder 28  folder 28  folder 29	folder 23	box EF 02	Foundation Cost Data, 1969
Foundation Cost Data, 1970  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Cost Data, 1971  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes, and calculations, correspondence  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967  box EF 02  folder 24  folder 25  folder 25  folder 26  folder 26  folder 27  folder 27  folder 27  folder 27  folder 28  folder 28  folder 28  folder 28  folder 29			Scope and Contents
Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Cost Data, 1971 box EF 02 folder 25  Scope and Contents Office papers, notes, and calculations, correspondence  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 box EF 02 folder 26  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 box EF 02 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29			Notes and calculations, office papers
Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Cost Data, 1971 box EF 02 folder 25  Scope and Contents Office papers, notes, and calculations, correspondence  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 box EF 02 folder 26  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 box EF 02 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29	folder 24	box EF 02	Foundation Cost Data, 1970
Foundation Cost Data, 1971 box EF 02 folder 25  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes, and calculations, correspondence  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 box EF 02 folder 26  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 box EF 02 folder 27  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29			Scope and Contents
Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes, and calculations, correspondence  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 box EF 02 folder 26  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 box EF 02 folder 27  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29			Office papers, notes and calculations
Office papers, notes, and calculations, correspondence  Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 box EF 02 folder 26  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 box EF 02 folder 27  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29	folder 25	box EF 02	Foundation Cost Data, 1971
Foundation Costs, 1908-1961 box EF 02 folder 26  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 box EF 02 folder 27  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29			Scope and Contents
Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 box EF 02 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29			
Notes and calculations, office papers  Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 box EF 02 folder 27  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29	folder 26	box EF 02	Foundation Costs, 1908-1961
Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918 box EF 02 folder 27  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29			Scope and Contents
Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29			Notes and calculations, office papers
Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29	folder 27	box EF 02	Foundation Costs and Prices [1 of 2], 1918
drawings  Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948 box EF 02 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29			Scope and Contents
Scope and Contents  Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29			
Office papers, notes and calculations  Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29	folder 28	box EF 02	Foundation Costs and Prices [2 of 2], 1906-1948
Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967 box EF 02 folder 29			Scope and Contents
			Office papers, notes and calculations
Company Company	folder 29	box EF 02	Foundation Costs and Prices [3 of 3], 1965-1967
Scope and Contents			Scope and Contents
Office papers, notes and calculations, engineering drawings			, ,
Foundation Price Lists, 1947-1988 box EF 02 folder 30	folder 30	box EF 02	Foundation Price Lists, 1947-1988

## **Scope and Contents**

Office papers

Gross Contracted Sales Less Exchange, 1981-1982	box EF 11	folder 45
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Lot and Grave Sales 1881 Forward, circa 1934	box EF 11	folder 46
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers; Also includes information for Lot Sales only from 1881.		
Lot Sales Before 1879, 1875-1877	box EF 12	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Lot Sales, 1879-1895	box EF 11	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Lot Sales 1896-1903, 1896-1911	box EF 11	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Lot Sales Average Rate Per Foot, 1865-1881, 1923-1941	box EF 12	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Lot Sales Monthly, 1864-1944	box EF 12	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Lot Sales Temporary Posting Sheets, 1925-1928	box EF 12	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers; Deeds 22965-30240		
Lot Sales Without Deed Numbers, 1927-1929	box EF 12	folder 5

**Scope and Contents** 

Bound volume

Notes and calculations, office papers; Deeds 26952-29100

Payments, Van Cortlandt (#3 and #4), (#7233 and #7728) and (#7912C), 1973-1979	box EF 02	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, engineering drawings		
Payments Chapel Mausoleums #2 7202, 1972-1974	box EF 12	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Specifications, correspondence, office papers		
Monthly Time Book. Blackman. Hilderbrandt. Treat. Harrison. Mack. Pearse. Ferris., 1904-1911	box EF 09	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. Oehley. DuBuske. Kraus. Plumb. Nottage., 1903-1908	box EF 09	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
Bound volume		
Monthly Time Book. Richard Storms., 1908-1912	box EF 10	folder 7

le/Description	Instances	
Cemeteries, CA: Forest Lawn, 1964, 1967	oversize EF	folder 02
Scope and Contents	03 OS	
Published materials, correspondence		
Cemetery War 1 Memorial, Myosotis Avenue, 1921	oversize EF	folder 03
Scope and Contents	03 OS	
Architectural drawings, notes and calculations,		
photographs, maps; Drawings of "Plant Fount," Benedict Stone Corporation, architect: H. Edwards-		
Ficken.		

Architectural drawings, correspondence; 4 sheets. Unidentified architect or designer.

Chapel Mausoleum #2, 1973, 1978	oversize EF	folder 06
Scope and Contents	03 OS	
Engineering drawings, correspondence; 6 sheets. J.C. Milne, engineer.		
Columbarium, Phase 1 and 2, 1983	oversize EF	folder 07
Scope and Contents	03 OS	
Architectural drawings; 11 sheets. J.C. Milne, engineer. Oregon Brass Works.		
"Columbia Oval.", 1898, 1922	oversize EF	folder 08
Scope and Contents	03 OS	
Sales brochure, printed paper, map		
East 211th Street, undated	oversize EF	folder 09
Scope and Contents	03 OS	
Engineering drawings; 2 sheets.		
East 211th Street Entrance, 1912, 1925	oversize EF 03 OS	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawing and architectural drawings, notes and calculations; 4 sheets. 3 by H. Edwards-Ficken, architect.		
East 233rd Street, Northeast Entrance, Plans of Office Building, Ficken, circa 1920	oversize EF 03 OS	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings; 19 sheets. H. Edward-Ficken, architect.		
East 233rd Street, Plan, undated	oversize EF	folder 12
Scope and Contents	03 OS	
Engineering drawing		
Electric Lines For Mausoleum, 1985	oversize EF 03 OS	folder 13

Maps, architectural drawings, correspondence; Correspondence with the LSR Electrical Co., Inc.

Elevator For Receiving Tomb, 1917	oversize EF	folder 14
Scope and Contents	03 OS	
Engineering drawing		
Engineering Plans, Lavatory, Jerome, undated	oversize EF	folder 15
Scope and Contents	03 OS	
Architectural drawings; H. Edwards-Ficken.		
Exempt Property, 1916, 1925	oversize EF	folder 01
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Published materials;		
Ferncliff Mausoleum Co., 1931	oversize EF	folder 02
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Published materials.; Promotional brochure. Also contains loose printed sheet and business card for John A. Horn.		
FIR, undated	oversize EF	folder 03
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Architectural drawings; Unidentified architect.		
Forbes, Arthur, Residence., 1934	oversize EF 04 OS	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings.; Records for a residence in Yonkers for which Woodlawn Cemetery most likely held the mortgage.		
Garage, 1928, 1943	oversize EF 04 OS	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings; 7 sheets, note. J. Robertson Ward, architect.		
Garage Flaws (Tentative), circa 1924	oversize EF 04 OS	folder 06

Architectural drawings; 1 sheet. J. Doolittle, architect. 8 sheets. J. Robertson Ward, architect.

Greenhouse, circa 1920s	oversize EF	folder 07
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Architectural drawings; 1 sheet. H. Edwards-Ficken, architect.		
Hillside Plot, undated	oversize EF	folder 08
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Architectural drawing; Unidentified architect.		
Internment Office, undated	oversize EF	folder 09
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Architectural drawings; H. Edwards-Ficken, architect.		
[Jerome Avenue and East 233rd Street], 1907	oversize EF	folder 10
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Maps; Robert L. Waters, architect.		
Jerome Avenue, Railing, 1921-1922	oversize EF 04 OS	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings; H. Edwards-Ficken, architect.		
Linden Flat Reservoir and Pump House, 1900	oversize EF	folder 12
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Architectural drawings; Chas W. Leavitt. Jr, civil engineer.		
Lot Marker, Iron Finder, 1900	oversize EF 04 OS	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings; 2 sheets. James Beggs & Co.		
Map of Property Situated at Williamsbridge, NY, undated	oversize EF 04 OS	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Cemetery plot maps		
New York City, Boro of Bronx New Appointments, 1918	oversize EF 04 OS	folder 15

Published materials

New York City, Indebtness, 1918	oversize EF	folder 16
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Published materials		
Northwest Portion, Grading Bids, 1901	oversize EF	folder 17
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Architectural drawings		
Police Booth, "Ward", undated	oversize EF	folder 18
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Architectural drawings		
Ravine Plot Bridge, undated	oversize EF	folder 19
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Architectural drawings, notes; Drawing by Carrère & Hastings, architect; and H. Edwards-Ficken, architect.		
Rutgers Plot-Church Properties, undated	oversize EF	folder 20
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Architectural drawings		
Spruce Avenue Bridge, 1900	oversize EF	folder 21
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Engineering drawings; Chas W. Leavitt, engineer.		
Stable Yard Tool Shed, 1901-1922	oversize EF	folder 22
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Engineering drawings; J. Melville Lawrence, architect. J. A. Doolittle, architect.		
Vermont Marble Co. Woodlawn Cemterry, New York City., 1927	oversize FC 04 OS	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Promotional materials.		
Webster Avenue, Proposed Lower Entrance, Leavitt., 1901	oversize EF 04 OS	folder 23

Architectural drawings, engineering drawings

Williamsbridge Sewer Map Plan, undated	oversize EF	folder 24
Scope and Contents	04 OS	
Engineering drawing; Sewage Commission.		
Woodlawn Cemetery, Woodlawn, N.Y., promotional brochure mockup., 1932 Apr	oversize EF 04 OS	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Mockup brochure and correspondence; Portfolio of text and images marble used in memorials and cemeteries. Compiled by Vermont Marble Company for Woodlawn Cemetery. Adaptation of Vermont Marble 1768-1925.		
Cement Shed, 1922	oversize EF	folder ??
Scope and Contents	OS	
Architectural drawings		
Bronx River Road, Profile 1876, 1876-1899	drawer 360	folder
Scope and Contents		Unknown
Engineering drawings; 4 sheets. J.A. Doolittle.		
Crematory 2, 1976-1977	drawer 360	folder
Scope and Contents		Unknown
Engineering drawings		
East 233rd Street, East Entrance and Old Plans, Atwood, 1881	drawer 360	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings; 9 sheets. Chas B. Atwood, architect.		
East 233rd Street, Northeast Entrance, Plans of Office Building, Ficken, 1920	drawer 360	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings; 1 sheets. H. Edward-Ficken, architect.		
East 233rd Street, Northeast Entrance, Leavitt, 1900	drawer 360	folder Unknown

Engineering drawings; 20 sheets. Chas. W. Leavitt., Jr., architect.

East 233rd Street, Retaining Wall, 1894-1911	drawer 360	folder
Scope and Contents		Unknown
Engineering drawings; J.A. Doolittle.		
East 233rd Street and Webster Avenue, Retaining Wall Bids, 1900	drawer 360	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings; J.A. Doolittle.		
Jerome Avenue Entrance, Chapel and Building, undated	drawer 360	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		UIIKIIUWII
Architectural drawings		
Jerome Avenue Entrance, General Plans, Sept. 27, 1910, 1910	drawer 360	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, maps		
Jerome Office Building, Floor Plan, 1917	drawer 360	folder
Scope and Contents		Unknown
Engineering drawings		
Linden Flat Reservoir and Pump House, undated	drawer 360	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		Ulikilowii
Architectural drawings, specifications; William B. Tuthill, architect.		
Northwest Portion, Rock Soundings, 1898	drawer 360	folder
Scope and Contents		Unknown
Engineering drawings; J.A. Doolittle.		
Southern Portion Study of Cut & Fill, 1895	drawer 360	folder
Scope and Contents		Unknown
Engineering drawings		
Water Supply, Plans, 1915 Apr 28	drawer 360	folder Unknown

Engineering drawings

Webster Avenue, Draft Damage Map, 1896	drawer 360	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Map, with appendix; Appendix titled "Explanatory remarks."		
Webster Avenue at East 222nd Street and Retaining Wall Plans, 1900, 1904	drawer 360	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings; J.A. Doolittle. Chas. W. Leavitt, Jr.		
Webster Avenue Pipeline, Entrance Plans, Leavitt, 1901	drawer 360	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings; Chas. W. Leavitt, Jr.		
[Woodlawn Cemetery and Adjoining Property], 1876	drawer 360	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings		
Crematory 1, 1976-1977	drawer 362	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings		
Jerome Avenue Entrance, Public Lavatory, undated	drawer 362	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawing, engineering drawing		
Van Cortlandt Entrance (See Architect.), 1911	drawer 362	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, maps		
Van Cortlandt Park Entrance, 1911	drawer 362	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings		
Bronx Valley Sewer, 1933-1934	box EF 15	folder 26

Correspondence and notes and calculations; Noted on original folder, "See Sewer, Bronx Valley."

Catch Basins, Etc. (Manhole Covers), 1909-1966	box EF 15	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Engineering drawings, correspondence, notes, published materials			
Cemetery Property, Gore at Northeast Corner, 1892-1936	box EF 15	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Maps, notes, engineering drawings			
Cemetery Property, Gore at Southeast Corner, 1915-1942	box EF 15	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Maps, engineering drawings; Map of cemetery. Noted on original folder: "See Drain, Main St. Pt."			
Cemetery Property, Gore at South Pipeline Entrance, 211th Street, 1921-1923	box EF 15	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, maps, engineering drawings			
Cemetery Property East of Brookside Plot, 1889	box EF 15	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Maps, engineering drawings			
Circular Segment Areas, undated	box EF 15	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations and published materials			
Drains, Pipe, 1911-1928	box EF 15	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials, engineering drawings; "The Segment Block" publication, with 2-color block print, 1915.			
Estimates of Rock Needed for Roads, 1901	box EF 15	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, architectural drawings

Fence, Van Cortlandt [2 of 3], 1910-1911	box EF 15	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings		
Fence, Van Cortlandt [3 of 3], 1910-1911	box EF 15	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings		
Perry Avenue Sewer, 1911	box EF 15	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
Published materials; Bronx report.		
Police Booth [1 of 2], 1931-1932	box EF 15	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers, architectural drawings, published materials		
Police Booth [2 of 2], 1962	box EF 15	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings and maps		
Removable Rock Bits, 1953-1954	box EF 15	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, published materials; Relating to machines for breaking rock.		
Removal of Dead Trees, 1962	box EF 15	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence		
Requisitions, 1941-1981	box EF 15	folder 43
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence and office papers		
Restrooms, 1945	box EF 15	folder 44

Correspondence, published materials; Relating to urinals. Note "See Lavatories, Map Cabinet."

Retaining Walls [1 of 9], 1900-1901	box EF 15	folder 45
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers, specifications; Earth and rock excavation and the construction of a retaining wall.		
Retaining Walls [2 of 9], 1900-1924	box EF 15	folder 46
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Retaining Walls [3 of 9], 1900-1904	box EF 15	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, specifications		
Retaining Walls [4 of 9], 1899-1911	box EF 15	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, specifications		
Retaining Walls [5 of 9], 1900	box EF 16	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, specifications		
Retaining Walls [6 of 9], 1892-1900	box EF 16	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations		
Retaining Walls [7 of 9], 1900-1902	box EF 16	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Retaining Walls [8 of 9], 1900-1901	box EF 16	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Office papers		
Retaining Walls [9 of 9], 1900-1901	box EF 16	folder 5

# **Scope and Contents**

Office papers

Road Construction, undated	box EF 16	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Road Material, 1911	box EF 16	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, published materials; Relating to gravel.		
Road Stations, 1915	box EF 16	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Rock Excavations (General), 1895	box EF 16	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Office papers; Contract for rock excavation.		
Rock of Ages, circa 1941	box EF 16	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Published materials; Relating to memorials.		
Rock Removal, 1945-1968	box EF 16	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, printed papers, office papers, notes and calculations		
Roemer, Peter, 1927	box EF 16	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Map; Showing new north boundary.		
Safes (Vaults), 1895	box EF 16	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawing, notes and calculations, published materials		
Scaffolds, 1941	box EF 16	folder 14

Published materials, correspondence, engineering drawings

Scales, 1900	box EF 16	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations and published materials			
Sears, Roebuck & Co., 1941	box EF 16	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials; Relating to Sears monuments.			
Segment Computations, undated	box EF 16	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Sewer Pipe, 1928	box EF 16	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials			
Sewer Pipe Concrete [1 of 2], 1927-1938	box EF 16	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence and published materials			
Sewer Pipe Concrete [2 of 2], 1938	box EF 16	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, engineering drawings, published materials			
Sewer Pipe Forms, 1937-1938	box EF 16	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials			
Sewer Pipeline Removal, 1915-1931	box EF 16	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings			
Sewerage, New York City, 1917-1937	box EF 16	folder 23	

Correspondence and published materials

Sewers (Webster Avenue and East 233rd Street), 1932	box EF 16	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Мар			
Shovel, Barber-Greene, 1927	box EF 16	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence and published materials; Regarding ditchers.			
Shovel, Bay City, 1926	box EF 16	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence and published materials; Regarding excavators.			
Shovel, Northwest, circa 1920s	box EF 16	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Printed papers; Pamphlet about crawler equipment.			
Sidewalks, Width of, 1917-1926	box EF 16	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Newspapers; City-published information.			
Smith, Charles, Estate of, 1931-1937	box EF 16	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, map, office papers; Relating to land value estimates.			
Social Security Act, 1938	box EF 16	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations and published materials; Relating to and including Mr. Doolittle's Social Security card.			
Solar Heat, 1978-1979	box EF 16	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials, office papers			
Specifications, All Work, 1900-1942	box EF 16	folder 32	

Office papers; Contracts.

Spring Plot and Sylvan Dell, 1930-1956	box EF 16	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings, notes		
Standard Specifications [1 of 2], 1923	box EF 16	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Published materials; City standards.		
Standard Specifications [2 of 2], 1919-1929	box EF 16	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
Published materials; City standards.		
Standards of Measurements, 1907	box EF 16	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Steel Forms, circa 1920s	box EF 16	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Stone, 1940	box EF 16	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Stone Cleaning and Preservation, 1939	box EF 16	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, published materials; Relating to wax-impregnated stone.		
Stone Crushed, 1909-1911	box EF 16	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Storms, Richard, 1937-1940	box EF 16	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations		
Strikes Cemetery, 1937-1975	box EF 16	folder 43

# **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, published materials

Stump Puller, 1925-1926	box EF 16	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials			
Supervising Architect, 1941	box EF 16	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Notes			
Tarvia, 1926	box EF 16	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials			
Topographical Map of Woodlawn, 1902	box EF 16	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Maps			
Tractors, 1950-1962	box EF 16	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, correspondence, published materials			
Traffic Islands-Jerome Gate, 1965-1971	box EF 16	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
Maps, engineering drawings			
Traffic Light Survey, 1961	box EF 16	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
Maps, engineering drawings			
Trout in Bronx River, 1935	box EF 16	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials; Articles relating to release of trout into river.			
US Documents [1 of 2], 1913-1918	box EF 16	folder 52	

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, published materials; See "Trees, diseases of."

US Documents [2 of 2], 1911-1920	box EF 16	folder 53	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials; See "Trees, diseases of."			
Vases, 1940	box EF 16	folder 54	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Vermont Marble Company, 1925-1937	box EF 16	folder 55	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials			
Ward, J. Robertson [1 of 2], 1930-1931	box EF 16	folder 56	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, architectural drawings			
Ward, J. Robertson [2 of 2], 1928-1939	box EF 16	folder 57	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence			
Water Main, 4", East 233rd Street, 1935	box EF 16	folder 59	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, published materials			
Water Mains, 1949-1960	box EF 16	folder 60	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, maps, published materials			
Water Supply [1 of 15], 1914	box EF 17	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, maps			
Water Supply [2 of 15], 1915	box EF 17	folder 10	

Correspondence, engineering drawings, published materials; Includes A.R. Whitney, Jr. Report.

Water Supply [4 of 15], 1917	box EF 17	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, engineering drawings, published materials; Includes Mr. W. Brush Report.			
Water Supply [3 of 15], 1917	box EF 17	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials			
Water Supply [5 of 15], 1918	box EF 17	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Water Supply [6 of 15], 1919	box EF 17	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Water Supply [7 of 15], 1920-1921	box EF 17	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Water Supply [8 of 15], 1922	box EF 17	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Water Supply [9 of 15], 1922	box EF 17	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Water Supply [10 of 15], 1923	box EF 17	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Water Supply [11 of 15], 1923	box EF 17	folder 1	

Correspondence, maps

Water Supply [12 of 15], 1924	box EF 16	folder 64	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Water Supply [13 of 15], 1925	box EF 16	folder 63	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Water Supply [14 of 15], 1926	box EF 16	folder 62	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Water Supply [15 of 15], 1927	box EF 16	folder 61	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials, notes and calculations			
Water Supply, New York City [1 of 3], 1903-1975	box EF 17	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Engineering drawings, architectural drawings, published materials, notes and calculations; Plans for catch basins and receiving basins.			
Water Supply, New York City [2 of 3], 1891-1936	box EF 17	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Engineering drawings, architectural drawings, published materials, notes and calculations; Plans for catch basins and receiving basins.			
Water Supply, New York City [3 of 3], 1916-1931	box EF 17	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials, notes			
Water Supply, General [1 of 3], 1917-1941	box EF 17	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings			
Water Supply, General [2 of 3], 1911-1912	box EF 17	folder 13	

# **Scope and Contents**

Published materials

Water Supply, General [3 of 3], 1934-1935	box EF 17	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Aluminum, 1938	box EF 17	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations		
American Cemetery Association, 1932-1972	box EF 17	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, office papers, published materials		
Asphalt Paving, 1931	box EF 17	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Published materials, photographs		
Bearcat Crane Shovel, 1927-1945	box EF 17	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, published materials		
Bird Houses [1 of 2], 1936-1938	box EF 17	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, published materials		
Brick Vault, 1905-1920	box EF 17	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, published materials, engineering drawings		
Bridges, 1928-1934	box EF 17	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		

Correspondence, published materials; Includes a booklet published by Bronx Board of Trade.

Bronze, 1908-1937	box EF 17	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, office papers, published materials			
Building Stone, 1900-1927	box EF 17	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, office papers, published materials			
Bulldozers [1 of 2], 1953	box EF 17	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Calculations, George Auger, 1922	box EF 17	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, published materials; Relating to the unmarked grave of circus performer George Auger, "The Cardiff Giant."			
Cemetery Boundary, 1910	box EF 17	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings			
Cemetery Lasting, 1933-1934	box EF 17	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Cemetery Lots, 1923	box EF 17	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Cemetery Maps (1902), 1902	box EF 17	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Maps			
Cemetery Maps (Note), 1932	box EF 17	folder 34	

Notes; Noted on original folder:	"See Cemetery Maps,
Old."	-

Computation Book Dates, 1908	box EF 17	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Construction Plans, 1905-1922	box EF 17	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Engineering drawings; One plan of construction for the Wintergreen section and others.			
Contracts, Outside of Cemetery, 1897-1900	box EF 17	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Damage Map, 1909-1921	box EF 17	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Engineering drawings			
Depot, 1900	box EF 17	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Diagram Books, 1933	box EF 17	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Drains, 1906-1910	box EF 17	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations; Noted on original folder: "See Culverts"," "Rainfall Runoff," "Avenue Design."			
Drains, South Part of Cemetery, 1910-1911	box EF 17	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers; Noted on original folder, "See Culverts," "Rainfall Runoff," "Avenue Design," "Avenue Design Myosis," "Cemetery Property, Gore at Southeast Corner."			
Entrances, 1909-1931	box EF 17	folder 43	

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, published materials

Fence, 1914-1917	box EF 17	folder 44
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes		
Fence, Chain Link [1 of 2], 1900-1964	box EF 17	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers, published materials		
Fence, Chain Link [2 of 2], undated	box EF 17	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Fence Boundary, 1902-1906	box EF 17	folder 45
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers, maps, engineering drawings		
Fence Catalogs, 1926-1936	box EF 17	folder 46
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, published materials, engineering drawings		
Fence Lengths, 1956-1958	box EF 17	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
Maps		
Fill Agreement, 1903-1905	box EF 18	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Graders of Plots, 1910	box EF 18	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Hoists, Chain, 1915-1921	box EF 18	folder 5

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, published materials

Inks, 1899	box EF 18	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence		
Jerome Avenue, Gate, 1931	box EF 18	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes; See "Office Building, Jerome Avenue Entrance"		
Jerome Avenue, Tracings, 1921	box EF 18	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings		
Lake Vew Plot, 1926-1953	box EF 18	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings, landscape drawings		
Last Lot, LLP, undated	box EF 18	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
Lead Joints, 1909	box EF 18	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations		
Leavitt, Doolittle, undated	box EF 18	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Lighting, 1904	box EF 18	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, published materials		
Linden Avenue Entrance, 1909	box EF 18	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations; See "Entrances."		
Mausoleum Cabinets, 1913-1940	box EF 18	folder 16

Notes and calculations

Mausoleum Construction, 1910	box EF 18	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Mausoleum Diagrams, 1908-1927	box EF 18	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Mobil Gas and Diesel Oil Pump, 1963	box EF 18	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, published materials		
Monuments, Surveyors Set and Tested, 1901-1911	box EF 18	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, maps		
New York Stencil Works, 1907-1910	box EF 18	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes		
Old Age, 1918-1936	box EF 18	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Published materials; Includes newspaper clippings about people who lived over the age of 99.		
Paper for Maps, 1902-1909	box EF 18	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Notes, correspondence, published materials		
Plot Tracings, 1931-1934	box EF 18	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Railings, General, Iron, 1910-1916	box EF 18	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, published materials		
Railings, General, Steel, 1911-1919	box EF 18	folder 26

Correspondence, published materials

Record Books, Specifications, 1936	box EF 18	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, office papers; See "Map, Record," "Register Map," "Map, Register," "Plot Combinations," "Work," "Plot Map Pages."			
Retaining Wall, Graphic Computations, 1915	box EF 18	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings; See "Retaining Wall, computations."			
Revisions, Plot Tracings, Lots, 1911-1916	box EF 18	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Notes			
Roads, 1917	box EF 18	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Sections, Northwest Corner, 1910	box EF 18	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Sections, South Part of Cemetery, 1909	box EF 18	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Notes			
Segments, 1943	box EF 18	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations; See "Circles, Segments, Area," "Computations, Segment Table."			
Shoring, 1907	box EF 18	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Single Internment, 1931-1940	box EF 18	folder 35	

Correspondence, notes

South Boundary Line, 1878-1929	box EF 18	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings			
Spuyten Duyvil Bridge, 1934	box EF 18	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Stability of Granite Beams, 1908	box EF 18	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Standard Details of Construction, 1911-1922	box EF 18	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Standards, Publications of the Bureau, 1917	box EF 18	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Steel, Standard Specifications, 1911	box EF 18	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials; Note: see "Iron and Steel", "Railings, General, Steel", "Railings, General, Iron."			
Steel Buildings, circa 1920s	box EF 18	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Steel Prices, 1921	box EF 18	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Steps, White Oak Avenue, 1880	box EF 18	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, engineering drawings			
Stone, Concrete, 1922	box EF 18	folder 46	

# **Scope and Contents**

Published materials; Note: see "Contracts, Stone."

Stone Durability, 1930	box EF 18	folder 45
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Stones, Large, undated	box EF 18	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Street Systems About Cemetery, 1936	box EF 18	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
Supplies, Contractors of, 1906-1940	box EF 18	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
Notes, published materials		
Surveying Pins, 1900	box EF 18	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Notes, specifications		
Surveying Rods, 1905-1908	box EF 18	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, engineering drawings		
Telephone System, circa 1893	box EF 18	folder 72
Scope and Contents		
Maps, notes and calculations, architectural drawings; Note: see "Signal Sytem."		
Temporary Wooden Catacombs (Receiving Mausoleum), 1906	box EF 18	folder 73
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Tenants, Joint, 1934-1942	box EF 18	folder 74

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes

Thermostat, circa 1940's	box EF 18	folder 75	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Tool Storage Shed, 1891	box EF 18	folder 76	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers			
Tree Planting Plan, 1916	box EF 18	folder 77	
Scope and Contents			
Landscape drawings			
Triangulation, Eastside, undated	box EF 18	folder 81	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Triangulation, Outside Transverse Over City Monuments [1 of 2], 1913	box EF 18	folder 82	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Triangulation, Outside Transverse Over City Monuments [2 of 2], 1910-1913	box EF 18	folder 83	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Triangulation [1 of 2], 1906-1910	box EF 18	folder 78	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers; See "Rock Soundings."			
Triangulation [2 of 2], 1904	box EF 18	folder 79	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials; See "Rock Soundings"			
Triangulation South Cemetery, 1909-1910	box EF 18	folder 80	

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations

Triangulations [Monuments], 1905-1912	box EF 18	folder 84	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, maps; See "Monument Record."			
Truck, Mack, 1946-1950	box EF 18	folder 85	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials , photographs			
Trucks and Trailers, circa 1920s	box EF 18	folder 86	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials, notes			
Trucks Yale Electric, circa 1920s	box EF 18	folder 87	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Twines, 1940	box EF 18	folder 88	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, published materials			
U.S. General War Hospital, undated	box EF 18	folder 89	
Scope and Contents			
Architectural drawings, landscape drawings			
Valentine Corner, 1907	box EF 18	folder 90	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, specifications; See "Cemetery Area."			
Valentine Purchase, 1919-1920	box EF 18	folder 91	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Valentine Tract, 1905-1945	box EF 18	folder 92	

Notes and calculations, office papers

ox EF 18	folder 93
ox EF 18	folder 94
ox EF 18	folder 97
ox EF 18	folder 95
ox EF 18	folder 96
ox EF 18	folder 98
ox EF 18	folder 99
ox EF 18	folder 100
ox EF 18	folder 101
ox EF 18	folder 101
ox EF 18	folder 101
	ox EF 18  ox EF 18  ox EF 18

Notes; See " Cemetery Property", "Stable Yard", "Cemetery Property, Wakefield."

Walks, 1937	box EF 18	folder 103	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Wall, Boundary, 1911	box EF 18	folder 104	
Scope and Contents			
Engineering drawings; See "Retaining Wall', "Wall, Boundary etc."Van Cortlandt Park Entrance", "Coordinate Cabinet," "Railings," "Fence," "Webster Ave.," "Avenue Design."			
Wall, Boundary (Bainbridge Avenue), 1911-1913	box EF 18	folder 105	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings; See "Railings, Bainbridge Avenue."			
Wall, Boundary, East 233 Street (West Part), 1910-1911	box EF 18	folder 106	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Wall, Boundary, East 233 Street (West Part), Estimates, 1911	box EF 18	folder 107	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Wall, Boundary, East 233 Street [1 of 2], 1911-1930	box EF 19	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, specifications, published material; See "Retaining Wall," "Railings," "East 233rd Street," "Webster Avenue," "Avenue Design, East 233rd Street"			
Wall, Boundary, East 233 Street [2 of 2], 1910-1911	box EF 19	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Notes			
Wind Stability, undated	box EF 19	folder 3	

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations

Windows, 1940-1941	box EF 19	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, published materials, architectural drawings			
Woodlawn Heights Map, 1873	box EF 19	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Maps; Showing real estate bought by Jerimiah Johnson Jr. at auction June 16, 1873.			
Woolworth Chapel [1 of 2], 1933-1936	box EF 19	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials, photographs, architectural drawings			
Woolworth Chapel [2 of 2], 1934-1938	box EF 19	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers; Contains original A.R. Whitney Report.			
Work Projects [1 of 2], 1903-1943	box EF 19	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Work Projects [2 of 2], 1908-1917	box EF 19	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Bulldozers [2 of 2], 1950-1954	box EF 19	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials			
Burial Vaults, 1937-1940	box EF 19	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials			
Cabinets and Files, 1909	box EF 19	folder 12	

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes, engineering drawings; Plans for pigeon hole case (map cabinet)

Calculators, 1924-1970	box EF 19	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials			
Can Index, 1942-1944	box EF 19	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations; Identification for cans of rolled materials (drawings etc.).			
Cement, Portland, 1940-1943	box EF 19	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes			
Cemeteries, 1933-1944	box EF 19	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Cemetery Law, 1895-1940	box EF 19	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Clamshell Bucket, 1944	box EF 19	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes			
Columbia University, 1943	box EF 19	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, engineering drawings			
Community Mausoleum [1 of 2], 1888-1925	box EF 19	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Community Mausoleum [2 of 2], 1912-1930	box EF 19	folder 21	

Correspondence, notes, published materials

Compressor [1 of 2], undated	box EF 19	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Compressor [2 of 2], 1963-1964	box EF 19	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, office papers, notes, published materials			
Concrete Mixer [1 of 2], 1921-1926	box EF 19	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials, engineering drawings, photographs			
Concrete Mixer [2 of 2], 1926	box EF 19	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, engineering drawings			
Concrete Mixing Plant [1 of 2], 1925-1969	box EF 19	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials, engineering drawings			
Concrete Mixing Plant [2 of 2], 1928-1968	box EF 19	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials, engineering drawings			
Concrete Structures, 1938-1942	box EF 19	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials			
Conveyors, 1946	box EF 19	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials			
Cremation, 1915-1944	box EF 19	folder 30	

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, published materials

Crusher [1 of 2], 1944-1946	box EF 19	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials			
Crusher [2 of 2], 1943-1946	box EF 19	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials, engineering drawings			
Culverts [1 of 2], 1930	box EF 19	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, engineering drawings			
Culverts [2 of 2], 1916-1928	box EF 19	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials			
Dowels, 1939	box EF 19	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials			
Drawing Board, 1905-1909	box EF 19	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials, engineering drawings			
Dust Collector, 1936-1965	box EF 19	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials, photographs			
Effloresence, 1934-1942	box EF 19	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, office papers			
Engineers, 1940-1942	box EF 19	folder 39	

### **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, published materials

Epitaphs, 1934	box EF 19	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, published materials			
Explosives [1 of 4], 1943-1977	box EF 19	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, office papers, published materials			
Explosives [2 of 4], 1976	box EF 19	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Explosives [3 of 4], 1971-1976	box EF 19	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, office papers, published materials			
Explosives [4 of 4], 1962-1974	box EF 19	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, office papers, notes, published materials			
Florists, undated	box EF 19	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers			
Folders, 1931-1932	box EF 19	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, office papers			
Mausoleum, Concrete Catacombs, 1931-1942	box EF 20	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials			
Mausoleum, Granite Interior, 1942	box EF 20	folder 23	

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations

Mausoleum Concrete (General), 1908-1921	box EF 20	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Notes, office papers		
Mausoleum Data, 1966	box EF 20	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes; Relating to the identification of architects of specific monuments within Woodlawn.		
Mausoleum Examination, 1909	box EF 20	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Notes, office papers		
Mausoleum Joints, 1941	box EF 20	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings		
Mausoleums, Index, 1909	box EF 20	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
McEwen, J.R.R., 1938	box EF 20	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
Memorial Parks, 1935-1938	box EF 20	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Notes, published materials		
Metals, 1939	box EF 20	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Notes; Includes sample of stainless steel.		
Meteorology, 1908-1938	box EF 20	folder 28

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes, published materials; See "Wind," "Stability Conditions, Wind."  $\,$ 

Miscellaneous, To Be Filed, 1947-1986	box EF 20	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Monel Metal, 1909-1920	box EF 20	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, published materials		
Monument Radii and Chords, undated	box EF 21	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Monuments, Special Memorials, 1932	box EF 21	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
Monuments, Surveyors, 1910-1940	box EF 21	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, maps		
National Industrial Recovery Administration, 1934	box EF 21	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Office papers		
New York Central R.R. Co., 1928-1980	box EF 21	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Office papers		
New York City, Articles and Clippings, 1906-1917	box EF 21	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Notes, published materials		
New York City, Map Directory, 1907-1908	box EF 21	folder 14

### **Scope and Contents**

Maps; Map of northern Manhattan and the Bronx.

Norwalk Vault Co., 1918	box EF 21	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, published materials		
Odds and Ends, 1936	box EF 21	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Published materials; Newspaper article regarding statue in the Bronx River; also copy of article on cemetery graft.		
Offsets to Circular Curves, 1890-1941	box EF 21	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Organization Chart of Woodlawn Cemetery, 1941-1965	box EF 21	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Office papers		
Osgood Shovel, 1928-1953	box EF 21	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, office papers, published materials		
Paint, 1903-1937	box EF 21	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, published materials		
Pantograph, General, undated	box EF 21	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Paper, Contraction and Expansion, 1899-1930	box EF 21	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Parcel H, Honeysuckle, 1920	box EF 21	folder 23

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations

Park and Cemetery, 1911-1917	box EF 21	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Notes			
Parkway Concourse at 233 Street and Jerome Avenue, 1928-1929	box EF 21	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, published materials, maps			
Pavement Design, Concrete, 1910-1944	box EF 21	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, published materials, engineering drawings			
Paving, 1924-1937	box EF 21	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Penn, H.O. Machinery, 1946	box EF 21	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Permits, New York City, 1902-1937	box EF 21	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers			
Pet Cemetery, 1931-1940	box EF 21	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials; Regarding Hartsdale Canine Cemetery.			
Photographs on Memorials, 1920-1940	box EF 21	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Photostat, 1922-1928	box EF 21	folder 32	

Correspondence, notes, published materials

Pidgeonhole Cabinet Index, 1940	box EF 21	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
Pier (Granite Terminal Pier), 1912	box EF 21	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings		
Pipeline, Estimates of Damage, etc. [1 of 3], 1923-1943	box EF 21	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, published materials		
Pipeline, Estimates of Damage, etc. [2 of 3], 1923	box EF 21	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations		
Pipeline, Estimates of Damage, etc. [3 of 3], 1923-1929	box EF 21	folder 43
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, maps, published materials		
Pipeline Problem (Pipeline Removal) Report of Jan. 1, 1930, R.S., 1928-1930	box EF 21	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, office papers		
Pipeline Removal, 1925-1930	box EF 21	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials, engineering drawings		
Pipeline Removal, 1936 [1 of 2], 1931-1939	box EF 21	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, maps		
Pipeline Removal, 1936 [2 of 2], 1936	box EF 21	folder 38

Correspondence, notes, engineering drawings

Pipeline Work, 1925-1944	box EF 21	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, office papers, notes, published materials			
Pipeline Work, 1938, 1938-1939	box EF 21	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, office papers			
Planimeter Rules, 1891-1943	box EF 21	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, published materials			
Plot Combinations (Dimensions Book), 1910-1936	box EF 21	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Pointing, 1933-1941	box EF 21	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Powder Magazine, 1930	box EF 21	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Architectural drawings			
Powell, Herbert, 1918-1943	box EF 21	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Profiles, 1910	box EF 21	folder 54	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Proxy, 1916-1917	box EF 21	folder 55	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, published materials			
Questionnaire, 1938-1940	box EF 21	folder 56	

Notes

Quonset Hut, 1946-1949	box EF 21	folder 57
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials, engineering drawings, architectural drawings		
Radii for Plots, 1920	box EF 21	folder 58
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Radius Cards, 1913	box EF 21	folder 59
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Railroad Curves (Specifications), 1907-1908	box EF 21	folder 60
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings		
Rainfall, Runoff, 1907-1942	box EF 21	folder 61
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, maps, published materials; See "Runoff, Rainfall," "Culvert,", "Drain," "Avenue Design."		
Receiving Lots, 1936-1943	box EF 21	folder 62
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Receiving Tomb Alterations, Sept. 8, 1942, 1903-1942	box EF 21	folder 63
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, architectural drawings		
Receiving Tomb Dimensions, 1911	box EF 21	folder 64
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings		
Receiving Tomb Hoists, 1916-1928	box EF 21	folder 65

Correspondence, notes, published materials, engineering drawings

Redoubt (Gun Hill), 1909-1922	box EF 21	folder 66	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes; Relating to the			
Revolutionary War site on the Woodlawn property.			
Register Maps, 1903-1930	box EF 21	folder 67	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, office papers; See "Map Register", "Map Record", " Record Maps," "Plot			
Combinations," " Work," "Plot-map Progress."			
Register Maps and Diagram Cards, 1937-1939	box EF 21	folder 68	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, office papers			
South Mausoleum (Schaller), 1974	box EF 22	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, engineering drawings; HVAC			
Installation.			
Woodlawn Cemetery Newsletter, 1980, 1988	box EF 22	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, published materials			
Architects, 1908-1909	box EF 14	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, office papers; Regarding architect for the			
Jerome Avenue Entrance, H. Edwards- Ficken.			
Area, Cemetery Parcels, 1954	box EF 14	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
Maps			
Areas of Lots (Old Index), undated	box EF 14	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers			
Areas of Plots, Before 1938, 1913-1934	box EF 14	folder 13	
111 Cub of 1 10 to, Delote 1700, 1710-1707	DOALIT	101401 10	

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations

Areas of Plots [1 of 2], 1939-1940	box EF 14	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Areas of Plots [2 of 2], 1939-1979	box EF 14	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Belvedere, undated	box EF 14	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, specifications			
Benches, Park, 1945	box EF 14	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence			
Berger Transit and Level, 1906-1945	box EF 14	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, photographs, specifications			
Boundary Posts, 1905-1906	box EF 14	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers			
Bridges (to Yard and Gore), 1958-1960	box EF 14	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, maps			
Budget, 1924-1965	box EF 14	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations			
Cancellations, 1983	box EF 14	folder 20	

# **Scope and Contents**

Caterson, Robert, 1932 box EF 14 folder 21  Scope and Contents Notes, office papers; Includes subopoena.  City Office Maps, Posting Lot Sales, 1930-1939 box EF 14 folder 22  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Cockburn Property Survey, 1924 box EF 14 folder 23  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, engineering drawings  Compass, Coordinates and Degrees of Declination, 1934-1935  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Compost Shed, 1936 box EF 14 folder 25  Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 box EF 14 folder 26  Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Correct Grades (Profiles), 1913 box EF 14 folder 30				
Notes, office papers; Includes subopoena.  City Office Maps, Posting Lot Sales, 1930-1939 box EF 14 folder 22  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Cockburn Property Survey, 1924 box EF 14 folder 23  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, engineering drawings  Compass, Coordinates and Degrees of Declination, 1934-1935  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Compost Shed, 1936 box EF 14 folder 25  Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 box EF 14 folder 26  Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates Iist, undated Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Notes and calculations	Caterson, Robert, 1932	box EF 14	folder 21	
City Office Maps, Posting Lot Sales, 1930-1939 box EF 14 folder 22  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Cockburn Property Survey, 1924 box EF 14 folder 23  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, engineering drawings  Compass, Coordinates and Degrees of Declination, 1934-1935  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Compost Shed, 1936 box EF 14 folder 25  Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 box EF 14 folder 26  Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Cockburn Property Survey, 1924 box EF 14 folder 23  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, engineering drawings  Compass, Coordinates and Degrees of Declination, 1934-1935  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Compost Shed, 1936 box EF 14 folder 25  Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 box EF 14 folder 26  Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates List, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Notes, office papers; Includes subopoena.			
Notes and calculations, office papers  Cockburn Property Survey, 1924 box EF 14 folder 23  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, engineering drawings  Compass, Coordinates and Degrees of Declination, 1934-1935  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Compost Shed, 1936 box EF 14 folder 25  Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 box EF 14 folder 26  Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	City Office Maps, Posting Lot Sales, 1930-1939	box EF 14	folder 22	
Cockburn Property Survey, 1924 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, engineering drawings  Compass, Coordinates and Degrees of Declination, 1934-1935 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Compost Shed, 1936 Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, engineering drawings  Compass, Coordinates and Degrees of Declination, 1934-1935 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Compost Shed, 1936 Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates List, undated Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Notes and calculations  Notes and calculations  Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations, office papers			
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings  Compass, Coordinates and Degrees of Declination, 1934-1935  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Compost Shed, 1936  Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943  Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates List, undated Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Notes and calculations  Notes and calculations	Cockburn Property Survey, 1924	box EF 14	folder 23	
Compass, Coordinates and Degrees of Declination, 1934-1935  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Compost Shed, 1936 Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated Scope and Contents Notes and calculations Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents			
1934-1935 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Compost Shed, 1936 Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates List, undated Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations, engineering drawings			
Notes and calculations  Compost Shed, 1936 box EF 14 folder 25  Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 box EF 14 folder 26  Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations		box EF 14	folder 24	
Compost Shed, 1936 box EF 14 folder 25  Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 box EF 14 folder 26  Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 box EF 14 folder 26  Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations			
Architectural drawings  Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 box EF 14 folder 26  Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Compost Shed, 1936	box EF 14	folder 25	
Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943 box EF 14 folder 26  Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents Correspondence, notes  Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Architectural drawings			
Coordinates, City of New York, 1903 box EF 14 folder 29  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Coopersburg Black Granite, 1942-1943	box EF 14	folder 26	
Coordinates, City of New York, 1903  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Correspondence, notes			
Notes and calculations, maps  Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Coordinates, City of New York, 1903	box EF 14	folder 29	
Coordinates Computation, 1911 box EF 14 folder 27  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations, maps			
Notes and calculations  Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Coordinates Computation, 1911	box EF 14	folder 27	
Coordinates list, undated box EF 14 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations			
Notes and calculations	Coordinates list, undated	box EF 14	folder 28	
	Scope and Contents			
Corner Grades (Profiles), 1913 box EF 14 folder 30	Notes and calculations			
201101 014400 (1101100), 1710	Corner Grades (Profiles), 1913	box EF 14	folder 30	

Notes and calculations

Cost, Mausoleums and Monuments, 1917-1918	box EF 14	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
Curve Radii and Computations, 1908-1922	box EF 14	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Daughters of the American Revolution, 1911-1938	box EF 14	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence		
De Negris, Dominick, 1941-1949	box EF 14	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes; Woodlawn memos barring Mr. De Negris from the grounds for soliciting on the property.		
Desks, 1890-1942	box EF 14	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings		
Doolittle, Judson A., Engineer, 1929-1943	box EF 14	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
Notes, published materials; A.A.C.S. Bulletin celebrating Mr. Doolittle on his 90th Birthday.		
Earth and Rock Excavation, Associates Land Co., 1924	box EF 14	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations		
East 211 Street Retaining Wall, 1901-1930	box EF 14	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Elevator at Railraod Depot, 1903-1906	box EF 14	folder 39

Correspondence,	notes	and	calculations,	office
papers				

Ficken, H. Edwards ( Memos, Etc.), 1912-1922	box EF 14	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations		
Filing Methods [1 of 2], 1930-1934	box EF 14	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
Filing Methods [2 of 2], 1929-1931	box EF 14	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, published materials		
Fill (Earth), 1901-1953	box EF 14	folder 43
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations		
Frost Actions, 1909-1915	box EF 14	folder 44
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes		
Funeral Directors, 1939	box EF 14	folder 45
Scope and Contents		
Notes; Regarding the "Funeral Director's Committee Report on Cemetery Relations."		
Garage, 1929-1980	box EF 14	folder 46
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings, architectural drawings		
Gas Station, 211th Street and Webster Avenue, 1940	box EF 14	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings; Drawings of proposed pipe to carry water from weep holes in retaining wall.		

Engineering drawings; Gateway widths.

Grades of Avenues and Plots, Steepest, 1907-1942	box EF 14	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, maps			
Grading Costs, etc., 1905-1944	box EF 14	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers			
Granite, 1919-1941	box EF 14	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials, photographs; 9 photographs of granite monuments; numbers 5-9 are monuments in Woodlawn Cemetery.			
Granite (Dummerston), undated	box EF 14	folder 52	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Granite Versus Marble, 1911-1933	box EF 14	folder 53	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials			
Grave Markers, 1911-1937	box EF 14	folder 54	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, published materials			
Grave Mounds, 1940	box EF 14	folder 55	
Scope and Contents			
Maps			
Greenhouse Relocation (Secure Yard), 1977-1978	box EF 14	folder 56	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, published materials, engineering drawings			
Greenhouse Survey, 1941	box EF 14	folder 57	

Notes and calculations, engineering drawings

box EF 14	folder 58
box EF 14	folder 59
box EF 14	folder 60
box EF 14	folder 61
box EF 14	folder 62
box EF 14	folder 63
box EF 15	folder 6
box EF 15	folder 7
box EF 15	folder 11
	box EF 14  box EF 14  box EF 14  box EF 15  box EF 15

## Correspondence

Nagle Cemetery, City of New York, Lot 16150, Primrose, 1926-1927	box EF 15	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations; Regarding disinterrment of bodies from the Nagle Cemetery and reburial in Woodlawn's Primrose plot.			
Original Maps, 1942-1943	box EF 15	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Outbuilding Renovation (Webster Avenue Office), 1960-1965	box EF 15	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials, architectural drawings			
Perry Avenue Gate [1 of 2], 1926-1952	box EF 15	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings, architectural drawings, published materials			
Perry Avenue Gate [2 of 2], 1950-1952	box EF 15	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings, architectural drawings			
Police Map Case, 1908-1961	box EF 15	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, maps, engineering drawings; Security information.			
Prints [1 of 2], 1930-1934	box EF 15	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes			
Prints [2 of 2], 1935-1943	box EF 15	folder 19	

Correspondence, notes

Private Entrance, 1914	box EF 15	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, engineering drawings		
Retaining Wall, Eastern Boundary, 1901-1902	box EF 15	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations; See "Wall, Boundary," "Railings," "Fence," "Webster Ave.," "Plot Design," "Ave. Design, East 233 Street"		
Tree Removal [1 of 2], 1947-1958	box EF 15	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, maps		
Tree Removal [2 of 2], 1958-1962	box EF 15	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Maps		
Van Cortlandt Park Entrance, Ficken., 1911	box EF 15	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings, architectural drawings; Drawings by H. Edwards-Ficken, architect.		
WC Prices, 1887	box EF 15	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Office papers		
Stable Yard Tool Shed 1901-1909, 1901-1924	box EF 10	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Achitectural drawings, maps		
Alteration 1971 Shop Drawings, 1971-1974	box EF 12	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials, engineering drawings		
Associates Land Company Maps [1 of 2], 1910-1919	box EF 12	folder 30

Correspondence,	notes and	calculations,	office
papers, maps			

box EF 12	folder 31
box EF 12	folder 32
box EF 12	folder 33
box EF 12	folder 34
box EF 12	folder 35
box EF 13	folder 2
box EF 02	folder 31
box EF 13	folder 3
box EF 13	folder 4
	box EF 12  box EF 12  box EF 12  box EF 12  box EF 13  box EF 13

# **Scope and Contents**

Lake Data, 1914-1941	box EF 13	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Lavatories at Greenhouse, 1940	box EF 13	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials, architectural drawings, engineering drawings		
Lead White, undated	box EF 13	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Published materials		
Ledger Stones, 1941	box EF 13	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Lettering, undated	box EF 13	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Published materials; Letter (type) sets for freehand engineering lettering.		
Lincoln, Abraham, 1940	box EF 13	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Published materials; Sunday News supplement on the 75th anniversary of Lincoln's death.		
Litho-Print Revisions per Sales Department [1 of 2], 1976-1983	box EF 13	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, maps		
Litho-Print Revisions per Sales Department [2 of 2], 1976-1980	box EF 13	folder 12

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, published materials, maps

Litho-Prints [1 of 4], 1976-1962	box EF 13	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, published materials			
Litho-Prints [2 of 4], 1956-1961	box EF 13	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, published materials, maps			
Litho-Prints [3 of 4], 1943-1953	box EF 13	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, office papers, maps			
Litho-Prints [4 of 4], 1933-1943	box EF 13	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, maps			
Parking Area Information, 1982	box EF 13	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, published materials, maps			
Pipe, Cast Iron, 1930-1932	box EF 13	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, published materials			
Pipe, Concrete, 1967	box EF 13	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, engineering drawings			
Pipe, Transite Sewer, undated	box EF 13	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
	box EF 13	folder 21	
Published materials  Plot Map Progress, 1910-1921	how EE 12	6.1101	

Notes and calculations; See "Map Register", "Map Record", " Record Maps," "Plot Combinations," " Work."

Plot Map Work, Outline of, 1935-1936	box EF 13	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Slate Cases, 1911	box EF 13	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, published materials			
Stewart Fences [1 of 2], undated	box EF 13	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Stewart Fences [2 of 2], 1911-1959	box EF 13	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Notes, published materials, architectural drawings			
To Be Filed [1 of 2], 1941-1981	box EF 13	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, maps			
To Be Filed [2 of 2], 1906-1974	box EF 13	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers			
Van Cortlandt, Phase 1 (#3 and #4) Community Mausoleums Computations Phase 2 (#5), 1973-1979	box EF 02	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings			
Volk, Charles, 1919	box EF 13	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence and notes; Regarding dissatisfaction with Mr. Volk's foundation work.			
Water Supply, 1928	box EF 13	folder 29	

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations

Water Supply, 1929	box EF 13	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, published materials, engineering drawings		
Water Supply, 1930	box EF 13	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, maps		
Water Supply, 1931	box EF 13	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials, engineering drawings, maps		
Water Supply, 1932	box EF 13	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, engineering drawings		
Water Supply, 1933	box EF 13	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials, engineering drawings		
Water Supply, 1936	box EF 13	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, engineering drawings		
Water Supply, 1940	box EF 13	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, published materials		
Water Supply, 1941	box EF 13	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Water Supply, 1890-1912	box EF 13	folder 38

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials, engineering drawings, maps

Water Supply, 1942	box EF 13	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, maps		
Water Supply, Gas and Electricity, City of New York, 1944	box EF 13	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Weather Proofing, 1936	box EF 13	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, published materials		
Webster Avenue Roadway, 1901-1935	box EF 13	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Webster Office Floor Space [1 of 3], 1971	box EF 13	folder 43
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers		
Webster Office Floor Space [2 of 3], 1971	box EF 13	folder 44
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes, office papers, published materials		
Webster Office Floor Space [3 of 3], 1970-1976	box EF 13	folder 45
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes		
Bequests, 1909-1940	box EF 06	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, published materials		
Computer Room, 1978	box EF 06	folder 10

Correspondence, office papers

[Maps of Woodlawn], 1900-1922	box EF 06	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Maps			
Myosotis Circle (7231) Improvement #54, 1973	box EF 06	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings			
Myosotis Mausoleum Woodlawn Share, 1973	box EF 06	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings			
Myosotis Pan Handle, 1986	box EF 06	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, architectural drawings, engineering drawings			
Ownership of Deeds, 1928	box EF 06	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes			
Recommendations and References, 1929-1978	box EF 06	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence			
Woodlawn Cemetery Myosotis Semi-Private Mausoleum, 1987	box EF 06	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings			
Monthly Comparative Report (Foundation and Internments), 1982-1992	box EF 08	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers			
"Columbia Oval.", 1898-1922	box EF 09	folder 25	

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, printed materials, map

East 233rd Street, Northeast Entrance, Leavitt, undated	box EF 09	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Specifications, notes and calculations		
East 233rd Street, Plan, 1900-1935	box EF 09	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations		
Engineering Plans, Lavatory, Jerome, undated	box EF 09	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Specifications		
Stable Yard Garage Plans, 1909	box EF 10	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Architectural drawings		
American Monument Co., 1967, 1971- 1975, 1981	box EF 03	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, lot card		
Chapel Mausoleum #2 [1 of 4], 1973-1977	box EF 03	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations		
Chapel Mausoleum #2 [2 of 4], 1973	box EF 03	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings		
Chapel Mausoleum #2 [3 of 4], 1970-1976	box EF 04	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations, engineering drawings		
Chapel Mausoleum #2 [4 of 4], 1970-1982	box EF 04	folder 2

Correspondence, engineering drawings, office papers, notes and calculations

Columbiarum, Phase 1 and 2, 1982-1984	box EF 04	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawings		
Community Mausoleum, Woodlawn Chapel #1 [1 of 4], 1970-1975	box EF 04	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings, maps		
Community Mausoleum, Woodlawn Chapel #1 [2 of 4], 1970	box EF 04	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, engineering drawings		
Community Mausoleum, Woodlawn Chapel #1 [3 of 4], 1970-1980	box EF 04	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, engineering drawings, office papers, notes and calculations,		
Community Mausoleum, Woodlawn Chapel #1 [4 of 4], 1975	box EF 04	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings; Large engineering drawings for a supplemental layout to add exhaust purge system and power saver.		
Community Mausoleum, Sales Bulletins [1 of 3], 1973-1974	box EF 04	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, maps, published materials; Newspaper clippings. Woodlawn Newsletters. Readers Digest Reprint by Paul W. Kearney		
Community Mausoleum, Sales Bulletins [2 of 3], 1971-1972	box EF 04	folder 4

Office papers, correspondence, published materials.; Includes Woodlawn Chapel Mausoleum brochure.

Community Mausoleum, Sales Bulletins [3 of 3], 1972-1973	box EF 04	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, correspondence, published materials.			
Domenick DeNigris Inc., 1957-1958	box EF 04	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, examination sheet, office paper			
Fasolino, Dominick, 1975	box EF 04	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Architectural drawings, calling cards, office papers, notes and calculations, examination sheet			
Foundations (General)	box EF 04	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, examination sheets, engineering drawings, map			
Government Markers, 1939-1942	box EF 04	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes and calculations, published materials			
H.K. Peacock Memorial Inc., 1955-1958, 1971	box EF 04	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, architectural drawing, engineerig drawing, office paper; Regarding regulations for building mausoleums at Woodlawn.			
Index, Drawer 1, West Center Room	box EF 04	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Examination sheet; Index for miscellaneous file drawer in West Center Room of Woodlawn.			
Larson, Andrew J., undated	box EF 04	folder 30	

Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings

Lauder, 1914	box EF 04	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings			
Leland, W.W., 1917	box EF 04	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence; Regarding Leland's recommendations for use of Tennessee Marble at Woodlawn.			
McCleskey Mausoleum Associates, 1978-1980	box EF 04	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Architectural drawings, correspondence; Regarding design, cost, and profit estimates for construction of community mausoleums.			
McDonnel and Sons, 1913-1915	box EF 04	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, printed paper			
Memorial Crafts Institute, undated	box EF 04	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Architectural drawings, spcifications			
Memorial Granite Co., 1967	box EF 04	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Corepondence, notes and calculations, architectural drawing			
Mount Hope Cemetery, 1937	box EF 04	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Published materials			
Published materials  Paterson Monument Co., undated	box EF 04	folder 39	
	box EF 04	folder 39	
Paterson Monument Co., undated	box EF 04	folder 39	

Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence; Lot alteration logs.

Pending Signatures Proposed Layouts [2 of 2], 1955-1986	box EF 04	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
Examination sheets, notes and calculations, correspondence		
Pulitzer Memorial, 1932-1933	box EF 04	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
Published materials; Published materials from the New York Herald Tribune, the New Jersey American, and the City Record.		
Spring Lake Enclosure Removal, 1978, 1980	box EF 16	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
Lot owners cards, engineering drawings, map		
Cemetery, General, 1934-1936	box EF 03	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Published materials; Titles include "A Warning About Memorial Parks," "How To Beautify Your Cemetery Plot," the March 1936 issue of the Association of American Cemetery Superintendents newsletter, "Design & Installation Data Gorham Cast Bronze Mausoleum Doors," and "The Standard Specifications of the Presbrey-Leland Studios, Inc. For Mausoleum Construction."		
Electric Lines For Mausoleum, 1984-1986	box EF 06	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Maps, notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, published material; Includes maps of electric lines and water system. Correspondence with the LSR Electrical Co., Inc.		
Jerome Avenue Entrance, Chapel and Building, undated	box EF 04	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Specifications		
Jerome Avenue Entrance, General Plans, Sept. 27, 1910,	box EF 04	folder 28

Correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawing

Jerome Office Building, Floor Plan, 1910-1981	box EF 04	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings, architectural drawings, notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence		
Van Cortlandt Entrance (See Architect.), 1911-1955	box EF 04	folder 44
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations, office papers, map, published material; Information on catch basin grates.		
Vermont Marble, 1768-1925. Vermont Marble Company., 1925	box EF 04	folder 45
Scope and Contents		
Published materials.		
Benedict and Sons Stone and Memorials, 1929-1930	box EF 11	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, architectural drawing		
Benisch Brothers. "Modern Mausoleums.", 1921	box EF 11	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, published materials		
Brookside, Phase 2, Milne 8020 60B, 1980-1986	box EF 11	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers, notes and calculations, photograph		
Brookside #10, 1988	box EF 11	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, published materials; Brochures for Brookside Mausoleum.		
Brookside 6-10, 1982-1986	box EF 11	folder 11

Correspondence

box EF 11	folder 12
box EF 11	folder 13
box EF 11	folder 14
box EF 11	folder 15
box EF 11	folder 16
box EF 11	folder 17
box EF 11	folder 18
box EF 11	folder 18
box EF 11	folder 18
	box EF 11  box EF 11  box EF 11

Examination sheets, engineering drawings

Brookside Inventory 1-2-3-4 and 5, 1980-1983	box EF 11	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Brookside Mausoleum #7544 Project #60 Payments (Milne), 1975-1980	box EF 11	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, specifications		
Brookside Mausoleum #8020C Project #60B Payments (Milne) (Contract), 1980-1984	box EF 11	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers, ntoes and calculations		
Brookside Mausoleum 7544 Phase #1 Project #60 [1of 2], 1973-1980	box EF 11	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, engineering drawings, office papers, notes and calculations, architectural drawings; Building permits.		
Brookside Mausoleum 7544 Phase #1 Project #60 [2 of 2], 1973-1980	box EF 11	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, engineering drawings, office papers, notes and calculations, architectural drawings; Building permits; façade sketch.		
Brookside Mausoleum, Buildings 6 and 7 Specifications Job 8725 (Milne), 1984	box EF 11	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Specifications		
Brookside Mausoleum, Core Borings Phases #1 and #2, 1974-1980	box EF 11	folder 26

Engineering drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations

carcalations			
Brookside Mausoleum, Phase 1 Computation for Layout Phase 2 [1 of 4], 1975-1983	box EF 11	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings, correspondence, examination sheets			
Brookside Mausoleum, Phase 1 Computation for Layout, Phase 2 [2 of 4], 1977-1980	box EF 11	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, examination sheets, engineering drawings; Includes information from "Field Notes, 1910."			
Brookside Mausoleum, Phase 1 Computation for Layout, Phase 2 [3 of 4], 1977-1981	box EF 11	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Architectural drawings, engineering drawings, notes and calculations; J.C. Milne.			
Brookside Mausoleum, Phase 1 Computation for Layout, Phase 2 [4 of 4], 1975-1980	box EF 11	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Engineering drawings; J.C. Milne.			
Brookside Mausoleums, Grades, 1975-1986	box EF 11	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Engineering drawings, correspondence, notes and calculations			
Brookside Mausoleums (Louvers), 1983	box EF 11	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence and printed papers			
Brookside Mausoleums (Land Appraisal), 1975-1977	box EF 11	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, correspondence, office papers, maps			
Brookside Railings, 1983-1984	box EF 11	folder 34	

Engineering drawings

Brookside, Preliminary Data for all Phases, undated	box EF 11	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, engineering drawings		
Brookside/Road Mausoleum, 1983-1986	box EF 11	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, office papers, engineering drawings		
Columbarium, 1983-1986	box EF 01	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Crematory, Core Borings (#7238-#53), 1972-1973	box EF 01	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations		
Crematory, Preliminary Data (#7238-#53), 1972-1973	box EF 02	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations, engineering drawings		
Crematory, Preliminary Data (#7238-#53), 1974-1975	box EF 02	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, engineering drawings, published materials, maps		
Crematory, Preliminary Data (#7238-#53) [1 of 2], 1976	box EF 02	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, engineering drawings		
Crematory, Preliminary Data (#7238-#53) [2 of 2], 1976	box EF 02	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, published materials, engineering drawings, notes and calculations		
Crematory (#7238-#53), 1977-1979	box EF 02	folder 5

Office papers, correspondence, engineering drawings, notes and calculations, printed papers

De Cesare Private Room, Van Cortlandt (#4), 1979-1980	box EF 02	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, engineering drawings		
East 233rd Street, Damage Notes, 1897-1911	box EF 02	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, correspondence		
East 233rd Street, Mount Vernon Avenue, 1922	box EF 02	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, notes and calculations		
Fence, 211th Street Project, Repairs, Milne Job (#7613), 1976-1983	box EF 02	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations correspondence		
Osborn Memorial Cemetery Association, 1915	box EF 12	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, specifications, correspondence, engineering drawings		
Private Room, VA "Mirando", 1988	box EF 02	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawing		
Sewer Line to 233rd Street M.H. from Tolkts in V3 and V4 [1 of 2], 1975-1977	box EF 02	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, engineering drawings		
Sewer Line to 233rd Street M.H. from Tolkts in V3 and V4 [2 of 2], 1974-1977	box EF 02	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence, engineering drawings		
Specifications, Chapel Mausoleum and Office Addition, 1970-1972	box EF 12	folder 9

Specifications

Van Cortlandt, Sales (3 and 4), 1974	box EF 02	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, correspondence		
Van Cortlandt 4, Family Room V4A, V4B and V4D, 1982-1983	box EF 02	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
Engineering drawings, correspondence		
Mausoleum Inventory, 1919-1986	box EF 04	folder 33
Golden, Martin (Byrne)	box EF 10	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Photographs and Negatives		
Chapel Mausoleum #1 (JC Milne Monthly Bills) Inspection Material	box EF 11	folder 39
Community Mausoleum Chapel #1, Concrete Tests	box EF 11	folder 40
New Sidewalk for Chapel A & B, Approved July 10, 1984	box EF 12	folder 6
Roads to be Removed	box EF 22	folder 24
Subseries 3: Reports		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Reports, 1916-1920	oversize EF	folder 03
Scope and Contents	01 OS	
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Reports, 1921-1925	oversize EF	folder 04
Scope and Contents	01 OS	
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Reports, 1926-1930	oversize EF	folder 05
Scope and Contents	01 OS	
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Reports, 1931-1935	oversize EF 01 OS	folder 06

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Reports, 1936-1940	oversize EF	folder 07
Scope and Contents	01 OS	
Office papers		
Annual Reports, 1941-1945	oversize EF	folder 08
Scope and Contents	01 OS	
Office papers		
Annual Reports, 1946-1950	oversize EF	folder 01
Scope and Contents	02 OS	
Office papers		
Annual Reports, 1951-1955	oversize EF	folder 02
Scope and Contents	02 OS	
Office papers		
Annual Reports, 1956-1965	oversize EF	folder 03
Scope and Contents	02 OS	
Office papers		
Annual Reports, 1961-1965	oversize EF	folder 04
Scope and Contents	02 OS	
Office papers		
Annual Reports, 1966-1970	oversize EF	folder 05
Scope and Contents	02 OS	
Office papers		
Annual Reports, 1971-1975	oversize EF	folder 06
Scope and Contents	02 OS	
Office papers;		
Annual Reports, 1976-1980	oversize EF	folder 07
Scope and Contents	02 OS	
Office papers		
Annual Reports, 1981-1985	oversize EF 02 OS	folder 08

Office papers

Annual Reports, Single Graves, 1930-1984	oversize EF	folder 01
Scope and Contents	03 OS	
Maps, office papers		
Synopsis of Work Before 1878, 1873-1877	box EF 18	folder 53
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Synopsis of Work [1 of 15], 1878-1900	box EF 18	folder 54
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Synopsis of Work [2 of 15], 1901-1910	box EF 18	folder 52
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Synopsis of Work [3 of 15], 1911-1912	box EF 18	folder 55
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Synopsis of Work [4 of 15], 1912	box EF 18	folder 56
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, maps		
Synopsis of Work [5 of 15], 1913	box EF 18	folder 57
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, maps		
Synopsis of Work [6 of 15], 1914	box EF 18	folder 58
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Synopsis of Work [7 of 15], 1915	box EF 18	folder 59
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Synopsis of Work [8 of 15], 1916	box EF 18	folder 60

Synopsis of Work [9 of 15], 1917	box EF 18	folder 61	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, maps			
Synopsis of Work [10 of 15], 1918	box EF 18	folder 62	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, maps			
Synopsis of Work [11 of 15], 1920	box EF 18	folder 63	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Synopsis of Work [12 of 15], 1921	box EF 18	folder 64	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Synopsis of Work [13 of 15], 1922	box EF 18	folder 65	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, maps			
Synopsis of Work [14 of 15], 1923	box EF 18	folder 66	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Synopsis of Work [15 of 15], 1924	box EF 18	folder 67	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations; Note enclosed regards 1923.			
Mausoleum Regulations, 1909-1941	box EF 20	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, notes, engineering drawings			
Annual Report [1 of 6], 1982	box EF 13	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [2 of 6], 1982	box EF 13	folder 47	

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report [3 of 6], 1982	box EF 13	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [4 of 6], 1982	box EF 13	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [5 of 6], 1982	box EF 13	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [6 of 6], 1982	box EF 13	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1983	box EF 14	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, maps		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1983	box EF 14	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1983	box EF 14	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [1 of 4], 1984	box EF 14	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, maps		
Annual Report [2 of 4], 1984	box EF 14	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [3 of 4], 1984	box EF 14	folder 6

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report [4 of 4], 1984	box EF 14	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Mausoleum Monthly Report [1 of 2], 1983	box EF 15	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Mausoleum Monthly Report [2 of 2], 1983	box EF 15	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Mausoleum Sales [1 of 3], 1984	box EF 15	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Mausoleum Sales [2 of 3], 1984	box EF 15	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Mausoleum Sales [3 of 3], 1984	box EF 15	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Monthly Report (Canceled et. al.) Crypts [1 of 3], 1983	box EF 15	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Monthly Report (Canceled et. al.) Crypts [2 of 3], 1983	box EF 15	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Monthly Report (Canceled et. al.) Crypts [3 of 3], 1983	box EF 15	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Annual Report [1 of 5], 1979	box EF 12	folder 11

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report [2 of 5], 1979	box EF 12	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [3 of 5], 1979	box EF 12	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [4 of 5], 1979	box EF 12	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [5 of 5], 1979	box EF 12	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [1 of 7], 1980	box EF 12	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [2 of 7], 1980	box EF 12	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [3 of 7], 1980	box EF 12	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [4 of 7], 1980	box EF 12	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [5 of 7], 1980	box EF 12	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [6 of 7], 1980	box EF 12	folder 21

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report [7 of 7], 1980	box EF 12	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [1 of 7], 1981	box EF 12	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [2 of 7], 1981	box EF 12	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [3 of 7], 1981	box EF 12	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [4 of 7], 1981	box EF 12	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [5 of 7], 1981	box EF 12	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [6 of 7], 1981	box EF 12	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [7 of 7], 1981	box EF 12	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1908	box EF 05	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1909	box EF 05	folder 2

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report, 1910	box EF 05	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1911	box EF 05	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1912	box EF 05	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1913	box EF 05	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1914	box EF 05	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1915	box EF 05	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1916	box EF 05	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1917	box EF 05	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1918	box EF 05	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1919	box EF 05	folder 12

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report, 1920	box EF 05	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report, 1921	box EF 05	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report, 1922	box EF 05	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report, 1923	box EF 05	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report, 1924	box EF 05	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report, 1925	box EF 05	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report, 1926	box EF 05	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report, 1927	box EF 05	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report, 1928	box EF 05	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report, 1929	box EF 05	folder 22	

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report, 1930	box EF 05	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report, 1931	box EF 05	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report, 1932	box EF 05	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [1 of 6], 1985	box EF 05	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [2 of 6], 1985	box EF 05	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [3 of 6], 1985	box EF 05	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [4 of 6], 1985	box EF 05	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [5 of 6], 1985	box EF 05	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [6 of 6], 1985	box EF 05	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [1 of 5], 1986	box EF 05	folder 32	

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report [2 of 5], 1986	box EF 05	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [3 of 5], 1986	box EF 05	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [4 of 5], 1986	box EF 05	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [5 of 5], 1986	box EF 05	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [1 of 6], 1987	box EF 05	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [2 of 6], 1987	box EF 05	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [3 of 6], 1987	box EF 05	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [4 of 6], 1987	box EF 05	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [5 of 6], 1987	box EF 06	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [6 of 6], 1987	box EF 06	folder 2

# **Scope and Contents**

box EF 06	folder 3
box EF 06	folder 4
box EF 06	folder 5
box EF 06	folder 6
box EF 06	folder 7
box EF 06	folder 8
box EF 06	folder 18
box EF 06	folder 19
box EF 06	folder 20
box EF 06	folder 21
	box EF 06  box EF 06  box EF 06  box EF 06  box EF 06

# **Scope and Contents**

Mausoleum Sales [1 of 4], 1986	box EF 06	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Mausoleum Sales [2 of 4], 1986	box EF 06	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Mausoleum Sales [3 of 4], 1986	box EF 06	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Mausoleum Sales [4 of 4], 1986	box EF 06	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1933	box EF 07	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1934	box EF 07	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1935	box EF 07	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1936	box EF 07	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1937	box EF 07	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1938	box EF 07	folder 6

# **Scope and Contents**

F 07 folder 7
F 07 folder 8
F 07 folder 9
F 07 folder 10
F 07 folder 11
F 07 folder 12
F 07 folder 13
F 07 folder 14
F 07 folder 15

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report, 1947	box EF 07	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [1 of 2], 1948	box EF 07	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [2 of 2], 1948	box EF 07	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [1 of 2], 1949	box EF 07	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [2 of 2], 1949	box EF 07	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [1 of 2], 1950	box EF 07	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [2 of 2], 1950	box EF 07	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [1 of 2], 1951	box EF 07	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [2 of 2], 1951	box EF 07	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [1 of 2], 1952	box EF 07	folder 26	

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report [2 of 2], 1952	box EF 07	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [1 of 2], 1953	box EF 07	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [2 of 2], 1953	box EF 07	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1954	box EF 07	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1955	box EF 08	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1965	box EF 08	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1965	box EF 08	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1965	box EF 08	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1966	box EF 08	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1966	box EF 08	folder 6

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report [3 of 3], 1966 box EF 08 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1967 box EF 08 folder 8	
Notes and calculations	
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1967 box EF 08 folder 8	
Scope and Contents	
Notes and calculations, office papers	
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1967 box EF 08 folder 9	
Scope and Contents	
Notes and calculations, office papers	
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1967 box EF 08 folder 10	
Scope and Contents	
Notes and calculations	
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1968 box EF 08 folder 11	
Scope and Contents	
Notes and calculations, office papers	
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1968 box EF 08 folder 12	
Scope and Contents	
Notes and calculations, office papers	
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1968 box EF 08 folder 13	
Scope and Contents	
Notes and calculations	
Annual Report [1 of 2], 1956 box EF 09 folder 1	
Scope and Contents	
Notes and calculations, office papers	
Annual Report [2 of 2], 1956 box EF 09 folder 2	
Scope and Contents	
-	
Notes and calculations	

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report [2 of 2], 1957 box EF 09 folder 4  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 2], 1958 box EF 09 folder 5  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 2], 1958 box EF 09 folder 6  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12			
Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 2], 1958 box EF 09 folder 5  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 2], 1958 box EF 09 folder 6  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers	Annual Report [2 of 2], 1957	box EF 09	folder 4
Annual Report [1 of 2], 1958 box EF 09 folder 5  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 2], 1958 box EF 09 folder 6  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers	Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 2], 1958 box EF 09 folder 6  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 7  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 8  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations		
Annual Report [2 of 2], 1958 box EF 09 folder 6  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Annual Report [1 of 2], 1958	box EF 09	folder 5
Annual Report [2 of 2], 1958 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1959 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 Scope and Contents Notes and calculations Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 7  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 8  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Annual Report [2 of 2], 1958	box EF 09	folder 6
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 7  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers	Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 8  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers	Annual Report [1 of 3], 1959	box EF 09	folder 7
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations, office papers		
Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Annual Report [2 of 3], 1959	box EF 09	folder 8
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959 box EF 09 folder 9  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents Notes and calculations  Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Annual Report [3 of 3], 1959	box EF 09	folder 9
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations		
Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Annual Report [1 of 3], 1960	box EF 09	folder 10
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 11  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations, office papers		
Notes and calculations, office papers  Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Annual Report [2 of 3], 1960	box EF 09	folder 11
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960 box EF 09 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents  Notes and calculations	Notes and calculations, office papers		
Notes and calculations	Annual Report [3 of 3], 1960	box EF 09	folder 12
	Scope and Contents		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1961 box EF 09 folder 13	Notes and calculations		
	Annual Report [1 of 3], 1961	box EF 09	folder 13

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report [2 of 3], 1961	box EF 09	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1961	box EF 09	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1962	box EF 09	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1962	box EF 09	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1962	box EF 09	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1963	box EF 09	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1963	box EF 09	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1963	box EF 09	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1964	box EF 09	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1964	box EF 09	folder 23

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report [3 of 3], 1964	box EF 09	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Annual Report, 1969 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, maps		
Annual Report, 1970 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, maps		
Annual Report, 1971 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report, 1971 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1972 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, maps		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1972 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1972 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, engineering drawing		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1973 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, maps		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1973 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 10

# **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations

Annual Report [3 of 3], 1973 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawing			
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1974 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings, correspondence			
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1974 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, maps			
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1974 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, maps, office papers			
Annual Report [1 of 4], 1975 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [2 of 4], 1975 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, maps			
Annual Report [3 of 4], 1975 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, maps			
Annual Report [4 of 4], 1975 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, maps			
Annual Report [1 of 5], 1976 Dec 31	box EF 10	folder 23	

## **Scope and Contents**

Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawings

Annual Report [2 of 5], 1976 Dec 31	box EF 10	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, engineering drawing			
Annual Report [3 of 5], 1976 Dec 31	box EF 10	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, maps			
Annual Report [4 of 5], 1976 Dec 31	box EF 10	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Annual Report [5 of 5], 1976 Dec 31	box EF 03	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, maps			
Annual Report [1 of 5], 1977 Dec 31	box EF 10	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, notes and calculations, engineering drawing			
Annual Report [2 of 5], 1977 Dec 31	box EF 10	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence			
Annual Report [3 of 5], 1977 Dec 31	box EF 10	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations			
Annual Report [4 of 5], 1977 Dec 31	box EF 10	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers, maps			
Annual Report [5 of 5], 1977 Dec 31	box EF 11	folder 1	

# **Scope and Contents**

Annual Report [1 of 6], 1978 Dec 31	box EF 11	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, correspondence, engineering drawings		
Annual Report [2 of 6], 1978 Dec 31	box EF 11	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Annual Report [3 of 6], 1978 Dec 31	box EF 11	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, office papers, maps		
Annual Report [4 of 6], 1978 Dec 31	box EF 11	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations, maps, engineering drawing		
Annual Report [5 of 6], 1978 Dec 31	box EF 11	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Annual Report [6 of 6], 1978 Dec 31	box EF 11	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Notes and calculations		
Annual Report [1 of 5], 1989	box EF 03	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Annual Report [2 of 5], 1989	box EF 03	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Annual Report [3 of 5], 1989	box EF 03	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Annual Report [4 of 5], 1989	box EF 03	folder 23

# **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, notes and calculations

Annual Report [5 of 5], 1989	box EF 03	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations, maps		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1990	box EF 01	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1990	box EF 01	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1990	box EF 01	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1991	box EF 01	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1991	box EF 01	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1991	box EF 01	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations, maps		
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1992	box EF 01	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1992	box EF 01	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Office papers, notes and calculations		
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1992	box EF 01	folder 9

# **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, notes and calculations, maps

Annual Report [1 of 3], 1993	box EF 01	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations			
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1993	box EF 01	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations			
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1993	box EF 01	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations, maps			
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1994	box EF 01	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations			
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1994	box EF 01	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations			
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1994	box EF 01	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations			
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1995	box EF 01	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations			
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1995	box EF 01	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations			
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1995	box EF 01	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations, maps			
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1996	box EF 01	folder 19	

## **Scope and Contents**

Office papers, notes and calculations

Annual Report [2 of 3], 1996	box EF 01	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations			
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1996	box EF 01	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, notes and calculations			
Annual Report [1 of 3], 1997	box EF 01	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers, map			
Annual Report [2 of 3], 1997	box EF 01	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Notes and calculations, office papers			
Annual Report [3 of 3], 1997	box EF 01	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Office papers			

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents